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Part I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

Three Months Ended 
March 31 

(in millions, except per share data)       2007       2006 
Net sales  $           2,119 $           2,292
Cost of goods sold  1,690   1,823
     Gross profit 429 469
Selling, general and administrative expenses 395 507
Research and development costs 137 148
Restructuring costs and other  85  138
Loss from continuing operations before interest,
     other income (charges), net and income taxes (188) (324)
Interest expense 25 41
Other income (charges), net  23  27
Loss from continuing operations before income taxes (190) (338)
(Benefit) provision for income taxes  (16)  8
Loss from continuing operations (174) (346)
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of income taxes  23  48
NET LOSS $ (151) $ (298)
Basic and diluted net (loss) earnings per share:
     Continuing operations $ (0.61) $ (1.21)
     Discontinued operations  0.08  0.17
     Total $ (0.53) $ (1.04)
Number of common shares used in basic net loss per share 287.3 287.2
Incremental shares from assumed conversion of options  —  —
Number of common shares used in diluted net loss per share  287.3  287.2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS (Unaudited)

Three Months Ended
March 31

(in millions)        2007        2006

Retained earnings at beginning of period $         5,967 $         6,717 
Net loss   (151)  (298)
Loss from issuance of treasury stock  (6)   (2)

Retained earnings at end of period $ 5,810 $ 6,417 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Unaudited)



 March 31, December 31,  
(in millions)       2007       2006  
ASSETS     
CURRENT ASSETS     
Cash and cash equivalents $           1,026 $           1,469 
Receivables, net  1,801  2,072 
Inventories, net  1,157  1,001 
Deferred income taxes  121  108 
Other current assets  102  96 
Assets of discontinued operations  780  811 
     Total current assets  4,987   5,557 
Property, plant and equipment, net  2,404  2,602 
Goodwill  1,589  1,584 
Other long-term assets  3,640  3,509 
Assets of discontinued operations  1,081   1,068 
     TOTAL ASSETS $ 13,701 $ 14,320 
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY     
CURRENT LIABILITIES     
Accounts payable and other current liabilities $ 3,263 $ 3,712 
Short-term borrowings  44  64 
Accrued income and other taxes  307  347 
Liabilities of discontinued operations  410  431 
     Total current liabilities  4,024  4,554 
Long-term debt, net of current portion  2,710  2,714 
Pension and other postretirement liabilities  3,725  3,934 
Other long-term liabilities  1,609  1,690 
Liabilities of discontinued operations  43  40 
     Total liabilities  12,111  12,932 
     Commitments and Contingencies (Note 6)     
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY     
Common stock, $2.50 par value  978  978 
Additional paid in capital  879  881 
Retained earnings  5,810  5,967 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss    (284)  (635)
  7,383  7,191 
Less: Treasury stock, at cost  5,793  5,803 
     Total shareholders’ equity  1,590  1,388 
     TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY $ 13,701  $ 14,320 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)

 Three Months Ended

  March 31,

(in millions)       2007       2006

Cash flows from operating activities:     
Net loss $           (151) $           (298) 
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided by operating activities:     
     Earnings from discontinued operations, net of income taxes  (23)  (48) 
     Depreciation and amortization  248  336 
     (Gain) loss on sales of businesses/assets  (8)  9 
     Non-cash restructuring costs, asset impairments and other charges  11  41 
     Provision (Benefit) for deferred income taxes  14  (45) 
     Decrease in receivables  274  242 
     Increase in inventories  (152)  (162) 
     Decrease in liabilities excluding borrowings  (609)  (504) 
     Other items, net  (1)  (108) 
          Total adjustments  (246)  (239) 
          Net cash used in continuing operations  (397)  (537) 
          Net cash provided by discontinued operations   43  56 
          Net cash used in operating activities  (354)  (481) 
Cash flows from investing activities:     



     Additions to properties  (66)  (78) 
     Net proceeds from sales of businesses/assets  10  6 
     Acquisitions, net of cash acquired  (2)   —  
     Investments in unconsolidated affiliates  —   (8) 
     Marketable securities - sales  36  23 
     Marketable securities - purchases  (41)  (24) 
          Net cash used in continuing operations   (63)  (81)
          Net cash used in discontinued operations  (11)  (15) 
          Net cash used in investing activities  (74)  (96) 
Cash flows from financing activities:     
     Net decrease in borrowings with maturities of 90 days or less  (17)  (22) 
     Proceeds from other borrowings  6  55 
     Repayment of other borrowings  (8)  (52) 
          Net cash used in financing activities  (19)  (19) 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash  4  8 
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents  (443)  (588) 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year  1,469  1,665 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of quarter $ 1,026 $ 1,077 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PRESENTATION

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The consolidated interim financial statements are unaudited, and certain information and footnote disclosure related thereto normally included in financial
statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been omitted in accordance with Rule 10-
01 of Regulation S-X. In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements were prepared following the same policies
and procedures used in the preparation of the audited financial statements and reflect all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to
present fairly the results of operations, financial position and cash flows of Eastman Kodak Company and its subsidiaries (the Company). The results of
operations for the interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the results for the entire fiscal year. These consolidated financial statements should be read in
conjunction with the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Certain amounts for prior periods have been reclassified to conform to the current period classification. Prior period reclassifications include the following:

The presentation of discontinued operations and related assets and liabilities held for sale, as a result of the divestiture of the Health Group segment.

The adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes," which requires reclassification of liabilities related to
uncertain tax positions.

Prior period segment results have been revised to conform to the new segment reporting structure, which was effective January 1, 2007.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

FASB Statement No. 155 
In February 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 155, "Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments (an
amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140)." This Statement permits fair value measurement for any hybrid financial instrument that contains an
embedded derivative that otherwise would require bifurcation. SFAS No. 155 is effective for all financial instruments acquired, issued, or subject to a
remeasurement event occurring after the beginning of an entity's first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006 (January 1, 2007 for the Company).
Additionally, the fair value option may also be applied upon adoption of this Statement for hybrid financial instruments that had been bifurcated under previous
accounting guidance prior to the adoption of this Statement. The adoption of SFAS No. 155 in the first quarter of 2007 did not have a material impact on the
Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

FASB Interpretation No. 48 
In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes" (FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting and
reporting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in accordance with SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes." This Interpretation prescribes a
recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax
return, and also provides guidance on various related matters such as derecognition, interest and penalties, and disclosure. Further information regarding the
adoption of FIN 48 is disclosed in Note 5, "Income Taxes."
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FASB Statement No. 157 
In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements," which establishes a comprehensive framework for measuring fair value in
GAAP and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. Specifically, this Statement sets forth a definition of fair value, and establishes a hierarchy
prioritizing the inputs to valuation techniques, giving the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities and the lowest
priority to unobservable inputs. This Statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods



within those fiscal years. The provisions of SFAS No. 157 are generally required to be applied on a prospective basis, except to certain financial instruments
accounted for under SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities," for which the provisions of SFAS No. 157 should be
applied retrospectively. The Company will adopt SFAS No. 157 in the first quarter of 2008.

FASB Statement No. 159 
In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities," which permits entities to choose to
measure, on an item-by-item basis, specified financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair
value option has been elected are required to be reported in earnings at each reporting date. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November
15, 2007. The provisions of this statement are required to be applied prospectively. The Company will adopt SFAS No. 159 in the first quarter of 2008.

NOTE 2: RECEIVABLES, NET

 March 31, December 31,

(in millions)       2007       2006

Trade receivables $           1,463 $           1,737
Miscellaneous receivables  338  335
Total (net of allowances of $120 and $134 as of     
     March 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively) $ 1,801 $ 2,072

Of the total trade receivable amounts of $1,463 million and $1,737 million as of March 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively, approximately $194
million and $272 million are expected to be settled through customer deductions in lieu of cash payments. Such deductions represent rebates owed to the
customer and are included in accounts payable and other current liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position at each respective
balance sheet date.

NOTE 3: INVENTORIES, NET

March 31, December 31,

(in millions)       2007       2006

Finished goods $           684 $           606
Work in process  236  192
Raw materials  237  203

     Total  $ 1,157 $ 1,001

NOTE 4: GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill was $1,589 million and $1,584 million at March 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively. The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by
reportable segment for the three months ended March 31, 2007 were as follows:
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As of March 31, 2007
Consumer

Digital Film Graphic
Imaging Products Communications Consolidated

(in millions)       Group       Group       Group       Total

Balance at December 31, 2006 $           217 $           544 $           823 $           1,584
Additions  — — 2  2
Currency translation adjustments   1  3  (1)  3
Balance at March 31, 2007 $ 218 $ 547 $ 824 $ 1,589

Due to the realignment of the Kodak operating model and change in reporting structure, as described in Note 13, “Segment Information,” effective January 1,
2007, the Company reassigned goodwill to its reportable segments using a relative fair value approach as required under SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets." Additionally, the Company reassessed its goodwill for impairment during the first quarter of 2007, and determined that no reporting units’
carrying values exceeded their respective estimated fair values based on the realigned reporting structure and, therefore, there was no impairment.

The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization by major intangible asset category as of March 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 were as follows:

As of March 31, 2007
Gross Carrying Accumulated Weighted-Average

(in millions)       Amount       Amortization       Net       Amortization Period

Technology-based $           324 $           130 $           194 7 years
Customer-related 275 103 172 10 years
Other  217  98  119 8 years
Total $ 816 $ 331 $ 485 8 years
 

As of December 31, 2006
Gross Carrying Accumulated Weighted-Average

(in millions) Amount Amortization Net Amortization Period
Technology-based $ 324 $ 119 $ 205 7 years
Customer-related 274 95 179  10 years
Other   214  88  126 8 years
Total $ 812 $ 302 $ 510 8 years



Amortization expense related to purchased intangible assets for the three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006 was $28 million and $30 million, respectively.
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Estimated future amortization expense related to purchased intangible assets at March 31, 2007 is as follows (in millions):

2007 $ 83
2008  105
2009  101
2010  77
2011  39
2012 and thereafter  80

Total $           485

NOTE 5: INCOME TAXES

The Company’s income tax (benefit) provision and effective tax rate were as follows:

      Three Months Ended 
 March 31 
(dollars in millions):  2007      2006 
Loss from continuing operations before income taxes           ($190)           ($338) 
(Benefit) provision for income taxes (16)  8 
Effective tax rate 8.4% (2.4)%

For the first quarter of 2007, the Company recorded a benefit of $16 million on a pre-tax loss of $190 million, representing an effective rate of 8.4%. The
difference between the effective tax rate and the U.S. statutory rate of 35.0% is primarily attributable to: (1) losses generated within the U.S. and in certain
jurisdictions outside the U.S., which were not benefited, and (2) the mix of the earnings from operations in certain lower-taxed jurisdictions outside the U.S.
Other significant items that caused the difference from the statutory tax rate include non-U.S. tax benefits of $10 million associated with total worldwide
restructuring costs; and a benefit of $56 million associated with the release of certain tax reserves in a foreign jurisdiction.

For the first quarter of 2006, the Company recorded a provision of $8 million on a pre-tax loss of $338 million, representing an effective rate of (2.4)%. The
difference between the effective tax rate and the U.S. statutory rate of 35.0% is primarily attributable to: (1) losses generated within the U.S. and in certain
jurisdictions outside the U.S., which were not benefited, and (2) the mix of earnings from operations in certain lower-taxed jurisdictions outside the U.S. Other
significant items that caused the difference from the statutory tax rate include non-U.S. tax benefits of $29 million associated with total worldwide restructuring
costs and asset impairments; and discrete tax charges relating primarily to purchase accounting, tax rate changes and impacts from ongoing tax audits with respect
to open tax years of $14 million.

The Company adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes" (FIN 48) in the first quarter of 2007. As a result of the
implementation of FIN 48, there was no cumulative effect adjustment for unrecognized tax benefits, which would have been accounted for as an adjustment to the
January 1, 2007 balance of retained earnings. The Company had a liability for income taxes associated with uncertain tax benefits of $263 million and $305
million as of March 31, 2007 and January 1, 2007, respectively. If these unrecognized tax benefits were recognized, they would favorably affect the effective
income tax rate for the remainder of 2007 or in any future periods. Consistent with the provisions of FIN 48, the Company has classified certain income tax
liabilities as current or non-current based on management’s estimate of when these liabilities will be settled and has reclassified these items in the Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position as of December 31, 2006 to conform to the current period presentation. These non-current income tax liabilities are recorded in
Other long-term liabilities in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.
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It is reasonably possible that the liability associated with our unrecognized tax benefits will increase or decrease within the next twelve months. These changes
may be the result of ongoing audits or the expiration of statutes of limitations. At this time, an estimate of the range of the reasonably possible outcomes cannot
be made.

The Company files numerous consolidated and separate income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in many state and foreign jurisdictions. The
Company has substantially concluded all U.S. federal income tax matters for years through 1998. The Company’s tax matters for the years 1999 through 2005
remain subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service. Substantially all material state, local, and foreign income tax matters have been concluded for
years through 1998. The Company’s tax matters for the years 1999 through 2005 remain subject to examination by the respective state, local, and foreign tax
jurisdiction authorities.

The Company’s policy regarding interest and/or penalties related to income tax matters is to recognize such items as a component of income tax expense. As of
the adoption of FIN 48, the Company had $58 million accrued for income tax-related interest and penalties.

NOTE 6: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Environmental

At March 31, 2007, the Company’s undiscounted accrued liabilities for environmental remediation costs amounted to $149 million and are reported in other long-
term liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. Included in this amount are the items described below.



The Company is currently implementing a Corrective Action Program required by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) at the Kodak Park site
in Rochester, NY. The Company is currently in the process of completing, and in many cases has completed, RCRA Facility Investigations (RFI), Corrective
Measures Studies (CMS) and Corrective Measures Implementation (CMI) for areas at the site. At March 31, 2007, estimated future investigation and remediation
costs of $64 million are accrued for this site, the majority of which relates to long-term operation, maintenance of remediation systems and monitoring costs.

The Company has accrued for obligations relating to other operating sites with estimated future investigation, remediation and monitoring costs of $20 million.

The Company has obligations relating to plant closures and former operations. The Company has accrued for obligations with estimated future investigation,
remediation and monitoring costs of $44 million at sites of former operations.

The Company has retained certain obligations for environmental remediation and Superfund matters related to certain sites associated with the non-imaging
health businesses sold in 1994. The Company has accrued for obligations with estimated future remediation costs of $21 million for these sites.

Cash expenditures for the aforementioned investigation, remediation and monitoring activities are expected to be incurred over the next twenty-eight years for
many of the sites. For these known environmental liabilities, the accrual reflects the Company’s best estimate of the amount it will incur under the agreed-upon or
proposed work plans. The Company’s cost estimates were determined using the ASTM Standard E 2137-01, "Standard Guide for Estimating Monetary Costs and
Liabilities for Environmental Matters," and have not been reduced by possible recoveries from third parties. The overall method includes the use of a probabilistic
model which forecasts a range of cost estimates for the remediation required at individual sites. The projects are closely monitored and the models are reviewed
as significant events occur or at least once per year. The Company’s estimate includes investigations, equipment and operating costs for remediation and long-
term monitoring of the sites. The Company does not believe it is reasonably possible that the losses for the known exposures could exceed the current accruals by
material amounts.
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A Consent Decree was signed in 1994 in settlement of a civil complaint brought by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and the U.S. Department of
Justice. In connection with the Consent Decree, the Company is subject to a Compliance Schedule, under which the Company has improved its waste
characterization procedures, upgraded one of its incinerators, and is evaluating and upgrading its industrial sewer system. The total expenditures required to
complete this program are currently estimated to be approximately $2 million over the next year. These expenditures are incurred as part of plant operations and,
therefore, are not included in the environmental accrual at March 31, 2007.

The Company is presently designated as a potentially responsible party (PRP) under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability
Act of 1980, as amended (the Superfund Law), or under similar state laws, for environmental assessment and cleanup costs as the result of the Company’s alleged
arrangements for disposal of hazardous substances at seven Superfund sites. With respect to each of these sites, the Company’s liability is minimal. In addition,
the Company has been identified as a PRP in connection with the non-imaging health businesses in two active Superfund sites. Numerous other PRPs have also
been designated at these sites. Although the law imposes joint and several liability on PRPs, the Company’s historical experience demonstrates that these costs are
shared with other PRPs. Settlements and costs paid by the Company in Superfund matters to date have not been material. Future costs are also not expected to be
material to the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Uncertainties associated with environmental remediation contingencies are pervasive and often result in wide ranges of outcomes. Estimates developed in the
early stages of remediation can vary significantly. A finite estimate of costs does not normally become fixed and determinable at a specific time. Rather, the costs
associated with environmental remediation become estimable over a continuum of events and activities that help to frame and define a liability, and the Company
continually updates its cost estimates. The Company has an ongoing monitoring and identification process to assess how the activities, with respect to the known
exposures, are progressing against the accrued cost estimates, as well as to identify other potential remediation issues.

Estimates of the amount and timing of future costs of environmental remediation requirements are by their nature imprecise because of the continuing evolution
of environmental laws and regulatory requirements, the availability and application of technology, the identification of presently unknown remediation sites and
the allocation of costs among the potentially responsible parties. Based upon information presently available, such future costs are not expected to have a material
effect on the Company’s competitive or financial position. However, such costs could be material to results of operations in a particular future quarter or year.

Asset Retirement Obligations

As of March 31, 2007, the Company has recorded approximately $86 million of asset retirement obligations within other long-term liabilities in the
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

The Company’s asset retirement obligations primarily relate to asbestos contained in buildings that the Company owns. In many of the countries in which the
Company operates, environmental regulations exist that require the Company to handle and dispose of asbestos in a special manner if a building undergoes major
renovations or is demolished. Otherwise, the Company is not required to remove the asbestos from its buildings. The Company records a liability equal to the
estimated fair value of its obligation to perform asset retirement activities related to the asbestos, computed using an expected present value technique, when
sufficient information exists to calculate the fair value. The Company does not have a liability recorded related to each building that contains asbestos because the
Company cannot estimate the fair value of its obligation for certain buildings due to a lack of sufficient information about the range of time over which the
obligation may be settled through demolition, renovation or sale of the building.

Other Commitments and Contingencies

At March 31, 2007, the Company had outstanding letters of credit totaling $144 million and surety bonds in the amount of $99 million primarily to ensure the
payment of possible casualty and workers’ compensation claims.
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On or about November 9, 2005, the Company was served with a purported shareholder derivative lawsuit that had been commenced against the Company, as a
nominal defendant, and eleven current and former directors and officers of the Company, in the New York State Supreme Court, Monroe County. The Complaint
seeks to allege claims on behalf of the Company that, between April 2003 and September 2003, the defendant officers and directors caused the Company to make
allegedly improper statements, in press releases and other public statements, which falsely represented or omitted material information about the Company’s
financial results and guidance. The plaintiff alleges that this conduct was a breach of the defendants’ common law fiduciary obligations to the Company, and
constituted an abuse of control, gross mismanagement, waste and unjust enrichment. On March 8, 2007, the court approved plaintiff's discontinuance of this
action with prejudice, and therefore, this matter is concluded.



In addition to the matters described above, the Company and its subsidiary companies are involved in other lawsuits, claims, investigations and proceedings,
including product liability, commercial, intellectual property, environmental, and health and safety matters, which are being handled and defended in the ordinary
course of business. There are no such matters pending representing contingent losses that the Company expects to be material in relation to the Company’s
business, financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

NOTE 7: GUARANTEES

The Company guarantees debt and other obligations of certain customers. At March 31, 2007, these guarantees totaled a maximum of $151 million, with
outstanding guaranteed amounts of $112 million. The maximum guarantee amount includes guarantees of up to: $149 million of customer amounts due to banks
and leasing companies in connection with financing of customers' purchases of product and equipment from the Company ($112 million outstanding), and $2
million to other third parties (less than $1 million outstanding.)

The guarantees for the third party debt mature between 2007 and 2011. The customer financing agreements and related guarantees typically have a term of 90
days for product and short-term equipment financing arrangements, and up to five years for long-term equipment financing arrangements. These guarantees
would require payment from the Company only in the event of default on payment by the respective debtor. In some cases, particularly for guarantees related to
equipment financing, the Company has collateral or recourse provisions to recover and sell the equipment to reduce any losses that might be incurred in
connection with the guarantees.

Management believes the likelihood is remote that material payments will be required under any of the guarantees disclosed above. With respect to the guarantees
that the Company issued in the quarter ended March 31, 2007, the Company assessed the fair value of its obligation to stand ready to perform under these
guarantees by considering the likelihood of occurrence of the specified triggering events or conditions requiring performance as well as other assumptions and
factors.

The Company also guarantees debt owed to banks and other third parties for some of its consolidated subsidiaries. The maximum amount guaranteed is $746
million, and the outstanding debt under those guarantees, which is recorded within the short-term borrowings and long-term debt, net of current portion
components in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, is $247 million. These guarantees expire in 2007 through 2013. Pursuant to the
terms of the Company's $2.7 billion Senior Secured Credit Agreement dated October 18, 2005, obligations under the $2.7 billion Secured Credit Facilities and
other obligations of the Company and its subsidiaries to the $2.7 billion Secured Credit Facilities lenders are guaranteed.

Indemnifications

The Company issues indemnifications in certain instances when it sells businesses and real estate, and in the ordinary course of business with its customers,
suppliers, service providers and business partners. Further, the Company indemnifies its directors and officers who are, or were, serving at the Company's request
in such capacities. Historically, costs incurred to settle claims related to these indemnifications have not been material to the Company’s financial position, results
of operations or cash flows. Additionally, the fair value of the indemnifications that the Company issued during the quarter ended March 31, 2007 was not
material to the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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Warranty Costs

The Company has warranty obligations in connection with the sale of its equipment. The original warranty period for equipment products is generally one year or
less. The costs incurred to provide for these warranty obligations are estimated and recorded as an accrued liability at the time of sale. The Company estimates its
warranty cost at the point of sale for a given product based on historical failure rates and related costs to repair. The change in the Company's accrued warranty
obligations balance, which is reflected in accounts payable and other current liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, was as
follows:

(in millions)     
Accrued warranty obligations at December 31, 2006  $         39 
Actual warranty experience during 2007  (9) 
2007 warranty provisions  5 
Accrued warranty obligations at March 31, 2007 $ 35 

The Company also offers its customers extended warranty arrangements that are generally one year, but may range from three months to three years after the
original warranty period. The Company provides repair services and routine maintenance under these arrangements. The Company has not separated the extended
warranty revenues and costs from the routine maintenance service revenues and costs, as it is not practicable to do so. Therefore, these revenues and costs have
been aggregated in the presentation below. Costs incurred under these arrangements for the three months ended March 31, 2007 amounted to $46 million. The
change in the Company's deferred revenue balance in relation to these extended warranty arrangements from December 31, 2006 to March 31, 2007, which is
reflected in accounts payable and other current liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, was as follows:

(in millions)     
Deferred revenue at December 31, 2006 $         143 
New extended warranty arrangements in 2007  94 
Recognition of extended warranty arrangement revenue in 2007  (84) 
Deferred revenue at March 31, 2007 $ 153 

NOTE 8: RESTRUCTURING COSTS AND OTHER

The Company is currently undergoing the transformation from a traditional products and services company to a digital products and services company. In
connection with this transformation, the Company announced a cost reduction program in January 2004 that would extend through 2006 to achieve the
appropriate business model and to significantly reduce its worldwide facilities footprint. In July 2005, the Company announced an extension to this program into



2007 to accelerate its digital transformation, which included further cost reductions that will result in a business model consistent with what is necessary to
compete profitably in digital markets.

In connection with its announcement relating to the extended "2004-2007 Restructuring Program," the Company has provided estimates with respect to (1) the
number of positions to be eliminated, (2) the facility square footage reduction, (3) the reduction in its traditional manufacturing infrastructure, and (4) the total
restructuring charges to be incurred.
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The actual charges for initiatives under this program are recorded in the period in which the Company commits to formalized restructuring plans or executes the
specific actions contemplated by the program and all criteria for restructuring charge recognition under the applicable accounting guidance have been met.

Restructuring Programs Summary

The activity in the accrued restructuring balances and the non-cash charges incurred in relation to all of the restructuring programs described below were as
follows for the first quarter of 2007:

                                  Other       
 Balance        Adjustments  Balance 
 Dec. 31 Costs   Cash  Non-cash  and  March 31 
(in millions) 2006 Incurred (1)  Reversals   Payments (2)  Settlements  Reclasses (3)  2007 
2004-2007 Restructuring              
     Program:
Severance reserve $      228 $      70 $      —   $      (84) $      —   $      (18) $       196
Exit costs reserve   24   22   —     (20)   —     —     26
     Total reserve $  252 $      92 $      —   $      (104) $      —   $      (18) $      222
Long-lived asset             
     impairments and 
     inventory write-downs $  —  $      11 $      —   $      —   $      (11) $      —   $      —  
Accelerated depreciation $  —  $      65 $      —   $      —   $      (65) $      —   $      —  
Pre-2004 Restructuring             
     Programs: 
Severance reserve $  —  $      —  $      —   $      —   $      —   $      —   $      —  
Exit costs reserve   11   —    (1)   (4)   —     —        6
     Total reserve $  11 $      —  $      (1) $      (4) $      —   $      —   $      6
Total of all restructuring                          
     programs  $  263 $      168  $      (1)  $      (108)  $      (76)  $      (18) $      228

____________________
  
(1)     The costs incurred include both continuing operations of $151 million and discontinued operations of $17 million.
 
(2) During the three months ended March 31, 2007, the Company paid approximately $115 million related to restructuring. Of this total amount, $108 million

was recorded against restructuring reserves, while $7 million was recorded against pension and other postretirement liabilities.
 
(3) The total restructuring charges of $168 million, excluding reversals, include pension and other postretirement charges and credits for curtailments,

settlements and special termination benefits. However, because the impact of these charges and credits relate to the accounting for pensions and other
postretirement benefits, the related impacts on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position are reflected in their respective components as opposed to
within the accrued restructuring balances at March 31, 2007. Accordingly, the Other Adjustments and Reclasses column of the table above includes
reclassifications to Other long-term assets and Pension and other postretirement liabilities for the position elimination-related impacts on the Company's
pension and other postretirement employee benefit plan arrangements, including net curtailment and settlement losses and special termination benefits of
$19 million. Additionally, the Other Adjustments and Reclasses column of the table above includes foreign currency translation of $1 million.

The costs incurred, net of reversals, which total $167 million for the three months ended March 31, 2007, include $65 million and $1 million of charges related to
accelerated depreciation and inventory write-downs that were reported in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations for the
three months ended March 31, 2007. Of the remaining costs incurred, net of reversals, $16 million was included in discontinued operations and $85 million was
reported as restructuring costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations for the three months ended March 31, 2007. The severance
costs and exit costs require the outlay of cash, while long-lived asset impairments, accelerated depreciation and inventory write-downs represent non-cash items.
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2004-2007 Restructuring Program

The Company announced on January 22, 2004 that it planned to develop and execute a comprehensive cost reduction program throughout the 2004 to 2006
timeframe. The objective of these actions is to achieve a business model appropriate for the Company's traditional businesses, and to sharpen the Company's
competitiveness in digital markets.

The program was expected to result in total charges of $1.3 billion to $1.7 billion over the three-year period, of which $700 million to $900 million are related to
severance, with the remainder relating to the disposal of buildings and equipment. Overall, Kodak's worldwide facility square footage was expected to be reduced
by approximately one-third. Approximately 12,000 to 15,000 positions worldwide were expected to be eliminated through these actions primarily in global
manufacturing, selected traditional businesses and corporate administration.

The Company subsequently expanded the program to extend into 2007, and increased the expected employment reductions and total charges. On February 8,
2007, the Company updated the ranges for anticipated restructuring activity. The Company now expects that the total employment reductions will be in the range



of 28,000 to 30,000 positions and total charges will be in the range of $3.6 billion to $3.8 billion.

The Company implemented certain actions under the program during the first quarter of 2007. As a result of these actions, the Company recorded charges of $168
million in the first quarter of 2007, which were composed of severance, long-lived asset impairments, exit costs, inventory write-downs, and accelerated
depreciation of $70 million, $10 million, $22 million, $1 million, and $65 million, respectively. Included in these amounts, $17 million of severance is presented
as discontinued operations. The severance costs related to the elimination of approximately 1,125 positions, including approximately 50 photofinishing, 625
manufacturing, 50 research and development and 400 administrative positions. The geographic composition of the positions to be eliminated includes
approximately 425 in the United States and Canada and 700 throughout the rest of the world. The reduction of the 1,125 positions and the $92 million charges for
severance and exit costs are reflected in the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program table below. The $10 million charge in the first quarter for long-lived asset
impairments were included in restructuring costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations for the three months ended March 31,
2007. The charges taken for inventory write-downs of $1 million were reported in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations
for the three months ended March 31, 2007.

As a result of initiatives implemented under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program, the Company also recorded $65 million of accelerated depreciation on long-
lived assets in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations for the three months ended March 31, 2007. The accelerated
depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted for under the held and used model of SFAS No. 144. The total amount of $65 million relates to $1 million of
photofinishing facilities and equipment, $63 million of manufacturing facilities and equipment, and $1 million of administrative facilities that will be used until
their abandonment. The Company will incur approximately $15 million of accelerated depreciation in the second quarter of 2007 as a result of the initiatives
already implemented under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program.

In April 2007, the Company entered into an agreement to sell its manufacturing site in Xiamen, China. This sale is expected to close in the second quarter of 2007
and will result in a non-cash charge of approximately $220 million. This action is part of the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program.

Under this program, on a life-to-date basis as of March 31, 2007, the Company has recorded charges of $2,899 million, which was composed of severance, long-
lived asset impairments, exit costs, inventory write-downs and accelerated depreciation of $1,303 million, $360 million, $274 million, $69 million and $893
million, respectively. The severance costs related to the elimination of approximately 24,500 positions, including approximately 6,250 photofinishing, 11,525
manufacturing, 1,425 research and development and 5,300 administrative positions.
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The following table summarizes the activity with respect to the charges recorded in connection with the focused cost reduction actions that the Company has
committed to under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program and the remaining balances in the related reserves at March 31, 2007:

               Long-lived Asset    
   Exit   Impairments   
 Number of  Severance  Costs   and Inventory  Accelerated  
(dollars in millions) Employees Reserve  Reserve  Total  Write-downs  Depreciation  
2004 charges - continuing operations  8,975 $         405 $         95 $         500 $         156  $         152 
2004 charges - discontinued operations  650  13  4  17   1   —   
2004 reversals - continuing operations  —     (6)   (1)   (7)    —     —   
2004 utilization  (5,175)  (169)  (47)  (216)   (157)   (152) 
2004 other adj. & reclasses  —     24   (15)   9   —     —   
Balance at 12/31/04  4,450  267  36  303   —    —   
2005 charges - continuing operations  7,850  472  82  554   160   391 
2005 charges - discontinued operations  275  25  2  27   1   —   
2005 reversals - continuing operations  —    (3)  (6)  (9)   —    —   
2005 utilization  (10,225)  (377)  (95)  (472)   (161)   (391) 
2005 other adj. & reclasses  —     (113)   4   (109)    —     —   
Balance at 12/31/05  2,350  271  23  294   —    —   
2006 charges - continuing operations  5,150  266  66  332   97   273 
2006 charges - discontinued operations  475  52  3  55   3   12 
2006 reversals - continuing operations  —    (3)  (1)  (4)   —    —   
2006 utilization  (5,700)  (416)  (67)  (483)   (100)   (285) 
2006 other adj. & reclasses  —     58   —     58    —     —   
Balance at 12/31/06  2,275  228  24  252   —    —   
Q1 2007 charges - continuing operations   1,075  53  22  75   11   65 
Q1 2007 charges - discontinued operations  50  17  —    17   —    —   
Q1 2007 utilization  (1,000)    (84)    (20)   (104)   (11)   (65) 
Q1 2007 other adj. & reclasses  —     (18)   —      (18)     —      —   

Balance at 3/31/07  2,400 $         196 $         26 $         222 $         —   $         —   

As a result of the initiatives already implemented under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program, severance payments will be paid during periods through 2007
since, in many instances, the employees whose positions were eliminated can elect or are required to receive their payments over an extended period of time.
Most exit costs have been paid or will be paid during 2007. However, certain costs, such as long-term lease payments, will be paid over periods after 2007.

The charges of $168 million recorded in the first quarter of 2007, excluding reversals, included $16 million applicable to FPG, $8 million applicable to CDG, $16
million applicable to the GCG, and $111 million that was applicable to manufacturing, research and development, and administrative functions, which are shared
across all segments. The remaining $17 million was applicable to discontinued operations.

Pre-2004 Restructuring Programs



At March 31, 2007, the Company had remaining exit costs reserves of $6 million, relating to restructuring plans committed to or executed prior to 2004. Most of
these remaining exit costs reserves represent long-term lease payments, which will continue to be paid over periods throughout and after 2007.
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NOTE 9: RETIREMENT PLANS AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

Components of the net periodic benefit cost for all major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans for the three months ended March 31 are
as follows:

     2007  2006  
(in millions) US      Non-US      US      Non-US  
Service cost $         21 $         7 $         24 $         9 
Interest cost  80 48  82  41 
Expected return on plan assets  (136) (61)  (130)  (52) 
Amortization of:        
     Prior service cost   —    —     —    5 
     Recognized net actuarial loss  2  19  4  25 
Pension (income) expense before special        
     termination benefits, curtailments and        
     settlements  (33) 13  (20)  28 
Special termination benefits  13  5   —    2 
Curtailment losses   —   1   —    2 
Settlement gains   —     —     —    (2)
Net pension (income) expense   (20)  19  (20)  30 
Other plans including unfunded plans   —    1    —     4 
Total net pension (income) expense from         
     continuing operations $         (20) $         20 $         (20) $         34 

For the quarters ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, $18 million and $2 million, respectively, of special termination benefits charges were incurred as a result of the
Company's restructuring actions and, therefore, have been included in restructuring costs and other in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. Additionally, as
a result of the Company's restructuring actions, the Company recognized a net curtailment charge of $1 million that has been included in restructuring costs and
other in the Consolidated Statement of Operations for the quarter ended March 31, 2007.

The Company made contributions (funded plans) or paid benefits (unfunded plans) totaling approximately $29 million relating to its major U.S. and non-U.S.
defined benefit pension plans in the first quarter of 2007. The Company expects its contribution (funded plans) and benefit payment (unfunded plans)
requirements for its major U.S. and non-U.S. defined benefit pension plans for the balance of 2007 to be approximately $87 million.

Postretirement benefit cost for the Company's U.S., United Kingdom and Canada postretirement benefit plans, which represent the Company's major
postretirement plans, include:

     Three Months Ended March 31  
(in millions) 2007      2006  
Service cost $         2 $         3 
Interest cost  41 40 
Amortization of:        
    Prior service cost  (11) (12) 
    Actuarial loss  15  15 
Total net postretirement benefit cost $ 47 $ 46 
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The Company paid benefits totaling approximately $54 million relating to its U.S., United Kingdom and Canada postretirement benefit plans in the first quarter of
2007. The Company expects to pay benefits of $153 million for these postretirement plans for the balance of 2007.

As a result of the Health Group disposition, as disclosed in Note 14, and the cumulative impact of the ongoing position eliminations under its Pre-2004 and 2004-
2007 Restructuring Programs, as disclosed in Note 8, certain of the Company's retirement plans experienced curtailment events in the first quarter of 2007. These
curtailment events resulted in the remeasurement of the plans' obligations during the quarter, which decreased the Company's recognized retirement and other
postretirement benefit plan obligation by $331 million.

NOTE 10: EARNINGS PER SHARE

As a result of the net loss presented for the three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company calculates diluted earnings per share using weighted
average basic shares outstanding for each period, as utilizing diluted shares would be anti-dilutive to loss per share.

Outstanding options of 32.2 million and 34.2 million, to purchase shares of the Company's common stock, for the three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively, were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because the Company reported a net loss from continuing operations; therefore,
the effect would be anti-dilutive.



The Company currently has approximately $575 million in contingent convertible notes (the Convertible Securities) outstanding that were issued in October
2003. Interest on the Convertible Securities accrues at a rate of 3.375% and is payable semi-annually. The Convertible Securities are convertible at an initial
conversion rate of 32.2373 shares of the Company's common stock for each $1,000 principal of the Convertible Securities. The Company's diluted net earnings
per share exclude the effect of the Convertible Securities, as they were anti-dilutive for all periods presented.

NOTE 11: SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

The Company has 950 million shares of authorized common stock with a par value of $2.50 per share, of which 391 million shares had been issued as of March
31, 2007 and December 31, 2006. Treasury stock at cost consists of approximately 104 million shares at March 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006.
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NOTE 12: COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

  Three Months Ended  
  March 31  
(in millions)            2007         2006  
Net loss $           (151)  $           (298)
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities, net of tax        —    2 
Realized and unrealized gains from hedging activity, net of tax       —    3 
Currency translation adjustments, net of tax  19  18 
Pension and other postretirement benefit plan obligation activity  332  152 
Total comprehensive income (loss), net of tax $ 200 $ (123) 

NOTE 13: SEGMENT INFORMATION

New Kodak Operating Model and Reporting Structure

As of January 1, 2007 the Company has three reportable segments: Consumer Digital Imaging Group (CDG), Film Products Group (FPG), and Graphic
Communications Group (GCG). The balance of the Company's continuing operations, which individually and in the aggregate do not meet the criteria of a
reportable segment, are reported in All Other. A description of the segments is as follows:

Consumer Digital Imaging Group Segment (CDG): CDG encompasses digital capture, kiosks, snapshot printing, consumer imaging services, photographic
paper, photofinishing services, consumer inkjet printing and imaging sensors. This segment provides consumers and professionals with a full range of products
and services for capturing, storing, printing and sharing images. CDG also includes the licensing activities related to the Company's intellectual property in digital
capture products.

Film Products Group Segment (FPG): FPG encompasses consumer and professional film, one-time-use cameras, aerial and industrial film, and entertainment
products and services. This segment provides consumers, professionals, cinematographers, and other entertainment imaging customers with film-related products
and services.

Graphic Communications Group Segment (GCG): GCG serves a variety of customers in the creative, in-plant, data center, commercial printing, packaging,
newspaper and digital service bureau market segments with a range of software, media and hardware products that provide customers with a variety of solutions
for prepress equipment, workflow software, digital and traditional printing, document scanning and multi-vendor IT services. Products and related services
include workflow software and digital controller development; continuous inkjet and electrophotographic products, including equipment, consumables and
service; prepress consumables; output devices; proofing hardware, media and software; and document scanners.

All Other: All Other is composed of Kodak's display business and other small, miscellaneous businesses.

Prior period segment results have been revised to conform to the current period segment reporting structure.
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Segment financial information is shown below:

 Three Months Ended 
 March 31 

(in millions)            2007  2006 
Net sales from continuing operations:         
Consumer Digital Imaging Group  $           778  $           902
Film Products Group 458 500
Graphic Communications Group 864 870
All Other  19  20
Consolidated total $ 2,119 $ 2,292

Earnings (loss) from continuing operations before interest, 
     other income (charges), net and income taxes:
Consumer Digital Imaging Group         $           (114)          $           (167)
Film Products Group  74 51
Graphic Communications Group 16 24
All Other  (13)  (16)



     Total of segments  (37)  (108)
Restructuring costs and other (151) (216)
Interest expense (25) (41)
Other income (charges), net  23  27
Consolidated loss from continuing
     operations before income taxes $ (190) $ (338)

 At           At 
  March 31, 2007  December 31, 2006 

Segment total assets:         
Consumer Digital Imaging Group $             3,251 $             3,170
Film Products Group 2,965 3,229
Graphic Communications Group 3,847 3,916
All Other  67  47 
     Total of segments 10,130 10,362
Cash and marketable securities 1,049 1,487
Deferred income tax assets 731 750
Other corporate assets/reserves (70) (158)
Assets held for sale  1,861  1,879
Consolidated total assets $ 13,701 $ 14,320 
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NOTE 14: DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On January 8, 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized management to enter into a definitive agreement to sell all of the assets and business
operations of the Health Group to Onex Healthcare Holdings, Inc. (“Onex”) (now known as Carestream Health, Inc.), a subsidiary of Onex Corporation, for up to
$2.55 billion. This definitive agreement was signed on January 9, 2007. The price is composed of $2.35 billion in cash at closing and $200 million in additional
future payments if Onex achieves certain returns with respect to its investment. If Onex investors realize an internal rate of return in excess of 25% on their
investment, the Company will receive payment equal to 25% of the excess return, up to $200 million.

The sale closed on April 30, 2007. The Company will report the gain associated with this sale in its Form 10-Q for the second quarter of 2007. Because of tax-
loss carryforwards and other tax attributes, the Company retained the vast majority of the initial $2.35 billion cash proceeds, a portion of which were used to fully
repay its approximately $1.15 billion of Secured Term Debt. About 8,100 employees of the Company associated with the Health Group have transitioned to
Carestream Health, Inc. as part of the transaction. Also included in the sale are manufacturing operations focused on the production of health imaging products, as
well as an office building in Rochester, NY.

The following amounts, related to the Health Group business, have been segregated from continuing operations and included in discontinued operations, net of
income taxes in the Consolidated Statements of Operations:

 Three Months Ended

 March 31 
(in millions)            2007          2006 
Revenues  $          558  $          597 
Pre-tax income of discontinued operations $ 30 $ 44
Provision (benefit) for income taxes   7  (4)

Earnings from discontinued operations, net of income taxes $ 23 $ 48

Upon authorization of the Company’s Board of Directors, the Company met all the requirements of SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal
of Long-lived Assets,” for accounting for the Health Group segment as a discontinued operation.  As such, the Health Group business ceased depreciation and
amortization of long-lived assets.  In accordance with EITF No. 87-24, “Allocation of Interest to Discontinued Operations,” the Company allocated certain
interest expense on debt that is required to be repaid as a result of the sale.  Interest expense allocated to discontinued operations totaled $23 million and $21
million for the first quarter of 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The following assets and liabilities, related to the Health Group business, have been segregated and included in current and long-term Assets of discontinued
operations and Liabilities of discontinued operations, as appropriate, in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.
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 March 31,  December 31,

(in millions)    2007        2006

Receivables, net       $          517 $          598
Inventories, net  249 201
Other current assets   14  12
Current assets of discontinued operations $ 780 $ 811
Property, plant and equipment, net 250 240
Goodwill 615 612
Other long-term assets  216  216
Noncurrent assets of discontinued operations $ 1,081 $ 1,068

Current liabilities of discontinued operations $ 410 $ 431



Pension and other postretirement liabilities 29 30
Other long-term liabilities  14  10
Noncurrent liabilities of discontinued operations $ 43 $ 40

Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

New Kodak Operating Model and Reporting Structure

As of January 1, 2007 the Company has three reportable segments: Consumer Digital Imaging Group (CDG), Film Products Group (FPG), and Graphic
Communications Group (GCG). Within each of the Company’s reportable segments are various components, or Strategic Product Groups (SPG’s). Throughout
the remainder of this document, references to the segments' SPG’s are indicated in Italics. The balance of the Company's continuing operations, which
individually and in the aggregate do not meet the criteria of a reportable segment, are reported in All Other. A description of the segments is as follows:

Consumer Digital Imaging Group Segment (CDG): CDG encompasses digital capture, kiosks, snapshot printing, consumer imaging services, photographic
paper, photofinishing services, consumer inkjet printing and imaging sensors. This segment provides consumers and professionals with a full range of products
and services for capturing, storing, printing and sharing images. CDG also includes the licensing activities related to the Company's intellectual property in digital
capture products.

Film Products Group Segment (FPG): FPG encompasses consumer and professional film, one-time-use cameras, aerial and industrial film, and entertainment
products and services. This segment provides consumers, professionals, cinematographers, and other entertainment imaging customers with film-related products
and services.

Graphic Communications Group Segment (GCG): GCG serves a variety of customers in the creative, in-plant, data center, commercial printing, packaging,
newspaper and digital service bureau market segments with a range of software, media and hardware products that provide customers with a variety of solutions
for prepress equipment, workflow software, digital and traditional printing, document scanning and multi-vendor IT services. Products and related services
include workflow software and digital controller development; continuous inkjet and electrophotographic products, including equipment, consumables and
service; prepress consumables; output devices; proofing hardware, media and software; and document scanners.

All Other: All Other is composed of Kodak's display business and other small, miscellaneous businesses.
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Prior period segment results have been revised to conform to the current period segment reporting structure.

SUMMARY

 Three Months Ended

  March 31

(in millions, except per share data)         2007        2006        Change

Net sales $          2,119 $          2,292  -8%
Loss from continuing operations before interest, other income  
     (charges), net and income taxes  (188)  (324)           +42
Loss from continuing operations  (174)  (346)    +50
Earnings from discontinued operations  23  48  -52
Net loss  (151)  (298)   +49
Basic and diluted net (loss) earnings per share:
     Continuing operations  (0.61)  (1.21)   +50
     Discontinued operations  0.08  0.17  -52
          Total  (0.53)  (1.04)   +49

Net Sales from Continuing Operations by Reportable Segment and All Other

 Foreign

 Three Months Ended  Currency

 March 31  Impact* 
(in millions)  2007  2006  Change 
Consumer Digital Imaging Group                   
     Inside the U.S.  $          389 $          425      -8% 0%
     Outside the U.S.  389  477 -18           +3
Total Consumer Digital Imaging Group  778  902 -14 +2
Film Products Group
     Inside the U.S. 117 131 -11 0
     Outside the U.S.  341   369 -8 +4
Total Film Products Group  458  500 -8 +3
Graphic Communications Group
     Inside the U.S. 282 313 -10 0
     Outside the U.S.  582  557  +4 +7
Total Graphic Communications Group  864  870 -1 +5
All Other



     Inside the U.S. 10 17 -41 0
     Outside the U.S.  9  3            +200 0
Total All Other  19  20 -5 0
Consolidated
     Inside the U.S. 798 886 -10 0
     Outside the U.S.  1,321  1,406 -6 +5
Consolidated Total $ 2,119 $ 2,292 -8% +3%
____________________
  
*     Represents the percentage point change in segment net sales for the period that is attributable to foreign currency fluctuations

PAGE 25

Net Sales from the Company's Operations Outside the U.S.
(in millions)

 
 
  Three Months Ended                   Foreign

  March 31   Increase /  Currency

 Region        2007        2006  (Decrease)  % Change   Impact*

Europe, Africa and Middle East region $          670  $          701 $          (31) -4% +9%
Asia Pacific region 428 450 (22) -5% +1%
Canada and Latin America region  223  255  (32) -13% -1%
Total net sales outside the U.S. $ 1,321 $ 1,406 $ (85) -6% +5%
____________________
  
*     Represents the impact of foreign currency fluctuations on the change in net sales for the period

(Loss) Earnings from Continuing Operations Before Interest, Other Income (Charges), Net and Income Taxes by Reportable Segment and All Other

 Three Months Ended

 March 31

(in millions)       2007       2006       Change

Consumer Digital Imaging Group $          (114)  $          (167)            +32%
     Percent of Sales  (15)%  (19)%  
Film Products Group $ 74 $ 51  +45%
     Percent of Sales  16%  10%  
Graphic Communications Group $ 16 $ 24 -33%
      Percent of Sales  2%  3%  
All other $ (13) $ (16)  +19%
      Percent of Sales   (68)%   (80)%  
Total of segments $ (37) $ (108)  +66%
      Percent of Sales  (2)%  (5)%  
Restructuring costs and other  (151)  (216)  
Interest expense  (25)  (41)  
Other income (charges), net   23   27  
      Consolidated loss from continuing operations before income taxes $ (190) $ (338)  +44%
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COSTS AND EXPENSES

 Three Months Ended

 March 31

(in millions)          2007        2006       Change

Gross profit $          429  $          469 -9%
     Percent of Sales   20.2%  20.5%  
Selling, general and administrative expenses $ 395 $ 507            -22%
     Percent of Sales  18.6%  22.1%  
Research and development costs $ 137 $ 148 -7%
     Percent of Sales  6.5%  6.5%  

2007 COMPARED WITH 2006

As of January 1, 2007 the Company has three reportable segments: Consumer Digital Imaging Group (CDG), Film Products Group (FPG), and Graphic
Communications Group (GCG). Within each of the Company’s reportable segments are various components, or Strategic Product Groups (SPG’s). Throughout
the remainder of this document, references to the segments' SPG’s are indicated in Italics.



First Quarter

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS – CONTINUING OPERATIONS

CONSOLIDATED

Worldwide Revenues

Net worldwide sales were $2,119 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $2,292 million for the first quarter of 2006, representing a decrease of
$173 million or 8%. The decrease in net sales was primarily due to declines in volumes and unfavorable price/mix, which decreased first quarter sales by
approximately 7.5 and 3.1 percentage points, respectively. The decrease in volumes was primarily driven by Consumer Film Capture within FPG, Digital
Capture and Devices (which includes snapshot printing) and the traditional portion of Retail Printing, both within CDG, and the traditional portion of Prepress
Solutions within GCG. The negative price/mix was primarily driven by Digital Capture and Devices within CDG. First quarter sales were positively impacted by
foreign exchange, which increased sales by $71 million or approximately 3.1 percentage points.

Digital Strategic Product Groups' Revenues

The Company's digital product sales were $1,210 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $1,250 million for the prior year quarter, representing a
decrease of $40 million, or 3%, primarily driven by declines in Digital Capture and Devices within CDG, partially offset by growth in digital prepress
consumables sales within GCG, and kiosks and related media within CDG.

Traditional Strategic Product Groups' Revenues

Net sales of the Company's traditional products were $896 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $1,026 million for the prior year quarter,
representing a decrease of $130 million, or 13%, primarily driven by declines in Consumer Film Capture within FPG, Retail Printing within CDG, and
traditional prepress consumables sales within GCG, partially offset by increases in Entertainment Imaging within FPG.

Product sales from new technologies were $13 million for the first quarter of 2007 and $16 million for the first quarter of 2006.
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Gross Profit

Gross profit was $429 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $469 million for the first quarter of 2006, representing a decrease of $40 million, or
9%. The gross profit margin was 20.2% in the current quarter as compared with 20.5% in the prior year quarter. The 0.3 percentage point decrease was primarily
attributable to unfavorable price/mix and volume declines, which reduced gross profit margins by approximately 1.9 percentage points and 0.4 percentage points,
respectively. The negative price/mix was driven primarily by Digital Capture and Devices within CDG, and Enterprise Solutions and Digital Printing Solutions,
both within GCG. These declines were partially offset by foreign exchange, which increased gross profit margins by approximately 1.2 percentage points.
Additionally, reduced manufacturing costs positively impacted gross profit margins by approximately 0.8 percentage points, due to a combination of cost
reduction initiatives and lower depreciation charges, which were partially offset by the impact of increased silver and aluminum costs.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses (SG&A) were $395 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $507 million for the prior year quarter,
representing a decrease of $112 million, or 22%. SG&A as a percentage of sales decreased from 22% in the first quarter of 2006 to 19% in the first quarter of
2007. The year-over-year dollar decrease in SG&A is primarily attributable to significant Company-wide cost reduction actions.

Research and Development Costs

Research and development costs (R&D) were $137 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $148 million for the first quarter of 2006, representing a
decrease of $11 million, or 7%. R&D as a percentage of sales remained constant at approximately 6%. This absolute dollar decrease was primarily driven by the
continuing realignment of resources, as well as the timing of development of new products.

Restructuring Costs and Other

Restructuring costs and other were $85 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $138 million for the prior year quarter, representing a decrease of
$53 million or 38%. This decrease is largely due to the timing of specific restructuring actions. These costs, as well as the restructuring-related costs reported in
cost of goods sold, are discussed in further detail under "RESTRUCTURING COSTS AND OTHER" below.

Loss From Continuing Operations Before Interest, Other Income (Charges), Net and Income Taxes

The loss from continuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net and income taxes for the first quarter of 2007 was $188 million as compared with
a loss of $324 million for the first quarter of 2006, representing an improvement in earnings of $136 million. This change is attributable to the reasons described
above.

Interest Expense

Interest expense for the first quarter of 2007 was $25 million as compared with $41 million for the prior year quarter, representing a decrease of $16 million, or
39%. Lower interest expense is a result of reductions in total debt levels, primarily from repayment of notes due in the third quarter of 2006 and prepayments of
the Company's Secured Term Debt in the fourth quarter of 2006.

Other Income (Charges), Net

The other income (charges), net category includes interest income, income and losses from equity investments, gains and losses on the sales of assets and
investments, and foreign exchange gains and losses. Other income for the current quarter was $23 million as compared with other income of $27 million for the



first quarter of 2006. The decrease of $4 million is primarily attributable to lower interest income and lower gains on foreign exchange transactions.

PAGE 28

Income Tax (Benefit) Provision

For the first quarter of 2007, the Company recorded a benefit of $16 million on a pre-tax loss of $190 million, representing an effective rate of 8.4%. The
difference of $51 million between the recorded benefit of $16 million and the benefit of $67 million that would result from applying the U.S. statutory rate of
35.0% is primarily attributable to: (1) losses generated within the U.S. and in certain jurisdictions outside the U.S., which were not benefited, and (2) the mix of
the earnings from operations in certain lower-taxed jurisdictions outside the U.S. Other significant items that result in a difference from the statutory tax rate
include non-U.S. tax benefits of $10 million associated with total worldwide restructuring costs; and a benefit of $56 million associated with the release of certain
tax reserves in a foreign jurisdiction.

For the first quarter of 2006, the Company recorded a provision of $8 million on a pre-tax loss of $338 million, representing an effective rate of (2.4)%. The
difference of $126 million between the recorded provision of $8 million and the benefit of $118 million that would result from applying the U.S. statutory rate of
35.0% is primarily attributable to: (1) losses generated within the U.S. and in certain jurisdictions outside the U.S., which were not benefited, and (2) the mix of
earnings from operations in certain lower-taxed jurisdictions outside the U.S. Other significant items that result in a difference from the statutory tax rate include
non-U.S. tax benefits of $29 million associated with total worldwide restructuring costs and asset impairments; and discrete tax charges relating primarily to
purchase accounting, tax rate changes, and impacts from ongoing tax audits with respect to open tax years of $14 million.

Loss From Continuing Operations

The loss from continuing operations for the first quarter of 2007 was $174 million, or $.61 per basic and diluted share, as compared with a loss from continuing
operations for the first quarter of 2006 of $346 million, or $1.21 per basic and diluted share, representing an improvement in earnings of $172 million. This
improvement in earnings from continuing operations is attributable to the reasons described above.

CONSUMER DIGITAL IMAGING GROUP

As a result of the changes in reporting structure effective January 1, 2007, CDG results will be reported using the following structure:

Digital Capture and Devices – digital cameras, imaging devices and accessories, memory products, snapshot printers and related media (formerly reported
separately within CDG), and intellectual property royalties
 
Retail Printing – color negative paper, photochemicals, service and support, photofinishing services (all formerly reported in FPG) and retail kiosks and
related media
 
Consumer Imaging Services – Kodak Gallery online printing and services
 
Consumer Inkjet Systems – All in One printers, ink and media (formerly reported in All Other)
 
Imaging Sensors (formerly reported in Digital Capture) – CCD and CMOS sensors

Worldwide Revenues

Net worldwide sales for CDG were $778 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $902 million for the first quarter of 2006, representing a decrease
of $124 million, or 14%. The decrease in net sales was comprised of volume declines, which reduced net sales by approximately 9.4 percentage points, and
unfavorable price/mix, which reduced net sales by approximately 6.0 percentage points. The negative price/mix was primarily driven by Digital Capture and
Devices, while the decrease in volumes was largely attributable to snapshot printing and the traditional portion of Retail Printing. These declines were partially
offset by favorable foreign exchange, which increased net sales by approximately 1.7 percentage points.

Net worldwide sales of Digital Capture and Devices, which includes consumer digital cameras, accessories, memory products, snapshot printers and related
media, and intellectual property royalties, decreased 20% in the first quarter of 2007 as compared with the prior year quarter, primarily reflecting negative
price/mix and lower snapshot printing volumes. For digital still cameras, Kodak remains in the top three market position on a worldwide basis through March.
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Net worldwide sales of Retail Printing decreased 13% in the first quarter of 2007 as compared with the prior year quarter, reflecting volume declines and negative
price/mix, partially offset by favorable foreign exchange. Sales of photofinishing services declined 41% from the first quarter of 2006, reflecting continuing
industry film processing volume declines, but were partially offset by increased sales of kiosks and related media, which increased 13% from the prior year
quarter. Sales of kiosks/media continue to be driven by strong consumables sales at retail locations, with 4x6 media volumes increasing 48% versus last year.

Digital Strategic Product Groups' Revenues

CDG digital product sales are comprised of digital capture and devices, kiosks/media, online printing, consumer inkjet systems, and imaging sensors.

Digital product sales for CDG were $461 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $513 million for the prior year quarter, representing a decrease of
$52 million, or 10%. The decrease was primarily driven by declines in sales of digital cameras and snapshot printers and media, partially offset by growth in
kiosks/media, imaging sensors, and intellectual property royalty revenues.

Traditional Strategic Product Groups' Revenues

CDG traditional product sales are comprised of consumer and professional photographic paper, photochemicals and photofinishing services.

Traditional product sales for CDG were $317 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $389 million for the first quarter of 2006, representing a
decrease of $72 million, or 19%. This decrease was primarily driven by declines in photofinishing services and consumer photographic paper sold to retailers.



Gross Profit

Gross profit for CDG was $100 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $108 million for the prior year quarter, representing a decrease of $8
million or 7%. The gross profit margin was 12.9% in the current quarter as compared with 12.0% in the prior year quarter. The 0.9 percentage point increase was
primarily attributable to reductions in cost, which improved gross profit margins by approximately 5.0 percentage points, and favorable foreign exchange, which
improved gross profit margins by approximately 1.1 percentage points. The reductions in cost were primarily driven by savings realized from manufacturing cost
reduction initiatives and more effective product portfolio management, partially offset by product launch costs associated with Consumer Inkjet Systems and by
adverse silver costs. These improvements in gross profit margins were partially offset by unfavorable price/mix and volume declines. Price/mix negatively
impacted gross profit margins by approximately 4.8 percentage points, primarily driven by Digital Capture and Devices and Retail Printing, partially offset by the
year-over-year increase in intellectual property royalties. Volume declines reduced gross profit margins by approximately 0.4 percentage points, primarily driven
by Digital Capture and Devices partially offset by kiosks and related media.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

SG&A expenses for CDG decreased $50 million, or 25%, from $202 million in the first quarter of 2006 to $152 million in the current quarter, and decreased as a
percentage of sales from 22% for the first quarter of 2006 to 20% for the current quarter. This decrease was primarily driven by focused cost reduction initiatives
and improved go-to-market structure.

Research and Development Costs

R&D costs for CDG decreased $11 million, or 15%, from $73 million in the first quarter of 2006 to $62 million in the current quarter and remained constant as a
percentage of sales at 8%. This absolute dollar decrease is largely attributable to spending incurred in 2006 related to the development of Consumer Inkjet
Systems, which were introduced in the first quarter of 2007, and to cost reduction actions.
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Loss From Continuing Operations Before Interest, Other Income (Charges), Net and Income Taxes

The loss from continuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net and income taxes for CDG was $114 million in the first quarter of 2007
compared with a loss of $167 million in the first quarter of 2006, representing an improvement in earnings of $53 million or 32%, as a result of the factors
described above.

FILM PRODUCTS GROUP

Worldwide Revenues

Net worldwide sales for FPG were $458 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $500 million for the first quarter of 2006, representing a decrease
of $42 million, or 8%. The decrease in net sales was comprised of: (1) lower volumes, which decreased first quarter sales by approximately 9.8 percentage points
and were primarily attributable to Consumer Film Capture, and (2) declines related to negative price/mix, which reduced net sales by approximately 1.8
percentage points and were primarily attributable to Consumer Film Capture and Entertainment Imaging. These decreases were partially offset by favorable
foreign exchange, which increased net sales by approximately 3.1 percentage points.

Net worldwide sales of Consumer Film Capture, including consumer roll film (35mm and APS film), one-time-use cameras (OTUC), professional films, and
reloadable traditional film cameras, decreased 28% in the first quarter of 2007 as compared with the first quarter of 2006, primarily reflecting continuing industry
volume declines and negative price/mix, partially offset by favorable exchange.

Net worldwide sales for Entertainment Imaging, which includes origination, intermediate, and print films for the entertainment industry increased 8%, primarily
reflecting significant volume increases in print films and favorable exchange, partially offset by unfavorable price/mix.

Gross Profit

Gross profit for FPG was $158 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $179 million for the prior year quarter, representing a decrease of $21
million or 12%. The gross profit margin was 34.5% in the current quarter as compared with 35.8% in the prior year quarter. The 1.3 percentage point decrease
was primarily attributable to increased unit manufacturing and other costs, which reduced gross profit margins by approximately 3.0 percentage points, largely
driven by adverse silver costs. These cost increases were partially offset by favorable foreign exchange, which increased gross profit margins by approximately
1.9 percentage points. The impact of price/mix on gross profit margins was not significant.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

SG&A expenses for FPG decreased $40 million, or 34%, from $117 million in the first quarter of 2006 to $77 million in the current quarter, and decreased as a
percentage of sales from 23% in the prior year quarter to 17% in the current quarter. The decline in SG&A was attributable to the impacts of focused cost
reduction actions.

Research and Development Costs

R&D costs for FPG decreased $4 million, or 36%, from $11 million in the first quarter of 2006 to $7 million in the current quarter and remained constant as a
percentage of sales at 2%. The decrease in R&D was primarily attributable to further reductions in spending corresponding with film-related products and
services.

Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Interest, Other Income (Charges), Net and Income Taxes

Earnings from continuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net and income taxes for FPG were $74 million in the first quarter of 2007 compared
with $51 million in the first quarter of 2006, representing an increase of $23 million or 45%, as a result of the factors described above.
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GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS GROUP

As GCG continues its integration process in 2007 and further aligns the discrete businesses that were acquired in 2004 and 2005, GCG results will be reported
using the following organizational structure:

Enterprise Solutions – workflow software and digital controller development
 
Digital Printing Solutions – all continuous inkjet and electrophotographic products, including equipment, consumables and service
 
Prepress Solutions – prepress consumables, prepress equipment and related services
 
Document Imaging Business – document scanners and services, media, and imaging services

Worldwide Revenues

Net worldwide sales for GCG were $864 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $870 million for the prior year quarter, representing a decrease of
$6 million, or 1%. The decrease in net sales was primarily attributable to volume declines, which reduced net sales by approximately 4.2 percentage points, and
negative price/mix, which reduced net sales by approximately 1.0 percentage point, partially offset by favorable foreign exchange, which increased net sales by
approximately 4.6 percentage points. The volume declines were primarily driven by the traditional products within Prepress Solutions, as well as by equipment
within Digital Printing Solutions.Unfavorable price/mix was primarily attributable to Digital Printing Solutions and Enterprise Solutions.

Net worldwide sales of Prepress Solutions increased 1%, primarily driven by increased sales of digital plates, partially offset by declines in sales of analog plates,
proofing media and equipment.

Net worldwide sales of Document Imaging increased 1%, primarily driven by increased sales in scanners and services, partially offset by declines in sales of
traditional document imaging media.

Net worldwide sales of Digital Printing Solutions decreased 5%, primarily driven by declines in electrophotographic color printing equipment, partially offset by
revenue growth in consumables and service. Equipment sales were higher in the first quarter of 2006 as compared with the first quarter of 2007, partially due to
timing of equipment orders and installations. The year-over-year decline in equipment sales was also impacted by product mix and lower volumes, including
lower sales of direct image press equipment. Printed page volumes continue to grow, resulting in revenue growth in electrophotographic color consumables and
service of 25% versus the prior year quarter. Continuous inkjet consumables and service revenue grew 30% versus the prior year quarter.

Net worldwide sales of Enterprise Solutions decreased 8%, primarily driven by declines in digital controller sales as a result of certain products being
discontinued for which replacement products will be available in the second quarter.

Digital Strategic Product Groups' Revenues

GCG digital product sales are comprised of Enterprise Solutions, Digital Printing Solutions, portions of Prepress Solutions, and Document Imaging.

Sales of digital products and services for GCG were $749 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $737 million for the prior year quarter,
representing an increase of $12 million, or 2%. The increase in digital products and services revenue was primarily attributable to increased sales from the digital
portions of Prepress Solutions and Document Imaging, partially offset by decreases in Digital Printing and Enterprise Solutions.

Traditional Strategic Product Groups' Revenues

GCG traditional product sales are comprised of sales of traditional prepress consumables, including analog plates and graphics film, and traditional document
imaging equipment and media. These sales were $115 million for the current quarter compared with $133 million for the prior year quarter, representing a
decrease of $18 million, or 14%. The decrease in sales was primarily attributable to lower volumes of analog plates and graphics film.
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Gross Profit

Gross profit for GCG was $230 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $254 million in the prior year quarter, representing a decrease of $24
million, or 9%. The gross profit margin was 26.6% in the current quarter as compared with 29.2% in the prior year quarter. The decrease in the gross profit
margin of 2.6 percentage points was primarily attributable to aluminum and silver costs and other manufacturing costs, which together decreased gross profit
margins by approximately 2.3 percentage points. Unfavorable price/mix decreased gross profit margins by approximately 0.7 percentage points. These declines in
gross profit margins were partially offset by favorable foreign exchange, which increased gross profit margins by approximately 0.4 percentage points.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

SG&A expenses for GCG were $163 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $182 million in the prior year quarter, representing a decrease of $19
million, or 10%, and decreased as a percentage of sales from 21% to 19%. The decrease in SG&A is largely attributable to integration synergies and targeted cost
reduction strategies, partially offset by unfavorable foreign exchange.

Research and Development Costs

R&D costs for GCG increased $3 million, or 6%, from $48 million for the first quarter of 2006 to $51 million for the current quarter, and remained constant as a
percentage of sales at 6%. The dollar increase is largely driven by increased investments in product portfolio development and unfavorable foreign exchange.

Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Interest, Other Income (Charges), Net and Income Taxes

Earnings from continuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net and income taxes for GCG were $16 million in the first quarter of 2007
compared with earnings of $24 million in the first quarter of 2006. This decrease in earnings is attributable to the reasons outlined above.



ALL OTHER

Worldwide Revenues

Net worldwide sales for All Other were $19 million for the first quarter of 2007 as compared with $20 million for the first quarter of 2006, representing a
decrease of $1 million, or 5%.

Loss From Continuing Operations Before Interest, Other Income (Charges), Net and Income Taxes

The loss from continuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net and income taxes for All Other was $13 million in the current quarter as
compared with a loss of $16 million in the first quarter of 2006. This improvement in earnings is primarily attributable to lower R&D spending related to the
display business.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On January 8, 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized management to enter into a definitive agreement to sell all of the assets and business
operations of the Health Group to Onex Healthcare Holdings, Inc. (“Onex”) (now known as Carestream Health, Inc.), a subsidiary of Onex Corporation, for up to
$2.55 billion. This definitive agreement was signed on January 9, 2007. The sale price is composed of $2.35 billion in cash at closing and $200 million in
additional future payments if Onex achieves certain returns with respect to its investment. If Onex investors realize an internal rate of return in excess of 25% on
their investment, the Company will receive payment equal to 25% of the excess return, up to $200 million.

The sale closed on April 30, 2007. The Company will report the gain associated with this sale in its Form 10-Q for the second quarter of 2007. Because of tax-
loss carryforwards and other tax attributes, the Company retained the vast majority of the initial $2.35 billion cash proceeds, a portion of which were used to fully
repay its approximately $1.15 billion of Secured Term Debt. About 8,100 employees of the Company associated with the Health Group have transitioned to
Carestream Health, Inc. as part of the transaction. Also included in the sale are manufacturing operations focused on the production of health imaging products, as
well as an office building in Rochester, NY.

Upon authorization of the Company’s Board of Directors, the Company met all the requirements of SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal
of Long-lived Assets,” for accounting for the Health Group segment as a discontinued operation.  As such, the Health Group business ceased depreciation and
amortization of long-lived assets.  In accordance with EITF No. 87-24, “Allocation of Interest to Discontinued Operations,” the Company allocated certain
interest expense on debt that is required to be repaid as a result of the sale.  Interest expense allocated to discontinued operations totaled $23 million and $21
million for the first quarter of 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Total Company earnings from discontinued operations for three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006 of $23 million and $48 million, respectively, were net of
a provision for income taxes of $7 million, and a benefit for income taxes of $4 million, respectively.
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NET LOSS

The net loss for the first quarter of 2007 was $151 million, or a loss of $.53 per basic and diluted share, as compared with a net loss for the first quarter of 2006 of
$298 million, or $1.04 per basic and diluted share, representing an improvement in earnings of $147 million or 49%. This improvement in earnings is attributable
to the reasons outlined above.

RESTRUCTURING COSTS AND OTHER

The Company is currently undergoing the transformation from a traditional products and services company to a digital products and services company. In
connection with this transformation, the Company announced a cost reduction program in January 2004 that would extend through 2006 to achieve the
appropriate business model and to significantly reduce its worldwide facilities footprint. In July 2005, the Company announced an extension to this program into
2007 to accelerate its digital transformation, which included further cost reductions that will result in a business model consistent with what is necessary to
compete profitably in digital markets.

In connection with its announcement relating to the extended "2004-2007 Restructuring Program," the Company has provided estimates with respect to (1) the
number of positions to be eliminated, (2) the facility square footage reduction, (3) the reduction in its traditional manufacturing infrastructure, and (4) the total
restructuring charges to be incurred.

The actual charges for initiatives under this program are recorded in the period in which the Company commits to formalized restructuring plans or executes the
specific actions contemplated by the program and all criteria for restructuring charge recognition under the applicable accounting guidance have been met.

Restructuring Programs Summary

The activity in the accrued restructuring balances and the non-cash charges incurred in relation to all of the restructuring programs described below were as
follows for the first quarter of 2007:

            Other   
   Balance         Adjustments  Balance 

  Dec. 31   Costs   Cash   Non-cash   and   March 31 
(in millions)      2006      Incurred (1)      Reversals      Payments (2)      Settlements      Reclasses (3)      2007 
2004-2007 Restructuring

Program:               
Severance reserve  $  228 $  70 $ —   $  ( 84) $  —   $ (18)  $ 196
Exit costs reserve    24   22 —     (20)  —    —    26
      Total reserve  $ 252 $  92 $ —   $  (104) $  —   $ (18)  $ 222
Long-lived asset impairments             
    and inventory write-downs  $ —   $  11 $ —   $ —   $  (11) $ —   $ —  



Accelerated depreciation  $ —   $  65 $ —   $ —   $  (65) $ —   $ —  
Pre-2004 Restructuring

Programs:               
Severance reserve  $ —   $ —   $ —   $ —   $  —   $ —   $ —  
Exit costs reserve    11  —   (1)   (4)  —    —    6
      Total reserve  $  11 $ —   $ (1) $  (4) $  —   $ —   $ 6
Total of all restructuring 
    programs  $  263 $  168  $ (1) $  (108) $  (76) $ (18)  $ 228
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____________________

(1)     The costs incurred include both continuing operations of $151 million and discontinued operations of $17 million.
 
(2) During the three months ended March 31, 2007, the Company paid approximately $115 million related to restructuring. Of this total amount, $108 million

was recorded against restructuring reserves, while $7 million was recorded against pension and other postretirement liabilities.
 
(3) The total restructuring charges of $168 million, excluding reversals, include pension and other postretirement charges and credits for curtailments,

settlements and special termination benefits. However, because the impact of these charges and credits relate to the accounting for pensions and other
postretirement benefits, the related impacts on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position are reflected in their respective components as opposed to
within the accrued restructuring balances at March 31, 2007. Accordingly, the Other Adjustments and Reclasses column of the table above includes
reclassifications to Other long-term assets and Pension and other postretirement liabilities for the position elimination-related impacts on the Company's
pension and other postretirement employee benefit plan arrangements, including net curtailment and settlement losses and special termination benefits of
$19 million. Additionally, the Other Adjustments and Reclasses column of the table above includes foreign currency translation of $1 million.

The costs incurred, net of reversals, which total $167 million for the three months ended March 31, 2007, include $65 million and $1 million of charges related to
accelerated depreciation and inventory write-downs that were reported in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations for the
three months ended March 31, 2007. Of the remaining costs incurred, net of reversals, $16 million was included in discontinued operations and $85 million was
reported as restructuring costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations for the three months ended March 31, 2007. The severance
costs and exit costs require the outlay of cash, while long-lived asset impairments, accelerated depreciation and inventory write-downs represent non-cash items.

2004-2007 Restructuring Program

The Company announced on January 22, 2004 that it planned to develop and execute a comprehensive cost reduction program throughout the 2004 to 2006
timeframe. The objective of these actions is to achieve a business model appropriate for the Company's traditional businesses, and to sharpen the Company's
competitiveness in digital markets.

The program was expected to result in total charges of $1.3 billion to $1.7 billion over the three-year period, of which $700 million to $900 million are related to
severance, with the remainder relating to the disposal of buildings and equipment. Overall, Kodak's worldwide facility square footage was expected to be reduced
by approximately one-third. Approximately 12,000 to 15,000 positions worldwide were expected to be eliminated through these actions primarily in global
manufacturing, selected traditional businesses and corporate administration.

The Company subsequently expanded the program to extend into 2007, and increased the expected employment reductions and total charges. On February 8,
2007, the Company updated the ranges for anticipated restructuring activity. The Company now expects that the total employment reductions will be in the range
of 28,000 to 30,000 positions and total charges will be in the range of $3.6 billion to $3.8 billion.

The Company implemented certain actions under the program during the first quarter of 2007. As a result of these actions, the Company recorded charges of $168
million in the first quarter of 2007, which were composed of severance, long-lived asset impairments, exit costs, inventory write-downs, and accelerated
depreciation of $70 million, $10 million, $22 million, $1 million, and $65 million, respectively. Included in these amounts, $17 million of severance is presented
as discontinued operations. The severance costs related to the elimination of approximately 1,125 positions, including approximately 50 photofinishing, 625
manufacturing, 50 research and development and 400 administrative positions. The geographic composition of the positions to be eliminated includes
approximately 425 in the United States and Canada and 700 throughout the rest of the world. The reduction of the 1,125 positions and the $92 million charges for
severance and exit costs are reflected in the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program table below. The $10 million charge in the first quarter for long-lived asset
impairments were included in restructuring costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations for the three months ended March 31,
2007, respectively. The charges taken for inventory write-downs of $1 million were reported in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Operations for the three months ended March 31, 2007.
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As a result of initiatives implemented under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program, the Company also recorded $65 million of accelerated depreciation on long-
lived assets in cost of goods sold in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations for the three months ended March 31, 2007. The accelerated
depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted for under the held and used model of SFAS No. 144. The total amount of $65 million relates to $1 million of
photofinishing facilities and equipment, $63 million of manufacturing facilities and equipment, and $1 million of administrative facilities that will be used until
their abandonment. The Company will incur approximately $15 million of accelerated depreciation in the second quarter of 2007 as a result of the initiatives
already implemented under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program.

In April 2007, the Company entered into an agreement to sell its manufacturing site in Xiamen, China. This sale is expected to close in the second quarter of 2007
and will result in a non-cash charge of approximately $220 million. This action is part of the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program.

Under this program, on a life-to-date basis as of March 31, 2007, the Company has recorded charges of $2,899 million, which was composed of severance, long-
lived asset impairments, exit costs, inventory write-downs and accelerated depreciation of $1,303 million, $360 million, $274 million, $69 million and $893



million, respectively. The severance costs related to the elimination of approximately 24,500 positions, including approximately 6,250 photofinishing, 11,525
manufacturing, 1,425 research and development and 5,300 administrative positions.

The following table summarizes the activity with respect to the charges recorded in connection with the focused cost reduction actions that the Company has
committed to under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program and the remaining balances in the related reserves at March 31, 2007:
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(dollars in millions) 
       Long-lived Asset   
     Exit     Impairments   
   Number of    Severance   Costs     and Inventory   Accelerated 
(dollars in millions)      Employees      Reserve      Reserve      Total         Write-downs      Depreciation 
2004 charges - continuing operations  8,975 $ 405 $ 95 $  500 $ 156 $  152 
2004 charges - discontinued operations  650 13 4   17 1 —   
2004 reversals - continuing operations —  (6) (1) (7) —  —  
2004 utilization  (5,175) (169) (47)  (216) (157) (152)
2004 other adj. & reclasses  —   24  (15)  9 —   —   
Balance at 12/31/04  4,450 267 36  303 —   —   
2005 charges - continuing operations  7,850 472 82  554 160 391 
2005 charges - discontinued operations  275 25 2  27 1 —   
2005 reversals - continuing operations —  (3) (6) (9) —  —  
2005 utilization   (10,225)  (377)  (95)   (472)  (161)  (391) 
2005 other adj. & reclasses  —    (113) 4   (109) —   —   
Balance at 12/31/05  2,350 271 23  294 —   —   
2006 charges - continuing operations  5,150 266 66  332 97 273 
2006 charges - discontinued operations  475  52 3   55 3 12 
2006 reversals - continuing operations —  (3) (1) (4) —  —  
2006 utilization  (5,700) (416) (67)  (483) (100) (285) 
2006 other adj. & reclasses  —   58 —    58 —   —   
Balance at 12/31/06  2,275 228 24  252 —   —   
Q1 2007 charges - continuing operations  1,075 53 22  75 11 65 
Q1 2007 charges - discontinued operations  50 17 —   17 —   —   
Q1 2007 utilization   (1,000)  (84)  (20)   (104)  (11)  (65) 
Q1 2007 other adj. & reclasses  —    (18) —      (18) —   —   
Balance at 3/31/07  2,400 $ 196 $ 26 $ 222 $ —   $ —   

As a result of the initiatives already implemented under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program, severance payments will be paid during periods through 2007
since, in many instances, the employees whose positions were eliminated can elect or are required to receive their payments over an extended period of time.
Most exit costs have been paid or will be paid during 2007. However, certain costs, such as long-term lease payments, will be paid over periods after 2007.

The charges of $168 million recorded in the first quarter of 2007, excluding reversals, included $16 million applicable to FPG, $8 million applicable to CDG, $16
million applicable to the GCG, and $111 million that was applicable to manufacturing, research and development, and administrative functions, which are shared
across all segments. The remaining $17 million is applicable to discontinued operations.

The restructuring actions implemented during the first quarter of 2007 under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program are expected to generate future annual cost
savings of approximately $61 million and future annual cash savings of approximately $59 million. These cost savings began to be realized by the Company
beginning in the first quarter of 2005, and are expected to be fully realized by the end of 2007 as most of the actions and severance payouts are completed. These
total cost savings are expected to reduce future cost of goods sold, SG&A, and R&D expenses by approximately $24 million, $32 million, and $5 million,
respectively.

Based on all of the actions taken to date under the 2004-2007 Restructuring Program, the program is expected to generate annual cost savings of approximately
$1,446 million, including annual cash savings of $1,390 million, as compared with pre-program levels. The Company began realizing these savings in the second
quarter of 2004, and expects the savings to be fully realized by the end of 2007 as most of the actions and severance payouts are completed. These total cost
savings are expected to reduce cost of goods sold, SG&A, and R&D expenses by approximately $921 million, $383 million, and $142 million, respectively.
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The above savings estimates are based primarily on objective data related to the Company's severance actions. Savings resulting from facility closures and other
non-severance actions that are more difficult to quantify are not included. The Company reaffirms its estimate of total annual cost savings including both
employee-related costs and facility-related costs under the extended 2004-2007 Restructuring Program of $1.6 billion to $1.8 billion, as announced in July 2005,
and does not expect the final annual cost savings to differ materially from this estimate.

Pre-2004 Restructuring Programs

At March 31, 2007, the Company had remaining exit costs reserves of $6 million, relating to restructuring plans committed to or executed prior to 2004. Most of
these remaining exit costs reserves represent long-term lease payments, which will continue to be paid over periods throughout and after 2007.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES



Cash Flow Activity
The Company’s cash and cash equivalents decreased $443 million to $1,026 million at March 31, 2007. The decrease resulted primarily from $397 million of net
cash used in continuing operations from operating activities, $63 million of net cash used in continuing operations from investing activities, and $19 million of
net cash used in financing activities.

The net cash used in continuing operations from operating activities of $397 million was primarily attributable to increases in inventories of $152 million and a
decrease in liabilities excluding borrowings of $609 million. The increase in inventories is primarily due to: 1) seasonal build of inventory in preparation for the
second and third quarter sales volumes; and 2) seasonally lower first quarter 2007 sales compared with fourth quarter 2006. The decrease in liabilities is primarily
due to restructuring-related severance benefits and exit costs, payment of trade payables and payment of incentive compensation accruals. These uses of cash
were partially offset by decreases in receivables of $274 million. The decrease in receivables is a result of seasonally lower sales levels in the three month period
ended March 31, 2007 compared with fourth quarter 2006 sales. In addition, the Company's net loss of $151 million, which, when adjusted for earnings from
discontinued operations, net of income taxes; depreciation and amortization; the loss on sales of businesses/assets; restructuring costs, asset impairments and
other non-cash charges; and provision for deferred taxes, provided $91 million of operating cash. Net cash provided by discontinued operations from operating
activities was $43 million.

The net cash used in continuing operations from investing activities of $63 million was utilized primarily for capital expenditures of $66 million. Net cash used in
discontinued operations from investing activities was $11 million. The net cash used in financing activities of $19 million was the result of a net decrease in
borrowings.

The Company’s primary uses of cash include restructuring payments, debt payments, capital additions, dividend payments, employee benefit plan
payments/contributions, and working capital needs.

Capital additions were $66 million in the first quarter of 2007, with the majority of the spending supporting new products, manufacturing productivity and quality
improvements, infrastructure improvements, equipment placements with customers, and ongoing environmental and safety initiatives.

During the first quarter of 2007, the Company expended $115 million against restructuring reserves and pension and other postretirement liabilities, primarily for
the payment of severance benefits. Employees whose positions were eliminated could elect to receive severance payments for up to two years following their date
of termination.

The Company has a dividend policy whereby it makes semi-annual payments which, when declared, will be paid on the Company’s 10th business day each July
and December to shareholders of record on the close of the first business day of the preceding month.

The Company made contributions (funded plans) or paid benefits (unfunded plans) totaling approximately $29 million relating to its major U.S. and non-U.S.
defined benefit pension plans in the first quarter of 2007. The Company expects its contribution (funded plans) and benefit payment (unfunded plans)
requirements for its major U.S. and non-U.S. defined benefit pension plans for the balance of 2007 to be approximately $87 million.
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The Company paid benefits totaling approximately $54 million relating to its U.S., United Kingdom and Canada postretirement benefit plans in the first quarter of
2007. The Company expects to pay benefits of $153 million for its U.S., United Kingdom and Canada postretirement plans for the balance of 2007.

The Company believes that its cash flow from operations, in addition to asset sales, will be sufficient to cover its working capital and capital investment needs
and the funds required for future debt reduction, restructuring payments, dividend payments, employee benefit plan payments/contributions, and modest
acquisitions. The Company's cash balances and its financing arrangements will be used to bridge timing differences between expenditures and cash generated
from operations.

Short-Term Borrowings 
As of March 31, 2007, the Company and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, maintained $1,085 million in committed bank lines of credit and $593 million in
uncommitted bank lines of credit to ensure continued access to short-term borrowing capacity.

Secured Credit Facilities 
On October 18, 2005 the Company closed on $2.7 billion of Senior Secured Credit Facilities (Secured Credit Facilities) under a new Secured Credit Agreement
(Secured Credit Agreement) and associated Security Agreement and Canadian Security Agreement. The Secured Credit Facilities consists of a $1.0 billion 5-Year
Committed Revolving Credit Facility (5-Year Revolving Credit Facility) expiring October 18, 2010 and $1.7 billion of Term Loan Facilities (Term Facilities)
expiring October 18, 2012.

The 5-Year Revolving Credit Facility can be used by Eastman Kodak Company (U.S. Borrower) for general corporate purposes including the issuance of letters
of credit. Amounts available under the facility can be borrowed, repaid and re-borrowed throughout the term of the facility provided the Company remains in
compliance with covenants contained in the Secured Credit Agreement. As of March 31, 2007, there was no debt outstanding and $144 million of letters of credit
issued under this facility.

Under the Term Facilities, $1.2 billion was borrowed at closing primarily to refinance debt originally issued under the Company’s previous $1.225 billion 5-Year
Facility to finance the acquisition of Creo Inc. on June 15, 2005. The $1.2 billion consists of a $920 million 7-Year Term Loan to the U.S. Borrower and $280
million 7-Year Term Loan to Kodak Graphic Communications Canada Company (KGCCC or, the Canadian Borrower). Pursuant to the terms of the Secured
Credit Agreement, an additional $500 million was available to the U.S. Borrower under the seven-year term loan facility for advance at any time through June 15,
2006. On June 15, 2006, the Company used this $500 million to refinance $500 million 6.375% Medium Term Notes, Series A, due June 15, 2006. This term loan
matures on October 18, 2012 and may be prepaid in whole or in part at specified interest reset dates without penalty. These obligations are secured through asset
and equity pledges as described below.

At March 31, 2007, the balances for these secured credit facilities reported in Long-term debt, net of current portion, on the Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position were $857 million and $277 million for the U.S. Borrower and the Canadian Borrower, respectively. The Secured Credit Agreement requires mandatory
quarterly prepayment of .25% of the outstanding advances. Debt issue costs incurred of approximately $57 million associated with the Secured Credit Facilities
were recorded as an asset and are being amortized over the life of the borrowings. As a result of the payment of secured debt in connection with the sale of the
Health Group, a portion of these costs will be written off in the second quarter.



On January 10, 2007, the Company announced that it had entered into an agreement to sell its Health Group to Onex Healthcare Holdings, Inc., a subsidiary of
Onex Corporation. Under terms of the agreement, the Company agreed to sell its Health Group to Onex for up to $2.55 billion. The price is composed of $2.35
billion in cash at closing, plus up to $200 million in additional future payments if Onex achieves certain returns with respect to its investment. If Onex Healthcare
investors realize an internal rate of return in excess of 25% on their investment, the Company will receive payment equal to 25% of the excess return, up to $200
million. The sale closed on April 30, 2007. Because of tax-loss carryforwards and other tax attributes, the Company retained the vast majority of the initial $2.35
billion cash proceeds. Consistent with the terms of the Secured Credit Agreement, on May 3, 2007 the Company used a portion of the proceeds to fully repay its
approximately $1.15 billion of secured term debt.
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Pursuant to the Secured Credit Agreement and associated Security Agreement, each subsidiary organized in the U.S. jointly and severally guarantees the
obligations under the Secured Credit Agreement and all other obligations of the Company and its subsidiaries to the Lenders. The guaranty is supported by the
pledge of certain U.S. assets of the U.S. Borrower and the Company’s U.S. subsidiaries including, but not limited to, receivables, inventory, equipment, deposit
accounts, investments, intellectual property, including patents, trademarks and copyrights, and the capital stock of "Material Subsidiaries." Excluded from
pledged assets are real property, “Principal Properties” and equity interests in “Restricted Subsidiaries”, as defined in the Company’s 1988 Indenture.

"Material Subsidiaries" are defined as those subsidiaries with revenues or assets constituting 5 percent or more of the consolidated revenues or assets of the
corresponding borrower. "Material Subsidiaries" are determined on an annual basis under the Secured Credit Agreement.

Pursuant to the Secured Credit Agreement and associated Canadian Security Agreement, Eastman Kodak Company and Kodak Graphic Communications
Company (KGCC, formerly Creo Americas, Inc.), jointly and severally guarantee the obligations of the Canadian Borrower, to the Lenders. Subsequently, KGCC
has been merged into Eastman Kodak Company. Certain assets of the Canadian Borrower in Canada were also pledged, including, but not limited to, receivables,
inventory, equipment, deposit accounts, investments, intellectual property, including patents, trademarks and copyrights, and the capital stock of the Canadian
Borrower's Material Subsidiaries.

Interest rates for borrowings under the Secured Credit Agreement are dependent on the Company’s Long Term Senior Secured Credit Rating. The Secured Credit
Agreement contains various affirmative and negative covenants customary in a facility of this type, including two quarterly financial covenants: (1) a
consolidated debt for borrowed money to consolidated earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) (subject to adjustments to exclude
any extraordinary income or losses, as defined by the Secured Credit Agreement, interest income and certain non-cash items of income and expense) ratio of not
greater than: 3.50 to 1 as of December 31, 2006 and thereafter, and (2) a consolidated EBITDA to consolidated interest expense (subject to adjustments to exclude
interest expense not related to borrowed money) ratio, on a rolling four-quarter basis, of no less than 3 to 1. As of March 31, 2007, the Company was in
compliance with all covenants under the Secured Credit Agreement.

In addition, subject to various conditions and exceptions in the Secured Credit Agreement, in the event the Company sells assets for net proceeds totaling $75
million or more in any year, except for proceeds used within 12 months for reinvestments in the business of up to $300 million, proceeds from sales of assets used
in the Company's non-digital products and services businesses to prepay or repay debt or pay cash restructuring charges within 12 months from the date of sale of
the assets, or proceeds from the sale of inventory in the ordinary course of business, the amount in excess of $75 million must be applied to prepay loans under
the Secured Credit Agreement.

The Company pays a commitment fee at an annual rate of 50 basis points on the undrawn balance of the 5-Year Revolving Credit Facility at the Company’s
current credit rating of Ba3 and B+ from Moody's Investor Services, Inc. (Moody's) and Standard & Poor's Rating Services (S&P), respectively. This fee amounts
to $5 million annually, and is reported as interest expense in the Company's Consolidated Statement of Operations.

In addition to the 5-Year Revolving Credit Facility, the Company has other committed and uncommitted lines of credit at March 31, 2007 totaling $85 million and
$593 million, respectively. These lines primarily support borrowing needs of the Company’s subsidiaries, which include term loans, overdraft coverage, letters of
credit and revolving credit lines. Interest rates and other terms of borrowing under these lines of credit vary from country to country, depending on local market
conditions. Total outstanding borrowings against these other committed and uncommitted lines of credit at March 31, 2007 were $18 million and $8 million,
respectively. These outstanding borrowings are reflected in the short-term borrowings in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position at
March 31, 2007.

At March 31, 2007, the Company had outstanding letters of credit totaling $144 million and surety bonds in the amount of $99 million primarily to ensure the
payment of possible casualty and workers' compensation claims, environmental liabilities, and to support various customs and trade activities.
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Debt Shelf Registration and Convertible Securities 
On September 5, 2003, the Company filed a shelf registration statement on Form S-3 (the primary debt shelf registration) for the issuance of up to $2.0 billion of
new debt securities. Pursuant to Rule 429 under the Securities Act of 1933, $650 million of remaining unsold debt securities under a prior shelf registration
statement were included in the primary debt shelf registration, thus giving the Company the ability to issue up to $2.65 billion in public debt. After issuance of
$500 million in notes in October 2003, the remaining availability under the primary debt shelf registration was $2.15 billion.

The Company has $575 million aggregate principal amount of Convertible Senior Notes due 2033 (the Convertible Securities) on which interest accrues at the
rate of 3.375% per annum and is payable semiannually. The Convertible Securities are unsecured and rank equally with all of the Company’s other unsecured and
unsubordinated indebtedness. The Convertible Securities may be converted, at the option of the holders, to shares of the Company’s common stock if the
Company’s Senior Unsecured credit rating assigned to the Convertible Securities by either Moody’s or S&P is lower than Ba2 or BB, respectively. At the
Company's current Senior Unsecured credit rating, the Convertible Securities may be converted by their holders.

The Company's $1.0 billion 5-year Committed Revolving Credit Facility, along with other committed and uncommitted credit lines, and cash balances, provide
the Company with adequate liquidity to meet its working capital and investing needs.

Credit Quality
Moody's and S&P's ratings for the Company, including their outlooks, as of the filing date of this Form 10-Q are as follows:

   Senior     Senior   
   Secured   Corporate   Unsecured   
   Rating   Rating   Rating   Outlook



Moody's  Ba1   B1   B2   Stable
S&P   B+     B+   B    Negative

On May 7, 2007, Moody’s concluded a review for possible downgrade, which was initiated in May 2006 after the Company announced its intention to explore
strategic alternatives for its Health business.  As a result, the Company’s Corporate and Senior Unsecured ratings were confirmed at B1 and B2, respectively, and
the Secured rating, reflecting the remaining 5-Year Revolving Credit Facility, was upgraded from Ba3 to Ba1.  The rating outlook was changed from negative to
stable.

Moody’s ratings reflect their views regarding the Company’s significant challenges to replace revenue and cash flow from declining legacy film businesses as
well as the Company’s market position, operating profit margin and free cash flow volatility, asset returns (net of cash), financial leverage, and liquidity.

The stable rating outlook reflects Moody’s expectation that the Company will continue to maintain liquidity and generate earnings sufficient to withstand further
secular declines of its legacy film businesses, lack of substantial profitability in certain of its digital businesses and its sizable new business start up costs.

On January 10, 2007, S&P stated that they would keep the Company on credit watch with negative implications, as the Company was placed on credit watch on
August 2, 2006. They have concerns that the anticipated debt reduction associated with the sale of the Health Group (announced on January 10, 2007) will not
fully offset their view of a negative shift in the Company's business portfolio.

The Company is in compliance with all covenants or other requirements set forth in its credit agreements and indentures. Further, the Company does not have any
rating downgrade triggers that would accelerate the maturity dates of its debt. However, the Company could be required to increase the dollar amount of its letters
of credit or provide other financial support up to an additional $71 million at the current credit ratings. As of the filing date of this Form 10-Q, the Company has
not been requested to materially increase its letters of credit or other financial support. However, at the current Senior Unsecured Rating of B2 by Moody's and B
by S&P, Convertible Securities holders may, at their option, convert their Convertible Securities to common stock. Further downgrades in the Company’s credit
rating or disruptions in the capital markets could impact borrowing costs and the nature of its funding alternatives. However, further downgrades will not impact
borrowing costs under the Company's $1.0 billion 5-Year Committed Revolving Credit Facility.
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OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company guarantees debt and other obligations of certain customers. At March 31, 2007, these guarantees totaled a maximum of $151 million, with
outstanding guaranteed amounts of $112 million. The maximum guarantee amount includes guarantees of up to: $149 million of customer amounts due to banks
and leasing companies in connection with financing of customers' purchases of product and equipment from the Company ($112 million outstanding), and $2
million to other third parties (less than $1 million outstanding).

The guarantees for the third party debt mature between 2007 and 2011. The customer financing agreements and related guarantees typically have a term of 90
days for product and short-term equipment financing arrangements, and up to five years for long-term equipment financing arrangements. These guarantees
would require payment from the Company only in the event of default on payment by the respective debtor. In some cases, particularly for guarantees related to
equipment financing, the Company has collateral or recourse provisions to recover and sell the equipment to reduce any losses that might be incurred in
connection with the guarantees.

Management believes the likelihood is remote that material payments will be required under any of the guarantees disclosed above. With respect to the guarantees
that the Company issued in the quarter ended March 31, 2007, the Company assessed the fair value of its obligation to stand ready to perform under these
guarantees by considering the likelihood of occurrence of the specified triggering events or conditions requiring performance as well as other assumptions and
factors.

The Company also guarantees debt owed to banks and other third parties for some of its consolidated subsidiaries. The maximum amount guaranteed is $746
million, and the outstanding debt under those guarantees, which is recorded within the short-term borrowings and long-term debt, net of current portion
components in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, is $247 million. These guarantees expire in 2007 through 2013. Pursuant to the
terms of the Company's $2.7 billion Senior Secured Credit Agreement dated October 18, 2005, obligations under the $2.7 billion Secured Credit Facilities and
other obligations of the Company and its subsidiaries to the $2.7 billion Secured Credit Facilities lenders are guaranteed.

The Company issues indemnifications in certain instances when it sells businesses and real estate, and in the ordinary course of business with its customers,
suppliers, service providers and business partners. Further, the Company indemnifies its directors and officers who are, or were, serving at the Company's request
in such capacities. Historically, costs incurred to settle claims related to these indemnifications have not been material to the Company’s financial position, results
of operations or cash flows. Additionally, the fair value of the indemnifications that the Company issued during the quarter ended March 31, 2007 was not
material to the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

OTHER

As of March 31, 2007, there has been no material change in the Company's environmental liability exposure and, therefore, no material change in the
undiscounted accrued liabilities for environmental remediation costs relative to December 31, 2006 or March 31, 2006.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

FASB Statement No. 155 
In February 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 155, "Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments (an
amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140)." This Statement permits fair value measurement for any hybrid financial instrument that contains an
embedded derivative that otherwise would require bifurcation. SFAS No. 155 is effective for all financial instruments acquired, issued, or subject to a
remeasurement event occurring after the beginning of an entity's first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006 (year ending December 31, 2007 for the
Company). Additionally, the fair value option may also be applied upon adoption of this Statement for hybrid financial instruments that had been bifurcated under
previous accounting guidance prior to the adoption of this Statement. The adoption of SFAS No. 155 in the first quarter of 2007 did not have a material impact on
the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.
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FASB Interpretation No. 48 
In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes" (FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting and
reporting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in accordance with SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes." This Interpretation prescribes a
recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax
return, and also provides guidance on various related matters such as derecognition, interest and penalties, and disclosure. The adoption of FIN 48 in the first
quarter of 2007 did not have a material impact on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements. Further information regarding the adoption of FIN 48 is
disclosed in Note 5, "Income Taxes."

FASB Statement No. 157 
In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements," which establishes a comprehensive framework for measuring fair value in
GAAP and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. Specifically, this Statement sets forth a definition of fair value, and establishes a hierarchy
prioritizing the inputs to valuation techniques, giving the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities and the lowest
priority to unobservable inputs. This Statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods
within those fiscal years. The provisions of SFAS No. 157 are generally required to be applied on a prospective basis, except to certain financial instruments
accounted for under SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities," for which the provisions of SFAS No. 157 should be
applied retrospectively. The Company will adopt SFAS No. 157 in the first quarter of 2008.

FASB Statement No. 159 
In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities," which permits entities to choose to
measure, on an item-by-item basis, specified financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair
value option has been elected are required to be reported in earnings at each reporting date. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November
15, 2007. The provisions of this statement are required to be applied prospectively. The Company expects to adopt SFAS No. 159 in the first quarter of 2008.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SAFE HARBOR PROVISIONS OF THE PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF
1995

Certain statements in this report may be forward-looking in nature, or "forward-looking statements" as defined in the United States Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995. For example, references to the Company's expectations for sales of assets, restructuring plans and charges, new products, depreciation, cost
savings, cash savings, and employment reductions are forward-looking statements.

Actual results may differ from those expressed or implied in forward-looking statements. In addition, any forward-looking statements represent the Company's
estimates only as of the date they are made, and should not be relied upon as representing the Company's estimates as of any subsequent date. While the Company
may elect to update forward-looking statements at some point in the future, the Company specifically disclaims any obligation to do so, even if its estimates
change. The forward-looking statements contained in this report are subject to a number of factors and uncertainties, including the successful:

execution of the digital growth and profitability strategies, business model and cash plan;
 
implementation of the cost reduction programs;
 
transition of certain financial processes and administrative functions to a global shared services model and the outsourcing of certain functions to third
parties;
 
implementation of, and performance under, the debt management program, including compliance with the Company's debt covenants;
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development and implementation of go-to-market, product launch and e-commerce strategies;
 
protection, enforcement and defense of the Company's intellectual property, including defense of its products against the intellectual property challenges
of others;
 
implementation of intellectual property licensing and other strategies;
 
completion of information systems upgrades, including SAP, the Company's enterprise system software;
 
completion of various portfolio actions;
 
reduction of inventories;
 
integration of acquired businesses;
 
improvement in manufacturing productivity and techniques;
 
improvement in receivables performance;
 
improvement in supply chain efficiency; and
 
implementation of the strategies designed to address the decline in the Company's traditional businesses.

The forward-looking statements contained in this report are subject to the following additional risk factors:



inherent unpredictability of currency fluctuations, commodity prices and raw material costs;
 
competitive actions, including pricing;
 
changes in the Company's debt credit ratings and its ability to access capital markets;
 
the nature and pace of technology evolution;
 
changes to accounting rules and to tax laws, as well as other factors which could impact the Company's reported financial position or effective tax rate;
 
general economic, business, geo-political and regulatory conditions;
 
market growth predictions;
 
continued effectiveness of internal controls; and
 
other factors and uncertainties disclosed from time to time in the Company's filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Any forward-looking statements in this report should be evaluated in light of these important factors and uncertainties.

Item 3. Quantitative And Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The Company, as a result of its global operating and financing activities, is exposed to changes in foreign currency exchange rates, commodity prices, and interest
rates, which may adversely affect its results of operations and financial position. In seeking to minimize the risks associated with such activities, the Company
may enter into derivative contracts.

Foreign currency forward contracts are used to hedge existing foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities, especially those of the Company’s International
Treasury Center, as well as forecasted foreign currency denominated intercompany sales. Silver forward contracts are used to mitigate the Company’s risk to
fluctuating silver prices. The Company’s exposure to changes in interest rates results from its investing and borrowing activities used to meet its liquidity needs.
Long-term debt is generally used to finance long-term investments, while short-term debt is used to meet working capital requirements. The Company does not
utilize financial instruments for trading or other speculative purposes.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of open forward contracts using available forward rates, if the U.S. dollar had been 10% weaker at
March 31, 2007 and 2006, the fair value of open forward contracts would have increased $8 million and decreased $30 million, respectively. Such gains or losses
would be substantially offset by losses or gains from the revaluation or settlement of the underlying positions hedged.

There were no open forward contracts hedging silver at March 31, 2007. Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of open forward contracts
using available forward prices, if available forward silver prices had been 10% lower at March 31, 2006, the fair value of open forward contracts would have
decreased $1 million. Such losses in fair value, if realized, would be offset by lower costs of manufacturing silver-containing products.
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The Company is exposed to interest rate risk primarily through its borrowing activities and, to a lesser extent, through investments in marketable securities. The
Company may utilize borrowings to fund its working capital and investment needs. The majority of short-term and long-term borrowings are in fixed-rate
instruments. There is inherent roll-over risk for borrowings and marketable securities as they mature and are renewed at current market rates. The extent of this
risk is not predictable because of the variability of future interest rates and business financing requirements.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of short-term and long-term borrowings, if available market interest rates had been 10% (about 64 basis
points) higher at March 31, 2007, the fair value of short-term and long-term borrowings would have decreased less than $1 million and $58 million, respectively.
Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of short-term and long-term borrowings, if available market interest rates had been 10% (about 61 basis
points) higher at March 31, 2006, the fair value of short-term and long-term borrowings would have decreased $1 million and $64 million, respectively.

The Company’s financial instrument counterparties are high-quality investment or commercial banks with significant experience with such instruments. The
Company manages exposure to counterparty credit risk by requiring specific minimum credit standards and diversification of counterparties. The Company has
procedures to monitor the credit exposure amounts. The maximum credit exposure at March 31, 2007 was not significant to the Company.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the Company’s reports under
the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and that such information is
accumulated and communicated to management, including the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosure. The Company’s management, with participation of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer,
has evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q.
The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, as of the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q, the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act) were effective.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting during the most recently completed fiscal quarter that have materially
affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Part II. OTHER INFORMATION



Item 1. Legal Proceedings

During March 2005, the Company was contacted by members of the Division of Enforcement of the SEC concerning the announced restatement of the
Company's financial statements for the full year and quarters of 2003 and the first three unaudited quarters of 2004. An informal inquiry by the staff of the SEC
into the substance of that restatement is continuing. The Company continues to fully cooperate with this inquiry, and the staff has indicated that the inquiry should
not be construed as an indication by the SEC or its staff that any violations of law have occurred.

On or about November 9, 2005, the Company was served with a purported shareholder derivative lawsuit that had been commenced against the Company, as a
nominal defendant, and eleven current and former directors and officers of the Company, in the New York State Supreme Court, Monroe County. The Complaint
seeks to allege claims on behalf of the Company that, between April 2003 and September 2003, the defendant officers and directors caused the Company to make
allegedly improper statements, in press release and other public statements, which falsely represented or omitted material information about the Company’s
financial results and guidance. The plaintiff alleges that this conduct was a breach of the defendants’ common law fiduciary obligations to the Company, and
constituted an abuse of control, gross mismanagement, waste and unjust enrichment. On March 8, 2007, the court approved plaintiff's discontinuance of this
action with prejudice, and therefore, this matter is concluded.
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The Company is named a Potentially Responsible Party (“PRP”) along with seven other companies in connection with certain alleged environmental
contamination at the Rochester Fire Academy, located in Rochester, New York. The Company provided flammable materials to the Fire Academy, which were
used in fire-fighting training. The Company and the seven other PRPs have been negotiating with the New York State Attorney General’s office. On November
15, 2005, the New York State Attorney General filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court, Western District of New York against all eight PRPs seeking recovery
of expenses to remediate the site. The companies have reached a conceptual settlement with the NYS Attorney General, which when approved by the court, will
result in the Company paying approximately $196,000.

The Company is one of several Potentially Responsible Parties named in connection with the closure of the LWD, Inc. site; a former permitted hazardous waste
treatment facility in Calvert City, Kentucky. The Company has entered into a Consent Order with the EPA based upon evidence that the Company sent waste to
the facility for incineration. The Company’s expected cost in connection with this matter is estimated to be $150,000.

Item 6. Exhibits

(a) Exhibits required as part of this report are listed in the index appearing on page 47.
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SIGNATURES

     Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
thereunto duly authorized.

  EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY 
  (Registrant) 
   
Date: May 9, 2007 /s/ Diane E. Wilfong  
  Diane E. Wilfong 
  Controller 
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     ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT, dated as of January 9, 2007, is entered into by and between Eastman Kodak Company, a
New Jersey corporation (“Seller”), and Onex Healthcare Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Buyer”).

W I T N E S S E T H:

     WHEREAS, Seller and its Affiliates are engaged worldwide in the manufacturing, marketing, selling, distributing, service and
support operations of, and research and development activities related to, medical and dental products and services, comprised of
the Medical Business, the Dental Business and the Molecular Imaging Systems Business (collectively, the “Business”); and

     WHEREAS, Buyer is a subsidiary of Onex Corporation, an Ontario corporation; and

     WHEREAS, Seller and its Affiliates desire to sell, transfer, assign, license and lease to Buyer, and Buyer desires to purchase,
license, lease and assume from Seller and its Affiliates, certain assets and liabilities of the Business, as more particularly set forth
herein; and

     WHEREAS, in connection with such transfers, the parties or their Affiliates will upon the Closing enter into the Ancillary
Agreements.

     NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual representations, warranties, covenants and undertakings
contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the
parties hereto, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS AND TERMS

     Section 1.1 Certain Definitions. As used in this Agreement, the following terms have the meanings set forth below:

     “AA Rate” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.13(c)(v).

     “Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities” means, other than Intracompany Payables, all trade accounts, deferred service
revenue, accrued vacation and all other current liabilities incurred by Seller or its Affiliates as of the opening of business on the
Closing Date to the extent Related to the Business, determined in accordance with GAAP and on a basis consistent with the
Unaudited Interim Pro Forma Transaction Balance Sheet.

 

     “Accounts Receivable” means, other than Intracompany Receivables, all trade accounts and notes receivable and other
miscellaneous receivables of Seller or its Affiliates as of the opening of business on the Closing Date arising out of the sale or other
disposition of goods or services of the Business, determined in accordance with GAAP and on a basis consistent with the
Unaudited Interim Pro Forma Transaction Balance Sheet.

     “Acquired Rights” means (a) Council Directive 2001/23/EC or any directive replacing or amending the same and the
implementing Laws in the relevant countries and (b) other applicable Laws which provide for the automatic transfer of employees
and their rights in the event of the sale of a business or other undertaking.



     “Affiliate” means, with respect to any Person, any Person directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common
control with, such other Person as of the date on which, or at any time during the period for which, the determination of affiliation
is being made. For purposes of this definition, the term “control” (including the correlative meanings of the terms “controlled by”
and “under common control with”), as used with respect to any Person, means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to
direct or cause the direction of the management policies of such Person, whether through the ownership of voting securities or by
contract or otherwise. However, for purposes of Section 5.3(e) and Section 5.3(f) (other than the first reference to the term Affiliate
in Section 5.3(f)), the term “Affiliate” shall have the meaning set forth in this definition, except that the term “control” (including
the correlative meanings of the terms “controlled by” or “under common control with”) shall mean only a relationship that would
cause the “controlled” Person to be a Subsidiary of the “controlling” Person.

     “Affiliated Person” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.24.

     “Agreement” means this Asset Purchase Agreement, as the same may be amended or supplemented from time to time in
accordance with the terms hereof.

     “Alternative Transaction” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.23.

     “Ancillary Agreements” means, collectively, those agreements set forth in Exhibits A-TT attached hereto, to be executed as of
the Closing between Buyer and/or its Affiliates and Seller and/or its Affiliates, substantially in the forms so attached and finalized
by mutual agreement of Buyer and Seller as contemplated by Section 5.26.

     “Ancillary Economic Terms” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.24(a).

     “Antitrust Filings” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.3(d).

     “Applicable Employees” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.5.

     “Asset Transferring Subsidiary” means those Subsidiaries of Seller, other than the Transferred Subsidiaries, that have title to any
Transferred Assets.
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     “Assigned Leases” means those leases and subleases listed on Schedule 1.1(a), pursuant to which Seller or any of its Affiliates
(but specifically excluding any Transferred Subsidiary) has been granted and holds the right to use and occupy the real property
demised thereunder, which real property is used by Seller or any of its Affiliates (but specifically excluding any Transferred
Subsidiary) in the operation of the Business, together with all amendments, modifications, extensions, renewals and restatements
thereof.

     “Assumed Liabilities” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.3.

     “Audited Carve-Out Financial Statements” means the combined statement of earnings, combined statement of financial position,
combined statement of invested equity and comprehensive income (loss) and combined statement of cash flows for the Business
(excluding Non-Destructive Testing and Personal Monitoring), as of, and for the fiscal years ended, respectively, 2004 and 2005.

     “Benefit Plans” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.10(a).

     “Books and Records” means all books, ledgers, files, reports, plans, records, correspondence, lists, plats, architectural plans,
drawings, specifications, creative materials, advertising and promotional materials, studies, manuals, maps and engineering data,
tests, and other similar materials of Seller and its Affiliates.

     “Building 214 Facility” means Building 214 located at Kodak Park, 1041 Ridge Road West, Rochester, New York 14652,
together with approximately 26 acres of land under and surrounding such building, as depicted on the drawing thereof attached
hereto and made a part of Schedule 1.1(e).

     “Business” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

     “Business Books and Records” means all Books and Records (in any form or medium as it currently exists or in such other form
as reasonably determined by Seller in consultation with Buyer) relating to the Business, but excluding any Books and Records that
are (i) corporate minutes and records of Seller and its Affiliates (other than the Transferred Subsidiaries) or (ii) governing
instruments of Seller and its Affiliates (other than the Transferred Subsidiaries). Business Books and Records shall not include any
Tax Returns or Tax-related Books and Records, including tax accrual work papers, related to any Tax Returns of Seller or any of its
Affiliates, other than the following (which shall be included in “Business Books and Records”): (a) Tax Returns and related Books
and Records of any Transferred Subsidiary which does not file such Tax Return on an affiliated, consolidated, combined, unitary or
similar basis with Seller or any of its Affiliates that is not a Transferred Subsidiary for all taxable periods for which the statute of
limitations remains open as of the Closing Date, and (b) in the case of any Transferred Subsidiary which does file any Tax Returns
on an affiliated, consolidated, combined, unitary or similar basis with Seller or any of its Affiliates that is not a Transferred
Subsidiary, copies of the portion of such Tax Returns that relate solely to such Transferred Subsidiary for all taxable periods for
which the statute of limitations remains open as of the Closing Date.
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     “Business Day” means any day other than a Saturday, a Sunday or a day on which banks in New York City are authorized or
obligated by Law or executive order to close.

     “Buyer” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.

     “Buyer Disclosure Schedule” means the Buyer Disclosure Schedule attached hereto.

     “Buyer Indemnified Parties” has the meaning set forth in Section 7.2(a).

     “Buyer Plans” means, collectively, the employee benefit plans, agreements, programs, policies and arrangements of Buyer,
whether existing as of the date hereof or established by Buyer or one of its Affiliates in connection with the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement.

     “Buyer Required Approvals” means all consents, approvals, waivers, authorizations, registrations, notices and filings from or
with any Government Entity or Self-Regulatory Organization that are required to be listed on Schedule 4.3(a) of the Buyer
Disclosure Schedule (without regard to the qualification as to Knowledge in Section 4.3(a)).

     “Closing” means the closing of the Transaction.

     “Closing Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.6.

     “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

     “Confidential Information” means information, knowledge and data that a party knows, or should reasonably expect, to be of a
confidential or proprietary nature. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Confidential Information does not
include information that the receiving party can demonstrate (i) was or becomes publicly available other than as result of any
disclosure by the receiving party, (ii) is lawfully acquired by the receiving party from a source not under any obligation to the
disclosing party regarding disclosure of such information or (iii) in the case where the receiving party is Buyer, is developed by or
on behalf of the receiving party by individuals who have not received confidential information hereunder. For purposes of this
definition, Seller shall be deemed to be the “receiving party” with respect to information, knowledge and data of the Business that
was in existence any time prior to the Closing, and the activities of the Business prior to the Closing shall not be deemed to be
activities of Seller as “receiving party”.
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     “Confidentiality Agreement” means the letter agreement between Seller and Onex Partners Manager LP, dated May 12, 2006.

     “Consent Certificates” means certificates evidencing the consent of third parties that are required in order to effectuate a legally
binding assignment, transfer or sublease of the Assigned Leases or leased Transferred Subsidiary Real Property in compliance with
the terms of the applicable Assigned Lease, lease for any of the leased Transferred Subsidiary Real Property or by applicable Law.

     “Consideration” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.4(k).

     “Continuation Period” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.5(c).

     “Contracts” means all legally binding agreements, contracts, leases and subleases, purchase orders, tenders, arrangements,
understandings, instruments, commitments and licenses (other than this Agreement, the Ancillary Agreements, and those governing
Seller Leased Property) that are Related to the Business as of the Closing, or to which any of the Transferred Assets or assets of the
Transferred Subsidiaries are subject, or to which any of the Transferred Subsidiaries is a party or by which it is bound, except to the
extent included in Excluded Assets.

     “Current Employment Terms” means (i) the same or substantially similar position and work location (within a 50 mile radius),
(ii) aggregate total cash compensation (consisting of salary or wages, and bonus opportunities, including variable and other
incentives) at least equal and (iii) other benefits (but excluding any stock-based benefits, “pension benefits” as defined below and
post-retirement welfare benefits) and material employment terms that are substantially similar in the aggregate, to those provided to
an Employee by Seller and its Affiliates immediately prior to the Closing Date (or, with respect to any STD Employee, provided by
Seller and its Affiliates immediately prior to the date the relevant leave commenced), including, but not limited to, pursuant to any
contract entered into in the ordinary course covering such Employee previously provided to Buyer or as required by applicable
local law; provided, however, that for Employees who are deemed to be “executives” of Seller as of the date hereof, the Current
Employment Terms with respect to each such Employee’s bonus and equity incentive opportunities and other benefits shall instead
be comparable in the aggregate (while still excluding any “pension benefits” and post-retirement welfare benefits as defined below
and recognizing that equity incentives, if any, provided by Buyer may be with respect to a non-public illiquid security); provided
further that for the Designated Executives, the terms set forth in a written employment agreement between Buyer and a Designated
Executive shall supersede any definition of Current Employment Terms as set forth herein with respect to such Designated
Executive; provided further that the exclusion of “pension benefits” shall apply only to the extent Buyer provides the benefits
required to be provided pursuant to Sections 5.5(o) and (p) hereof and the exclusion for post-retirement welfare benefits shall apply



only if consistent with applicable Law and if such exclusion would not provide an Employee a claim for severance or termination
benefits. For purposes of this definition, “pension benefits” means only those benefits provided pursuant to a “defined benefit
pension plan” within the meaning of FAS87, but does not include a benefit under a cash balance or similar feature of a defined
benefit pension plan.
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     “Debt Financing” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.7.

     “Debt Financing Commitments” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.7.

     “Delayed Closing Payment” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.5(c).

     “Dental Business” means that portion of the Business consisting of (i) Dental Film Products, including Film, Screens, Cassettes
and Chemistry and Anesthetics, (ii) Dental Digital Products, including Digital Radiography, Computed Radiography, Digital
Photographic and Video Cameras, Dental CAD and Imaging Software, (iii) Dental Practice Management Software, including
Dental Software, Oral Surgery Software, Orthodontic Software and E-Services, and (iv) all service and services associated with the
foregoing.

     “Designated Executives” means those senior management Employees with whom Buyer intends to enter into written
employment agreements, effective as of the Closing Date, as listed on Schedule 1.1(h).

     “Divesting Business Offer” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.13(a).

     “Divesting Business Offer Period” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.13(a).

     “Divestiture Deadline” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.13(a).

     “Divisible Contracts” means all contracts that serve several business activities of Seller, including the Business, pursuant to
which rights and obligations of Seller are partially assigned to Buyer, to the extent of such partial assignment, in accordance with
the terms and conditions of such Divisible Contracts. Schedule 5.14 sets forth the Divisible Contracts.

     “EC Merger Regulation” means Council Regulation (EC) No. 139/2004 of January 20, 2004.

     “Employees” means, as of the Closing Date, (i) all current employees of Seller or any of its Affiliates (including those
employees who are on the active payroll of Seller or any of its Affiliates but who are not actively at work on the Closing Date, such
as employees on vacation or similar leave, on a regularly scheduled day off from work, on temporary leave for purposes of jury or
annual national service/military duty, on maternity, paternity or adoption leave, on leave under the Family and Medical Leave Act
of 1993 (or any similar state or local Law), on leave under the Kodak Family Medical
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Leave Plan, or on other nonmedical leave of absence, and including all employees on military leave with veteran’s reemployment
rights under applicable Law whether or not such employees are on the active payroll of Seller or any of its Affiliates on the Closing
Date) who are identified by Seller as allocated to the Business, as set forth on Schedule 1.1(b), which schedule shall include (1) the
name of such employee and (2) where no employee has been designated prior to the date hereof, a description of the job function to
be filled prior to Closing with Buyer’s consent (such Schedule to be amended at least 15 days prior to the Closing Date to include
the employee names agreed upon for such positions), (ii) all current and former employees of the Transferred Subsidiaries and (iii)
such other individuals as are mutually agreed on in good faith by Seller and Buyer at any time. Any Employees described in clauses
(i) and (iii) of the immediately preceding sentence who are on leave on the Closing Date and have been receiving short-term
disability pay or workers compensation supplement pay as of the date hereof shall be referred to as “STD Employees”.

     “Encumbrance” means any lien (including environmental and Tax liens), pledge, charge, claim, encumbrance, security interest,
option, put, preferential arrangement, right of first refusal, mortgage, deed of trust, title retention device, conditional sale or other
security arrangement, collateral assignment, easement, imperfection of title, encroachment, or other restriction of any kind
(including any restriction on the use, voting, transfer, receipt of income or other exercise of any attribute of ownership) or other
similar encumbrance.

     “Environmental Law” means any Law concerning the protection of human health as it relates to Hazardous Substances
exposure, the environment, worker safety as it relates to Hazardous Substance exposure, or the use, storage, recycling, treatment,
generation, transportation, arrangement for transportation, processing, handling, labeling, management, release or disposal of any
Hazardous Substance.

     “Equity Financing” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.7.

     “Equity Financing Commitments” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.7.

     “ERISA” means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended.



     “ERISA Affiliate” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.10(c).

     “Estimated IRR Payment” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.13(b).

     “EU” means the European Union.

     “Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations thereunder.
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     “Excluded Assets” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.2.

     “Excluded Liabilities” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.4.

     “Excluded Trademarks” means all Trademarks included in the Excluded Assets.

     “Financing” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.7.

     “Financing Commitments” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.7.

     “Fixtures and Equipment” means all furniture, furnishings, vehicles, equipment, computers, tools and other tangible personal
property (other than Inventory) Related to the Business, wherever located, including any of the foregoing purchased subject to any
conditional sales or title retention agreement in favor of any other Person, except to the extent included in Excluded Assets.

     “Funding Waiver Reportable Event” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.10(d).

     “GAAP” means United States generally accepted accounting principles, as in effect from time to time, consistently applied.

     “Goodwill” means the goodwill associated with the reputation of Seller and its Affiliates as well as any amounts required by
GAAP to be included on the balance sheets of Seller to the extent Related to the Business, but shall not include rights to any
Trademarks or refer to any goodwill associated therewith.

     “Government Antitrust Entity” means any Government Entity with jurisdiction over the enforcement of any U.S. Antitrust Law,
EU competition Law or other similar Law.

     “Government Entity” means, other than a Self-Regulatory Organization, any federal, state, local, provincial or regional court,
arbitrator, administrative body, government, political subdivision or other governmental or quasi-governmental entity, or any
agency or instrumentality of any such court, arbitrator, administrative body, government, political subdivision or other
governmental or 
quasi-governmental entity.

     “Governmental Authorizations” means all licenses, permits, certificates, consents, orders, registrations, variances, franchises,
concessions and other authorizations and approvals required to carry on the Business as currently conducted under applicable Laws
and issued by or obtained from a Government Entity or Self-Regulatory Organization.

     “Hazardous Substance” means any substance that is listed, defined, designated or classified as hazardous, toxic or otherwise
harmful or as a pollutant or contaminant under applicable Environmental Laws including petroleum products and byproducts,
asbestos-containing material, polychlorinated biphenyls and radon.
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     “Healthcare Field” has the meaning set forth in the Intellectual Property Agreement.

     “Historical Carve-Out Financial Statements” means, collectively, the Audited Carve-Out Financial Statements and Unaudited
Carve-Out Financial Statements.

     “HSR Act” means the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended.

     “Indebtedness” means (i) all Liabilities for borrowed money, whether current or funded, or secured or unsecured, (ii) all
Liabilities evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or similar instruments, or under any interest rate swap agreements, (iii) all
Liabilities in respect of mandatorily redeemable or purchasable capital stock or securities convertible into capital stock, (iv) all
Liabilities created or arising under any conditional sale or other title retention agreement with respect to property acquired (even
though the rights and remedies of the seller or lender under such agreement in the event of default are limited to repossession or
sale of such property), (v) all Liabilities involving deferred payment plans negotiated outside of the Ordinary Course of Business,
contingent or otherwise, as obligor or otherwise, including any Liability (whether earn-outs, indemnity payments, non-compete
payments, consulting payments or other similar payment, or, other than the Selected Compensation Payments, retention bonuses or
severance payments) that may be payable as a result of or in connection with any acquisition of, or investments in, or sale to
another Person or the consummation of any of the transactions contemplated hereby (other than trade payables), (vi) all Liabilities



in respect of any lease of (or other arrangement conveying the right to use) real or personal property, or a combination thereof,
which liabilities are required to be classified and accounted for under GAAP as capital leases, (vii) all Liabilities for the
reimbursement of any obligor on any letter of credit, banker’s acceptance or similar credit transaction securing obligations of a type
described in clauses (i) through (vii) above to the extent of the obligation secured, and all Liabilities as obligor, guarantor, or
otherwise, to the extent of the obligation secured, and (viii) all cash, book or bank account overdrafts.

     “Indemnified Parties” has the meaning set forth in Section 7.2(a).

     “Indemnifying Party” has the meaning set forth in Section 7.4(a).

     “Initial Purchase Price” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.5(a).

     “Intellectual Property” means (i) trademarks, service marks, Internet domain names, trade dress, logos, trade names, corporate
names, d/b/a’s and other indicia of origin, applications and registrations for the foregoing, and all goodwill associated therewith and
symbolized thereby (collectively, “Trademarks”); (ii) inventions and discoveries, whether patentable or not, and patents,
registrations, invention disclosures
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and applications therefor, including divisions, continuations, continuations-in-part, reexaminations and renewal applications, and
including renewals, extensions and reissues; (iii) confidential and proprietary information, including trade secrets and know-how
(collectively, “Trade Secrets”); (iv) published and unpublished original works of authorship (including software and databases),
copyrights therein and thereto, applications and registrations therefor, and renewals, extensions, restorations and reversions thereof;
and (v) any other intellectual property or proprietary rights, in each case to the extent entitled to legal protection as such.

     “Intellectual Property Agreement” means the Intellectual Property Agreement between Seller and Buyer substantially in the
form set forth in Exhibit F.

     “Intracompany Agreements” means all agreements between Seller or any of its Affiliates, on the one hand, and Seller or any of
its Affiliates, on the other hand, related to the Business (including, for the avoidance of doubt, any tax grouping and group tax
payment arrangements).

     “Intracompany Payables” means all account, note or loan payables recorded on the books of the Business for goods or services
purchased by or provided to the Business, or advances (cash or otherwise) or any other extensions of credit to the Business from
Seller or any Subsidiary, including amounts recorded on the Historical Carve-Out Financial Statements, whether current or non-
current, as either intracompany, affiliate or related party payables, on a gross or net basis.

     “Intracompany Receivables” means all account, note or loan receivables recorded on the books of the Business for goods or
services sold or provided by the Business to Seller or any of its Subsidiaries or advances (cash or otherwise) or any other
extensions of credit made by the Business to Seller or any of its Subsidiaries, including amounts recorded on the Historical Carve-
Out Financial Statements, whether current or non-current, as either intracompany, affiliate or related party receivables, on a gross or
net basis.

     “Inventory” means all inventory Related to the Business, wherever located, including raw materials, wrapping, supply and
packaging items, purchased goods, work in process, supplies (including storeroom supplies), service parts and finished goods,
whether held at any location or facility of Seller or any of its Affiliates or in transit to Seller or any of its Affiliates, in each case as
of the opening of business on the Closing Date, except to the extent included in Excluded Assets, determined in accordance with
GAAP and on a basis consistent with the Unaudited Interim Pro Forma Transaction Balance Sheet.

     “Knowledge” or any similar phrase means, as to Seller, the actual knowledge, following reasonable inquiry, of any of the
Persons listed in Schedule 1.1(c)(i), and as to Buyer, the actual knowledge, following reasonable inquiry, of any of the Persons
listed on Schedule 1.1(c)(ii). The foregoing standard of reasonable inquiry shall be limited to making reasonable inquiry of those
Persons who report directly to any of the Persons named above.
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      “Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester Operation” means the chemical making, coating and polyester operation and
supporting infrastructure in buildings C40, C41, C42, C43, C46 and C48A, C48B, C48C and C50 at the Kodak Windsor, Colorado
site.

     “Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester Operation Offer” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.24(a).

     “Law” means any law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation, code, order, judgment, injunction or decree enacted, issued,
promulgated, enforced or entered by a Government Entity or Self-Regulatory Organization.

     “Leased Real Property” means all real property together with all buildings, structures and improvements located thereon and all
fixtures attached thereto, together with all easements, rights-of-way, appurtenances and other rights benefiting such real property, in
each case, if any, that is demised under the Assigned Leases.



     “Liabilities” means any and all debts, liabilities, commitments and obligations of any kind, whether fixed, contingent or
absolute, matured or unmatured, liquidated or unliquidated, accrued or not accrued, asserted or not asserted, known or unknown,
determined, determinable or otherwise, whenever or however arising (including, whether arising out of any contract or tort based
on negligence or strict liability) and whether or not the same would be required by GAAP to be reflected in financial statements or
disclosed in the notes thereto.

     “Losses” has the meaning set forth in Section 7.2(a).

     “Material Adverse Effect” means any change, circumstance or effect that, individually or together with any other change,
circumstance or effect, is, or is reasonably likely to be, materially adverse to the Business, the Transferred Assets, the Assumed
Liabilities or the condition (financial or otherwise), results of operations of the Business, taken as a whole; provided that none of
the following (or the results thereof) shall be taken into account: (i) any change in GAAP or other accounting standards which the
Business would be required to adopt under applicable authoritative accounting pronouncements or (ii) any change, impact or effect
to or on any Excluded Asset or Excluded Liability (but any related effect on the Business, the Transferred Assets and the Assumed
Liabilities shall be taken into account); (iii) circumstances, changes or effects that generally affect the industries in which the
Business operates (including legal and regulatory changes), to the extent such circumstances, changes or effects do not affect the
Business in a disproportionately adverse manner; (iv) general economic or political conditions or events, circumstances, changes or
effects affecting the securities markets generally, to the extent such conditions or events, circumstances, changes or effects do not
affect the Business in a disproportionately adverse manner; (v) any adverse effect that
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Seller reasonably demonstrates resulted directly from the execution of this Agreement or the announcement of the transactions
contemplated hereby or the identity of Buyer; (vi) acts of God or national or international political or social conditions, including
the engagement by the United States in hostilities, whether or not pursuant to the declaration of a national emergency or war, or the
occurrence of any military or terrorist attack upon the United States, or any of its territories, possessions, or diplomatic or consular
offices or upon any military installation, equipment or personnel of the United States, to the extent not affecting the Business in a
disproportionately adverse manner relative to other businesses in the United States; or (vii) any event, occurrence or circumstance
set forth in Schedule 1.1(d).

     “Material Contract” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.15(a).

     “Medical Business” means that portion of the Business consisting of (i) Medical Film Products, including Radiology Systems,
Digital Output Systems, Mammography Solutions and Personal Monitoring, (ii) Medical Digital Capture Solutions, including
Computed Radiography, Digital Radiography, Oncology Solutions and Non-Destructive Testing, (iii) Medical Healthcare
Information Solutions, including Computer-Aided Detection and Other Clinical Applications, Picture Archiving and
Communications Systems, Radiology Information Systems, Information Management Solutions and Professional Services, and (iv)
all service and services associated with the foregoing.

     “Molecular Imaging Business” means that portion of the Business consisting of (i) MIS Film Products, (ii) MIS Digital
Products, (iii) MIS Digital Imaging Probes, and (iv) all service and services associated with the foregoing.

     “Newco Formation” means any transactions undertaken by Seller in order to create a newly-formed entity which is a Transferred
Subsidiary.

     “Newco Entities” means those Transferred Subsidiaries created for purposes of the Transaction, which are set forth on Schedule
3.2(a).

     “Non-Governmental Authorizations” means all licenses, permits, certificates, consents, orders, registrations, variances,
franchises, concessions and other authorizations and approvals other than Governmental Authorizations that are (i) held by Seller
or any of its Affiliates and (ii) Related to the Business.

     “Non-U.S. Competition Law” means any and all national or supra-national statutes, rules, regulations, orders, decrees,
administrative and judicial doctrines, and other Laws that are designed or intended to prohibit, restrict or regulate actions having
the purpose or effect of monopolization or restraint of trade in all jurisdictions which have or may claim jurisdiction over the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement or by the Ancillary Agreements other than the United States of America.
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     “Non-U.S. Merger Clearances” means approval of the Transaction by (i) the European Commission pursuant to the EC Merger
Regulation and, in the event of referral pursuant to Article 9 of the EC Merger Regulation of any aspect of the Transaction to any
competent authority of a member state of the European Union, approval by such competent authority of the aspect that was so
referred; and (ii) the relevant competition authorities and/or public bodies responsible under the merger control rules of the
applicable Non U.S. Competition Laws.

     “NYSE” means the New York Stock Exchange, Inc.



     “Ordinary Course” or “Ordinary Course of Business” means the conduct of the Business in accordance with Seller’s and its
Affiliates’ normal day-to-day customs, practices and procedures.

     “Owned Real Property” means only those parcels of real property listed on Schedule 1.1(e), including any and all buildings,
plants, structures, and improvements located thereon, fixtures attached thereto and all easements, rights-of-way, appurtenances and
other rights benefiting such real property and all of Seller’s right, title and interest, if any, in and to (a) all oil, gas and mineral rights
related to the foregoing and (b) any condemnation award or any payment in lieu thereof for any taking thereof or for any change in
grade of any street, road or avenue adjacent thereto.

     “Permitted Encumbrances” means the following and no others: (i) Encumbrances reflected or reserved against in the Unaudited
Interim Pro Forma Transaction Balance Sheet in accordance with GAAP; (ii) mechanics’, materialmen’s, warehousemen’s,
carriers’, workers’, or repairmen’s liens or other similar common law or statutory Encumbrances arising or incurred in the Ordinary
Course for sums not yet due and payable or which are being contested by appropriate proceedings; (iii) liens for Taxes, assessments
and other governmental charges not yet due and payable or due but not delinquent or being contested in good faith by appropriate
proceedings and for which appropriate reserves are reflected on the Unaudited Interim Pro Forma Transaction Balance Sheet; (iv)
in the case of Real Property, (A) easements, quasi-easements, licenses, covenants, rights-of-way, rights of re-entry or other
restrictions or Encumbrances (other than monetary encumbrances, judgments and monetary liens), including any other agreements,
conditions or restrictions that are shown by a current title report or other similar report or listing, copies of which easements and
other agreements and title reports have been, in each case, provided or made available to Buyer prior to the date hereof, exclusive
of those title matters set forth on Schedule 1.1(f) attached hereto, (B) any conditions that may be shown by a current and accurate
survey or physical inspection, provided that such conditions, individually or in the aggregate, would not reasonably be likely to
materially adversely affect the operation of the Business at the Owned Real Property affected thereby, (C) zoning, building,
subdivision, land use, environmental regulations or other similar requirements or restrictions, (D) leases or other occupancy
agreements pursuant to which third parties unrelated to Seller or its Affiliates occupy a portion of the Owned Real Property,
provided that Seller has
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disclosed such leases and agreements to Buyer in the schedules attached hereto and further provided that complete and accurate
executed copies of such leases and agreements have been delivered or made available to Buyer prior to the date hereof, (E) in the
case of Leased Real Property, Encumbrances (other than monetary encumbrances, judgments and monetary liens) that would not,
individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be likely to materially adversely affect the operation of the Business, and (F) in the case
of Owned Real Property, Encumbrances (other than monetary encumbrances, judgments and monetary liens) that would not,
individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be likely to materially adversely affect the operation of the Business at the Owned Real
Property affected thereby; (v) Encumbrances incurred in the Ordinary Course since the Unaudited Interim Pro Forma Transaction
Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2006; and (vi) with respect to Intellectual Property, Encumbrances arising pursuant to any
license or other agreement relating thereto.

     “Person” means an individual, a corporation, a partnership, an association, a limited liability company, a Government Entity, a
trust or other entity or organization.

     “Pre-Closing Tailoring Transfer” means any transfer into any Transferred Subsidiary (including any Newco Entity) prior to the
Closing of any asset or liability (which asset or liability would otherwise have been a Transferred Asset or Assumed Liability).

     “Private Offer Notice” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.24(a).

     “Real Property” means, collectively, the Leased Real Property and the Owned Real Property.

     “Reasonably Required Confidential Information” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.3(d).

     “Registered” means issued by, registered with, renewed by or the subject of a pending application before any Governmental
Entity or domain name registrar.

     “Reimbursable Value Added Tax” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.4(f).

     “Related to the Business” means primarily related to or used primarily in connection with, the Business as conducted by Seller
and its Affiliates prior to the Closing.

     “Scheduled Intellectual Property” means the Intellectual Property listed on Schedule 1.1(g), which shall be completed as of the
date hereof, except that Schedule 1.1(g) shall be amended by mutual agreement of Seller and Buyer in good faith to add any
issuances, reissues, reexaminations, divisions, continuations, continuations-in-part, substitutions or extensions which may arise
with respect to any existing patent or patent applications which appear on Schedule 1.1(g) on or prior to the Closing Date. Seller
and
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Buyer shall further amend Schedule 1.1(g) to add any applications filed or invention disclosures made after the date hereof and on
or prior to the Closing Date that are Related to the Business. Any representation or warranty made with respect to such Schedule on
or prior to the Closing Date shall take into account that any such added items would not have been in existence and may not be
issued until after the Closing Date.

     “SEC” means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.

     “Selected Compensation Payments” means the unpaid compensation amounts, whether or not earned as of the Closing Date,
payable in the Ordinary Course consistent with past practice and in accordance with the applicable terms as in effect immediately
prior to the Closing Date under Seller’s and its Affiliates’ (A) sales commission/incentive programs, (B) annual variable
compensation plans, (C) group or individual performance bonus programs and (D) any individual letter agreement, in each case in
respect of any performance period commencing on or after January 1, 2007 and prior to the Closing Date, to eligible Employees
who shall become Transferred Employees. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Selected Compensation Payments
shall not include (1) any amounts under the Kodak Executive Compensation for Excellence and Leadership Plan (EXCEL) or the
Kodak Wage Dividend Plans, (2) any sales completion bonus amounts payable solely in connection with the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement or (3) any stay bonus retention payments payable to certain eligible Employees who shall become
Transferred Employees (a list of such Employees shall be provided separately to Buyer).

      “Self-Regulatory Organization” means the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc, the American Stock Exchange, the
NYSE, any national securities exchange (as defined in the Exchange Act), or any other similar self-regulatory body or organization.

     “Seller” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.

     “Seller Disclosure Schedule” means the Seller Disclosure Schedule attached hereto.

     “Second Divesting Business Offer” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.13(a).

     “Seller Indemnified Parties” has the meaning set forth in Section 7.3.

     “Seller Leased Property” means those assets or rights not included in the Transferred Assets that are to be leased, subleased,
licensed or otherwise provided by Seller and/or any of its Affiliates to Buyer and/or any of its Affiliates pursuant to this Agreement
or any Ancillary Agreement, excluding the Leased Real Property.

     “Seller Required Approvals” means all consents, approvals, waivers, authorizations, registrations, notices and filings from or
with any Government Entity or Self-Regulatory Organization that are required to be listed on Schedule 3.4(a) of the Seller
Disclosure Schedule (without regard to the qualification as to Knowledge in Section 3.4(a)).
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     “Seller’s Business” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.12(a).

     “Special Representations” has the meaning set forth in Section 7.1.

     “STD Employees” has the meaning set forth in the definition of “Employees”.

     “Subsidiary” of a Person means any other Person (i) whose securities or other ownership interests having by their terms the
power to elect a majority of the board of directors or other persons performing similar functions are owned or controlled, directly or
indirectly, by the first Person and/or one or more of its Subsidiaries, or (ii) whose business and policies the first Person and/or one
or more of its Subsidiaries have the exclusive power to direct. When used without reference to a specific Person, Subsidiary means
Subsidiary of Seller.

     “Target Closing Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.5(c).

     “Tax Returns” means all reports and returns required to be filed with respect to Taxes.

     “Taxes” means all U.S. federal, state and local and all foreign taxes, including income, gross receipts, windfall profits, value
added, property, production, sales, use, duty, license, excise, franchise, employment, withholding or similar taxes, together with any
interest, additions or penalties with respect thereto and any interest in respect of such additions or penalties.

     “Third-Party Buyer” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.24(a).

     “Third-Party Claim” has the meaning set forth in Section 7.4(a).

     “Third-Party Divesting Buyer” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.13(a).

     “Total Purchase Price” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.5(a).

     “Trade Secrets” has the meaning set forth in the definition of “Intellectual Property”.



     “Trademarks” has the meaning set forth in the definition of “Intellectual Property”.

     “Transaction” means the purchase and sale of all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of the Transferred Subsidiaries and
the Transferred Assets, the assumption of the Assumed Liabilities and the other transactions contemplated by Sections 2.1, 2.2, 2.3
and 2.4 hereof pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
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     “Transaction Transfer Taxes” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.4(f).

     “Transfer” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.13(a).

     “Transfer Taxes” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.4(f).

     “Transferred Assets” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.1.

     “Transferred Employees” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.5(a)(ii).

     “Transferred Employees’ Records” means all personnel records with respect to the Transferred Employees to the extent the
delivery to Buyer is required by applicable Law, and the following current employment and current personal information with
respect to each Transferred Employee, to the extent the delivery to Buyer is permitted by applicable Law after giving effect to any
consent or waiver given by the Transferred Employee to which it relates: salary, wage grade, job function, variable compensation
targets and business and personal mailing addresses and telephone numbers, including as applicable, any “Kodak Employee
Agreement”, FMLA (or similar) records, Forms I-9 and “Kodak Employee Development Plans” related to such Transferred
Employee, provided that unless otherwise required by Law, Transferred Employees’ Records shall not include any medical records
(other than pursuant to Section 5.5(r)) or performance counseling, performance appraisal and/or Goal Setting and Appraisal
documentation, other than the most recent Goal Setting and Appraisal documentation.

     “Transferred Intellectual Property” means the Scheduled Intellectual Property, Intellectual Property (other than issued patents
and patent applications and registered trademarks and applications therefor and other than trademarks including KODAK, KODA
or EKTA) owned by Seller or its Affiliates (other than the Transferred Subsidiaries) and used solely in the Business (or documented
by Seller as of the Closing Date as having potential application solely in the Business), and Transferred Subsidiary Intellectual
Property.

     “Transferred Subsidiaries” means the Subsidiaries set forth on Schedule 3.2(a).

     “Transferred Subsidiaries Indebtedness” means the aggregate amount necessary to fully pay and retire all Indebtedness of the
Transferred Subsidiaries as of the Closing Date (including all interest, prepayment penalties, premiums, fees and expenses and any
other payments to be incurred as a result of such payment).
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     “Transferred Subsidiary Intellectual Property” means the Intellectual Property owned by the Transferred Subsidiaries.

     “Transferred Subsidiary Real Property” means all the real property owned or leased from third parties by the Transferred
Subsidiaries.

     “Transition Services Agreement” means the Transition Services Agreement between Seller and Buyer substantially in the form
set forth in Exhibit E (Kodak to Buyer) and RR (Buyer to Kodak).

     “Transitional Trademark Use Agreement” means the Transitional Trademark Use Agreement between Seller and Buyer
substantially in the form set forth in Exhibit G.

     “Unaudited Carve-Out Financial Statements” means the unaudited combined statement of earnings, combined statement of
financial position, combined statement of invested equity and comprehensive income (loss) and combined statement of cash flows
for the Business (excluding Non-Destructive Testing and Personal Monitoring) as of, and for the nine month periods, respectively,
ended September 30, 2005 and 2006.

     “Unaudited Interim Pro Forma Transaction Balance Sheet” means the unaudited balance sheet as of September 30, 2006
prepared to reflect Transferred Assets, Excluded Assets, Assumed Liabilities and Excluded Liabilities.

     “U.S. Antitrust Laws” means the Sherman Act, as amended, the Clayton Act, as amended, the HSR Act, the Federal Trade
Commission Act, as amended, and all other federal and state statutes, rules, regulations, orders, decrees, administrative and judicial
doctrines, and other Laws that are designed or intended to prohibit, restrict or regulate actions having the purpose or effect of
monopolization or restraint of trade.

     “WARN” means the Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act.



     “Wholly-Owned Subsidiary” of a Person means any other Person whose equity securities or other equity ownership interests
(other than director’s qualifying shares and similar interests) are owned only by the first Person and/or its Wholly-Owned
Subsidiaries.

     Section 1.2 Other Terms. Other terms may be defined elsewhere in the text of this Agreement and, unless otherwise indicated,
shall have such meaning throughout this Agreement.

     Section 1.3 Other Definitional Provisions. Unless the express context otherwise requires:
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     (a) the words “hereof”, “herein”, and “hereunder” and words of similar import, when used in this Agreement, shall refer to this
Agreement as a whole and not to any particular provision of this Agreement;

     (b) the terms defined in the singular have a comparable meaning when used in the plural, and vice versa;

     (c) the terms “Dollars” and “$” mean United States Dollars;

     (d) references herein to a specific Section, Subsection or Schedule shall refer, respectively, to Sections, Subsections or
Schedules of this Agreement;

     (e) wherever the word “include”, “includes”, or “including” is used in this Agreement, it shall be deemed to be followed by the
words “without limitation”, unless already so followed; and

     (f) references herein to any gender include each other gender.

ARTICLE II

PURCHASE AND SALE OF THE BUSINESS

     Section 2.1 Purchase and Sale of Assets. On the terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein, at the Closing, Seller shall,
and shall cause one or more of its Affiliates, as applicable, to, sell, convey, transfer, assign and deliver to Buyer and its Wholly-
Owned Subsidiaries (as designated by Buyer), and Buyer shall, and shall cause its Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries (as designated by
Buyer) to purchase from Seller and its Affiliates (as applicable), free and clear of all Encumbrances (other than Permitted
Encumbrances), (i) all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of the Transferred Subsidiaries set forth on Schedule 3.2(a) and
listed thereon as a “Top-Tier Transferred Subsidiary” and (ii) all of Seller’s and each of its Affiliates’ (other than the Transferred
Subsidiaries’) right, title and interest in and to all of the assets and properties of every kind Related to the Business, whether
tangible or intangible, real, personal or mixed, except for the Excluded Assets (collectively, the “Transferred Assets”), including all
of such right, title and interest in and to the following (in each case, except to the extent included in the Excluded Assets and except
that the Transferred Assets described in Section 2.1(r) shall remain assets of the applicable Transferred Subsidiary):

     (a) all Accounts Receivable;

     (b) Inventory;

     (c) Contracts;

     (d) Transferred Intellectual Property;
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     (e) Business Books and Records and Transferred Employees’ Records;

     (f) Fixtures and Equipment;

     (g) Leased Real Property;

     (h) Goodwill;

     (i) Owned Real Property;

     (j) all causes of action, choses in action, lawsuits, judgments, claims and demands of any nature available to or being pursued by
Seller or any of its Affiliates to the extent Related to the Business whether arising by way of counterclaim or otherwise;

     (k) all credits, prepaid expenses, deferred charges, refunds, advance payments, security deposits, rights of recovery, rights of set-
off, rights of recoupment, rights to proceeds of insurance and prepaid items to the extent Related to the Business;



     (l) to the extent their transfer is permitted by Law, all Governmental Authorizations Related to the Business and Non-
Governmental Authorizations and all applications therefor;

     (m) all guaranties, warranties, indemnities and similar rights in favor of Seller or any of its Affiliates to the extent Related to the
Business;

     (n) Divisible Contracts;

     (o) Intracompany Agreements, to the extent provided in Section 2.9(d);

     (p) assets and rights to the extent provided for in Section 5.5;

     (q) all assets set forth on Schedule 2.1; and

     (r) all assets and rights of a Transferred Subsidiary that would constitute a Transferred Asset if held by Seller or any Affiliate of
Seller other than a Transferred Subsidiary.

     Section 2.2 Excluded Assets. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, from and after the Closing, Seller and its
Affiliates shall retain all of their existing right, title and interest in and to, and there shall be excluded from the sale, conveyance,
assignment or transfer to Buyer hereunder, and the Transferred Assets shall not include, the following (collectively, the “Excluded
Assets”):
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     (a) any asset or class of assets excluded from the defined terms set forth in Section 2.1 by virtue of the limitations expressly
stated therein;

     (b) all Tax assets (including refunds, credits, prepayments and loss carryforwards, and any deferred tax assets recorded pursuant
to GAAP) of Seller or any of its Affiliates, which, for clarification, does not include any Affiliate that is a Transferred Subsidiary,
and, for further clarification, Tax assets of Transferred Subsidiaries shall be subject to the provisions of Section 5.4(h);

     (c) all assets and rights to the extent provided for in Section 5.5;

     (d) all casualty insurance policies and rights thereunder (other than those listed on Schedule 2.2(d)), including all insurance
proceeds which Seller or any of its Affiliates has a right to receive as of the Closing and that relate to events, circumstances or
occurrences prior to the Closing, unless such proceeds are reflected in the Historical Carve-Out Financial Statements or are
received or receivable from damage or casualty insurance policies relating to any physical loss of or damage to any Leased Real
Property, Owned Real Property or Inventory, arising from any event, circumstance or occurrence between the date hereof and the
Closing Date, but only to the extent any loss or damage or portion thereof is not actually repaired or replaced by Seller;

     (e) all Intellectual Property (other than the Transferred Intellectual Property) owned, used or held for use by Seller or any of its
Affiliates (other than the Transferred Subsidiaries);

     (f) all invoices, shipping documents, purchase orders and other preprinted business forms that have any Trademark thereon other
than those Trademarks included in the Transferred Intellectual Property or Transferred Subsidiary Intellectual Property or subject to
a license to be granted to Buyer;

     (g) all cash and cash equivalents of the Business, except to the extent (x) a check is deposited but uncleared as of the Closing or
(y) representing proceeds of insurance not constituting an Excluded Asset under Section 2.2(d);

     (h) all Intracompany Receivables and Intracompany Agreements, to the extent provided in Section 2.9;

     (i) all Contracts listed on Schedule 2.2(i);

     (j) all Fixtures and Equipment listed on Schedule 2.2(j);

     (k) all personnel records, other than the Transferred Employees’ Records;

     (l) all assets (other than Inventory) primarily used in the provision of products or services to be provided pursuant to any
Ancillary Agreement in which Seller or one of its Affiliates is providing products or services to Buyer or one of its Affiliates, other
than those items set forth on Schedule 2.2(l);
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     (m) all claims with respect to debtors or debtors-in-possession subject to proceedings under Chapter 11 of Title 11 of the United
States Bankruptcy Code to the extent such claims are subject to an order entered by a United States Bankruptcy Court that would
void or otherwise materially affect the Transaction in the event any relevant consent is not obtained from such Bankruptcy Court or
the relevant debtor or debtor-in-possession prior to the Closing;



     (n) all claims, causes of action, lawsuits, judgments and demands related to Eastman Kodak Company v. Agfa Gevaert N.V. and
Agfa Corp. (Case No. 6:02-CV-6564T);

     (o) all Business Books and Records (i) that are stored in Seller’s enterprise systems, other than current, open or active data
necessary to make replicated systems operational for the Business, (ii) that are not separable from those Books and Records that
relate to any Excluded Assets or Excluded Liabilities or relate to any business of Seller or any of its Affiliates other than the
Business except as set forth on Schedule 2.2(o), despite Seller’s use of commercially reasonable efforts pursuant to Section 5.3(b),
(iii) the transfer of which is prohibited by Law or (iv) the transfer of which otherwise would subject Seller or any of its Affiliates to
any material liability;

     (p) all Inventory listed on Schedule 2.2(p);

     (q) to the extent their transfer is not permitted by law, all Governmental Authorizations and Non-Governmental Authorizations;

     (r) all duty drawbacks in connection with the Dental Business;

     (s) all assets set forth on Schedule 2.2(s); and

     (t) all assets and rights of any Transferred Subsidiary that would not constitute a Transferred Asset if held by any Seller or any
Affiliate of Seller other than a Transferred Subsidiary.

     Section 2.3 Assumption of Liabilities. Except as otherwise specifically set forth in Section 2.4 and subject to the conditions set
forth herein, at the Closing, Buyer agrees to assume the Liabilities of Seller and its Affiliates set forth below (the “Assumed
Liabilities”), except that the Assumed Liabilities described in Section 2.3(h) as they relate to the Transferred Subsidiaries shall not
be assumed and shall remain obligations of the applicable Transferred Subsidiary:

     (a) all Liabilities of Seller or any of its Affiliates to the extent relating to, arising out of or resulting from the conduct of the
Business on or prior to the Closing;
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     (b) all Liabilities relating to, arising out of or resulting from the conduct of the Business after the Closing;

     (c) all Liabilities for the Selected Compensation Payments;

     (d) all Liabilities relating to, arising out of or resulting from the Contracts (other than those Contracts that are not assigned to
Buyer) and the Divisible Contracts (but only to the extent of Buyer’s portion of the rights and obligations thereunder as mutually
agreed upon by Buyer and Seller in their reasonable judgment in good faith between the date hereof and Closing based upon the
historical allocation of such rights and obligations between the Business and Seller’s and its Affiliates’ businesses (other than the
Business)), but excluding any Liability related to any breach thereof occurring on or prior to the Closing;

     (e) all Liabilities to the extent provided for in Section 5.4 or Section 5.5;

     (f) all Liabilities to the extent relating to, arising out of or resulting from Intracompany Agreements, to the extent provided in
Section 2.9(d);

     (g) all Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities;

     (h) all Liabilities of a Transferred Subsidiary that would constitute an Assumed Liability if they were Liabilities of Seller or any
Affiliate of Seller other than a Transferred Subsidiary.

     Section 2.4 Excluded Liabilities. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, Buyer shall not assume or in any way become
liable for any Liability of Seller or any of its Affiliates, of any nature whatsoever, other than the Assumed Liabilities (all such
Liabilities, the “Excluded Liabilities”), and all such Liabilities shall remain the sole responsibility of Seller and its Affiliates and
shall be retained, paid, performed and discharged solely by Seller and its Affiliates. Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, Excluded Liabilities shall include:

     (a) any Liabilities of Seller or any of its Affiliates to the extent relating to, arising out of or resulting from the ownership or
operation of the Excluded Assets or any business other than the Business;

     (b) all Intracompany Payables and Liabilities to the extent relating to, arising out of or resulting from Intracompany
Agreements, to the extent provided in Section 2.9;

     (c) all Indebtedness of Seller and its Affiliates;

     (d) all Liabilities arising out of or relating to any claims made by a Government Entity concerning (x) any soil and groundwater
conditions at Building 214 existing prior to the Closing and (y) the Kodak Park Consent Decree and the matters which it addresses,
except to the extent that such Liabilities arise out of the activities of Buyer in contravention of this Agreement, in either case on or
prior to the fifth anniversary of the Closing Date;
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     (e) all Liabilities to the extent provided for in Section 5.4 or Section 5.5;

     (f) any Liability of Seller or any of its Affiliates to indemnify any Person by reason of the fact that such Person was a director,
officer, employee, or agent of Seller or any of its Affiliates or was serving at the request of any such entity as a partner, trustee,
director, officer, employee, or agent of another entity (whether such indemnification is for judgments, damages, penalties, fines,
costs, amounts paid in settlement, losses, expenses, or otherwise and whether such indemnification is pursuant to any statute,
charter document, bylaw, agreement, or otherwise);

     (g) any Liability of Seller or any of its Affiliates (including any of the Transferred Subsidiaries) for costs and expenses incurred
in connection with this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby, except to the extent otherwise explicitly agreed to
herein, any Ancillary Agreement or any other agreement;

     (h) all Liabilities set forth on Schedule 2.4;

     (i) any Liability of Seller or any of its Affiliates for Taxes that have been withheld or collected but not paid to the appropriate
Taxing Authority;

     (j) any Liability or obligation of Seller or any of its Affiliates under this Agreement or any of the Ancillary Agreements (or
under any other agreement between Seller or any of its Affiliates, on the one hand, and Buyer or any of its Affiliates, on the other
hand, entered into on or after the date of this Agreement in connection with the transactions contemplated herein); for the
avoidance of doubt, Transferred Subsidiaries are Affiliates of Buyer after the Closing;

     (k) all Liabilities relating to, arising out of or resulting from checks and drafts issued by Seller or any of its Affiliates prior to the
Closing which are uncleared as of the Closing; and

     (l) all Liabilities of a Transferred Subsidiary that would constitute an Excluded Liability if they were liabilities of Seller or any
Affiliate of Seller other than a Transferred Subsidiary.”

     Section 2.5 Purchase Price. (a) On the terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein, in consideration of the sale of the
Transferred Assets, at the Closing, in addition to the assumption of the Assumed Liabilities and the payment, if any, called for by
Section 2.13, Buyer shall pay (or caused to be paid) to Seller (on behalf of itself and its Affiliates) in the aggregate an amount in
cash equal to $2,350,000,000 (the “Initial Purchase Price”), in the manner set forth in Section 2.5(b) and Section 2.7(a) (the Initial
Purchase Price, together with the payment contemplated by Section 2.13, the “Total Purchase Price”). The Initial Purchase Price
does not include the amount of any Transfer Taxes that may be due in respect of the sale, which shall be handled separately in
accordance with Section 5.4(f).
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     (b) The Initial Purchase Price shall be allocated among the Transferred Assets in accordance with the allocation prepared in
accordance with Section 5.4(k) and the amount allocated to each jurisdiction shall be paid directly to the entity identified by Seller
(which entity may be Seller, the transferor of the portion of the Transferred Assets located in that jurisdiction, or another Affiliate
of Seller).

     (c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, in the event the Closing occurs after May 31, 2007 (the “Target Closing
Date”), at the Closing, Seller shall pay to Buyer an amount equal to $6,400,000 for each calendar month that elapses after the
Target Closing Date until the Closing Date; if the Closing occurs other than on the last day of a calendar month, the portion of the
Delayed Closing Payment attributable to the calendar month in which the Closing occurs shall be prorated based on the number of
days elapsed in such month through the Closing Date relative to the number of days in such month (the aggregate amount of any
such payment, the “Delayed Closing Payment”). However, no Delayed Closing Payment shall become due or payable if Buyer has
breached in any material respect any of its covenants under this Agreement in any manner that shall have proximately contributed
to the failure of the Closing to occur. No dispute between the parties as to whether Buyer has breached in any material respect any
of its covenants under this Agreement shall serve as a basis to delay the Closing; the parties shall enter into a reasonable escrow
arrangement in connection with any Delayed Closing Payment related to any such dispute and shall resolve such dispute as soon as
is reasonably practicable. For the avoidance of doubt, if the Closing does not occur, Seller shall have no obligation to make a
Delayed Closing Payment.

     Section 2.6 Closing. (a) The Closing shall take place at the offices of Kaye Scholer LLP, 425 Park Avenue, New York, New
York 10022, New York City time, on the last calendar day of the month in which the last of the conditions set forth in Article VI
(other than those conditions that by their nature are to be satisfied at the Closing but subject to the fulfillment or waiver of those
conditions) have been satisfied or waived, or at such other time and place as the parties hereto may mutually agree; provided,
however, that the Closing shall be deemed effective as of the end of the calendar day on which it occurs. The date on which the
Closing occurs is called the “Closing Date”. All proceedings to be taken and all documents to be executed and delivered by all
parties at the Closing will be deemed to have been taken and executed simultaneously, and no proceeding will be deemed to have
been taken nor documents executed or delivered until all have been taken, executed and delivered.



     (b) In the event that the last calendar day of the month in which the last condition set forth in Article VI is satisfied is not a
Business Day, the parties shall,
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subject to the agreement of the financing parties providing the Debt Financing, (i) enter into a mutually agreeable escrow
agreement to document, inter alia, the arrangements set forth in this paragraph, (ii) in the case of Buyer, enter into related
arrangements to provide for (A) the funding into escrow of the Equity Financing on the last Business Day prior to the Closing, (B)
the delivery at the Closing of an irrevocable commitment of the financing parties to provide the Debt Financing for the purpose of
financing the payment of the Initial Purchase Price and (C) the release to Seller of the Initial Purchase Price on the first Business
Day following the Closing and (iii) in the case of Seller, enter into related arrangements to provide for the funding into escrow of
the $20,000,000 payment by Seller required by the third sentence of Section 5.5(p)(iii) on the last Business Day prior to the Closing
and the release to Buyer of such $20,000,000 payment on the first Business Day following the Closing. Such escrow arrangements
will provide (1) for the payment to Buyer of any interest on the amount of the Equity Financing accruing with respect to the period
from the inception of the escrow until, and including, the Closing Date, (2) for the payment to Seller of any interest on the amount
of the Equity Financing accruing with respect to the period from but excluding the Closing Date until the release of the escrow, (3)
for the payment to Seller of any interest on the $20,000,000 payment by Seller accruing with respect to the period from the
inception of the escrow until, and including, the Closing Date and (4) for the payment to Buyer of any interest on the $20,000,000
payment by Seller accruing with respect to the period from but excluding the Closing Date until the release of the escrow. On the
first Business Day following the Closing Date, Buyer shall pay (or cause to be paid) to Seller (on behalf of itself and its Affiliates)
an amount in cash equal to (i) an amount equal to the Initial Purchase Price, less the amount of the Equity Financing, multiplied by
(ii) the number of days between the Closing Date and the release of the escrow, divided by (iii) 365, multiplied by (iv) the AA Rate.

     Section 2.7 Deliveries by Buyer. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, at the Closing, Buyer shall deliver to Seller (or to
the Person otherwise indicated herein) the following:

     (a) the Initial Purchase Price in immediately available funds by one or more wire transfers to those accounts which are
designated by Seller at least two (2) Business Days prior to the Closing Date (subject to the escrow arrangement contemplated by
Section 2.6 of this Agreement, if applicable), with the portion of the Initial Purchase Price being delivered to each account as
designated by Seller;

     (b) such instruments of assumption and other instruments or documents, in form and substance reasonably acceptable to Buyer
and Seller, as may be necessary to effect Buyer’s assumption of the Assumed Liabilities and the effective assignment of any
Contracts, Divisible Contracts or other Transferred Assets;

     (c) a duly executed counterpart by Buyer or its Affiliate(s) of each Ancillary Agreement that is to be executed on the Closing
Date;
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     (d) evidence of the obtaining of, or the filing with respect to, the Buyer Required Approvals that are obtained prior to the
Closing;

     (e) a duly executed counterpart by Buyer or its Affiliate(s) of each of the assignments of the Assigned Leases, and one or more
sublease or license agreements under which Seller or one or more of its Affiliates (or its Transferees) shall sublet or license the real
property listed on Schedule 1.1(a), to Buyer or one of its Affiliates, in each case in form and substance reasonably acceptable to
Buyer and Seller;

     (f) the certificate to be delivered pursuant to Section 6.3(d); and

     (g) such other customary instruments of transfer, assumptions, filings or documents, in form and substance reasonably
satisfactory to Seller, as may be required to give effect to this Agreement.

     Section 2.8 Deliveries by Seller. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, at the Closing, Seller shall deliver, or cause to be
delivered, to Buyer the following:

     (a) bills of sale or other appropriate documents of transfer, in form and substance reasonably acceptable to Buyer and Seller,
transferring the tangible personal property included in the Transferred Assets to Buyer (including, to the extent required by the
financing parties providing the Debt Financing. with respect to all Encumbrances arising under the Secured Credit Agreement
dated October 18, 2005 among Kodak, Kodak Graphic Communications Canada Company, Citicorp USA, Inc., as Agent relating to
the Transferred Assets or the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries, all termination statements and other filings required to effect
and evidence the release of such Encumbrances);

     (b) one or more general assignments, in form and substance reasonably acceptable to Buyer, assigning to Buyer all rights of
Seller and its Affiliates in and to the Transferred Intellectual Property; provided that, as between Buyer and Seller, Buyer shall be
responsible for preparing and filing any assignments required by any Government Entity with which Seller’s or any of its
Affiliates’ rights to any Transferred Intellectual Property have been filed (including any recordation necessary to evidence the



assignment of such Transferred Intellectual Property to Seller or such Affiliate); provided, further, that Seller shall reasonably
cooperate with Buyer, at Buyer’s request and expense, in the execution and filing of any such assignments;

     (c) a duly executed counterpart of each of the assignments of the Assigned Leases, in form and substance reasonably acceptable
to Buyer and Seller;

     (d) limited warranty deeds with covenant against grantor’s acts (or comparable deeds) in recordable form and sufficient to vest
in Buyer good and marketable title to, and fee simple ownership of, each parcel of Owned Real Property, free and clear of all
Encumbrances other than Permitted Encumbrances;
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     (e) copies or, if related to Real Property, originals in recordable form, of all instruments, certificates, documents, releases and
other filings necessary to release the Transferred Assets and the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries from all Encumbrances, other
than Permitted Encumbrances;

     (f) any documents, affidavits (in respect of title), certificates or such other information from Seller or its Affiliates, in a form
reasonably acceptable to Seller, that is customarily obtained and which is sufficient to enable a nationally recognized title insurance
company to issue title insurance with respect to the Owned Real Property as of the Closing insuring Buyer’s title as owner thereof,
subject only to Permitted Encumbrances, it being understood and agreed that Buyer shall have the right in its reasonable discretion
to select such title insurance company;

     (g) stock certificates representing all of the outstanding shares of capital stock or other equity interests of the Transferred
Subsidiaries, duly endorsed or with stock powers executed in blank or otherwise in form suitable for transfer, designated as Top-
Tier Transferred Subsidiaries on Schedule 3.2(a);

     (h) a duly executed counterpart of an assignment and assumption agreement, in form and substance reasonably acceptable to
Buyer and Seller, assigning to Buyer all rights of Seller and its Affiliates in and to all of the Contracts, exclusive of any Excluded
Liabilities, other than any Contracts that are the sole responsibility of a Transferred Subsidiary;

     (i) a duly executed instrument operating as partial assignment and assumption, as required under the terms and conditions of
each of the partially assigned Divisible Contracts, in a form and substance reasonably acceptable to Buyer and Seller, assigning to
Buyer the agreed portion of the rights of Seller and its Affiliates in and to such Divisible Contracts, exclusive of any Excluded
Liabilities;

     (j) a duly executed certificate (in the form provided for in Treasury Regulations Section 1.1445-2) from Seller and each Affiliate
of Seller that will be transferring any Transferred Asset either that such transferor is not a “foreign person” for U.S. federal income
tax purposes or that none of the assets being transferred by that transferor is a “United States real property interest” for U.S. federal
income tax purposes;

     (k) a duly executed counterpart of each Ancillary Agreement that is to be executed on the Closing Date;

     (l) evidence of the obtaining of, or with respect to, the Seller Required Approvals that are obtained prior to the Closing;

     (m) the certificate to be delivered pursuant to Section 6.2(h);
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     (n) such other customary instruments of transfer, assumptions, filings, and documents, in form and substance reasonably
satisfactory to Buyer, as may be required to give effect to this Agreement;

     (o) the Consent Certificates that are obtained by Seller prior to the Closing;

     (p) the Consent Certificates required to be delivered by Seller pursuant to Section 6.2(j) of this Agreement;

     (q) estoppel certificates relating to the Real Property, or any portion thereof, that are obtained by Seller prior to the Closing from
each of the Persons identified on Schedule 2.8(q) attached hereto;

     (r) to the extent available and practicable, a copy of the certificate of incorporation (or equivalent organizational document) of
each Transferred Subsidiary, certified by the Secretary of State (or similar official) of its jurisdiction of organization;

     (s) to the extent available and practicable, a certificate of good standing of each Transferred Subsidiary as of a recent date by the
Secretary of State (or similar official) of its jurisdiction of organization;

     (t) a certificate of the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of each Transferred Subsidiary, dated the Closing Date, in form and
substance reasonably satisfactory to Buyer, as to (i) the lack of amendments to the certificate of incorporation (or equivalent
organizational document) of such Transferred Subsidiary since the date of the certificate referred to in Section 2.3(n) above; and (ii)
the bylaws (or equivalent organizational document) of each Transferred Subsidiary;



     (u) certified copies of resolutions of Seller’s board of directors authorizing and approving this Agreement and the transactions
contemplated hereby;

     (v) the Delayed Closing Payment, if any, payable in accordance with Section 2.5(c), in immediately available funds by one or
more wire transfers to those accounts which are designated by Buyer at least two (2) Business Days prior to the Closing Date; and

     (w) the $20,000,000 payment required by the third sentence of Section 5.5(p)(iii), in immediately available funds by one or
more wire transfers to those accounts which are designated by Buyer at least two (2) Business Days prior to the Closing Date
(subject to the escrow arrangement contemplated by Section 2.6 of this Agreement, if applicable).

     Section 2.9 Intracompany Arrangements. (a) Seller shall cause each Intracompany Payable that is between a Transferred
Subsidiary, on the one hand, and an entity that is not a Transferred Subsidiary, on the other hand, and each Intracompany
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Receivable that is between a Transferred Subsidiary, on the one hand, and an entity that is not a Transferred Subsidiary, on the other
hand, to be, at Seller’s discretion, settled or cancelled, effective no later than immediately prior to the Closing; (b) each
Intracompany Receivable and Intracompany Payable that is between two entities that are Transferred Subsidiaries may remain
outstanding as of the Closing and such items shall not constitute an Excluded Asset or an Excluded Liability; (c) each
Intracompany Receivable and Intracompany Payable that is between two entities that are not Transferred Subsidiaries may remain
outstanding as of the Closing but such items shall constitute an Excluded Asset or an Excluded Liability, as the case may be; and
(d) except as set forth on Schedule 2.9(d), Intracompany Agreements shall cease to be effective as of the Closing; notwithstanding
the foregoing, the cessation of effectiveness of any Intracompany Agreement shall not affect any balance due under any such
Intracompany Agreement which shall be covered by clause (a), (b) or (c) of this Section 2.9, as applicable.

     Section 2.10 Non-Assignability of Assets. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, to the extent
that the sale, assignment, sublease, transfer, conveyance or delivery or attempted sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance or delivery
to Buyer of any Transferred Asset (other than with respect to the Owned Real Property, or any portion thereof, the non-
transferability of which is covered by Section 5.15 of this Agreement) or any claim or right or any benefit arising thereunder or
resulting therefrom is prohibited by any applicable Law or would require any governmental or third party authorizations, approvals,
consents or waivers and such authorizations, approvals, consents or waivers shall not have been obtained prior to the Closing, this
Agreement shall not constitute a sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance or delivery, or any attempted sale, assignment, transfer,
conveyance or delivery, thereof. Following the Closing, Seller and Buyer shall use commercially reasonable efforts, and Seller and
Buyer shall cooperate with each other, to obtain promptly such authorizations, approvals, consents or waivers. Pending such
authorization, approval, consent or waiver, the parties shall cooperate with each other in any reasonable and lawful arrangements
designed to provide to Buyer the full rights and benefits of use of each such Transferred Asset (including enforcement for the
benefit of Buyer of any and all rights of Seller or any of its Affiliates against any other party arising out of such Transferred Asset
and, if requested by Buyer, acting as an agent on behalf of Buyer or as Buyer shall otherwise reasonably require, at Buyer’s
expense) and to provide Buyer or its Subsidiaries the benefits of the transfer of such Transferred Asset (but solely to the extent that
Buyer receives the benefits of use of such Transferred Asset). Once authorization, approval, consent or waiver for the sale,
assignment, transfer, conveyance or delivery of any Transferred Asset not sold, assigned, transferred, conveyed or delivered at the
Closing is obtained, Seller shall, or shall cause its Affiliates to, as the case may be, assign, transfer, convey and deliver such
Transferred Asset to Buyer at no additional cost. To the extent that any such Transferred Asset cannot be transferred or the full
rights and benefits of use of any such Transferred Asset cannot be provided to Buyer following the Closing despite Seller’s use of
commercially reasonable efforts in accordance with this Section 2.10, then Buyer and Seller shall enter into such arrangements
(including subleasing or subcontracting if permitted) to provide to Buyer the economic and operational
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equivalents, to the extent permitted, and designed to provide Buyer with the rights and benefits (including enforcement for the
benefit of Buyer of any and all rights of Seller or any of its Affiliates against any other party arising out of such Transferred Asset
and, if requested by Buyer, acting as an agent on behalf of Buyer or as Buyer shall otherwise reasonably require, at Buyer’s
expense) of obtaining such authorization, approval, consent or waiver and the performance by Buyer of the obligations thereunder
and Buyer shall direct the operations of such Transferred Assets. With respect to the provisions of this Section 2.10, Seller shall pay
promptly to Buyer, when received, all income, proceeds and other monies (other than the Initial Purchase Price) received by Seller
or any of its Affiliates to the extent related to any Transferred Asset (net of any Taxes (and any other costs) imposed upon Seller or
any Subsidiary in connection with the arrangements under this Section 2.10), with such Tax costs to be determined by assuming
that such Transferred Assets and related operations were taxable on a stand-alone basis). If the Taxes (as so determined) and other
costs imposed upon Seller or any Subsidiary in respect of such Transferred Asset exceed the monies received by Seller or any
Subsidiary in respect thereof, Buyer shall promptly reimburse Seller or the applicable Subsidiary for such excess. To the extent
permitted under applicable Tax law, for all Tax purposes the parties shall treat all such assets as having been transferred by Seller to
Buyer at the Closing.

     Section 2.11 Obtaining Consents and Approvals. In the event that any payment of money or other consideration is required in
connection with obtaining any of the consents, approvals, waivers or authorizations contemplated by Section 2.10, and Buyer
determines that any such payment should be made, Buyer and Seller shall each pay 50% of such payment; provided, however, that



neither Seller nor Buyer shall be required to pay more than $2,500,000, respectively, in the aggregate to obtain such consents,
approvals, waivers or authorizations.

     Section 2.12 Intellectual Property Agreement. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, at and
following the Closing, Buyer’s and the Transferred Subsidiaries’ right, title and interest in and to the Transferred Intellectual
Property and Transferred Subsidiary Intellectual Property shall be subject in all respects to the terms and conditions of the Ancillary
Agreements, including the Intellectual Property Agreement. Nothing in this Section 2.12 shall limit the representations and
warranties of Seller in Article III or Seller’s obligations under Article VII.

     Section 2.13 IRR Payment.

     (a) If the Closing has occurred and on the terms set forth in this Agreement, in addition to the Initial Purchase Price payable at
the Closing in accordance with Section 2.5(a), upon the occurrence of each IRR Payment Event, the IRR Payment, if any, resulting
from such IRR Payment Event shall be paid to Seller in accordance with Section 2.13(b), provided that any IRR Payment otherwise
required hereunder shall be reduced to the extent necessary so that the aggregate IRR Payments made hereunder do
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not exceed $200,000,000, and the obligation to make any IRR Payment hereunder shall cease and terminate upon the earlier to
occur of (i) such time as the aggregate IRR Payments made to Seller hereunder equal $200,000,000 and (ii) such time as (A) the
Investors cease to hold any Investors Equity Interests or any property or securities other than cash or Readily Marketable Securities
received by the Investors with respect to, or as consideration or in exchange for, Investors Equity Interests (such property or
securities, the “Non-Marketable Property”) and (B) all IRR Payments, if any, required to be paid hereunder in connection with the
IRR Payment Event, if any, arising from the Investors’ ceasing to hold any Investors Equity Interests or such property or securities
have been paid in full (the earlier to occur of such events, the “Termination Event”).

     (b) Subject to any adjustments that may be made in accordance with Section 2.13(c), contemporaneously with the receipt by the
Investors of any Cash Inflow on any IRR Payment Event, Buyer shall pay (or cause to be paid) to Seller (for the benefit of itself
and its Affiliates in accordance with Section 2.5(b)) its good faith estimate of the IRR Payment (the “Estimated IRR Payment”), if
any, by wire transfer of immediately available funds and, to the extent that the Cash Inflow from which it results consists of any
Readily Marketable Securities, by transfer of Readily Marketable Securities. The percentage of any IRR Payment that is made in
the form of Readily Marketable Securities shall be the same as the percentage of the Cash Inflow in the IRR Payment Event from
which such IRR Payment results that consists of Readily Marketable Securities, and the portion of any IRR Payment that consists
of Readily Marketable Securities shall be valued at the Fair Market Value thereof as of the date of the related IRR Payment Event.

     (c) (i) No later than 10 days following the receipt by the Investors of any Cash Inflow or the receipt by the Company of any
Cash Outflow, (A) in the case of a Cash Inflow, Buyer shall deliver, or cause to be delivered, to Seller a statement that notifies
Seller of such Cash Inflow (if not previously so notified) and sets forth in reasonable detail its calculation of IRR and IRR
Payment, if any, as of the date of such receipt (an “IRR Statement”), and (B) in the case of a Cash Outflow, Buyer shall
deliver, or cause to be delivered, to Seller a statement that notifies Seller of such Cash Outflow and sets forth in reasonable
detail its calculation of the Fair Market Value of any Non-Marketable Property included in such Cash Outflow as of the date of
receipt by the Company of such Non-Marketable Property (an “FMV Statement”).

     (ii) In the case of a Cash Inflow, if Seller disagrees with the determination of IRR or IRR Payment, if any, in such IRR
Statement, Seller may, within 30 days after receipt of such IRR Statement, deliver a notice (an “IRR Objection Notice”) to
Buyer setting forth in reasonable detail its calculation of IRR and IRR Payment.

     (iii) In the case of a Cash Outflow, if Seller disagrees with the determination of Fair Market Value in such FMV Statement,
Seller may, within 30 days after receipt of such FMV Statement, deliver a notice (an “FMV Objection Notice”) to Buyer
setting forth in reasonable detail its calculation of Fair Market Value.

-32-

     (iv) If Seller does not deliver an IRR Objection Notice or FMV Objection Notice to Buyer within 30 days after receipt of
the IRR Statement or the FMV Statement, respectively, then Seller and Buyer will be deemed to have agreed to the IRR
Statement or the FMV Statement, respectively, and such determinations shall be deemed to be finally determined as set forth
therein. Buyer and Seller shall use commercially reasonable efforts to resolve any disagreements as to the computation of IRR,
IRR Payment or Fair Market Value, as the case may be, but if they do not obtain a final resolution within 15 days after Buyer
has received an IRR Objection Notice or FMV Objection Notice, as the case may be, Buyer and Seller shall jointly retain the
New York City office of an independent “Big Four” accounting firm reasonably acceptable to both Seller and Buyer (the
“Firm”) to resolve any remaining disagreements. Buyer and Seller shall direct the Firm to render a determination within 15
days of its engagement, and Buyer and Seller and their respective Affiliates and representatives shall cooperate with the Firm
during the terms of its engagement. The Firm will be directed to consider only those items and amounts in the IRR Statement
or the FMV Statement, as the case may be, set forth in the IRR Objection Notice or the FMV Objection Notice, as the case
may be, which Buyer and Seller are unable to resolve. Buyer and Seller shall each make a submission to the Firm promptly
(and in any event within 10 days after the Firm’s engagement), which submission shall contain such party’s determination of
IRR, IRR Payment or Fair Market Value, as the case may be, and all relevant information, arguments, and support for such



party’s position. The Firm shall review such submissions and base its determination solely on them. In resolving any disputed
item, the Firm may not assign a value to any item greater than the greatest value for such item claimed by either party or less
than the smallest value for such item claimed by either party. The Firm’s determination will be based on the definition of IRR,
IRR Payment or Fair Market Value, as the case may be, included herein. The determination of the Firm will be conclusive and
binding upon Buyer and Seller. Seller and Buyer shall each bear 50% of the costs and expenses of the Firm.

     (v) The IRR Payment, if any, as finally determined in accordance with this Section 2.13(c) shall be referred to herein as the
“Actual IRR Payment.” If any Estimated IRR Payment is made as of an IRR Payment Event pursuant to Section 2.13(b), and
such Estimated IRR Payment is less than the Actual IRR Payment as of such IRR Payment Event, then Buyer shall pay (or
cause to be paid) to Seller (for the benefit of itself and its Affiliates in accordance with Section 2.5(b)) an amount equal to
such shortfall, plus interest calculated at the bond rate for AA corporate bonds with a maturity of one year, or, if a rate is not
available for that maturity, for the closest maturity for which such a rate is available (the “AA Rate”) for bonds most similar to
such bonds) prevailing as of the date of such payment by wire transfer of immediately available funds and, to
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the extent that the Cash Inflow from which such IRR Payment results consists of any Readily Marketable Securities, by
transfer of Readily Marketable Securities. If any Estimated IRR Payment is made as of an IRR Payment Event pursuant to
Section 2.13(b), and such Estimated IRR Payment is greater than the Actual IRR Payment as of such IRR Payment Event, then
Seller shall pay (or cause to be paid) to Buyer an amount equal to such excess plus interest calculated at the AA Rate
prevailing as of the date of such payment by wire transfer of immediately available funds and, to the extent that the Cash
Inflow from which such IRR Payment results consists of any Readily Marketable Securities, by transfer of Readily Marketable
Securities. The percentage of any Readily Marketable Securities to be included in any such payment, if applicable, shall be
determined in accordance with the last sentence of Section 2.13(b).

     (d) Buyer hereby covenants that during the period commencing on the Closing Date and expiring on the occurrence of the
Termination Event:

     (i) Buyer shall cause the Company and its Subsidiaries not to enter into any agreement that would, by its terms, or should
reasonably be expected to, prohibit or restrict the payment of any IRR Payment required by this Section 2.13, provided that,
notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer, the Company and its Subsidiaries may enter into or become subject to agreements that
restrict the making of payments which, if made, would directly or indirectly constitute, create or result in, Cash Inflows;

     (ii) without the prior written consent of Seller (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed), Buyer shall
not, and shall not permit any of its Subsidiaries to, enter into any transaction with any of the Investors, other than (A) such
transactions pursuant to which Cash Inflows or Cash Outflows are made, including the entry of any management agreement or
similar agreement providing for fees all of which would constitute Cash Inflows and any subscription agreement, purchase
agreement or similar agreement that would result in Cash Outflows or (B) the entry of any shareholders agreement,
registration rights agreement, voting agreement or other agreement related to the rights or obligations related to the Investors
Equity Interests and which do not involve any Cash Inflows or Cash Outflows or any other payments by Buyer or its
Subsidiaries to any Investor; and

     (iii) Buyer shall not take any action for the purpose of frustrating the intent of the parties, as reflected in this Section 2.13,
that if the Investors realize a “cash-on-cash” IRR in excess of 25% on their investment in Buyer, Seller will receive IRR
Payments equal to 25% of the excess return, but not exceeding $200,000,000 in the aggregate. The parties intend that this
Section 2.13 shall be interpreted by the parties, any Firm, and any Governmental Entity to give maximum effect to the intent
of the parties, as reflected in this Section 2.13, that if the Investors realize a “cash-on-cash” IRR in excess of 25% of their
investment in Buyer, Seller will receive IRR Payments equal to 25% of the excess return, but not exceeding $200,000,000 in
the aggregate.
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     (e) The right of Seller to receive any IRR Payment hereunder is solely a contractual right and is not a security for purposes of
any federal or state securities laws, and Seller hereby acknowledges and agrees that the obligations of the Company under this
Section 2.13 shall confer upon Seller only the rights of a general unsecured creditor under applicable state law.

     (f) For purposes of this Section 2.13:

     “Cash Inflow” means the sum of:

     (i) cash payments actually received by the Investors from the Company or an Independent Third Party with respect to, or as
consideration or in exchange for, Investors Equity Interests, including, without duplication, all cash payments actually
received by the Investors with respect to, or as consideration or in exchange for, any property (other than Readily Marketable
Securities) received by the Investors with respect to, or as consideration or in exchange for, Investors Equity Interests and all
cash dividends or other cash distributions received with respect to Investors Equity Interests, net of documented out-of-pocket
costs and expenses payable or paid to Independent Third Parties incurred by the Investors in connection with the transactions
in which such cash payments are received; and



     (ii) the Fair Market Value (determined as of date on which Readily Marketable Securities are actually received by the
Investors) of all Readily Marketable Securities actually received by the Investors from an Independent Third Party as
consideration or in exchange for Investors Equity Interests, or as consideration or in exchange for, any property (other than
Investors Equity Interests or Readily Marketable Securities) received by the Investors with respect to, or as consideration or in
exchange for, Investors Equity Interests, but excluding any Readily Marketable Securities of the Company received by the
Investors by way of dividend, distribution or any subdivision or combination with respect to or of Investors Equity Interests,
net of documented out-of-pocket costs and expenses payable or paid to Independent Third Parties incurred by the Investors in
connection with the transactions in which such property or Readily Marketable Securities are received.

In addition, all transaction, advisory, consulting, management and similar fees paid by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to the
Investors, in any capacity, shall be treated as Cash Inflows.

     “Cash Outflows” means the aggregate amount of cash payments made, and the Fair Market Value of property contributed, by
the Investors to the Company or an Independent Third Party to purchase or otherwise in exchange for Investors Equity Interests,
including, but not limited to, the investment made by the Investors to acquire Investors Equity Interests in connection with the
Closing.
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     “Company” means (i) either Buyer or a Person holding 100% of the outstanding equity securities of Buyer, (ii) any Wholly-
Owned Subsidiary of Buyer that acquired capital stock of the Transferred Subsidiaries and Transferred Assets pursuant to this
Agreement or (iii) any successor to such a Person by reason of a merger, consolidation or other business combination.

     “Excess Cash Inflows” means, with respect to an IRR Payment Event, an amount equal to the amount by which the Cash Inflow
in such IRR Payment Event could be reduced (but not below 0) without resulting in an IRR as of the date of such Cash Inflow of
25% or less.

     “Fair Market Value” means: (i) with respect to any Readily Marketable Securities, as of any date, the officially quoted closing
price of such securities on the stock exchange or automatic quotations systems on which such securities are listed; and (ii) with
respect to Non-Marketable Property, as of such date on which any Cash Outflows are received by the Company or an Independent
Third Party in the form of Non-Marketable Property, the price a willing buyer would pay a willing seller in an arms’ length
transaction, as determined in accordance with Section 2.13(c).

     “Independent Third Party” means any Person who, immediately prior to the contemplated transaction, is not an Investor or a
Person within the definition of the Company.

     “Investors” means, collectively, Onex Partners II LP and Onex Corporation and their respective Affiliates, excluding any Person
within the definition of the Company.

     “Investors Equity Interests” means all capital stock or other equity securities of the Company held by the Investors as of the
Closing and at any time thereafter, including any capital stock or other equity securities of the Company issued to Investors directly
or indirectly with respect to Investors Equity Interests by way of dividend, distribution or any subdivision or combination, but
excluding any Readily Marketable Securities taken into account pursuant to clause (ii) of the definition of Cash Inflows.

     “IRR” means the annual interest rate (compounded annually), if any, which, when used to calculate the net present value as of
the Closing Date of all Cash Inflows and all Cash Outflows through the date of determination, causes such net present value of all
Cash Inflows to equal such net present value of all Cash Outflows.

     “IRR Payment” means, with respect to any IRR Payment Event, an amount equal to 25% of the Excess Cash Inflow in such IRR
Payment Event.
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     An “IRR Payment Event” occurs if an IRR in excess of 25% is achieved immediately after giving effect to any Cash Inflow.

     “Readily Marketable Securities” means readily marketable securities listed or quoted on a U.S. national stock exchange or the
NASDAQ Stock Market or a major international stock exchange or automatic quotation system.

     Section 2.14 Deferred Closings.

     (a) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, in the event that all of the conditions to the Closing set forth in
Article VI have been satisfied (or waived in writing) with respect to all of the countries in which the Transferred Assets are
physically located or from which the Business derived revenues in 2005, other than one or more countries which in the aggregate
contributed less than ten (10) percent of the Business’ 2005 revenues (the “Deferred Closing Countries”), based on the allocation of
the Business’ 2005 revenues set forth on Schedule 2.14, the Closing shall be effected, including the payment of the Initial Purchase
Price; provided, however, that the evidence to be delivered in connection with the Closing pursuant to Article VI shall be required
only with respect to all of such countries, other than the Deferred Closing Countries. One or more subsequent closings (“Deferred



Closings”) shall occur as soon as practicable following the receipt of all of the evidence to be delivered, with respect to each such
Deferred Closing Country. Until such time as a Deferred Closing occurs with respect to a Deferred Closing Country, Seller shall,
with any necessary cooperation from Buyer, operate the portion of the Business located in such Deferred Closing Country in trust
for the account of Buyer in a manner consistent with the terms of this Agreement. In connection therewith, (i) Buyer and Seller
shall net out the costs and benefits associated with the portion of the Business in each such Deferred Closing Country for the period
between the Closing Date and the date of the Deferred Closing for such Deferred Closing Country on the date of the Deferred
Closing for such Deferred Closing Country, (ii) all assets that would be Transferred Assets, but for the failure to receive the
evidence to be delivered in connection with the Closing, shall be regarded as Transferred Assets for purposes of the calculations
required under Section 2.5(b), (iii) the Assumed Liabilities relating to such Deferred Closing Country shall be deemed to have been
assumed as of the Closing for purposes of Section 2.5(b) and (iv) the parties hereto shall use commercially reasonable efforts, and
cooperate with each other, to obtain promptly the remaining evidence to be delivered to effectuate a Deferred Closing with respect
to such Deferred Closing Country. To the extent that Buyer is required to pay any cash consideration for the Transferred Assets
located in any Deferred Closing Countries at a Deferred Closing, Seller shall remit to Buyer, in immediately available funds, the
amount of cash consideration allocated to such Deferred Closing Country in accordance with Section 5.4(k), and Buyer shall pay
such consideration at such Deferred Closing.

     (b) Buyer and Seller shall use commercially reasonable efforts between the date hereof and Closing to develop and implement
provisional arrangements for each potential Deferred Closing Country, including engaging in the activities set forth in Section 5.22.
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     (c) In the event that a Deferred Closing does not occur with respect any Deferred Closing Country within 180 days after the
Closing Date (the “Deferred Closing Deadline”), either Buyer or Seller may give notice to the other of its election to terminate the
arrangements set forth in this Section 2.14 with respect to such Deferred Closing Country; if such notice is given, (i) within five (5)
Business Days after such notice, Seller shall pay to Buyer such portion of the Initial Purchase Price allocable to the Business
conducted at such Deferred Closing Country, as set forth on Schedule 5.4, together with interest thereon from the Closing Date to
the date of payment at the rate of interest borne by Buyer and its Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries under the senior debt included in the
Debt Financing, (ii) the temporary arrangements entered into prior to the Deferred Closing Deadline pursuant to Section 2.14(a) in
respect of such Deferred Closing Country shall cease as of such time the payment contemplated in clause (i) immediately foregoing
is made to Buyer and (iii) at Seller’s request, subject to Section 5.13, Seller and Buyer shall enter into mutually agreeable,
commercially reasonable arrangements to allow Seller to continue to conduct the Business in such Deferred Closing Country.
However, a party that has breached in any material respect any of its covenants under this Agreement in any manner that
proximately contributed to the failure of a Deferred Closing to occur prior to the Deferred Closing Deadline with respect to a
Deferred Closing Country may not give a notice pursuant to the immediately preceding sentence with respect to such Deferred
Closing Country.

ARTICLE III

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF SELLER

     Seller represents and warrants to Buyer, as of the date hereof and as of the Closing, except as set forth on the Seller Disclosure
Schedule (each of which disclosures shall clearly indicate the Section, and, if applicable, the Subsections of this Article III to which
it relates), as follows:

     Section 3.1 Organization and Qualification. Seller is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under
the laws of New Jersey and has all requisite corporate power and authority to own, lease and operate its assets, and to carry on the
Business as currently conducted. Seller is duly qualified to do business and is in good standing as a foreign corporation in each
jurisdiction where the ownership or operation of the Transferred Assets or the conduct of the Business requires such qualification,
except for failures to be so qualified or in good standing, as the case may be, that would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be likely to have a Material Adverse Effect.
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     Section 3.2 Subsidiaries.

     (a) Schedule 3.2(a) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule sets forth a complete and accurate list of each Transferred Subsidiary,
including the Newco Entities, together with its jurisdiction of organization and its authorized and outstanding capital stock or other
equity interests as of the date hereof. Each Asset Transferring Subsidiary and each Transferred Subsidiary is duly organized, validly
existing, and in good standing or active under the Laws of its jurisdiction of organization and has all requisite corporate or similar
power and authority to own, lease and operate its assets and to carry on its portion of the Business as currently conducted and is
duly qualified to do business and is in good standing as a foreign corporation or other entity in each jurisdiction where the
ownership or operation of its assets or the conduct of its business requires such qualification, except for failures to be so duly
organized, validly existing, qualified or in good standing that would not, individually or in the aggregate, be reasonably likely to
have a Material Adverse Effect. Seller has heretofore delivered or made available to Buyer complete and correct copies of the
certificate of incorporation and the by-laws (or similar organizational documents) of each of the Transferred Subsidiaries as
presently in effect. Seller or one or more of its Affiliates owns all right, title and interest in and to all outstanding stock and other



equity interests of the Transferred Subsidiaries. All of the outstanding stock and other equity interests of the Transferred
Subsidiaries have been duly authorized, and are validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable.

     (b) There are no preemptive or other outstanding rights, options, warrants, conversion rights, stock appreciation rights,
redemption rights, repurchase rights, agreements, arrangements or commitments of any character under which the Transferred
Subsidiaries are or may become obligated to issue or sell, or giving any Person a right to subscribe for or acquire, or in any way
dispose of, any shares of the capital stock or other equity interests, or any securities or obligations exercisable or exchangeable for
or convertible into any shares of the capital stock or other equity interests, of the Transferred Subsidiaries, and no securities or
obligations evidencing such rights are authorized, issued or outstanding. The outstanding stock and other equity interests of the
Transferred Subsidiaries are not subject to any voting trust agreement or other contract, agreement or arrangement restricting or
otherwise relating to the voting, dividend rights or disposition of such stock or other equity interests. There are no phantom stock or
similar rights providing economic benefits based, directly or indirectly, on the value or price of the stock or other equity interests of
the Transferred Subsidiaries.

     (c) Seller or one or more of its Affiliates has good and valid title to the outstanding stock and other equity interests of the
Transferred Subsidiaries, free and clear of all Encumbrances, other than Permitted Encumbrances, and upon delivery by Seller
and/or any of its Affiliates of the outstanding stock and other equity interests of the Transferred Subsidiaries at Closing, good and
valid title to the outstanding stock and other equity interests of the Transferred Subsidiaries, free and clear of all Encumbrances,
other than Permitted Encumbrances and those resulting from Buyer’s ownership, will pass to Buyer.
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     (d) Except as set forth on Schedule 3.2(d), no Transferred Subsidiary owns, directly or indirectly, any capital stock or other
equity interests of any Person (other than a Transferred Subsidiary) or has any direct or indirect equity or ownership interest in any
business (other than a Transferred Subsidiary), or is a member of or participant in any partnership, joint venture or similar Person
(other than a Transferred Subsidiary).

     Section 3.3 Corporate Authorization. Seller has full corporate power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and
each of the Ancillary Agreements to which it is a party, and to perform its obligations hereunder and thereunder. The execution,
delivery and performance by Seller of this Agreement and each of the Ancillary Agreements to which it is a party have been duly
and validly authorized and no additional corporate or shareholder authorization or consent is required in connection with the
execution, delivery and performance by Seller of this Agreement or any of the Ancillary Agreements to which it is a party. Each
Affiliate of Seller has or prior to the Closing will have full corporate power and authority to execute and deliver each Ancillary
Agreement or Closing document to which it is a party and to perform its obligations thereunder. The execution, delivery and
performance by each Affiliate of Seller of each Ancillary Agreement or Closing document to which it is a party have been or prior
to the Closing will have been duly and validly authorized, and no additional corporate or shareholder authorization or consent is or
will be required in connection with the execution, delivery and performance by any Affiliate of Seller of the Ancillary Agreements
or Closing documents to which such Affiliate is a party or signatory.

     Section 3.4 Consents and Approvals. (a) Except as set forth on Schedule 3.4(a), to the Knowledge of Seller, no consent,
approval, waiver, authorization, notice or filing is required to be obtained by Seller or any of its Affiliates from, or to be given by
Seller or any of its Affiliates to, or made by Seller or any of its Affiliates with, any Government Entity or Self-Regulatory
Organization, in connection with the execution, delivery and performance by Seller or any of its Affiliates of this Agreement and
the Ancillary Agreements.

     (b) Except as set forth on Schedule 3.4(b), no consent, approval, waiver, authorization, notice or filing is required to be obtained
by Seller or any of its Affiliates from, or to be given by Seller or any of its Affiliates to, or made by Seller or any of its Affiliates
with, any Person which is not a Government Entity or Self-Regulatory Organization in connection with the execution, delivery and
performance by Seller or any of its Affiliates of this Agreement and the Ancillary Agreements.

     Section 3.5 Non-Contravention. The execution, delivery and performance by Seller and its Affiliates of this Agreement and the
Ancillary Agreements, and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby, do not and will not (a) violate
any provision of the certificate of incorporation, bylaws or other organizational documents of Seller or any of its Affiliates, (b)
except as set forth on Schedule 3.4(b) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule, conflict with, or result in the breach
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of, or constitute a default under, or result in the termination, right of cancellation, modification or acceleration (whether after the
filing of notice or the lapse of time or both) of any right or obligation of Seller or any of its Affiliates under, or result in a loss of
any benefit to which Seller or any of its Affiliates is entitled under, any material Contract, or result in the creation of any material
Encumbrance upon any of the Transferred Assets or any of the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries, or (c) assuming the receipt of
all consents, approvals, waivers and authorizations and the making of notices and filings set forth on Schedules 3.4(a) and 3.4(b) of
the Seller Disclosure Schedule, or required to be made or obtained by Seller, violate or result in a breach of or constitute a default
under any Law to which Seller or any of its Affiliates is subject, or under any material Governmental Authorization.

     Section 3.6 Binding Effect. Each of this Agreement and the Ancillary Agreements, when executed and delivered by Buyer and
the other parties thereto, constitutes a valid and legally binding obligation of Seller and each Affiliate of Seller party to such



agreements, enforceable against Seller and each such Affiliate, subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, or
similar laws of general applicability relating to or affecting creditors’ rights and to general equity principles, in accordance with
their respective terms.

     Section 3.7 Financial Statements. Schedule 3.7 sets forth true and complete copies of the Historical Carve-Out Financial
Statements and the Unaudited Interim Pro Forma Transaction Balance Sheet and:

     (a) Except as described in the notes to the Historical Carve-Out Financial Statements, the Historical Carve-Out Financial
Statements (i) have been prepared in accordance with GAAP (except for the absence of a five-year table as required by Regulation
S-K) consistently applied, and fairly present, in all material respects, the financial position and results of operations and cash flows
of the Business as of the dates thereof or the periods then ended and (ii) were derived from the books and records of Seller and its
affiliates;

     (b) The Unaudited Interim Pro Forma Transaction Balance Sheet has been prepared based on adjustments to the Unaudited
Carve-Out Financial Statements, such adjustments representing management’s good faith estimate (determined using reasonable
judgment) of the Transferred Assets, Excluded Assets, Assumed Liabilities and Excluded Liabilities, as contemplated by this
Agreement; and

     (c) Except as specifically set forth on Schedule 3.7(c), neither Seller nor any of its Affiliates has any material Liabilities related
to the Business, except (a) to the extent accrued, reflected or reserved against in the Unaudited Interim Pro Forma Transaction
Balance Sheet or the unaudited combined statement of financial position for the Business (excluding Non-Destructive Testing and
Personal Monitoring) as of September 30, 2006; (b) Liabilities incurred in the Ordinary Course of Business since the date of the
Unaudited Interim Pro Forma Transaction Balance Sheet, none of which
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relates to a breach of contract (other than customer write-offs, discounts or adjustments in the Ordinary Course of Business
consistent with past custom and practice), breach of warranty, tort, violation of Law, any action, suit or proceeding (including,
without limitation, any proceeding in eminent domain or other similar proceeding affecting any portion of any real property), any
writ, injunction, decree, order, judgment or litigation affecting the ownership, lease, occupancy or operation of any real property;
(c) Liabilities relating to any of the proceedings set forth on Schedule 3.8; (d) Liabilities under the Contracts or Divisible Contracts,
other than Liabilities for breaches thereof; and (e) Liabilities under this Agreement and the Ancillary Agreements. This Section
3.7(c) does not apply to any Liabilities arising in connection with Intellectual Property which is addressed exclusively in Section
3.14.

     Section 3.8 Litigation and Claims. Except as set forth on Schedule 3.8:

     (a) There is no material civil, criminal, investigative, appellate or administrative action, suit, demand, claim, hearing, proceeding
or investigation pending, or to the Knowledge of Seller threatened, against or relating to Seller or any of its Affiliates in connection
with the Transferred Assets, any of the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries, the Business or the transactions contemplated hereby.

     (b) None of the Transferred Assets or any of the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries is subject to any material order, writ,
judgment, award, injunction or decree of any court or governmental or regulatory authority of competent jurisdiction or any
arbitrator or arbitrators.

     Section 3.9 Taxes. Except as set forth on Schedule 3.9 or as would not have a Material Adverse Effect, (a) all Tax Returns with
respect to the Business that are required to be filed on or before the date of Closing (taking into account extensions) and any other
Tax Returns required to be filed by each Transferred Subsidiary on or before the date of Closing (taking into account extensions)
have been or will have been duly filed and all amounts shown to be due and owing thereon have been or will have been duly and
timely paid; (b) there is no outstanding audit examination, deficiency or litigation with respect to material Taxes involving any
Transferred Subsidiary; (c) there is no request for a ruling or determination in respect of any Tax pending between any Transferred
Subsidiary and any Taxing authority; (d) no Transferred Subsidiary has been a member of a group that files any Tax Return on a
consolidated, combined, unitary or similar basis with Seller or any of its Affiliates; (e) on the Closing Date, no Transferred
Subsidiary will be a party to any Tax sharing agreement; (f) there is no outstanding waiver of the statute of limitations with respect
to Taxes relating to any Transferred Subsidiary; (g) there is no lien for Taxes upon any of the Transferred Assets or any of the assets
of the Transferred Subsidiaries other than liens for Taxes that are not yet due and payable or for Taxes the validity or amount of
which is being contested by Seller or one of its Affiliates in good faith by appropriate action; (h) no Taxing authority has asserted in
writing to any Transferred Subsidiary that such Transferred Subsidiary was required to file a material Tax Return in any jurisdiction
where the Transferred Subsidiary has not
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filed a Tax Return; and (i) all Taxes that are or were required to be withheld or collected with respect to the Business or by any
Transferred Subsidiary have been duly withheld or collected and, to the extent required, have been paid to the appropriate Taxing
authority.

     Section 3.10 Employee Benefits.



     (a) All material benefit and compensation plans, contracts, policies or arrangements covering Applicable Employees, including
any trust instruments and insurance contracts forming a part thereof, any “employee benefit plans” within the meaning of Section
3(3) of ERISA, any material deferred compensation, stock option, stock purchase, stock appreciation rights, stock based, incentive,
bonus, workers’ compensation supplement, short term disability, vacation and severance plans and all material employment,
severance and change in control agreements, and all amendments thereto (the “Benefit Plans”), other than Benefit Plans maintained
outside of the U.S. primarily for the benefit of Employees working outside of the U.S. (such plans hereinafter referred to as “Non-
U.S. Benefit Plans”) and Benefit Plans that are individual arrangements, are listed on Schedule 3.10(a). Benefit Plans other than
Non-U.S. Benefit Plans are hereinafter referred to as “U.S. Benefit Plans”. All Benefit Plans sponsored by any Transferred
Subsidiary for the benefit of Applicable Employees are hereinafter referred to as “Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plans”; all U.S.
Benefit Plans that are Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plans, if any, are identified as such on Schedule 3.10(a) (the “U.S. Transferred
Subsidiary Benefit Plans”). Seller has delivered or made available to Buyer (A) with respect to each U.S. Benefit Plan a copy of, or
a plan level summary describing the types of benefits provided under, such U.S. Benefit Plan and any amendments thereto, and, a
copy of any summary plan descriptions and summaries of material modifications to any such plan required to be prepared under
applicable Law, and (B) with respect to each U.S. Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plan: (i) if required to be prepared under ERISA
or the Code, a copy of the two most recent annual reports(including all required attachments, schedules and financial statements),
and the two most recent actuarial reports; (ii) if the Benefit Plan is funded through a trust or any third-party funding vehicle, a copy
of the trust or other funding agreement or document and the latest statement of assets and/or financial statements thereof; and (iii) a
copy of the most recent favorable determination letter issued by the IRS with respect to each Benefit Plan intended to be qualified
under Section 401(a) of the Code.

     (b) (i) Each U.S. Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plan has been administered and complied in all material respects with its terms
and all applicable Laws, or to the extent Section 409A of the Code applies to such plan, in reasonable good faith compliance in all
material respects with the applicable requirements of Section 409A since January 1, 2005, (ii) no actions, suit, claims, litigation or
disputes are pending, or to Seller’s Knowledge threatened, with respect to any U.S. Benefit Plan that would be material to the
Business, and no audits, inquiries, reviews, proceedings or, to Seller’s Knowledge, investigations, involving any U.S. Benefit Plan
that would be material to the Business are pending before the Internal Revenue Service, the Department of Labor, the Pension
Benefit Guaranty Corporation or any other Governmental Entity, (iii) each U.S.
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Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plan that is intended to be qualified under Section 401(a) of the Code has received a favorable
determination letter from the IRS that it is so qualified, and, to Seller’s Knowledge, nothing has occurred, whether by action or
failure to act, that could reasonably be expected to cause the loss of such qualification, and (iv) there are no outstanding liabilities
for material taxes, penalties or fees with respect to any U.S. Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plan.

     (c) Neither Seller nor any of its Affiliates has incurred or expects to incur any obligation to contribute to, or any withdrawal
liability under Subtitle E of Title IV of ERISA with respect to, any U.S. Benefit Plan that is a “multiemployer plan” within the
meaning of Section 3(37) of ERISA under Subtitle E of Title IV of ERISA (regardless of whether based on contributions of any of
its Affiliates under Section 4001 of ERISA or Section 414 of the Code (an “ERISA Affiliate”)).

     (d) No notice of a “reportable event”, within the meaning of Section 4043 of ERISA for which the 30 day reporting requirement
has not been waived or extended, other than pursuant to PBGC Reg. Section 4043.66 (“Funding Waiver Reportable Event”), has
been required to be filed for any U.S. Benefit Plan which is an “employee pension benefit plan” within the meaning of Section 3(2)
of ERISA or by any ERISA Affiliate within the 24 month period ending on the date hereof. Schedule 3.10(d) contains a description
of the facts concerning any Funding Waiver Reportable Event.

     (e) With respect to each of the U.S. Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plans, as of the date hereof, all required contributions have
been timely made and all obligations have been properly accrued and reflected on the books and records of the Business. As of the
date hereof, none of the U.S. Benefit Plans has any risk of incurring liability under Title IV or Section 302 of ERISA that would be
material to the Business. No U.S. Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plan is a “multiemployer plan” within the meaning of Section
3(37) of ERISA.

     (f) The U.S. Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plans have complied in all material respects with the requirements of Section 4980B
of the Code.

     (g) Except as set forth on Schedule 3.10(g), no U.S. Benefit Plan exists that, as a result of the execution of this Agreement or the
transactions contemplated thereby (whether alone or in connection with any subsequent event(s)), could result in the material
increase, acceleration or provision of any payments, benefits or other rights to any Transferred Employee, whether or not any such
payment, benefit or right would constitute a “parachute payment” within the meaning of Section 280G of the Code, or the
immediate funding or financing of any compensation or benefits.

     (h) All Non-U.S. Benefit Plans comply in all material respects with the applicable Laws of the relevant jurisdiction (including
any local regulatory or tax approval requirements), and the governing provisions of the relevant Non-U.S. Benefit Plan (hereinafter
referred to as “Applicable Local Law”). As of the date hereof, there is no pending or, to the Knowledge of Seller, threatened
material litigation relating to Non-U.S. Benefit Plans.
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All the Non-U.S. Benefit Plans which are intended, to the extent allowable under Applicable Local Law, to obtain tax exemption on
contributions, benefits and/or invested assets under Applicable Local Law now meet, and since their inception have met, the
requirements for such tax exemption under Applicable Local Law except as would not reasonably be likely to have a Material
Adverse Effect. To Seller’s Knowledge, the tax exemption of no Non-U.S. Benefit Plan is the subject of examination by any
Government Entity or pending cancellation. To Seller’s Knowledge, no event has occurred that would subject any party to the
imposition of any material penalty with respect to the administration of any Non-U.S. Benefit Plan so far as it relates to Transferred
Employees. With respect to each Non-U.S. Benefit Plan, the benefits to be provided under such plan or in respect of Transferred
Employees which have accrued in accordance with Applicable Local Law prior to the date hereof (but excluding any severance or
similar such benefits outside of the U.S.), have been paid and/or properly reflected on the books and records and other financial
reports of Seller.

     Section 3.11 Labor. Except as set forth on Schedule 3.11(a)(i) with respect to the U.S. and except as set forth on Schedule
3.11(a)(ii) for other jurisdictions, neither Seller nor any of its Affiliates is a party to or bound by any material labor agreement,
union contract or collective bargaining agreement respecting the Employees.

     (a) There is no pending, or to the Knowledge of Seller threatened, strike, walkout or other work stoppage or any union
organizing effort by any of the Employees.

     (b) Except as set forth on Schedule 3.11(c), there is no unfair labor practice, charge or complaint against the Business pending,
or to Seller’s Knowledge threatened, before the National Labor Relations Board or other Government Entity.

     Section 3.12 Compliance with Laws. (a) Except as disclosed on Schedule 3.12(a), the Business has been since January 1, 2004
and currently is being conducted in all material respects in compliance with all applicable Laws, (b) neither Seller nor any of its
Affiliates has received any notice alleging any material violation under any applicable Law, and (c) the Business has all material
Governmental Authorizations necessary for the conduct of the Business as currently conducted.

     Section 3.13 Environmental Matters. Except for the matters set forth on Schedule 3.13:

     (a) the Business as currently conducted and the Real Property are in compliance in all material respects with all applicable
Environmental Laws;

     (b) the Business possesses all material permits, licenses, registrations, identification numbers, authorizations and approvals
required under applicable Environmental Laws for the operation of the business as presently conducted and the Real Property, as
presently conducted is in compliance in all material respects with all terms and conditions of such permits and licenses and has
timely filed any application required for renewal of such material permits and licenses;
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     (c) during the past five years Seller has not received from any Person any written notice, demand, claim, letter or request for
information, relating to any material violation or alleged material violation of or liability under any Environmental Law in
connection with the Business;

     (d) there are no writs, injunctions, decrees, orders or judgments outstanding, or any actions, suits, proceedings or investigations
pending or, to Seller’s Knowledge, threatened, relating to compliance with or liability under any Environmental Law affecting the
Business;

     (e) there has been no transportation, release, discharge or disposal of any Hazardous Substance at the Real Property which has or
is expected to result in material liability under Environmental Laws; and

     (f) Seller has made available to Buyer copies of any material reports, studies and assessments in its possession or control
relating to the compliance with or liability under Environmental Laws of the Business and the Real Property.

     Notwithstanding any other representation and warranty in Article III, the representations and warranties contained in this
Section 3.13 constitute the sole representations and warranties of Seller relating to any Environmental Law.

     Section 3.14 Intellectual Property. Except as set forth on Schedule 3.14, in all material respects, (a) Seller and/or its Affiliates
own all the Scheduled Intellectual Property, free and clear of all Encumbrances, other than Permitted Encumbrances, (b) to the
Knowledge of Seller, the Scheduled Intellectual Property is valid, subsisting and enforceable, (c) to the Knowledge of Seller, Seller
and its Affiliates have the right to use the Transferred Intellectual Property and Transferred Subsidiary Intellectual Property as such
Intellectual Property is currently used in the Business, (d) to the Knowledge of Seller, neither the conduct of the Business nor any
of the products sold or services provided by Seller or any of its Affiliates in connection therewith, infringes upon or otherwise
violates the Intellectual Property of any other Person, and no claim is pending or, to the Knowledge of Seller, threatened in writing
since January 1, 2004, against Seller or any of its Affiliates alleging any of the foregoing, (e) to the Knowledge of Seller, no Person
is engaging in any activity that infringes upon or otherwise violates in any material respect any Transferred Intellectual Property or
Transferred Subsidiary Intellectual Property, (f) there is no litigation, opposition, cancellation, proceeding, objection or claim
pending or, to the Knowledge of Seller, threatened in writing since January 1, 2004, against Seller or any of its Affiliates
concerning the ownership, validity, registerability, enforceability or use of any Transferred Intellectual Property or Transferred
Subsidiary Intellectual Property, and (g) Seller and its Affiliates have taken reasonable measures to protect the secrecy,



confidentiality and value of the Trade Secrets that are included in the Transferred Intellectual Property or Transferred Subsidiary
Intellectual Property.
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     Section 3.15 Contracts. (a) Schedule 3.15 sets forth a complete and accurate list of all of the following Contracts (each such
Contract, a “Material Contract”):

          (i) any agreement involving annual revenues during the year ended December 31, 2005 of the Business in an amount in
excess of $10,000,000;

          (ii) any sales representative, distribution or marketing agreement providing for annual payments during the year ended
December 31, 2005 by Seller or any of its Affiliates relating to the Business of $10,000,000 or more;

          (iii) any agreement for the purchase of materials, supplies, goods, services, equipment or other assets involving annual
payments during the year ended December 31, 2005 by Seller or any of its Affiliates relating to the Business of $7,500,000 or
more;

          (iv) any lease of personal property providing for annual rental payments to or from Seller or its Affiliates relating to the
Business in excess of $1,000,000;

          (v) any partnership, joint venture or other similar agreement or arrangement of Seller or its Affiliates;

          (vi) any agreement relating to the acquisition or disposition of any interest in another entity (whether by merger, sale of
stock, sale of assets or otherwise);

          (vii) any agreement that limits the freedom of Seller or any of its Affiliates to compete in any line of business or with any
Person or in any area, in each case, that would so limit the freedom of Buyer after the Closing Date;

          (viii) any Contract (or group of related Contracts) under which Seller or any of its Affiliates has created, incurred, assumed,
or guaranteed any Indebtedness related to the Transferred Assets or Transferred Subsidiaries in excess of $1,000,000 or under
which it has imposed an Encumbrance (other than a Permitted Encumbrance) on any of its assets, tangible or intangible;

          (ix) any Contract under which Seller or any of its Affiliates has advanced or loaned any amount to any of its directors,
officers, and employees outside the Ordinary Course of Business;

          (x) any commitment of Seller or any of its Affiliates to make a capital expenditure or to purchase any capital asset in excess
of $5,000,000 Related to the Business;
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          (xi) any license agreement providing for annual payments during the year ended December 31, 2005 by Seller or its Affiliates
relating to the Business in excess of $3,000,000.

     (b) Seller has delivered or made available to Buyer a correct and complete copy of each Material Contract (including all
amendments thereto), except to the extent such delivery would constitute a breach of such Material Contract, in which event Seller
has delivered to Buyer a true and correct summary of the material terms and conditions thereof (other than any material terms and
conditions the summary of which would constitute a breach of such Material Contract). Each of the agreements, contracts, leases
and subleases, purchase orders, tenders, arrangements, understandings, instruments, commitments and licenses set forth on
Schedule 3.15 is in full force and effect and is enforceable against each party thereto in accordance with the express terms thereof.
There does not exist under any Material Contract any material violation, breach or event of default, or alleged violation, breach or
event of default, or event or condition that, after notice or lapse of time or both, would constitute a violation, breach or event of
default thereunder on the part of Seller or any of its Affiliates or, to the Knowledge of Seller, any other party thereto. There are no
material disputes pending or threatened under any Material Contract.

     Section 3.16 Absence of Changes. Between October 1, 2006 and the date hereof, (a) Seller and its Affiliates have conducted the
Business only in the Ordinary Course; and (b) the Business has not experienced any event or condition, and to Seller’s Knowledge
no event or condition is threatened, that, individually or in the aggregate, has had or is reasonably likely to have, a Material
Adverse Effect. Except as set forth on Schedule 3.16, since October 1, 2006, none of the actions or events prohibited or
circumscribed by Section 5.2 have been taken or have occurred, except as expressly permitted by this Agreement. 

     Section 3.17 Sufficiency of Assets. Except for the services and assets set forth on Schedule 3.17, the Transferred Assets and the
assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries, when taken together with any assets, services or rights to be provided by Seller or its
Affiliates pursuant to the Ancillary Agreements, constitute all the assets that will be necessary for Buyer to continue to operate and
conduct the Business immediately following the Closing in all material respects as currently conducted. The tangible assets
included in such assets have been maintained substantially in accordance with normal industry practice, are in good operating
condition (subject to normal wear and tear) and are suitable for the purposes for which they are presently used.



     Section 3.18 Title to Property. Except as set forth on Schedule 3.18, Seller and its Affiliates have, and at the Closing Seller and
its Affiliates will transfer to Buyer or its Affiliates, (a) good and marketable fee simple title to, or subject to any required consents,
a valid and binding leasehold interest in, the Owned Real Property and Leased Real Property, respectively, that are included in the
Transferred Assets or any of the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries and (b) good and valid title to the personal
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tangible property they own or lease that is included in the Transferred Assets or any of the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries, in
each case free and clear of all Encumbrances, except Permitted Encumbrances.

     Section 3.19 Real Property. Seller has delivered to Buyer complete and accurate copies of each of the Assigned Leases.
Schedule 1.1(a)(i) lists all parcels of Leased Real Property. Schedule 1.1(a)(ii) lists all parcels of leased Transferred Subsidiary Real
Property.

     (b) Schedule 1.1(e) lists all parcels of Owned Real Property, including a legal description thereof, except with respect to the
Building 214 Facility and the parcels of Owned Real Property located in Windsor, Colorado, to the extent either such legal
description has not been obtained by Seller as of the date hereof. Except as set forth or listed on Schedule 3.19, neither the Owned
Real Property (or any portion thereof) nor the owned Transferred Subsidiary Real Property (or any portion thereof) is subject to any
written or oral lease, sublease, license, sublicense or other occupancy agreement, and no Person other than Seller or its Affiliates
occupies or has the legal right to use the Owned Real Property or the owned Transferred Subsidiary Real Property except with
respect to any such agreements that have been disclosed to, and delivered to or made available to, Buyer.

     (c) There are no pending or, to the Knowledge of Seller, threatened appropriation, condemnation, eminent domain or like
proceedings relating to the Owned Real Property, the owned Transferred Subsidiary Real Property or, to the Knowledge of Seller,
the Leased Real Property or the leased Transferred Subsidiary Real Property, except as set forth on Schedule 3.19, or, in respect of
proceedings commencing from and after the date hereof.

     (d) None of the Owned Real Property, the Transferred Subsidiary Real Property or the Leased Real Property have suffered any
material damage by fire or other casualty which has not heretofore been repaired and restored in all material respects, except as set
forth on Schedule 3.19 or, with respect to damage occurring from and after the date hereof, except for any such damage that would
not, individually or in the aggregate, be reasonably likely to have a Material Adverse Effect.

     (e) Except for assessments occurring on a regular basis or in accordance with applicable Laws or as a result of the transactions
described herein, to the Knowledge of Seller, there is no contemplated reassessment of any parcel of Owned Real Property that
would materially adversely increase the real estate tax assessment for such parcel.

     (f) Neither Seller nor its Affiliates are obligated under or a party to, any option, right of first refusal or other contractual right or
obligation to purchase, acquire, sell or dispose of any portion of the Owned Real Property or any interest therein.
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     (g) Other than those of the following, the breach of which would not reasonably be likely to have, individually or in the
aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect, (i) Seller or an Affiliate, as applicable, is in quiet, peaceful and exclusive possession of the
Leased Real Property and the leased Transferred Subsidiary Real Property, except (solely with respect to the exclusivity of Seller’s
possession) for those agreements, if any, that have been disclosed to and delivered or made available to Buyer, (ii) each Assigned
Lease and each lease for any of the leased Transferred Subsidiary Real Property is in full force and effect, (iii) all rent and other
sums and charges due and payable by Seller or its Affiliate, as lessee or sublessee thereunder, are current, (iv) Seller or its Affiliate,
as the case may be, has complied in all material respects with the terms of each Assigned Lease and lease for any of the leased
Transferred Subsidiary Real Property and (v) Seller or a Transferred Subsidiary has not received any notice of default from any of
the landlords under any of the Assigned Leases or under a lease for any of the leased Transferred Subsidiary Real Property.

     Section 3.20 Warranties/Product Liability. Except as set forth on Schedule 3.20, as reflected or reserved against in the Historical
Carve-Out Financial Statements or incurred since the date of the Historical Carve-Out Financial Statements in the Ordinary Course
of Business and at a level consistent with past experience, (a) there is no notice, demand, claim, action, suit, inquiry, hearing,
proceeding, notice of violation or investigation from, by or before any Governmental Entity relating to any product, including the
packaging and advertising related thereto, designed, formulated, manufactured, processed, sold or placed in the stream of
commerce by the Business or any services provided by the Business (a “Product”), or claim or lawsuit involving a Product which is
pending or, to Seller’s Knowledge, threatened, by any Person, and (b) there has not been, nor is there under consideration by the
Business, any Product recall or post-sale warning of a material nature conducted by or on behalf of the Business concerning any
Product. All Products materially complied and comply with applicable Governmental Authorizations, contractual commitments,
express and implied warranties and Laws, and there have not been and there are no material defects or deficiencies in such
Products. The applicable standard terms and conditions of sale or lease of products sold or provided by Seller or any of its
Affiliates prior to the Closing is generally not subject to any guaranty, standard warranty, or other indemnity beyond a term of 18
months.

     Section 3.21 Insurance. Schedule 3.21 of the Seller Disclosure Schedule lists all material insurance policies covering the
properties, assets, employees and operations of the Business (including policies providing property, casualty, liability, and workers’



compensation coverage), and a description of each such policy, and also includes (a) a summary of the loss experience since
January 1, 2004 related to the Business under each policy and (b) a statement describing each claim since January 1, 2004, to the
extent such claims can be identified as being solely related to the Business. All of such policies or renewals thereof are in full force
and effect. All premiums with respect to such policies that are currently due have been paid. Neither Seller nor any of its Affiliates
has within the past three years (i) been in breach or default in any material
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respect (including with respect to the payment of premiums or the giving of notices) with respect to its obligations under any such
insurance policies, and no event has occurred which, with notice or the lapse of time, would constitute such a breach or default in
any material respect, or permit termination, modification or acceleration under such policies, (ii) repudiated any provision of any
such insurance policies or (iii) been denied insurance coverage related to the Business.

     Section 3.22 Finders’ Fees. Except for Goldman, Sachs & Co. and Lazard, Freres & Co., LLC, whose fees will be paid by
Seller, there is no investment banker, broker, finder or other intermediary that has been retained by or is authorized to act on behalf
of Seller or any of its Affiliates who might be entitled to any fee or commission from Seller or any of its Affiliates in connection
with the transactions contemplated hereby.

     Section 3.23 Customers and Suppliers. Schedule 3.23 accurately sets forth a list of the top ten (10) customers (the “Top
Customers”) and suppliers (the “Top Suppliers”) of the Business by dollar volume of sales and purchases, respectively, for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2005. Neither Seller nor any of its Affiliates has received any written notice from any Top Supplier
to the effect that such supplier will stop, decrease the rate of, or change the material terms (whether related to payment, price or
otherwise) with respect to, supplying materials, products or services to the Business (whether as a result of the consummation of
the transactions contemplated hereby or otherwise). Neither Seller nor any of its Affiliates has received any written notice from any
Top Customer to the effect that such customer will stop, or materially decrease the rate of, purchasing services and/or products of
the Business (whether as a result of the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby or otherwise).

     Section 3.24 Affiliated Transactions. Except as set forth on Schedule 3.24, no Affiliated Person is party to any Material Contract
or has any interest in any material property, asset or right used by, or necessary for, the Business or, since January 1, 2006, has
received any funds in excess of $250,000 from or on behalf of the Business (other than compensation paid to employees of the
Business in the Ordinary Course of Business). For purposes hereof, an “Affiliated Person” means (a) any officer or director of
Seller or any of its Affiliates or any Person reporting directly to any officer or director of Seller or any of its Affiliates and (b) any
immediate family member of any such Person, officer or director.

     Section 3.25 No Other Representations or Warranties. Except as otherwise provided in this Article III, the Transferred Assets
and any of the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries will be transferred to Buyer “AS IS”, “WHERE IS” and “WITH ALL
FAULTS”, and Seller expressly disclaims all other representations and warranties, express or implied, with respect to the execution,
delivery or performance of this Agreement, the Business, the Transferred Assets or any of the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries
or the Assumed Liabilities, including warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose and representations and
warranties arising by course of dealing or
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performance, custom or usage in the trade or otherwise, notwithstanding the delivery or disclosure to Buyer or its representatives of
any documentation or other information with respect to any one or more of the foregoing.

ARTICLE IV

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF BUYER

     Buyer represents and warrants to Seller, as of the date hereof and as of the Closing, except as set forth on the Buyer Disclosure
Schedule (each of which disclosures shall clearly indicate the Section, and, if applicable, the Subsections of this Article IV to which
it relates), as follows:

     Section 4.1 Organization and Qualification. Buyer is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under
the laws of Delaware. Buyer has all requisite corporate power and authority to own and operate its respective properties and assets
and to carry on its respective business as currently conducted. Buyer is duly qualified to do business and is in good standing in each
jurisdiction where the ownership or operation of its respective properties and assets or the conduct of its respective business
requires such qualification, except for failures to be so qualified or in good standing that would not, individually or in the
aggregate, materially impair or delay Buyer’s ability to perform its obligations hereunder.

     Section 4.2 Corporate Authorization. Buyer has full corporate power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and
each of the Ancillary Agreements and to perform its obligations hereunder and thereunder. The execution, delivery and
performance by Buyer of this Agreement and each of the Ancillary Agreements has been duly and validly authorized and no
additional corporate, shareholder or similar authorization or consent is required in connection with the execution, delivery and
performance by Buyer of this Agreement or any of the Ancillary Agreements.



     Section 4.3 Consents and Approvals. (a) Except as set forth on Schedule 4.3(a), to the Knowledge of Buyer, no consent,
approval, waiver, authorization, notice or filing is required to be obtained by Buyer or any of its Affiliates from, or to be given by
Buyer or any of its Affiliates to, or made by Buyer or any of its Affiliates with, any Government Entity or Self-Regulatory
Organization, in connection with the execution, delivery and performance by Buyer or any of its Affiliates of this Agreement and
the Ancillary Agreements or the conduct of the Business by Buyer and its Affiliates immediately following the Closing.

     (b) Except as set forth on Schedule 4.3(b), no consent, approval, waiver, authorization, notice or filing is required to be obtained
by Buyer or any of its Affiliates from, or to be given by Buyer or any of its Affiliates to, Buyer or any of its Affiliates with, any
Person which is not a Government Entity or Self-Regulatory
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Organization, in connection with the execution, delivery and performance by Buyer or any of its Affiliates of this Agreement and
the Ancillary Agreements.

     Section 4.4 Non-Contravention. The execution, delivery and performance by Buyer of this Agreement and each of the Ancillary
Agreements, and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby, do not and will not (a) violate any
provision of the certificates of incorporation, bylaws or other organizational documents of Buyer or any of its Affiliates, (b) except
as set forth on Schedule 4.3(b) of the Buyer Disclosure Schedule, conflict with, or result in the breach of, or constitute a default
under, or result in the termination, right of cancellation, modification or acceleration (whether after the filing of notice or the lapse
of time or both) of any right or obligation of Buyer or any of its Affiliates under, or result in a loss of any benefit to which Buyer or
any of its Affiliates is entitled under, any material Contract, or result in the creation of any material Encumbrance upon any of the
Transferred Assets or any of the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries, or (c) assuming the receipt of all consents, approvals,
waivers and authorizations and the making of notices and filings set forth on Schedules 4.3(a) and 4.3(b) of the Buyer Disclosure
Schedule, or required to be made or obtained by Buyer, violate or result in a breach of or constitute a default under any Law to
which Buyer or any of its Affiliates is subject, or under any material Governmental Authorization.

     Section 4.5 Binding Effect. This Agreement, when executed and delivered by Seller, and each of the Ancillary Agreements,
when executed and delivered by Seller and its Affiliates parties thereto, will constitute a valid and legally binding obligation of
Buyer enforceable against it, subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, or similar laws of general applicability
relating to or affecting creditors’ rights and to general equity principles, in accordance with its terms.

     Section 4.6 Finders’ Fees. Except for Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, whose fees will be paid by Buyer, there is no
investment banker, broker, finder or other intermediary that has been retained by or is authorized to act on behalf of Buyer or any
Affiliate of Buyer who might be entitled to any fee or commission from Buyer in connection with the transactions contemplated
hereby.

     Section 4.7 Financing. Buyer has delivered to Seller true and correct copies of (a) the commitment letter dated January 9, 2007
from Credit Suisse, Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC and Goldman Sachs Credit Partners L.P. to Buyer (the “Debt Financing
Commitments”), pursuant to which the financing parties thereto have agreed to lend the amounts set forth therein (the “Debt
Financing”), and (b) the equity commitment letter dated January 9, 2007 from Onex Partners II LP to Buyer (the “Equity Financing
Commitments” and together with the Debt Financing Commitments, the “Financing Commitments”), pursuant to which Onex
Partners II LP has committed to invest the amounts set forth therein (the “Equity Financing” and together with the Debt Financing,
the “Financing”). Each of the Financing Commitments is valid and in full force and effect and the respective commitments
contained therein have not been
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withdrawn or rescinded in any respect. There are no conditions precedent or other contingencies related to the funding of the full
amount of the Financing, other than as expressly set forth in the Financing Commitments. Buyer has fully paid any and all
commitment fees or other fees required by the Commitment Letters to be paid as of the date of this Agreement. Subject to receipt in
full of the financing contemplated by the Financing Commitments, Buyer will have on the Closing Date the financial ability to pay
the aggregate purchase price payable by Buyer to Seller pursuant to Section 2.5 and for Buyer to pay Buyer’s fees and expenses in
connection with the Transaction. As of the date of this Agreement, Buyer does not have any reason to believe, after due inquiry,
that any of the conditions to the Financing will not be satisfied or that the Financing will not be available on the Closing Date,
provided that no representation or warranty is made as to any condition to the Financing or risk that the Financing will not be
available to the extent that such condition or risk relates to the Business, the Transferred Assets or Assumed Liabilities.

     Section 4.8 Litigation and Claims. There are no civil, criminal or administrative actions, suits, demands, claims, hearings,
proceedings or investigations pending or, to the Knowledge of Buyer, threatened against Buyer or any of its Affiliates that,
individually or in the aggregate, would impair or delay the ability of Buyer to effect the Closing. Neither Buyer nor any of its
Affiliates is subject to any order, writ, judgment, award, injunction or decree of any court or governmental or regulatory authority
of competent jurisdiction or any arbitrator or arbitrators that, individually or in the aggregate, would impair or delay the ability of
Buyer to effect the Closing. As of the date of this Agreement, there are no administrative actions, suits, demands, claims, hearings,
proceedings or investigations by or against Buyer or any of its Affiliates pending or, to the Knowledge of Buyer, threatened, which
would affect the legality, validity or enforceability of any Financing Commitment.



     Section 4.9 No Other Representations or Warranties. Except for the representations and warranties contained in this Article IV,
neither Buyer nor any other Person makes any other express or implied representation or warranty on behalf of Buyer and Buyer
expressly disclaims all other representations and warranties, express or implied, including representations and warranties arising by
course of dealing or performance, custom or usage in the trade or otherwise, notwithstanding the delivery or disclosure to Seller or
its representatives of any documentation or other information with respect to any one or more of the foregoing.

     Section 4.10 Subsidiaries. Set forth on Schedule 4.10 is a complete and accurate list of each subsidiary, whether direct or
indirect, of Buyer, together with its jurisdiction of organization and its authorized and outstanding capital stock or other equity
interests as of the date hereof.

     Section 4.11 Business of Buyer. As of the date hereof, to the Knowledge of Buyer, neither Buyer nor any of its Affiliates derives
any revenue in the
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lines of business indicated in the NAICS Codes listed in Schedule 4.11 or is party to, or is negotiating, a contract to acquire a
Person that derives revenue in such lines of business.

ARTICLE V

COVENANTS

     Section 5.1 Access and Information.

     (a) From the date hereof until the Closing, subject to any applicable Laws, Seller shall, and shall cause its Affiliates to: (i) afford
Buyer and its representatives (including representatives of entities providing or arranging financing for Buyer) reasonable access,
during regular business hours and upon reasonable advance notice, to the Employees, the Business, Business Books and Records
and Transferred Assets, (ii) furnish, or cause to be furnished, to Buyer any financial and operating data and other information that is
available with respect to the Business as Buyer from time to time reasonably requests, (iii) instruct the Employees, its counsel and
financial advisors to cooperate with Buyer in its investigation of the Business, and (iv) otherwise cooperate and assist, to the extent
reasonably requested by Buyer, with Buyer’s investigation of the Business and the Transferred Assets; provided, however, that in
no event shall Buyer have access to any data, information or documentation that (w) based on reasonable advice of Seller’s counsel,
would create any potential Liability under applicable Laws, including U.S. Antitrust Laws, Non-U.S. Competition Law or other
similar Law, or would destroy any legal privilege, (x) in the reasonable judgment of Seller, would (A) result in the disclosure of any
trade secrets of third parties or (B) violate any obligation of Seller or any Affiliate with respect to confidentiality or data protection
Laws, or (y) is data, information or documentation that (I) is excluded from the definition of “Business Books and Records” set
forth in Section 1.1 or (II) relate solely to any Excluded Assets, Excluded Liabilities or any business of Seller or any of its
Affiliates other than the Business; it being understood that Buyer shall reimburse Seller promptly for reasonable and documented
out-of-pocket expenses it incurs in complying with any such request by or on behalf of Buyer; and it being further understood that
any access shall be at the risk of Buyer and its representatives and agents, and in connection therewith, Buyer hereby agrees to
indemnify and hold harmless the Seller Indemnified Parties with respect to any Losses resulting from or arising out of such access.
All requests made pursuant to this Section 5.1(a) shall be directed to an officer of Seller or such Person or Persons as may be
designated by Seller. All information received pursuant to this Section 5.1(a) shall be governed by the terms of the Confidentiality
Agreement.

     (b) Following the Closing and until such time as any applicable statute of limitations (including periods of waiver) has run,
Buyer and any of its Affiliates agree to retain all Business Books and Records included in the Transferred Assets in existence on
the Closing Date, and to the extent permitted by Law and subject to confidentiality obligations, grant to Seller and any of its
Affiliates and representatives, during regular
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business hours, upon reasonable advance notice and subject to reasonable rules and regulations, the right, at the expense of Seller
(i) to inspect and copy the Business Books and Records included in the Transferred Assets that are in the possession of Buyer or
any of its Affiliates or (ii) to have personnel of Buyer or any of its Affiliates made available to Seller or any of its Affiliates or have
Buyer and any of its Affiliates otherwise cooperate to the extent reasonably necessary, including in connection with (A) preparing
and filing Tax returns and/or any Tax inquiry, audit, investigation or dispute or (B) any litigation or investigation.

     (c) Following the Closing, Seller and its Affiliates shall retain all Business Books and Records included in the Excluded Assets
in existence on the Closing Date consistent with its retention policies as in effect as of the date hereof. Following the Closing and
until such time as any applicable statute of limitations (including periods of waiver) has run, Seller and its Affiliates agree, to the
extent permitted by Law and subject to confidentiality obligations, to grant to Buyer and its representatives, during regular business
hours, upon reasonable advance notice and subject to reasonable rules and regulations, the right, at the expense of Buyer, (i) to
inspect and copy any Business Books and Records included in the Excluded Assets that are in the possession of Seller or any of its
Affiliates or (ii) to have personnel of Seller or any of its Affiliates made available to Buyer or have Seller and any of its Affiliates
otherwise cooperate to the extent reasonably necessary, including in connection with (A) preparing and filing Tax returns and/or
any Tax inquiry, audit, investigation or dispute or (B) any litigation or investigation. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary



herein, to the extent Buyer requests in writing that Seller and its Affiliates retain specified Business Books and Records for a
specified period in order to comply with any change in Law relating to the Business, Seller and its Affiliates shall retain such
Business Books and Records for such period irrespective of Seller’s retention policies as in effect as of the date hereof.

     (d) For the period commencing on the Closing Date and ending six (6) months thereafter, Buyer shall have reasonable access to
all technical notebooks/ databases/experimental chemicals existing on the Closing Date relating to the Business that are not
included in the Transferred Assets with a right to copy relevant portions of such notebooks or use relevant portions of such
databases and chemicals, for the period commencing on the six-month anniversary of the Closing and ending on the 12-month
anniversary thereof, up to 10 of Buyer’s employees shall be permitted reasonable access as set forth above. Thereafter, such items
existing on the Closing Date shall be provided by Seller to Buyer’s employees upon reasonable request of Buyer to Seller and
Buyer shall reimburse Seller for its reasonable costs in providing such access.

     Section 5.2 Conduct of Business. (a) During the period from the date hereof to the Closing, except as otherwise contemplated by
this Agreement, as set forth on Schedule 5.2 of the Seller Disclosure Schedule or as Buyer otherwise agrees in writing in advance,
Seller shall conduct, and shall cause its Affiliates to conduct, the Business in the Ordinary Course and use its commercially
reasonable efforts, to preserve intact the Business and its relationships with its customers, suppliers, creditors and employees.
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Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, during the period from the date hereof to the Closing, Seller shall, and shall cause
each of its Affiliates to:

          (i) operate the Business’ cash management in the Ordinary Course in accordance with past practices, including the payment
of Indebtedness, collection of receivables, purchase of inventory, provision of services, payment of payables and incurrence of and
payment or financing of capital expenditures;

          (ii) maintain the Transferred Assets and the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries in a state of repair and condition consistent
with the Ordinary Course;

          (iii) maintain all Books and Records in the Ordinary Course; and

          (iv) diligently pursue effectuating the subdivision of the Building 214 Facility in accordance with the drawing set forth as
part of Schedule1.1(e), provided that Buyer shall reasonably cooperate with Seller in effectuating the foregoing.

     (b) During the period from the date hereof to the Closing, except as otherwise expressly contemplated by this Agreement or any
Ancillary Agreement or as Buyer shall otherwise consent (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed (except for
subsections (ii), (iii), (vi), (vii), (x), (xiv), (xv) and (xx) below, and with respect to the foregoing subsections only, subsection
(xxiii), for which Buyer may withhold its consent in its sole discretion)) or as set forth on Schedule 5.2 of the Seller Disclosure
Schedule, Seller shall not, and shall cause each of its Affiliates not to, except to the extent such failure would violate applicable
Law, with respect to the Business:

          (i) incur, create or assume any Encumbrance on any of its assets other than a Permitted Encumbrance;

          (ii) sell, lease, license, transfer or dispose of any assets with a fair market value in excess of $1,000,000 in the aggregate,
other than sales of inventory in the Ordinary Course of Business and other than sales and dispositions of obsolete Equipment;

          (iii) sell, lease, sublease, license, transfer or dispose of any portion of the Owned Real Property;

          (iv) terminate, amend or modify in any manner any Assigned Lease other than pursuant to its terms or in the Ordinary Course
of Business or enter into any new lease, sublease or occupancy agreement except in the Ordinary Course of Business;

          (v) enter into any contract, arrangement or commitment that, had it been in place as of the date hereof would have been a
Material Contract, or
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terminate or materially amend any Material Contract, or make any capital expenditure related to the Business, in each case other
than any expenditure, contract or any extensions thereof which involve $5,000,000 or less and which are entered into or modified in
the Ordinary Course of Business;

          (vi) amend in any material respect the certificate of incorporation, by-laws or other organizational documents of the
Transferred Subsidiaries;

          (vii) issue, sell, pledge, transfer (other than to Seller or any Subsidiary of Seller), dispose of or Encumber any shares of the
Transferred Subsidiaries’ capital stock or securities convertible into or exchangeable for any such shares, or any rights, warrants,
options, calls or commitments to acquire any such shares or other securities;



          (viii) split, combine, subdivide, reclassify or redeem, or purchase or otherwise acquire, any outstanding securities of the
Transferred Subsidiaries (other than any acquisition by Seller or any Subsidiary of Seller);

          (ix) (i) dispose of or permit to lapse any rights in, to or for the use of any Transferred Intellectual Property or Transferred
Subsidiary Intellectual Property, other than in the Ordinary Course of Business (subject to clause (ii) immediately following) or as
required by Law, or (ii) license, transfer, agree not to assert or otherwise grant any rights in or with respect to any Transferred
Intellectual Property or Transferred Subsidiary Intellectual Property, except as permitted under the Intellectual Property Agreement
as if such agreement had been in effect from and after the date hereof;

          (x) assume or enter into any labor or collective bargaining agreement relating to the Business other than as required by Law;

          (xi) (i) increase the compensation of any of the Employees, except in the Ordinary Course of Business or pursuant to the
terms of agreements or plans currently in effect and, as applicable, listed on Schedule 3.10(a) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule or
(ii) hire any employee for the Business with annual remuneration in excess of $300,000;

          (xii) make any material loans, advances or capital contributions to, or investments in, any other Person (other than customary
loans or advances to employees in amounts not material to the maker of such loan or advance and other than to any Seller
Subsidiary in the Ordinary Course);

          (xiii) settle any claims, actions, arbitrations, disputes or other proceedings that would result in Seller or any of its Affiliates
being enjoined in any respect with respect to the Transaction or the Business;
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          (xiv) accelerate the delivery or sale of products or the incurrence of capital expenditures or offer discounts on the sale of
products or premiums on the purchase of raw materials other than in the Ordinary Course of Business;

          (xv) permit any Transferred Subsidiary to adopt a plan of complete or partial liquidation or authorize or undertake a
dissolution, consolidation, restructuring, recapitalization or other reorganization to the extent, in each case, inconsistent with the
consummation of the Transaction, other than the liquidation or dissolution of a Transferred Subsidiary that does not contain any
assets Related to the Business or an equity interest in any Transferred Subsidiary that contains assets Related to the Business;

          (xvi) make or rescind any election relating to Taxes of any Transferred Subsidiary in a manner that is inconsistent with prior
practice; or (ii) make any change in any Transferred Subsidiary’s method of accounting, keeping of books of account, accounting
practices, or material method of Tax accounting, unless required by GAAP (under applicable authoritative accounting
pronouncements) or applicable Law;

          (xvii) acquire (by merger, consolidation or acquisition of stock or assets) any corporation, partnership or other business
organization or division thereof or any equity interest therein (other than any interest in a Transferred Subsidiary);

          (xviii) cancel or compromise any material debt or claim or waive any rights of material value to the Business without the
Business receiving a realizable benefit of similar or greater value, or voluntarily suffer any material loss;

          (xix) create, incur or assume any Indebtedness that will not be satisfied or discharged at or prior to the Closing;

          (xx) institute any material increase in, enter into, adopt, terminate or materially amend any profit sharing, bonus, incentive,
deferred compensation, insurance, pension, retirement, medical, hospital, disability, severance, termination, welfare or other
employee benefit plan with respect to employees of the Business, other than in the Ordinary Course of Business, as required by any
such existing plan, or pursuant to any existing employment or collective bargaining agreement or by Law, provided, that Seller and
its Affiliates shall take all necessary action to cause the Transferred Subsidiaries to terminate participation in all applicable Benefit
Plans other than the Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plans immediately prior to the Closing;

          (xxi) change the manner in which Seller or any of its Affiliates provides warranties, discounts, credits, accommodations or
other concessions to direct customers of the Business other than in the Ordinary Course;

          (xxii) terminate or permit the lapse of any material insurance policies (unless replaced with a comparable insurance policy);
or
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          (xxiii) authorize or enter into any agreement or commitment with respect to any of the foregoing.

     Section 5.3 Commercially Reasonable Efforts.

     (a) Seller and Buyer shall cooperate and use commercially reasonable efforts to fulfill as promptly as practicable the conditions
precedent to the other party’s obligations hereunder, including securing as promptly as practicable all consents, approvals, waivers
and authorizations required in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby. Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, subject to Section 2.11, neither Seller nor Buyer shall be required to pay any money or to pay or agree to any other



consideration or condition in connection with obtaining the consent, approval, waiver or authorization of any Person that is not a
Governmental Entity. To the extent that, as an accommodation to Buyer and with Buyer’s prior written consent, Seller incurs costs
that Buyer otherwise would have to incur in order to secure any authorization, consent, waiver, license or approval, Buyer shall
promptly reimburse Seller for any such costs that are invoiced by Seller to Buyer.

     (b) Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Seller shall use commercially reasonable efforts to separate, to the extent
reasonably practicable, prior to the Closing the Business Books and Records from those Books and Records that relate to any
Excluded Assets or Excluded Liabilities or relate to any business of Seller or any of its Affiliates other than the Business. For the
avoidance of doubt, Seller shall be deemed to use “commercially reasonable efforts” for purposes of the prior sentence if Seller
engages in the separation activities set forth on Schedule 5.3(b).

     (c) Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Buyer and Seller will make all filings and submissions required by U.S.
Antitrust Laws and for the purpose of obtaining the Non-U.S. Merger Clearances as soon as practicable after the date of signing of
this Agreement or, if applicable, after determination by the parties, as soon as reasonably practicable thereafter and promptly file
any additional information requested as soon as practicable after receipt of such request therefor and promptly file any other
information that is necessary, proper or advisable to permit consummation of the Transaction. Buyer shall pay the filing fee under
the HSR Act.

     (d) Seller and Buyer shall cooperate with each other and shall furnish to the other party all information necessary or desirable in
connection with making any filing under the HSR Act and for any application or other filing to be made pursuant to U.S. Antitrust
Laws and in connection with the Non-U.S. Merger Clearances and in connection with resolving any investigation or other inquiry
by any Governmental Entity under any competition Laws with respect to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (all such
filings, the “Antitrust Filings”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent that any such information consists of confidential
information or business secrets, the party otherwise required to furnish such confidential information or business secrets in
accordance with the sentence immediately foregoing may withhold it and notify
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the other party of the existence of such confidential information or business secrets, describing in reasonable detail the reason such
confidential information or business secrets are treated as such, and, to the extent that the other party reasonably determines that
such confidential information or business secrets, or any portion thereof, must be furnished to such other party because they will be
required by such other party in connection with making the Antitrust Filings (the extent of such confidential information or
business secrets, the “Reasonably Required Confidential Information”), the furnishing party shall be required to furnish only such
Reasonably Required Confidential Information to the other party’s outside antitrust counsel, but only if such outside antitrust
counsel enters into an agreement reasonably satisfactory to the furnishing party to keep such Reasonably Required Confidential
Information confidential, not to disclose it to any person (including its client and its client’s transactional counsel (even if within
the same law firm as antitrust counsel)) and to use such Reasonably Required Confidential Information solely in connection with
the Antitrust Filings. Each of the parties shall promptly inform the other party of any communication with, and any proposed
understanding, undertaking or agreement with, any Governmental Entity regarding any such filings or any such transaction. Neither
Seller nor Buyer shall participate in any meeting or substantive conversation with any Governmental Entity in respect of any such
filings, investigation or other inquiry without giving the other party prior notice of and reasonable opportunity to participate in the
meeting or substantive conversation unless such Governmental Entity objects, provided, however that if a Governmental Entity
objects to the other party’s participation in the meeting or substantive conversation, the party that does participate in the meeting or
substantive conversation shall inform the other party that such a meeting or conversation took place and provide a summary of such
meeting or conversation. The parties will consult and cooperate with one another in connection with any analyses, appearances,
presentations, memoranda, briefs, arguments, opinions and proposals made or submitted by or on behalf of any party in connection
with all meetings, actions and proceedings under or relating to the HSR Act, the Non-U.S. Merger Clearances or other competition
Laws (including, with respect to making a particular filing, by providing copies of all such documents (which may be redacted to
exclude confidential information and business secrets) to the non-filing party and their advisors prior to filing and, if requested,
giving due consideration to all reasonable additions, deletions or changes suggested in connection therewith).

     (e) During the period from the date hereof to the Closing Date, Buyer agrees not to enter into, or permit any of its Affiliates
(excluding any Affiliate, other than Onex Corporation, that has outstanding publicly-traded equity securities and the Subsidiaries of
such Affiliates) to enter into, any transaction, or any contract to effect any transaction (including any merger or acquisition), that
would cause the representation and warranty set forth in Section 4.11 not to be true and correct assuming such representation and
warranty is read without giving effect to the words “As of the date hereof,” contained therein.

     (f) In the event that Buyer or any of its Affiliates enters into any transaction, or any contract to effect any transaction (including
any merger or acquisition)
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(i) before the date of this Agreement that causes the representation and warranty contained in Section 4.11 to be inaccurate
(assuming such representation and warranty is read without giving effect to the words “to the Knowledge of Buyer” contained
therein) or (ii) between the date of this Agreement and the Closing that would cause the representation and warranty contained in
Section 4.11 to be inaccurate (assuming that such representation and warranty were made on the date of such contract or transaction
and is read without giving effect to the words “to the Knowledge of Buyer” contained therein), and in either case entry into such



transaction or contract materially delays or prevents the consummation of the Transaction under any antitrust, competition or trade
regulation or law, Buyer agrees to, and to cause all of its Affiliates (excluding any Affiliate that controls Onex Corporation and any
Affiliate, other than Onex Corporation, that has outstanding publicly-traded equity securities and the Subsidiaries of such
Affiliates) to take any and all steps necessary to avoid or eliminate each and every impediment under any antitrust, competition or
trade regulation Law that may be asserted as a result of such breach, so as to enable the parties hereto to close the Transaction as
promptly as possible, including proposing, negotiating, committing to and effecting, by consent decree, hold separate orders, or
otherwise, the sale, divestiture or disposition of such of its or its Affiliates’ (excluding any Affiliate that controls Onex Corporation
and any Affiliate, other than Onex Corporation, that has outstanding publicly-traded equity securities and the Subsidiaries of such
Affiliates) assets, properties or businesses or of the Transferred Assets to be acquired by it pursuant hereto, and the entry into such
other arrangements, as are necessary or reasonably advisable in order to avoid the entry of and the commencement of litigation
seeking the entry of, or to effect the dissolution of, any injunction, temporary restraining order or other order or decision in any suit
or proceeding, in each case, except as would (i) individually or in the aggregate result in a Material Adverse Effect or materially
impair the benefits of the Transaction to be realized by Buyer or (ii) require Buyer to hold separate a material portion of the
Business. In addition, Buyer shall use its reasonable efforts to defend through litigation on the merits any claim asserted in court by
any party in order to avoid entry of, or to have vacated or terminated, any decree, order or judgment (whether temporary,
preliminary or permanent) that would prevent the Closing from occurring as promptly as practicable.

     Section 5.4 Tax Matters. For purposes of this Section 5.4 and Section 7.8(b), the term “Taxes” shall include (i) all amounts
described in the definition of Taxes in Section 1.1, (ii) any amounts described in clause (i) for which a party may be liable by virtue
of the application of a statute or regulation imposing joint or several liability for taxes on members of a consolidated, combined,
affiliated or unitary group of taxpayers and (iii) any amounts described in clauses (i) or (ii) for which a party is liable pursuant to a
tax sharing agreement, tax indemnity agreement or other similar agreement.

     (a) Transferred Subsidiaries. Buyer agrees, except to the extent it has received Seller’s express written consent, to not make (and
to cause each of its Affiliates to not make) any election under Section 338 (including but not limited to Section 338(h)(10)) of the
Code or any similar provision of any U.S. state or local or foreign Law with respect to any of the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement.
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          (b) Seller Liability for Taxes. Seller shall be liable for (A) any Taxes imposed with respect to the Business or any Transferred
Assets or any of the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries or any income or gain derived with respect thereto for the taxable
periods, or portions thereof, ended on or before the Closing Date, other than any such Taxes that would not have arisen but for a
transaction or action (except for any transaction required by this Agreement) carried out or effected in bad faith by Buyer or any
Affiliate of Buyer (including, after the Closing, any Transferred Subsidiary), and (B) Losses directly or indirectly relating to or
arising out of any liability for Taxes referred to in clause (A) of this Section 5.4(b).

          (c) Buyer Liability for Taxes. Buyer shall be liable for (A) any Taxes imposed with respect to the Business or any Transferred
Assets or any of the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries or any income or gains derived with respect thereto (i) for any taxable
period, or portion thereof, beginning after the Closing Date, and (ii) for the taxable periods, or portions thereof, ended on or before
the Closing Date if such Taxes would not have arisen but for a transaction or action (except for any transaction required by this
Agreement) carried out or effected in bad faith by Buyer or any Affiliate of Buyer (including, after the Closing, any Transferred
Subsidiary), and (B) Losses directly or indirectly relating to or arising out of any liability for Taxes referred to in clause (A) of this
Section 5.4(c).

          (d) Proration of Taxes. To the extent necessary to determine the liability for Taxes for a portion of a taxable year or period
that begins before and ends after the Closing Date (a “Straddle Period”), the determination of the Taxes for the portion of the year
or period ending on, and the portion of the year or period beginning after, the Closing Date shall be determined by assuming that
the taxable year or period ended as of the close of business on the Closing Date, except that any property taxes, exemptions,
allowances or deductions that are calculated on an annual basis shall be prorated on a time basis.

          (e) Tax Returns. (i) Seller shall file or cause to be filed when due all Tax Returns that are required to be filed by or with
respect to any Transferred Subsidiary, any Transferred Asset or any income or gains derived with respect thereto for all taxable
years or periods ending on or before the Closing Date (a “Pre-Closing Period”), and shall pay any Taxes due in respect of such Tax
Returns. Buyer shall file or cause to be filed when due all Tax Returns that are required to be filed by or with respect to any
Transferred Subsidiary, any Transferred Asset or any income or gains derived with respect thereto for all taxable years or periods
ending after the Closing Date (including any Straddle Periods) and shall remit any Taxes due in respect of such Tax Returns. Seller
shall pay to Buyer any Taxes for which Seller is liable pursuant to Section 5.4(b) (but which are payable with Tax Returns to be
filed by Buyer pursuant to the previous sentence) within three Business Days prior to the due date for the filing of such Tax Returns
or the due date for the payment of such Taxes, whichever is later.
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               (ii) Except as provided in Section 5.4(f) with respect to Transfer Taxes, if either party shall be liable hereunder for any
portion of the Tax shown due on any Tax Returns required to be filed by the other party, the party preparing such Tax Return shall
deliver a copy of the relevant portions of such Tax Return to the party so liable for its review and written approval not less than 30
Business Days prior to the date on which such Tax Returns are due to be filed (taking into account any applicable extensions); and



Buyer shall also deliver to Seller any other Tax Returns that are required to be filed by or with respect to any Transferred
Subsidiary for any taxable period beginning before and ending after the Closing Date for Seller’s review and written approval not
less than 30 Business Days prior to the date on which such Tax Returns are due to be filed (taking into account any applicable
extensions). If the parties disagree as to any item reflected on any return described in this Section 5.4(e)(ii), Seller shall determine
how the disputed items are to be reflected, if at all, and Seller’s determination shall be reflected on the return when it is filed.

               (iii) In each relevant Tax jurisdiction, to the extent permitted under law or administrative practice, the taxable year of each
Transferred Subsidiary will be closed as of the close of the Closing Date.

          (f) Transfer Taxes.

               (i) Definitions. For purposes of this Agreement,

     (A) “Transfer Taxes” means all U.S. federal, state and local and all foreign or other excise, sales, use, value added, transfer
(including real property transfer or gains), stamp, documentary, filing, recordation and other similar taxes and fees; and

     (B) “Reimbursable Value Added Tax” means any Transfer Tax (together with any interest, additions or penalties with respect
thereto and any interest in respect of such additions or penalties) (1) imposed as a result of the Transaction, as a result of any
Newco Formation, as a result of any transfers occurring after the Closing pursuant to Section 2.10 or 2.14 or as a result of any Pre-
Closing Tailoring Transfer, (2) levied by reference to added value, sales and/or consumption and (3) the payment of which enables
Buyer or any of its Affiliates (including the Transferred Subsidiaries) to claim a refund, or a credit, benefit or other recovery against
Transfer Taxes otherwise payable by such party after the Closing Date or some other type of Tax credit or recoupment (together, a
“Recoupment”).

               (ii) Who Bears Which Transfer Taxes and Is Entitled To Which Refunds and Recoupments.

     (A) All Transfer Taxes, other than any Reimbursable Value Added Taxes, that may be imposed or assessed as a result of the
Transaction, as a result of any Newco Formation, as a result of any transfers occurring after the Closing pursuant to Section 2.10 or
2.14 or as a result of any Pre-Closing Tailoring Transfer, together with any interest, additions or penalties with respect thereto and
any interest in respect of such additions or penalties (collectively, “Transaction Transfer Taxes”), shall be borne and paid by Seller.
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     Any refund, credit or rebate of any Transaction Transfer Tax shall be for the benefit of Seller and, to the extent received by
Buyer, shall be paid to Seller.

     (B) The first $40 million of Reimbursable Value Added Taxes shall be borne and paid by Buyer (with amounts due in currencies
other than the US Dollar being converted at the spot rate on the date payment is made to the taxing authority for purposes of the
computation of the first $40 million of such Taxes); any additional amount of Reimbursable Value Added Taxes shall be borne and
paid by Seller (and the aggregate total so paid by Seller shall be referred to as the “Seller VAT Payment”).

     If there is no Seller VAT Payment, then all Recoupments in respect of Reimbursable Value Added Taxes realized by Buyer or
any of its Affiliates after the Closing shall be for the benefit of Buyer and its Affiliates; and

     If the Seller VAT Payment is greater than zero, Recoupments in respect of Reimbursable Value Added Taxes realized by Buyer
and its Affiliates after the Closing shall be shared with Seller in proportion to the amount of Reimbursable Value Added Taxes paid
by each (i.e., in the ratio that $40 million bears to the amount of the Seller VAT Payment) until the total amount received by Seller
from Buyer and its Affiliates pursuant to this Section 5.4(f)(ii)(B) equals the Seller VAT Payment.

               (iii) Tax Returns for Transfer Taxes. Tax Returns that must be filed in connection with Transaction Transfer Taxes and
Reimbursable Value Added Taxes shall be prepared and filed by the party primarily or customarily responsible under applicable
local Law for filing such Tax Returns (the “Filing Party”), and such party will use commercially reasonable efforts to provide such
Tax Returns to the other party at least 10 Business Days prior to the date such Tax Returns are due to be filed. Such Tax Returns
shall be prepared in a manner consistent with the allocation of Consideration pursuant to Section 5.4(k) hereof.

               (iv) Payments Due With Tax Returns. The Filing Party shall promptly pay all Transfer Taxes due with respect to Tax
Returns to be filed by such party under this Section 5.4(f); and the parties shall cooperate to insure all Transaction Transfer Taxes,
Reimbursable Value Added Taxes (including any Seller VAT Payment) and any refunds and Recoupments of such amounts shall be
borne by and given over to the appropriate party in accordance with Section 5.4(f)(ii). Any Transfer Taxes resulting from any
subsequent increase in Consideration shall be borne in accordance with the provisions of this Section 5.4(f) and any Tax Returns
required to be filed in connection therewith shall be prepared and filed in accordance with the provisions of this Section 5.4(f).
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               (v) Cooperation With Respect to Transfer Taxes. Buyer and Seller agree to cooperate diligently and in good faith (A) to
identify and agree upon the Transaction Transfer Taxes and Reimbursable Value Added Taxes, (B) in promptly seeking all
applicable waivers and/or exemptions to any Transfer Taxes (including any going concern, bulk sale or similar exemptions), (C) in



timely completing and filing all Tax Returns relating to Transfer Taxes, (D) if the Seller VAT Amount is greater than zero, in
determining the amount due to Seller under Section 5.4(f)(ii)(B) and seeing to it that the provisions of Section 5.4(f)(ii)(B) operate
in the manner intended by the parties, and (E) to execute, acknowledge and deliver any instruments, or enter into any arrangements
as may be reasonably necessary to effectuate the foregoing (including, but not limited to complying with all relevant procedural
requirements or other formalities of any relevant jurisdiction (including, if required, VAT registering entities and opting any Owned
Real Property or Leased Real Property to VAT in the relevant jurisdiction) to qualify for all applicable exemptions and reductions
of all possible Transfer Taxes).

               (vi) Post-Closing Transfers. For the avoidance of doubt, any Transfer Taxes resulting from any transfer by Buyer or its
Affiliates after the Closing of any Transferred Asset or Assumed Liability, any asset or liability of any Transferred Subsidiary, or
any other property owned after the Closing by Buyer or any of its Affiliates (other than any Transfer Taxes resulting from any
transfers occurring after the Closing pursuant to Section 2.10 or 2.14) shall be borne by Buyer and any Tax Returns relating thereto
shall be prepared and filed by Buyer. To the extent that any refund, credit or rebate reduces the amount of any Transfer Taxes
referred to in the preceding sentence, such refund, credit or rebate shall be for the benefit of Buyer.

          (g) Contest Provisions. Each of Buyer and Seller shall promptly notify the other in writing upon receipt of notice of any
pending or threatened audits or assessments with respect to Taxes for which such other party (or such other party’s Affiliates) may
be liable hereunder. Seller shall be entitled to participate at its expense in the defense of and, at its option, take control of the
complete defense of, any Tax audit or administrative or court proceeding to the extent that it relates to Taxes for which it may be
liable, and to employ counsel and other advisors of its choice at its expense. Neither party may agree to settle any claim for Taxes
for which the other may be liable without the prior written consent of such other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

          (h) Buyer’s Claiming, Receiving or Using of Refunds and Overpayments. If, after the Closing, Buyer or any of its Affiliates
(including any Transferred Subsidiary) (A) receives any refund arising from or relating to any Tax paid by Seller or any of its
Affiliates or which is the subject of indemnification by Seller hereunder, or (B) utilizes the benefit of any overpayment or
prepayment of Taxes which, in each case, arose from or relates to a Tax paid by Seller or any of its Affiliates or which is the subject
of indemnification by Seller hereunder, Buyer shall promptly transfer, or cause to be transferred, to Seller the entire amount of the
refund, overpayment, or prepayment (including interest) received or utilized by Buyer or its Affiliates (including
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any Transferred Subsidiary) after deducting any Tax cost actually realized, or other out of pocket cost or expense attributable
incurred in the utilization of such refund, overpayment or prepayment (including interest). Buyer agrees to notify Seller promptly
of both the discovery of a right to claim any such refund, overpayment or prepayment and the receipt of any such refund or
utilization of any such overpayment or prepayment. Buyer agrees to claim any such refund or to utilize any such overpayment or
prepayment as soon as possible, and to furnish to Seller all information, records and assistance necessary to verify the amount so
claimed or utilized and the amount due from Buyer under this section.

          (i) Seller’s Rights With Respect to Loss Sharing With Respect to Transferred Subsidiaries and Pre-Closing Periods.

               (i) Seller’s Right to Utilize Pre-Closing Losses of the Transferred Subsidiaries. With respect to any tax losses of any
Transferred Subsidiary which arose during any Pre-Closing Period or arose during the portion of any Straddle Period ending on the
Closing, Seller reserves the right to utilize such losses to reduce any Taxes for which Seller would otherwise be liable (including
Taxes of any Transferred Subsidiary or of Seller or any Affiliate of Seller that is not a Transferred Subsidiary), whether utilizing
such losses occurs by operation of law, pursuant to an election, such as an election to surrender losses of one entity to another
entity, or by any other means.

               (ii) Seller’s Right to Reduce Pre-Closing Taxes of Transferred Subsidiaries Using Losses of Retained Subsidiaries. Seller
reserves the right to reduce any Taxes of any Transferred Subsidiary for which Seller would otherwise be liable by utilizing any tax
losses of Seller or any Affiliate of Seller that is not a Transferred Subsidiary), whether utilizing such losses occurs by operation of
law, pursuant to an election, such an election to surrender losses of one entity to another entity, or by any other means.

          (j) Post-Closing Actions That Could Affect Seller’s Liability for Taxes.

               (i) After the Closing except to the extent that Seller has given its prior written consent neither Buyer nor any of its
Affiliates (including any Transferred Subsidiary) shall (A) amend any Tax Return filed by or with respect to any Transferred
Subsidiary for any taxable period or portion thereof beginning before the Closing Date or (B) file any Tax Return or claim with any
Taxing authority for the carry-back of any loss, deduction or credit from any taxable period or portion thereof ending after the
Closing Date to any taxable period or portion thereof beginning prior to the Closing Date.

               (ii) During any taxable year of any Transferred Subsidiary beginning before the Closing Date and ending on or before the
following December 31, Buyer shall not permit any Transferred Subsidiary to (A) sell, exchange, distribute, reorganize or
otherwise dispose of any property (including but not limited to the stock of any subsidiary corporation) or engage in any other
transaction that is treated for U.S.
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federal income tax purposes as a sale, exchange, distribution, reorganization or disposition of any property if, in each case, such
transaction produces foreign personal holding company income within the meaning of Section 954(a)(1) of the Code or income that
would be passive income or passive category income within the meaning of Section 904(d)(1)(A) of the Code or (B) make or cause
any distribution (including a deemed distribution) to shareholders in excess of the amount of earnings and profits (as computed for
U.S. federal income tax purposes) derived during the period beginning after the Closing and ending at the end of that taxable year
(as if such period were a single taxable year).

          (k) Determination and Allocation of Consideration. The parties to this Agreement agree to determine the amount of the
Consideration (as defined below) transferred by Buyer and its Affiliates to Seller and its Affiliates pursuant to this Agreement and
to allocate that Consideration in accordance with the fair market value of the assets and liabilities transferred. At least 30 days prior
the Closing, Seller shall provide Buyer with one or more schedules setting forth the total amount of the expected Consideration as
of the first Business Day following the Closing and its allocation among the Transferred Assets, which allocation shall be
consistent with the allocation (if any) set forth in Schedule 5.4 as of the date hereof. If Buyer notifies Seller of its disagreement
with any items reflected on the schedules so provided, Seller and Buyer shall attempt to resolve the disagreement; to the extent
Seller and Buyer cannot agree within 10 days after Seller delivers such schedules to Buyer, Seller and Buyer shall jointly submit
their disagreement to the New York City office of an independent “Big Four” accounting firm or such other accounting firm
reasonably acceptable to both Seller and Buyer for resolution and the decision of such accounting firm shall be rendered within 10
days after such firm is retained and shall final and binding on the parties. Seller and Buyer shall share equally the costs of
employing such accounting firm. Seller and Buyer agree to prepare and file any Tax Returns or forms required to be filed with any
Taxing authority with respect to such allocation in a timely fashion in accordance with the applicable rules. To the extent that the
Consideration is finally determined or is adjusted after the Closing Date, the parties agree to revise and amend the schedule(s) and
any such Tax Returns or forms in the same manner and according to the same procedure. The determination and allocation of the
Consideration derived pursuant to this Section 5.4(k) shall be binding on Seller and Buyer and all their respective Affiliates for all
Tax reporting purposes. Any amounts paid pursuant to Section 2.13 shall be allocated in accordance with the provisions of this
Section, except to the extent the parties agree that all or any portion of such payment is disproportionately attributable to a specific
asset or assets, in which case that portion will be allocated to the asset(s) to which it is attributable. “Consideration” shall mean, as
of the time it is being determined, the sum of (i) the Initial Purchase Price or the Total Purchase Price, as the case may be; and (ii)
Assumed Liabilities; reduced by (iii) the net amount paid by Seller or any of its Affiliates to Buyer or any of its Affiliates pursuant
to Section 5.5(p)(iii) (but not taking into account any interest paid pursuant to Section 5.5(p)(iii)) and by (iv) any Delayed Closing
Payment.
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          (l) Newco Entities and Pre-Closing Tailoring Transfers. Seller agrees to cooperate with Buyer and use commercially
reasonable efforts to take any actions requested by Buyer so as to cause an increase in the basis for any relevant Tax purposes of
any asset transferred to a Newco Entity or transferred in a Pre-Closing Tailoring Transfer, provided that any additional cost incurred
by Seller or any Affiliate as a result of taking any such action will be borne by Buyer to the extent that Buyer has given its prior
written consent and in the absence of having received such written consent Seller shall be free to conduct the transfer in any way
that Seller determines.

          (m) Assistance, Cooperation, Notification and Correspondence Sharing. After the Closing Date, each party (and its
Affiliates) shall (i) cooperate fully and provide assistance to the other party (and its Affiliates) in preparing any Tax Returns and
preparing for and handling any audits by or disputes with any Tax authorities and (ii) provide timely notice to the other party in
writing of any pending or proposed audits or assessments with respect to Taxes for which such other party or any of its Affiliates
may have a liability under this Agreement and furnish the other with copies of all relevant correspondence received from any Tax
authority in connection therewith.

          (n) Employee Withholding and Reporting Matters. Seller and Buyer agree to cooperate to coordinate all employee-related
Tax withholding and reporting for the year in which the Closing occurs.

          (o) Maintenance of Buyer’s Books and Records. Until the applicable statute of limitations (including periods of waiver) has
run for any Tax Returns filed or required to be filed covering the periods up to and including the Closing Date, Buyer shall, and
shall cause its Affiliates to, retain all Business Books and Records included in the Transferred Assets with respect to the Business
in existence on the Closing Date and after the Closing Date will provide Seller access to such Business Books and Records for
inspection and copying by Seller, or its agents upon reasonable request and upon reasonable notice. After the expiration of such
period, no such Business Books and Records shall be destroyed by Buyer without first advising Seller in writing and giving Seller a
reasonable opportunity to obtain possession thereof, any costs of transferring such Business Books and Records to be paid by
Seller.

          (p) No Double Recovery. For the avoidance of doubt, neither Buyer nor Seller shall be entitled to receive indemnification
from the other in respect of (i) the amount of any Tax has already been paid by such other party to the appropriate Taxing Authority
or (ii) all or any portion of any Loss more than once, in each case, whether proceeding under this Section 5.4 or Article 7.

          Section 5.5 Employee Matters. (a) For purposes of this Agreement, (i) “Applicable Employees” means the following:

          (A)All persons who are Employees on the Closing Date, but, other than with respect to Employees of a Transferred
Subsidiary, excluding any Employees who have formally elected to retire and whose retirement date is no later than the first
day of the calendar month immediately following the Closing Date; and 
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          (B) All non-U.S. employees of Seller and its Affiliates as required by the Acquired Rights and country and local Laws;
and

               (ii) “Transferred Employees” means those Applicable Employees who, effective as of the Closing Date (A) accept offers
of employment with Buyer or one of its Affiliates or (B) transfer automatically under the Acquired Rights or applicable local Laws
or as a result of being employed by a Transferred Subsidiary. Except as otherwise provided pursuant to the Acquired Rights, Seller
shall retain all Liabilities related to any STD Employees unless and until such STD Employee accepts Buyer’s offer of employment
and commences employment with Buyer, at which time such STD Employee shall be treated as a Transferred Employee.

          (b) Where and to the extent that the transfer of the Business will constitute the transfer of an undertaking or business for the
purposes of the Acquired Rights or the Applicable Employees are employees of a Transferred Subsidiary, and in either case the
employment of the Applicable Employees will automatically transfer to Buyer or one of its Affiliates, the employment of the
Applicable Employees shall not be terminated upon the Closing and the rights, powers, duties, liabilities and obligations of Seller
or any of its Affiliates to or in respect of such employees in respect of any contract of employment with such employees in force
immediately before the Closing shall be transferred to Buyer and/or one of its Affiliates in accordance with the Acquired Rights or
local employment or other Laws (including, if applicable, in accordance with the requirements of any applicable works council or
other employee body agreement).

          To the extent that Acquired Rights or the local employment or other Laws do not provide for the automatic transfer of
employees upon the transfer of a business or part of a business as a going concern (or in any jurisdiction where the Acquired Rights
or local employment or other Laws do provide for the automatic transfer of employees upon the transfer of a business or part of a
business as a going concern but for any reason any employee does not transfer automatically by operation of law) or upon the
transfer of a Transferred Subsidiary, Buyer shall, or shall cause one of its Affiliates to, at least 15 days prior to the Closing Date (or
within the period of time required by local Law), offer employment in writing to each Applicable Employee, and Buyer and its
Affiliates shall allow each such Applicable Employee 10 days (or the period of time required by local Law) to consider such offer
and shall notify Seller promptly (but not later than 5 days prior to Closing) whether each such offer has been accepted or rejected.
Each offer of employment made by Buyer or one of its Affiliates pursuant to this Section 5.5(b) shall provide for employment on
the Current Employment Terms commencing on the Closing Date, or, if as of the Closing such Applicable Employee is an STD
Employee, upon the return of such Applicable Employee to active service in accordance with the terms of such Employee’s leave,
provided that Buyer and its Affiliates shall have no obligation to
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hire any such Applicable Employee who does not return to active service prior to the first anniversary of the Closing Date unless
otherwise required by applicable Law.

          (c) Effective immediately following the Closing Date and except as may be required by applicable Law or this Section 5.5,
for a period ending on the second anniversary of the Closing Date (the “Continuation Period”), Buyer shall cause all Transferred
Employees to receive total cash compensation and other benefits that are substantially comparable in the aggregate to those
provided to such employees by Seller and its Affiliates immediately prior to the Closing Date (excluding any stock-based benefits,
“pension benefits” and post-retirement welfare benefits, as defined in and to extent excluded from “Current Employment Terms”
and subject to the qualifications therein) and any other additional terms and conditions of employment required by applicable Law.
Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Buyer or one of its Affiliates shall, for the
Continuation Period, maintain a severance or termination arrangement for the benefit of each Transferred Employee that is no less
favorable than, as applicable, the severance and termination arrangements provided by Seller or any of its Affiliates to such
Employee immediately prior to the Closing Date. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Seller shall retain all
responsibility in respect of any Transferred Employees who on the Closing Date are eligible for retirement under the terms of the
applicable benefit plans of Seller and its Affiliates in the jurisdictions set forth on Schedule 5.5(c) for the accrued post-retirement
welfare benefits, if any, to which such employees may be entitled after their termination of employment with Buyer and its
Affiliates in accordance with the terms of such plans as the same may be amended by Seller or its Affiliates from time to time.
Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything therein to the contrary, nothing contained herein is intended to, and to the full extent
permitted by applicable Law, shall not (i) be treated as an amendment to any particular Benefit Plan, (ii) other than as required by
applicable Law, obligate Buyer or any of its Affiliates to (A) maintain any particular benefit plan or (B) retain the employment of
any particular Employee, each of whose employment may be terminated by Buyer or its Affiliates at any time, or (iii) give any third
party the right to enforce any of the provisions of this Agreement.

          (d) Buyer shall assume and be responsible for (i) any liabilities or Losses arising out of or related to any claim in relation to
termination of employment, including any claim for severance, termination pay or similar such benefits under any plan, policy,
practice or agreement of Seller by (A) any Applicable Employee who is (i) not offered employment on the Current Employment
Terms by Buyer and/or one of its Affiliates pursuant to Section 5.5(b) or (ii) is offered employment on the Current Employment
Terms, but the process by which such offer is made by Buyer and its Affiliates is not consistent with the requirements of applicable
Law and (B) any Transferred Employee who is entitled to severance due to Buyer’s noncompliance with Section 5.5(c), 5.5(o) or
5.5(p) and (ii) all liabilities and obligations to provide any severance to any Transferred Employee pursuant to any individual
arrangements covering any such Transferred Employee as set forth on Schedule 5.5(d)(which shall describe for each applicable
Transferred Employee the terms of such severance and the
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period during which such severance obligation applies) and whose employment is terminated by Buyer or its Affiliates within 12
months following the Closing Date (or to the extent applicable under any individual arrangement, within such longer period as set
forth on Schedule 5.5(d)), which severance shall offset any severance provided for under the second sentence of Section 5.5(c).
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Seller shall be responsible for any liabilities or Losses arising out of or related to
any claim in relation to termination of employment, including any claim for severance, termination pay or similar such benefits
under any plan, policy, practice or agreement of Seller by any Applicable Employee, who is entitled to any such claim (i)
notwithstanding the receipt of an offer on the Current Employment Terms made by Buyer or one of its Affiliates using a process
consistent with the requirements of applicable Law and/or (ii) solely as a result of the consummation of the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement.

          (e) Except as otherwise set forth in this Section 5.5, Buyer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Seller Indemnified
Parties from and against any Losses imposed on the Seller Indemnified Parties resulting from the violation of the Acquired Rights
or other local Laws by Buyer or its Affiliates. Except as otherwise provided in Sections 5.5(c) and (d), Buyer agrees that it shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Seller Indemnified Parties from and against any Losses imposed on the Seller Indemnified
Parties directly or indirectly relating to or arising out of the termination of employment of, or the wrongful discharge, including
constructive discharge, by Buyer or its Affiliates of any Transferred Employee or the violation by Buyer or its Affiliates of any law,
regulation or agreement (including employee contracts) with respect to any Employee. Seller shall retain, and Buyer shall not be
responsible for, any Liabilities (other than Liabilities related to the Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plans) that could be imposed on
Buyer by reason of the Business being part of a “controlled group of corporations” with Seller within the meaning of Section
414(b) or (c) of the Code.

          (f) Buyer shall, and shall cause its relevant Affiliates to, on a timely basis, provide Seller with such information as Seller may
reasonably request as is necessary for Seller and its Affiliates to comply with any legal requirement (whether statutory or pursuant
to any written agreement with, or the constitution of, any works council or other employee body), to consult with the Applicable
Employees (or any of them), a relevant trade union, a relevant works council or any other employee representatives in relation to
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

          (g) Seller shall remain liable and retain responsibility for, and continue to pay in accordance with the terms of the applicable
plans, all medical, life insurance and other welfare plan expenses and benefits for each Transferred Employee with respect to claims
incurred by such Transferred Employee (or such Employee’s covered dependents) on or prior to the Closing Date, and shall remain
liable for workers compensation claims (including medical, disability, permanency and expense claims) incurred by any
Transferred Employee on or prior to the Closing Date. Buyer shall be
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liable and responsible for all expenses and benefits with respect to claims incurred by Transferred Employees (or their covered
dependents) after the Closing Date. For purposes of this paragraph, a claim is deemed incurred: in the case of medical or dental
benefits, when the services that are the subject of the claim are performed; in the case of life insurance, when the death occurs; and
in the case of accidental death and dismemberment or workers compensation claims, when the event giving rise to the claim occurs.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, effective as of the Closing Date, each Transferred Subsidiary shall remain responsible for all such
expenses and benefits with respect to claims incurred under the Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plans whether incurred before, on or
after the Closing Date, as well as for any and all obligations under the Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plans with respect to long
term disability benefits for the Transferred Employees employed by the Transferred Subsidiaries.

          (h) With respect to any Buyer Plan that is a “welfare benefit plan” (within the meaning of Section 3(1) of ERISA), or any
non-U.S. Buyer Plan that would be considered a “welfare benefit plan” if it were subject to ERISA, Buyer shall, or shall cause its
Affiliates to, to the extent practicable and commercially reasonable, (i) waive any pre-existing condition, actively at work
requirements and waiting periods that were applicable to such Transferred Employees under the coverage provided by Seller and its
Affiliates prior to the Closing Date and (ii) cause such plans to honor any expenses incurred by the Transferred Employees and
their beneficiaries under similar plans of Seller and its Affiliates during the portion of the calendar year in which the Closing Date
occurs for purposes of satisfying applicable deductible, co-insurance and maximum out-of-pocket expenses.

          (i) The Transferred Employees shall be given credit for all service with Seller and any of its Affiliates (and their respective
predecessors), to the same extent as such service was credited for such purposes by Seller or any of its Affiliates under each Buyer
Plan in which such Transferred Employees are eligible to participate, effective as of the Closing Date for purposes of eligibility,
vesting, benefit accrual (including without limitation with respect to vacation and severance benefits, but, unless otherwise required
by applicable Law, in all cases excluding any defined benefit pension plans, severance benefit plans and other severance
arrangements to the extent such service credit would result in a duplication of such benefits) and, to the extent applicable to any
non-U.S. Transferred Employees, seniority.

          (j) Except as required by applicable Law or with respect to any Transferred Subsidiary Benefit Plan, and except as otherwise
provided in this Section 5.5, as of the Closing Date (or, as applicable, as of such later date that an STD Employee becomes a
Transferred Employee), the Transferred Employees shall cease to accrue further benefits under the employee benefit plans and
arrangements maintained by Seller and its Affiliates (other than the Transferred Subsidiaries) and shall commence participation in
Buyer Plans.
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          (k) Seller shall not, and shall cause its Affiliates not to, engage in any activity intended to discourage any Applicable
Employee from accepting an offer of employment from Buyer and/or one of its Affiliates and shall use commercially reasonable
efforts to provide that Applicable Employees (other than Applicable Employees who have applied for a position outside the
Business prior to the date hereof) will not be offered employment by businesses of Seller (other than the Business) after the date
hereof and prior to the Closing Date; provided, however, that Seller and its Affiliates shall be permitted to take any action they are
legally required to take in order to comply with local employment Laws.

          (l) With respect to any accrued but unused vacation time (including flexible time-off) to which any Transferred Employee is
entitled pursuant to the vacation policy applicable to such Transferred Employee immediately prior to the Closing Date (the
“Vacation Policy”), Buyer shall assume the liability for such accrued vacation time and allow such Transferred Employee to use
such accrued vacation or to cash out such accrued vacation time as and to the extent required by applicable Law.

          (m) Seller shall be responsible for providing or discharging any and all notifications, benefits and liabilities to Transferred
Employees and governmental authorities required by WARN or by any other applicable Law relating to plant closings or employee
separations or severance pay that are required to be provided before the Closing as a result of the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement, and Buyer shall be responsible for any and all such matters following the Closing. Seller shall cooperate in preparing
and distributing any notices that Buyer may desire to provide prior to the Closing in connection with actions by Buyer after the
Closing that would result in a notice requirement under such Laws. For purposes of this Section 5.5(m), Buyer shall be deemed to
have caused a mass layoff if the mass layoff would not have occurred but for Buyer’s failure to offer to employ the Transferred
Employees in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

          (n) Buyer shall be liable under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985, as amended (“COBRA”), or
other applicable U.S. Law, for any liability arising from the actions (or inactions) of Buyer or its Affiliates with respect to the
Transferred Employees after the Closing Date. Seller shall be responsible for providing all Employees (and their dependents) with
any notices required by COBRA with respect to any qualifying events that occur on or prior to the Closing Date and retain all
obligations with respect to continued coverage under COBRA (and any similar state law), Section 4980B of the Code and Part 6 of
Subtitle B of Title I of ERISA and the regulations thereunder for all Applicable Employees who do not become Transferred
Employees; provided that the Transferred Subsidiaries and Buyer shall be liable for all obligations under COBRA in respect of
current and former employees of the Transferred Subsidiaries whether arising before, on or after the Closing Date under any
Transferred Subsidiary Plan. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the immediately preceding sentence, to the extent
required by Treasury Regulations Section 54.4980B-9, Q&A 8(c), Buyer shall perform all obligations under COBRA and the
foregoing provisions of the
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Code and ERISA with respect to each employee of Seller who is an “M&A qualified beneficiary” with respect to the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement, as such term is defined by Treasury Regulations Section 54.4980B-9, Q&A 4.

     (o) (i) Effective as of the Closing Date, Buyer shall cause a Buyer Plan that is intended to be a U.S. tax-qualified defined
contribution pension plan (the “Buyer U.S. Pension Replacement Plan”) to accept the enrollment of the Transferred Employees
who participated in the Kodak Retirement Income Plan immediately prior to the Closing Date (the “U.S. Pension Replacement Plan
Employees”). During the Continuation Period, Buyer shall cause the U.S. Pension Replacement Plan Employees to be provided
with benefits under the Buyer U.S. Pension Replacement Plan that are no less favorable than the benefits described on Schedule
5.5(o)(i).

          (ii) Effective as of the Closing Date, Buyer shall cause Buyer Plans that are “defined contribution pension plans” within the
meaning of FAS87 (each, a “Non-U.S. Pension Replacement Plan”) to accept the enrollment of the Transferred Employees who
participated in the defined benefit pension plans in the jurisdictions set forth on Schedule 5.5(o)(ii) immediately prior to the
Closing Date (the “Non-U.S. Pension Replacement Plan Employees”). During the Continuation Period, Buyer shall cause the Non-
U.S. Pension Replacement Plan Employees to be provided with benefits under the applicable Buyer Non-U.S. Pension
Replacement Plans that are no less favorable than the applicable benefits described on Schedule 5.5(o)(ii).

     (p) (i) Buyer shall assume and be responsible for the liabilities in respect of each Transferred Employee who participated in a
plan that is a “defined benefit pension plan” within the meaning of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 87 (“FAS87”)
listed on Schedule 5.5(p)(i) (each such plan, a “Seller Non-U.S. Pension Plan”) on the Closing Date (the “Non-U.S. Pension Plan
Employees”). Except as set forth on Schedule 5.5(p)(i) or (ii), no such pension liabilities shall be assumed by and no such pension
assets shall be transferred to Buyer in any jurisdiction.

          (ii) To the extent provided in Schedule 5.5(p)(ii), Seller shall effect a transfer of assets from the Seller Non-U.S. Pension
Plans in respect of the liability for each Non-U.S. Pension Plan Employee in such amounts as shall be determined in accordance
with Schedule 5.5(p)(ii), and Buyer shall cause a Buyer Plan to accept such assets, Seller shall select the kind of assets to be
transferred if there are alternate forms of assets that may be transferred under local Law or existing agreement, provided that such
form is reasonably acceptable to Buyer. Where no assets are required to be transferred hereunder, Seller and Buyer shall take such
other steps to effectuate the provision of benefits under the applicable Seller Non-U.S. Pension Plans to the Non-U.S. Pension Plan
Employees as set forth on Schedule 5.5(p)(ii). For purposes of this Section 5.5(p)(ii), the amount to be transferred shall be



equitably adjusted to take into account benefit payments made from the Seller Non-U.S. Pension Plans to the applicable Non-U.S.
Pension Plan Employees after the Closing Date but prior to the date of transfer (“Interim Pension Payments”). Any transfer of
assets pursuant to Section 5.5(p) shall take place within one year after the Closing Date; provided, however, that in no event shall
such transfer take place until the receipt of any approval required by any Governmental Entity.
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          (iii) As soon as practicable after the Closing Date, for each Seller Non-U.S. Pension Plan, the actuary for Seller with respect
to that plan shall determine the applicable actuarial liability for the Transferred Employees who participated in such plan and who
will become participants in a corresponding Buyer Plan from and after the Closing Date using the applicable valuation method and
the applicable actuarial assumptions as set forth on Schedule 5.5(p)(iii) for each such Seller Non-U.S. Pension Plan (each such
amount, an “Actuarial Liability”). The aggregate amount of such Actuarial Liabilities shall be referred to as the “Maximum
Shortfall Amount”. On the Closing Date, Seller shall pay Buyer $20,000,000 in cash on account of and to be credited in calculating
the payment contemplated in the next sentence. Subject to Section 5.5(q) and to adjustment in the event that a Deferred Closing
does not occur pursuant to Section 2.14(c), on the earlier to occur of (A) the date on which the last transfer of assets required
pursuant to Section 5.5(p)(ii) occurs and (B) the first anniversary of the Closing Date (the “Shortfall Payment Date”), Seller shall
pay Buyer in cash the amount equal to the excess of (x) ninety percent (90%) of the excess of the Maximum Shortfall Amount over
the aggregate amount of (i) all Interim Pension Payments and (ii) the value of all assets transferred or otherwise made available to
Buyer for purposes of satisfying its obligations in respect of the Non-U.S. Pension Plan Employees as contemplated by Section
5.5(p)(ii) over (y) $20,000,000, together with interest on such excess amount credited from the Closing Date through the Shortfall
Payment Date at the interest rate determined in accordance with Schedule 5.5(p)(iii) (the “Final Shortfall Amount”). If there is no
excess and, instead, $20,000,000 exceeded the amount determined pursuant to clause (x) of the immediately preceding sentence,
Buyer shall promptly return to Seller the amount of such overpayment with interest determined in accordance with Schedule 5.5(p)
(iii). If any transfer of assets from a Seller Non-U.S. Pension Plan pursuant to Section 5.5(p)(ii) occurs after the Shortfall Payment
Date, within 10 days following the date of such transfer, Buyer shall pay Seller in cash an amount equal to the value of the assets
then transferred plus the amount of any Interim Pension Payments made from such Seller Non-U.S. Pension Plan.

     (q) All amounts described in Sections 5.5(p), including without limitation the Maximum Shortfall Amount and the Final
Shortfall Amount, shall be reasonably determined by the relevant actuary for the Seller Non-U.S. Pension Plan, subject to review
and approval by an actuary designated by Buyer. If there is a good faith dispute between the relevant actuary for the Seller Non-
U.S. Pension Plan and Buyer’s designated actuary as to the amounts described therein and such dispute remains unresolved for
fourteen (14) days, Seller and Buyer shall select and appoint a third actuarial firm with international operations that is mutually
satisfactory to both Seller and Buyer. At such time, the respective Buyer and Seller actuaries shall exchange with each other and
submit to the third actuary their last best offer(s) to the other with respect the disputed amount(s). For each such disputed amount,
the third actuary shall select one or
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the other of such two offers and shall award such selection within thirty (30) days, which selection shall be conclusive and binding
on both Buyer and Seller. The cost of such third actuary shall be divided equally between Seller and Buyer. Each of Seller and
Buyer shall be responsible for the cost of its own actuary.

     (r) Buyer shall take all steps necessary to permit each Transferred Employee who has received an eligible rollover distribution
(as defined in Section 402(c)(4) of the Code) from the Eastman Kodak Employees’ Savings and Investment Plan or the Kodak
Subsidiaries’ Savings Plan (together, the “Seller’s 401(k) Plans”), if any, to rollover such eligible rollover distribution, including
any associated loan of cash as part of any lump sum distribution to the extent permitted by Seller’s 401(k) Plans into an account
under a U.S. Pension Replacement Plan as of the Closing Date. In addition, Buyer shall take all steps necessary to cause one or
more analogous Buyer Plans to accept the enrollment of any non-U.S. Transferred Employees who participated in any Non-U.S.
Benefit Plan that is a “defined contribution plan” ; within the meaning of FAS87 immediately prior to the Closing Date, and, except
to the extent otherwise required by applicable Law, Seller shall cause to be transferred from each such plan the liabilities, and as
applicable, the assets, for the account balances of those non-U.S. Transferred Employees.

     (s) Unless such delivery would be unduly burdensome to Seller, and to the extent delivery to Buyer is permitted by applicable
Law, subject to and after giving effect to a consent or waiver from each Transferred Employee to which such records relate, Seller
shall deliver to Buyer such medical records relating to the Transferred Employees as may be reasonably requested by Buyer for
purposes of providing medical coverage to the Transferred Employees after the Closing Date, or such other purpose as may be
reasonably necessary for Buyer’s management or administration of the Business from and after the Closing Date.

     Section 5.6 Ancillary Agreements. At the Closing, Seller shall, and shall cause each of its Affiliates party to an unexecuted
Ancillary Agreement to, execute and deliver each unexecuted Ancillary Agreement to which it is a party, and Buyer shall execute
and deliver each of the unexecuted Ancillary Agreements.

     Section 5.7 Transfer and Assignment of Assets of Transferred Subsidiary.

     (a) Seller has no obligation to make available to Buyer any agreements, instruments and other documentation relating to the
transfer prior to the Closing by any Transferred Subsidiary of any assets intended to be Excluded Assets to Seller or any of its
Affiliates.



     (b) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Seller or its Affiliates shall be permitted to transfer any
Excluded Assets out of any Transferred Subsidiary prior to Closing. Buyer will reasonably cooperate to the extent Seller or its
Affiliates, after Closing, seeks to remove any Excluded Asset from any Transferred Subsidiary.
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     Section 5.8 Transfer of Excluded Assets. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Seller or any of its
Affiliates shall be permitted to remove, at any time and at its own cost, any Excluded Asset from any Owned Real Property or
Leased Real Property that itself is a Transferred Asset. Buyer will reasonably cooperate to the extent Seller or its Affiliates, after
Closing, seeks to remove any Excluded Asset from any Owned Real Property or Leased Real Property that itself is a Transferred
Asset.

     Section 5.9 Non-Solicitation.

     (a) Unless Buyer agrees otherwise in writing or as otherwise required by applicable Law, Seller agrees that as of the date hereof
and expiring on the third (3rd) anniversary of the Closing Date, neither Seller nor any of its Affiliates will directly or indirectly,
either individually or acting in concert with another Person or Persons: (i) induce or encourage any Applicable Employee to reject
Buyer’s offer of employment or to accept any other position or employment or (ii) solicit for employment or any similar
arrangement, or hire or assist any other Person in hiring, any Transferred Employee who (A) is employed by Buyer or any of its
Affiliates or (B) terminated employment with Buyer and its Affiliates within the six months preceding any such hiring, provided,
however, that this Section 5.9(a) shall not prohibit general solicitations for employment through advertisements or other means not
specifically directed at employees of the Business

     (b) Unless Seller agrees otherwise in writing or as otherwise required by applicable Law, Buyer agrees that as of the date hereof
and expiring on the third (3rd) anniversary of the Closing Date, neither Buyer nor any of its Affiliates will directly or indirectly,
either individually or acting in concert with another Person or Persons: (i) solicit for employment or any similar arrangement, or
hire or assist any other Person in hiring, any (A) employee of Seller or its Affiliates or (B) any former employee of Seller or any of
its Affiliates who terminated employment with Seller and its Affiliates within the six months preceding any such hiring, provided,
however, that this Section 5.9(b) shall not prohibit general solicitations for employment through advertisements or other means not
specifically directed at employees of Seller or its Affiliates nor the solicitation of Applicable Employees and the hiring of
Employees in accordance with Section 5.5(b).

     Section 5.10 Further Assurances. From time to time after the Closing Date, each party hereto shall, and shall cause its Affiliates,
promptly to execute, acknowledge and deliver any other assurances or documents or instruments of transfer or assumption
reasonably requested by the other party hereto and necessary for the requesting party to satisfy its obligations hereunder or to
obtain the benefits of the transactions contemplated hereby. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, (1) to the extent that
Buyer or Seller discover following Closing that any asset that was
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intended to be transferred pursuant to this Agreement was not transferred at Closing, Seller shall or shall cause its Affiliates
promptly to assign and transfer to Buyer all right, title and interest in such asset and (2) to the extent that Buyer or Seller discover
following Closing that any asset that was not intended to be transferred pursuant to this Agreement was transferred at Closing,
Buyer shall or shall cause its Affiliates promptly to assign and transfer to Seller all right, title and interest in such asset.

     Section 5.11 Trademarks. Buyer acknowledges and agrees that, as between Buyer and Seller, all Excluded Trademarks are the
sole and exclusive property of Seller or its Affiliates (other than the Transferred Subsidiaries). Except as set forth in the Transitional
Trademark Use Agreement, following the Closing Date, neither Buyer nor any of its Affiliates, nor any of the Transferred
Subsidiaries, shall use or have any interest in any Excluded Trademark or any confusingly similar derivation or modification
thereof. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, Buyer agrees that Seller and its Affiliates (other than the
Transferred Subsidiaries), in addition to any other remedies available for any breach or threatened breach of this Section 5.11, shall
be entitled to obtain a preliminary injunction, temporary restraining order or other equivalent relief restraining Buyer, any of its
Affiliates, and/or any of the Transferred Subsidiaries from any such breach or threatened breach.

     Section 5.12 Confidentiality. (a) Seller shall, and shall cause its Affiliates to, treat as confidential and take all reasonable
measures to safeguard Confidential Information included in the Transferred Assets or relating to the Business and Confidential
Information relating to the business of Buyer and its Affiliates that becomes known to Seller as a result of the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement, except as otherwise agreed to by Buyer in writing; provided, however, that nothing in this Section
5.12(a) shall prevent the disclosure of any such Confidential Information to any directors, officers or employees of Seller or its
Affiliates or any third party to whom such disclosure is necessary in the conduct of Seller’s or its Affiliates’ business if such
Persons are informed by Seller of the confidential nature of such information and are directed by Seller to comply with the
provisions of this Section 5.12(a), provided, further, that Seller shall, in any event, be liable to Buyer for any actions taken by any
such directors, officers or employees of Seller or its Affiliates or any such third party which would constitute a breach of the
obligations under this Section 5.12(a) if taken by Seller. Notwithstanding the foregoing, with regard to Confidential Information
relating to the Business that is also pertinent to the conduct of Seller’s or its Affiliates’ businesses, Seller and its Affiliates may, in
their sole discretion, disclose such Confidential Information as necessary or desirable in the ordinary course of Seller’s and its
Affiliates’ businesses. For the avoidance of doubt, Confidential Information that is made available to Buyer under a license



agreement or an Ancillary Agreement shall remain the property of Seller and may be disclosed in Seller’s sole discretion by Seller
to third parties with respect to Seller or its Affiliates’ businesses, as operated by them as of the date hereof (other than the Business)
(the “Seller’s Business”).
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     (b) Buyer shall treat as confidential and shall safeguard any and all Confidential Information included in (i) the Seller Leased
Property, and (ii) any Confidential Information relating to the business of Seller and its Affiliates other than the Business that
becomes known to Buyer as a result of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, except as otherwise agreed to by Seller in
writing; provided, however, that nothing in this Section 5.12(b) shall prevent the disclosure of any such Confidential Information to
any directors, officers or employees of Buyer to whom such disclosure is necessary or desirable in the conduct of the Business if
such Persons are informed by Buyer of the confidential nature of such information and are directed by Buyer to comply with the
provisions of this Section 5.12(b), provided, further, that Buyer shall, in any event, be liable to Seller for any actions taken by any
such directors, officers or employees of Buyer or any such third party which would constitute a breach of the obligations under this
Section 5.12(b) if taken by Buyer.

     (c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section 5.12, either party may disclose the other party’s Confidential
Information solely to the extent such disclosure is required by applicable Law (including in connection with the registration of
securities), provided that the disclosing party shall (i) provide the other party reasonable prior written notice of such disclosure and
(ii) use commercially reasonable efforts to obtain or to assist the other party in seeking to obtain, confidential treatment or a
protective order for such information.

     Section 5.13 Non-Competition.

     (a) Seller acknowledges that it is familiar with the trade secrets related to the Business and with other confidential information
concerning the Business, including all (i) inventions, technology and research and development related to the Business, (ii)
customers and clients and customer and client lists related to the Business, (iii) products (including products under development)
and services related to the Business and related costs and pricing structures and manufacturing techniques, (iv) accounting and
business methods and practices related to the Business and (v) similar and related confidential information and trade secrets related
to the Business. Seller further acknowledges that Seller has been substantially responsible for the growth and development of the
Business and the creation and preservation of the Business’ goodwill. Seller acknowledges and agrees that the Business would be
irreparably damaged if Seller were to violate the provisions of this Section 5.13(a). Seller further acknowledges and agrees that the
covenants and agreements set forth in Section 5.9 and this Section 5.13(a) were a material inducement to Buyer to enter into this
Agreement and to perform its obligations hereunder, and that Buyer would not obtain the benefit of the bargain set forth in this
Agreement as specifically negotiated by the Parties if Seller were to breach the provisions of Section 5.9 or this Section 5.13(a).
Therefore, in further consideration for the payment of consideration to Seller hereunder, and in order to protect the value of the
Business acquired by Buyer hereunder (including the goodwill inherent in the Business), Seller hereby agrees that for a period of
three (3) years, except in the United States, where it shall be five (5) years, following the Closing Date, it shall not, and it shall
cause
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each of its Subsidiaries not to, directly or indirectly, in any manner whatsoever, including, either individually or in association with
any other Person, or as principal, licensor, agent, representative, equity holder, distributor, manufacturer, co-venturer, director or
partner, compete with Buyer and its Affiliates in the Healthcare Field anywhere in the world; provided that Seller and its
Subsidiaries shall be entitled to (i) be a beneficial owner (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) (a
“Beneficial Owner”) of not more than 5% of the total debt and equity interests, in the aggregate, in any business that competes with
the Business so long as no directorship or other governance rights are held by Seller or any of its Subsidiaries in conjunction with
the ownership of such interest; (ii) engage in activities expressly contemplated by this Agreement and the Ancillary Agreements;
(iii) manufacture, market, sell or distribute products with multiple market functionality not designed specifically to be used in the
Business; (iv) sell, manufacture, market or distribute (A) sensors contained in Seller’s product catalog as of the date hereof
(regardless of optimization for the Healthcare Field), (B) new sensor products, provided that the new sensor products are not
optimized for the Healthcare Field and (C) new sensor products which are optimized for the Healthcare Field, subject to Buyers
consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld; and (v) transfer, license, sublicense or enter into an agreement not to
assert, as the case may be, patents to or against third parties that may include, but shall not be limited to, use of such patents to
manufacture, have manufactured, use, offer to sell, sell and import products in the Healthcare Field (but no such transfer, license,
sublicense or agreement not to assert may provide for payments based on net income from such activities or any management rights
with respect to such activities) and, provided further that Seller or any of its Subsidiaries may acquire a Person that competes in the
Healthcare Field, so long as (x) the portion of such Person’s business that competes in the Healthcare Field generates annual
revenues of no more than 25% of such Person’s consolidated annual revenues for the most recent fiscal year of such Person prior to
the acquisition (the “Competing Business”), and (y) the terms and conditions set forth in the paragraph immediately following are
satisfied.

     In the event that any Competing Business is acquired by Seller or any of its Subsidiaries, Seller shall provide written notice to
Buyer no later than 15 days after the consummation of such acquisition, describing in reasonable detail the nature of the Competing
Business and the manner in which such Competing Business competes in the Healthcare Field. Any such Competing Business shall
be operated on a “stand-alone” basis, without sales or marketing support by Seller or any of its Subsidiaries and without use of



Seller’s or any of its Subsidiaries’ Intellectual Property. Further, in the event that the consolidated annual revenues for the most
recent fiscal year of the Competing Business prior to the acquisition of such Competing Business exceed 1% of the consolidated
annual revenues of the Business as of the most recent fiscal year of the Business prior to the acquisition of such Competing
Business, Seller shall, and shall cause its Subsidiaries to, cease to operate the Competing Business prior to the one (1) year
anniversary of the consummation of the acquisition of the Competing Business or cause a complete divestiture of the Competing
Business as follows:

-81-

     (1) Buyer shall have the right, within 90 days from the closing of the acquisition of the Competing Business by Seller or
any of its Subsidiaries (the “Divesting Business Offer Period”), to make a binding offer (to remain open for six (6) months)
to acquire the Competing Business (a “Divesting Business Offer”). During the Divesting Business Offer Period, subject to
customary confidentiality arrangements, Seller shall make available to Buyer an offering memorandum, if one exists, and
reasonable due diligence information relating to the Competing Business. Any Divesting Business Offer must specify the
proposed purchase price and other material terms for the acquisition of the Competing Business. If Buyer timely submits a
Divesting Business Offer and no Transfer (as defined below) of the Competing Business is consummated during the six (6)-
month period following such submission of a Divesting Business Offer, Buyer shall have the right, within 30 days following
the end of such six (6)-month period (the period from the closing of the acquisition of the Competing Business through the
end of such 30-day period is the “First Period”), to make another binding offer (to remain open for six (6) months) to acquire
the Competing Business (a “Second Divesting Business Offer”). Any Second Divesting Business Offer must specify the
proposed purchase price and other material terms for the acquisition of the Competing Business. In the event that Buyer does
not timely make a Divesting Business Offer, Seller shall be free to directly or indirectly effect a transfer, assignment or
sublicense, whether through sale of assets, sale of stock, change of control, operation of law or otherwise (a “Transfer”) of
the Competing Business to any Person upon any terms and conditions. In the event that Buyer timely makes a Divesting
Business Offer but does not timely make a Second Divesting Business Offer, Seller shall be free following the expiration of
the First Period to directly or indirectly effect a Transfer of the Competing Business to any Person upon any terms and
conditions.

     (2) Neither Seller nor any of its Subsidiaries shall have any affirmative obligation to accept any Divesting Business Offer
or Second Divesting Business Offer, provided, however, that (xx) neither Seller nor any of its Subsidiaries may Transfer the
Competing Business to any Person other than Buyer (a “Third-Party Divesting Buyer”) (A) during the First Period for a
purchase price and other material terms less favorable to Seller or any of its Subsidiaries than those contained in Buyer’s
Divesting Business Offer; provided, further, that whether the purchase price and other material terms are less favorable in the
aggregate to Seller or any of its Affiliates shall be determined in the good faith judgment of Seller, or (B) following the
expiration of the First Period for a purchase price and other material terms less favorable to Seller or any of its Subsidiaries
than those contained in Buyer’s Second Divesting Business Offer; provided, further, that whether the purchase price and
other material terms are less favorable in the aggregate to Seller or any of its Affiliates shall be determined in the good faith
judgment of Seller; and (yy) Seller and its Subsidiaries shall be required to either (i) accept the Second Divesting Business
Offer or (ii) cease to operate the Competing Business in the event that a Transfer of the Competing Business to a Third-Party
Divesting Buyer is not consummated on or prior to the Divestiture Deadline (as defined below).
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     (3) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Seller must Transfer the Competing Business no later than
one (1) year following the earlier to occur of (x) the expiration of the Divesting Business Offer Period and (y) the receipt of a
Divesting Business Offer (the earlier to occur of such dates, the “Divesture Deadline”).

     (b) Buyer acknowledges and agrees that Seller would be irreparably damaged if Buyer were to violate the provisions of this
Section 5.13(b). Buyer hereby agrees that for a period of three (3) years, except in the United States, where it shall be five (5) years,
following the Closing Date, it shall not, and it shall cause each of its Subsidiaries not to, directly or indirectly, in any manner
whatsoever, including, either individually or in association with any other Person, or as principal, licensor, agent, representative,
equity holder, distributor, manufacturer, co-venturer, director or partner, or by agreeing not to assert against a third party any of
Buyer’s or any of its Affiliates’ Intellectual Property rights, compete with Seller’s Business, provided that Buyer and its Affiliates
shall be entitled to (i) be a Beneficial Owner of not more than 5% of the total debt and equity interests, in the aggregate, in any
business that competes with Seller’s Business so long as no directorship or other governance rights are held by Buyer or any of its
Affiliates in conjunction with the ownership of such interest and (ii) engage in activities expressly contemplated by this Agreement
and the Ancillary Agreements.

     (c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, sensors sold by Seller in accordance with Sections 5.13(a)(iv)(A) to the extent
sensors are optimized for the Healthcare Field and 5.13(a)(iv)(C) above shall not contain Seller’s branding.

     (d) Notwithstanding anything in Section 5.9 or 5.13(a) to the contrary, if at any time, in any judicial or arbitration proceeding,
any of the restrictions stated in such sections is found by a final order of a court of competent jurisdiction or arbitrator(s) to be
unreasonable or otherwise unenforceable under circumstances then existing, Buyer and Seller each agrees that the period, scope or
geographical area, as the case may be, shall be reduced to the extent necessary to enable the court and arbitrator(s) to enforce the
restrictions to the extent such provisions are allowable under applicable law, giving effect to the agreement and intent of the parties
that the restrictions contained in such sections shall be effective to the fullest extent permissible. Buyer and Seller agree that the



restrictions contained in Section 5.9 and Section 5.13 are reasonable in all respects and necessary to protect Buyer’s interest in and
the value of the Business and Seller’s interest in and the value of Seller’s Business, respectively.

     (e) The parties acknowledge and agree that in the event of a breach by either party or any of their respective Affiliates of any of
the provisions of Section 5.9, 5.12 or 5.13, monetary damages shall not constitute a sufficient remedy. Consequently, in the event of
any such breach, either party or their respective successors or assigns may,

-83-

in addition to other rights and remedies existing in their favor, apply to any court of law or equity of competent jurisdiction for
specific performance or injunctive or other relief in order to enforce or prevent any violations of the provisions hereof, in each case
without the requirement of posting a bond or proving actual damages.

     (f) Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary, nothing contained in this Section 5.13 shall prevent
Seller or any of its Affiliates from operating the Business in any Deferred Closing Country after the Closing and before the
applicable Deferred Closing to the extent contemplated by Section 2.14.

     Section 5.14 Contractual Arrangements. In order to perform the partial assignment of the Divisible Contracts to Buyer, Seller
undertakes to notify, or cause its Affiliates to notify, the counterparties thereto of the partial assignment of the Divisible Contracts
by Seller or an Affiliate to Buyer or, to the extent required under any Divisible Contract, to use its commercially reasonable efforts
to obtain the prior consent of the counterparties to the partial assignment of such Divisible Contracts. Buyer agrees to commit to the
terms set forth on Schedule 5.14 relating to the Divisible Contracts. Buyer further agrees to cooperate with Seller in connection
with the arrangement of the partial assignment or any other appropriate arrangement (including the jointly determined allocation of
Seller’s and Buyer’s respective rights and obligations thereunder) in connection with the Divisible Contracts.

     Section 5.15 Real Estate Matters.

     (a) Non-Transferability of the Owned Real Property.

          (i) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, to the extent that the sale, assignment, transfer,
conveyance or delivery or attempted sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance or delivery to Buyer of any Owned Real Property or
any claim or right or any benefit arising thereunder or resulting therefrom is prohibited by any applicable Law or would require any
governmental or third party authorizations, approvals, consents or waivers and such authorizations, approvals, consents or waivers
shall not have been obtained prior to the Closing or would require operational separation from other assets owned by Seller or its
Affiliates and such operational separation shall not have been completed prior to the Closing, this Agreement shall not constitute a
sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance or delivery, or any attempted sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance or delivery, thereof. For
purposes of this Agreement, operational separation shall be deemed to include the physical separation or disconnection of any
portion of the Owned Real Property from any other real property owned by Seller or its Affiliates (including the disconnection of
infrastructure such as utility pipes, lines, wires and other interconnections), the purchase and installation of new infrastructure or
assets or the upgrading and improvement of existing infrastructure or assets to replace the disconnected infrastructure or to provide
the service previously provided by such disconnected infrastructure, as may be required by Law, applicable regulatory authorities
or as deemed necessary or appropriate in the reasonable discretion
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of Seller and Buyer, and all costs related thereto. Any component or aspect of such operational separation that solely affects the
Building 214 Facility (and does not affect any other building at Kodak Park) shall be made in the sole discretion of Buyer.
Following the Closing, the parties shall use commercially reasonable efforts, and cooperate with each other to obtain promptly such
authorizations, approvals, consents or waivers and/or effectuate such separation and the parties agree to execute, acknowledge and
deliver any instruments, or enter into any arrangements as may be reasonably necessary to effectuate the foregoing. The cost and
expense relating to operational separation shall be the responsibility of Buyer and all work required to accomplish an operational
separation which is necessary or required to be performed as a condition to obtaining any authorizations, approvals, consents or
waivers in connection with such operational separation shall be the responsibility of Buyer. Except as set forth in the previous
sentence, the cost and expense relating to obtaining any governmental or third party authorizations, approvals, consents or waivers
(including with respect to the subdivision of the Building 214 Facility) relating to the Owned Real Property shall be the
responsibility of Seller. To the extent that any portion of the Owned Real Property cannot be transferred to Buyer at the Closing
pursuant to this Section 5.15, then Buyer and Seller shall, subject to applicable Law, enter into one or more ground lease
arrangements of the Owned Real Property to provide to Buyer the economic (taking into account Tax costs and benefits) and
operational equivalent, of Seller and/or its Affiliates transferring ownership of such Owned Real Property to Buyer, with the result
being that all benefits, rights and privileges of ownership shall inure to the benefit of Buyer and Buyer shall assume liability for all
obligations associated with such ownership from and after the date of Closing. Seller hereby consents to the grant by Buyer to its
lenders of a mortgage and security interest on any such leasehold interest and further agrees that each such lease shall contain
customary lender protection provisions reasonably acceptable to Seller, including lenders’ rights of notice and cure and collateral
access agreements. Once authorization, approval, consent or waiver or operational separation, as applicable, required for the sale,
assignment, transfer, conveyance or delivery of any Owned Real Property not sold, assigned, transferred, conveyed or delivered at
the Closing is obtained, Seller shall, or shall cause a Subsidiary to, promptly assign, transfer, convey and deliver such Owned Real
Property to Buyer at no additional cost, such conveyance to be in all other respects in accordance with the terms and provisions of



this Agreement. To the extent permitted under applicable Tax law, for all Tax purposes the parties shall treat all such assets as
having been transferred by Seller to Buyer at the Closing.

     (ii) The parties agree to cooperate with each other, and to cause their Affiliates to cooperate, subject to the rules and regulations,
if any, then in force and effect by either of the respective parties (provided that copies of such rules and regulations have been
provided to the other party), to allow reasonable access during regular business hours and the right of ingress, egress and passage,
to (A) Seller and its Affiliates, with respect to the Owned Real Property, and (B) Buyer with respect to the real properties owned by
Seller or its Affiliates adjacent to the Owned Real Property, in each case as necessary to allow such party to maintain, operate and
control the real property it owns in a manner consistent with commercially reasonable operating
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standards for such property; provided, however, that in no event shall such right of access granted hereunder cause an unreasonable
interference with or disruption to the other party’s quiet enjoyment of its real property. The parties further agree to execute,
acknowledge and deliver any instruments, or enter into similar arrangements as may be reasonably necessary to effectuate the
foregoing on such terms and conditions as are reasonably acceptable to Seller and Buyer. Each party shall bear and pay its own
costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, incurred in connection with the preparation, execution, delivery and recordation of
any such instruments.

     (b) Consent Decree.

          (i) Buyer hereby acknowledges that one of the Owned Real Properties, known as the Building 214 Facility, is a portion of the
“Kodak Park Facility” which is the subject of a certain Consent Decree by and between the United States of America and Seller
entered in the United States District Court for the Western District of New York (Civil Action No. 94-CV-6503T) (the “Consent
Decree”).

          (ii) Buyer agrees to conduct Buyer’s operations at the Building 214 Facility in accordance with, and to otherwise comply
with, each and every requirement of the Consent Decree applicable to the Building 214 Facility and Buyer’s operations at the
Building 214 Facility from and after the Closing Date for the remaining term of the Consent Decree. Without limiting the generality
of the foregoing, Buyer hereby agrees specifically to allow access to the Building 214 Facility, from and after the Closing Date for
the remaining term of the Consent Decree, by (A) Seller and Seller’s representatives; (B) the United States and the representatives
of the United States (including but not limited to the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”), and the EPA’s employees,
authorized agents, contractors and subcontractors); (C) the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (“DEC”),
and the DEC’s employees, authorized agents, contractors and subcontractors and (D) any other persons, authorities, agencies and
entities as may be required by the Consent Decree, in each case for the purpose of conducting the testing, verification, inspections,
investigations and monitoring required thereunder (collectively, the “Consent Decree Activities”). Furthermore, without limiting
the generality of the first sentence of this paragraph (b)(ii), Buyer agrees to: (i) maintain the environmental management program as
it pertains to the Building 214 Facility in a manner sufficient to satisfy all requirements of the Consent Decree; and (ii) maintain the
waste characterization program with respect to any waste generated by Buyer or any tenant in a manner sufficient to satisfy all
requirements of the Consent Decree.

          (iii) After the Closing and from time to time thereafter until termination of the Consent Decree, Seller shall reimburse Buyer,
for any actual out-of-pocket expenditures incurred by Buyer in connection with Buyer’s compliance with the Consent Decree, other
than expenditures which Buyer would otherwise be required to make in order to comply with applicable laws, rules, permits and
regulations of any governmental authority; provided, however, that (A) such expenditures that Buyer would
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otherwise be required to make shall in no event be deemed to include expenditures otherwise covered by Section 2.4(d), (B) Buyer
shall be required to submit to Seller reasonable supporting documentation substantiating any such expenditures for which Buyer
seeks reimbursement pursuant to the foregoing, and (C) in any given calendar year in which Buyer has already incurred Five
Thousand Dollars ($5,000) in aggregate expenditures for which Buyer seeks reimbursement pursuant to the foregoing, Buyer shall
thereafter be required to obtain Seller’s prior written approval (which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or
delayed) of any additional out-of-pocket expenditures incurred by Buyer during such calendar year; provided that Buyer shall have
no obligation hereunder to incur any costs which Seller has not agreed to reimburse.

          (iv) The deed conveying title to the Building 214 Facility to Buyer shall contain a notice referencing that Seller has
continuing obligations at the Building 214 Facility pursuant to the Consent Decree, and setting forth the case caption, Civil Action
No. and the court having jurisdiction over the Consent Decree.

          (v) When the Consent Decree is terminated, Seller will promptly provide written notice to Buyer and provide documentation
of same, and Seller shall prepare and file a corrected deed, and/or record a memorandum evidencing the termination of the Consent
Decree, at Seller’s expense and in either case in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to Buyer and the Title Company.

     (c) Interpretation. The terms, conditions and obligations of this Section 5.15 shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the
respective successors and permitted assigns of Seller and Buyer, and shall survive the Closing, and the transfer of the Owned Real
Property to Buyer.



     Section 5.16 Financing. (a) Prior to the Closing, Seller shall provide to Buyer, and shall use its commercially reasonable efforts
to cause the respective officers, employees and advisors, including legal and accounting employees and advisors, of Seller to
provide to Buyer, all cooperation reasonably requested by Buyer in connection with the Financing, including (i) participation in
meetings, presentations, road shows, due diligence sessions and sessions with rating agencies, (ii) assisting with the preparation of
materials for rating agency presentations, offering documents, private placement memoranda, bank information memoranda,
prospectuses and similar documents required in connection with the Financing, (iii) assisting Buyer in its ability to execute and
deliver any pledge and security documents, other definitive financing documents, or other certificates, legal opinions or documents
as may be reasonably required of Buyer, (iv) furnishing Buyer and their Financing sources with financial and other pertinent
information regarding the Business and the Transferred Assets as may be reasonably requested by Buyer, including all financial
statements and financial data for the fiscal years ended 2004 and 2005 and the quarterly periods during each of 2005, 2006 and any
quarterly periods ending prior to the Closing during 2007 of the type and form customarily included in syndicated bank financings
and auditable carve-out divisional financial statements for the Business for fiscal year 2006 on the same basis as the
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Audited Carve-Out Financial Statements and for the auditing of such financial statements by Seller’s independent auditors, to
consummate the syndication contemplated by the Debt Financing Commitments at the time during Seller’s fiscal year such
syndication will be made, (v) furnishing the financial statements described in paragraph 5 of Exhibit C of the Debt Financing
Commitments promptly upon their becoming available, (vi) to the extent Seller learns of any material inaccuracy with respect to
any financial statements contemplated in (v) above, Seller shall correct and refurnish such financial statements described in
paragraph 5 of Exhibit C of the Debt Financing Commitments, (vii) using commercially reasonable efforts to enable Buyer to
obtain accountants’ comfort letters, legal opinions, certificates, surveys and title insurance as reasonably requested by Buyer, (viii)
taking all actions necessary to (A) permit the prospective lenders involved in the Financing to evaluate the current assets included
in the Transferred Assets or the assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries, and the cash management and accounting systems, policies
and procedures associated therewith for the purposes of establishing collateral arrangements and (B) assist Buyer to establish bank
and other accounts and blocked account agreements and lock box arrangements in connection with the foregoing and (ix) taking all
corporate actions reasonably necessary to permit the consummation of the Debt Financing and to permit the proceeds thereof to be
made available to Buyer and Seller. Buyer shall, promptly upon request by Seller, reimburse Seller for all reasonable, documented
out-of-pocket costs incurred by Seller or its Subsidiaries in connection with Seller’s obligations hereunder.

     (b) Buyer shall use its commercially reasonable efforts to take, or cause to be taken, all actions and to do, or cause to be done,
all things reasonably necessary or proper to arrange the Debt Financing on the terms and conditions described in the Debt
Financing Commitments (provided that Buyer may replace or amend the Debt Financing Commitments to add lenders, lead
arrangers, bookrunners, syndication agents or similar entities who had not executed the Debt Financing Commitments as of the date
hereof, or otherwise so long as the terms are not materially less beneficial to Buyer, including with respect to conditionality, than
those in the Debt Financing Commitments as in effect on the date hereof as determined in the reasonable judgment of Buyer),
including using commercially reasonable efforts to (i) maintain in effect the Financing Commitments in all material respects, (ii)
satisfy on a timely basis all conditions applicable to Buyer to obtaining the Financing set forth therein (including by consummating
the Equity Financing pursuant to the terms of the Equity Financing Commitments), (iii) enter into definitive agreements with
respect thereto, substantially on the terms and conditions contemplated by the Debt Financing Commitments or on other terms not
materially less beneficial to Buyer, including with respect to conditionality, as determined in the reasonable judgment of Buyer and
(iv) consummate the Financing at or prior to Closing. In the event Buyer becomes aware that any portion of the Debt Financing has
become unavailable on the terms and conditions contemplated in the Debt Financing Commitments, Buyer shall use its
commercially reasonable efforts to arrange to obtain alternative financing from alternative sources in an amount sufficient to
consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement on terms not materially less beneficial (in the reasonable judgment of
Buyer) to Buyer as promptly as practicable
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following the occurrence of such event. Buyer shall give Seller prompt notice of any breach by any party of the Debt Financing
Commitments of which Buyer becomes aware or the termination of the Debt Financing Commitments. Buyer shall keep Seller
informed on a reasonably current basis in reasonable detail of the status of its efforts to arrange the Debt Financing and provide to
Seller copies of all documents related to the Debt Financing, subject to Buyer redacting customarily confidential information.

     (c) Until the Closing, neither Buyer nor any of its Subsidiaries shall incur any indebtedness for borrowed money that constitutes
“Total Debt” (as defined in the Debt Financing Commitments), except for the Debt Financing, any Assumed Liabilities and any
Liabilities of a Transferred Subsidiary, if the incurrence of such indebtedness would result in the failure of a condition to the
funding obligations of the lenders under the Debt Financing Commitments.

     (d) Buyer agrees that initial proceeds under the Revolving Facility (as that term is defined under the Debt Financing
Commitments) equal to the least of (x) $20,000,000, (y) the Reimbursable Value Added Tax and (z) the aggregate borrowing under
the Revolving Facility shall be used to satisfy Buyer’s obligation to pay for Reimbursable Value Added Tax pursuant to Section
5.4(f)(ii)(B).

     Section 5.17 Financial Information. From the date hereof until the third anniversary of the Closing Date, Seller shall provide
Buyer with the following assistance in connection with the preparation of financial statements and financial data relating to the
Business, the Transferred Assets, the Assumed Liabilities and the Transferred Subsidiaries for periods prior to the Closing Date for



use in connection with the registration of securities by Buyer or its Affiliates: (i) providing Buyer and its advisors and auditors with
reasonable access to Books and Records of Seller and its Affiliates to the extent relating to the Business, the Transferred Assets, the
Assumed Liabilities, the Transferred Subsidiaries and any allocation of cost, (ii) permitting the independent public accountants
retained by Buyer as auditors for such periods to conduct an examination of the financial statements of the Business, the
Transferred Assets, the Assumed Liabilities and the Transferred Subsidiaries for such periods in accordance with the standards of
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board, (iii) providing the independent public accountants referred to in clause (ii) with such
information and access to records as they may reasonably request in connection with the matter referred to in such clause, and (iv)
to the extent not resulting in an unreasonable burden on Seller and its Affiliates, providing Buyer and its independent public
accountants with such other assistance as Buyer may reasonably request as required to obtain audited financial statements and
selected financial data of the Business, the Transferred Assets, the Assumed Liabilities and the Transferred Subsidiaries meeting
the requirements of Rules promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission for use in a registration statement filed on
Form S-1, Form S-4 or any equivalent successor form. Seller shall retain the independent public accountants to provide the opinion
(and related consent) and customary comfort letters, in each case for periods prior to the Closing, and shall authorize and request
the independent public accountants under these circumstances to provide Buyer and its advisors and

-89-

auditors with access to their workpapers to the extent relating to the Business, the Transferred Assets, the Assumed Liabilities and
the Transferred Subsidiaries. Buyer shall reimburse Seller for all reasonable and documented out-of-pocket costs and expenses
incurred by Seller and its Affiliates in connection with the matters referred to in this Section 5.17.

     Section 5.18 Kodak-Trophy SAS Name Change. Effective as of the Closing, Buyer shall change the name of Kodak-Trophy
SAS, a Transferred Subsidiary, to a name that does not include Kodak.

     Section 5.19 Certificates of Delivery. Buyer shall make any and all filings which are necessary in connection with certificates of
delivery to ensure that, after the Closing, Seller and its Affiliates continue to receive any and all duty drawbacks for which they
may be entitled in connection with the Dental Business. All such filings in connection with certificates of delivery shall be prepared
by Seller, and Seller shall, promptly upon request of Buyer, reimburse Buyer for all reasonable and documented out-of-pocket costs
incurred by Buyer in connection with such filings.

     Section 5.20 GECC Arrangements. Seller and Buyer agree to use their commercially reasonable efforts to negotiate and
conclude an agreement with General Electric Capital Corporation (“GECC”) pursuant to which at Closing Buyer will assume
certain liabilities and obligations and succeed to certain rights of Seller and its Affiliates relating to the Business under the Second
Amended and Restated Operating Agreement, dated as of December 31, 1996, among Eastman Kodak Company and Imaging
Financial Services, Inc. and Unconditional Guarantee by General Electric Capital Corporation, as amended, pursuant to which
GECC provides, among other things, equipment leasing and financing arrangements to Seller.

     Section 5.21 Certain Accounts Payable. Buyer and Seller agree to cooperate to instruct any vendor to re-invoice Buyer
regarding any Accounts Payable related to goods and services that have not yet been delivered as of the Closing.

     Section 5.22 Closing and Deferred Closings. Seller and Buyer shall use commercially reasonable efforts (a) to cause the Closing
to occur as soon as practicable after the date hereof, (b) to cause as many countries as practicable to be included in the Closing so as
to minimize the number of Deferred Closing Countries and (c) to cause each Deferred Closing to occur as soon as practicable after
the Closing. For the avoidance of doubt, Buyer shall use commercially reasonable efforts to close the Transaction in all countries
where the Business currently operates as soon as practicable, irrespective of whether Buyer intends to continue to operate the
Business in any particular country. Without limitation to the foregoing, Seller’s and Buyer’s use of “commercially reasonable
efforts” herein and in Section 2.14 shall include using commercially reasonable efforts to obtain all Seller Required Approvals and
Buyer Required Approvals, effectuate an Inventory build-up, sell and manufacture equipment, negotiate and document necessary
ancillary arrangements and agreements and engage in import and export (or the equivalents thereof) in each country in which the
Business operates on or to March 31, 2007
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     Section 5.23 Exclusivity. Until the earlier to occur of the termination of this Agreement and the consummation of the Closing,
Seller shall not, and shall cause its Affiliates and its and its Affiliates’ representatives (including, without limitation, its officers,
directors, employees, agents, attorneys, accountants and financial advisors) not to: (a) solicit or initiate any proposal or offer from
any Person relating to, or enter into or consummate any Alternative Transaction; or (b) participate in any discussions or
negotiations regarding, furnish any information with respect to, assist or participate in, or facilitate in any other manner, any effort
or attempt by any Person to do or seek any of the foregoing. In addition, Seller shall, and shall cause its Affiliates and its and its
Affiliates’ representatives to (including, without limitation, its officers, directors, employees, agents, attorneys, accountants and
financial advisors), cease all discussions with any Persons other than Buyer with respect to any Alternative Transaction, and Seller
shall promptly notify Buyer if any Person makes any proposal, offer, inquiry, or contact with respect to a possible Alternative
Transaction with Seller. For purposes hereof, “Alternative Transaction” means any (i) reorganization, dissolution, liquidation,
refinancing or recapitalization of or involving any of the Transferred Subsidiaries; it being understood that the foregoing shall not
apply to mergers, liquidations or similar transactions involving subsidiaries of the Business with or into Seller or other subsidiaries



of the Business; (ii) merger, consolidation, share exchange or acquisition of or involving any of the Transferred Subsidiaries or any
equity interest therein; it being understood that the foregoing shall not apply to mergers, liquidations or similar transactions
involving subsidiaries of the Business with or into Seller or other subsidiaries of the Business; (iii) sale of any material amount of
assets of Seller or its Affiliates Relating to the Business; (iv) any similar transaction or business combination involving Seller or
any of the Transferred Subsidiaries or the capital stock (or other equity interests) of Seller or any of the Transferred Subsidiaries or
the assets of Seller or any its Affiliates relating to the Business or (vi) other transaction the consummation of which would prevent,
impede or delay the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.

     Section 5.24 Right of First Offer on Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester Operation.

     (a) In the event that Buyer or any of its Affiliates elects to Transfer all or any portion (other than any portion that does not
include any of the Seller Core Manufacturing Technology, as defined in the Intellectual Property Agreement) of its right, title or
interest in, but limited to, to the Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester Operation to any party that is not an Affiliate of Buyer,
no later than sixty (60) days prior to initiating any formal process with respect to any such Transfer, Buyer shall deliver a written
notice (a “Private Offer Notice”) to Seller stating that Buyer proposes to Transfer the Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester
Operation. Seller and its Affiliates shall have sixty (60) days from the receipt of the Private Offer Notice to make a binding offer

-91-

(to remain open for six months) to acquire the Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester Operation (a “Kodak Colorado
Sensitizing and Polyester Operation Offer”). A Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester Operation Offer must specify the
proposed purchase price and other material terms (including economic terms relating to any ancillary arrangements to be entered
into in connection with such Transfer (“Ancillary Economic Terms”)) for the acquisition of the Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and
Polyester Operation. In the event that Seller and its Affiliates do not timely make a Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester
Operation Offer, Buyer and its Affiliates shall be free to Transfer the Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester Operation to any
Person upon any terms and conditions. Neither Buyer nor any of its Affiliates shall have any affirmative obligation to accept any
Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester Operation Offer, provided, however, that, until such time as such Kodak Colorado
Sensitizing and Polyester Operation Offer expires, neither Buyer nor any of its Affiliates shall Transfer the Kodak Colorado
Sensitizing and Polyester Operation to any Person other than Seller or its Affiliates or any of Buyer’s Affiliates (a “Third-Party
Buyer”) for a purchase price and other material terms (including Ancillary Economic Terms) less favorable in the aggregate to
Buyer and its Affiliates than those contained in such Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester Operation Offer, provided, further,
that whether the purchase price and Ancillary Economic Terms are less favorable in the aggregate to Buyer or any of its Affiliates
shall be determined in the good faith judgment of Buyer.

     (b) In the event that Buyer or any of its Affiliates proposes to initiate a formal process to explore a Transfer to any party that is
not an Affiliate of Buyer or any of its Affiliates, which Transfer includes, but is not limited to Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and
Polyester Operation, Buyer shall notify Seller of such potential sales process no later than thirty (30) days prior to contacting any
Person (other than any legal, financial or similar advisor of Buyer or its Affiliates) regarding such process, in order that Seller and
its Affiliates may make an offer to purchase the Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester Operation. Seller and its Affiliates shall
have no obligation to make an offer for the Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester Operation and, in the event that Seller or its
Affiliates makes an offer for Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester Operation, Buyer shall have no obligation to accept any
such offer and may consummate a Transfer that includes, but is not limited to, the Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester
Operation upon any terms and conditions. For the avoidance of doubt, Section 5.24(a) shall not apply to any Transfer subject to the
Section 5.24(b).

     (c) For the avoidance of doubt, any Transfer to a Third-Party Buyer, as contemplated in this Section 5.24, will be subject to any
and all supply and other obligations of Buyer and its Affiliates to Seller and its Affiliates relating to the Kodak Colorado
Sensitizing and Polyester Operation.

     (d) In the event that Buyer does not enter into a definitive agreement in connection with a Transfer of Kodak Colorado
Sensitizing and Polyester Operation to a Third-Party Buyer within 240 days of delivering a Private Offer Notice to Seller, the
mechanics of the right of first offer set forth in this Section 5.24 shall become effective with respect any subsequent proposed
Transfer of the Kodak Colorado Sensitizing and Polyester Operation.
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     Section 5.25 Indemnification by Buyer. (a) Any Transferred Employee may serve as a director and/or officer of Buyer or its
Affiliates in order to effectuate the creation of a new legal entity for Buyer or its Affiliates within any of the countries in which the
Business operates between the date hereof and either (x) the Closing or (y) the Deferred Closing with respect to a Deferred Closing
Country, as applicable. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, any Transferred Employee who, at
Buyer’s request, serves as a director and/or officer of Buyer or its Affiliates in order to effectuate the creation of a new legal entity
for Buyer or its Affiliates as contemplated by the sentence immediately foregoing shall be indemnified and held harmless by Buyer
for any Liability relating to, arising out of or in connection with such position (including for any representations made to any
Governmental Entity or other third-party on behalf of Buyer or its Affiliates), but only if such Transferred Employee acted in good
faith and in conformity with instructions from Buyer in connection therewith.



     (b) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, Buyer shall indemnify and hold harmless Seller and
its Affiliates for any Liability relating to, arising out of or in connection with any and all actions taken by Seller or its Affiliates (or
either of their respective representatives) at Buyer’s request and in good faith and in conformity with instructions from Buyer
between the date hereof and the later of (x) the Closing and (y) the last of the Deferred Closings on behalf of Buyer or its Affiliates
including in connection with the creation of new legal entities, obtaining Governmental Authorizations and obtaining tax
registrations. The foregoing indemnity shall not apply to any Liability relating to, arising out of or in connection with any action
that Seller or any of its Affiliates are required to take pursuant to this Agreement, whether or not at the request of Buyer.

     Section 5.26 Execution of Ancillary Agreements. Prior to the Closing, Seller and Buyer shall negotiate in good faith to (i)
finalize those portions of any Ancillary Agreement that indicate expressly the need to be so finalized, (ii) finalize any exhibits,
schedules, or appendices, as applicable, to any Ancillary Agreement contemplated but not attached to this Agreement as of the date
hereof and (iii) to convert the terms sheets identified herein into the forms of agreements referenced therein.

     Section 5.27 Consents Regarding Certain Leased Real Property. With respect to each of the parcels of Leased Real Property set
forth on Schedule 5.27, (a) Buyer and Seller shall use their commercially reasonable efforts to secure the consent of each
counterparty to the assignment of the lease related to each such parcel of Leased Real Property; (b) to the extent Buyer and Seller
cannot secure the consent of any such counterparty after exercising their commercially reasonable efforts, Seller shall (1) guarantee
Buyer's obligations under such lease and (2) be entitled to take any and all action that Seller deems necessary in its discretion to
secure the consent of any such
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counterparty; and (c) to the extent that the consent to assignment of any counterparty is not obtained and Buyer, Seller or their
respective Affiliates receive written notice that the landlord intends to terminate the lease related to such parcel of Leased Real
Property, Seller shall indemnify Buyer for the reasonable and documented cost of relocating that portion of the Business located at
such parcel of Leased Real Property (it being understood that Seller shall not be responsible for any of Buyer's costs in connection
with its operations at the new location for that portion of the Business).

ARTICLE VI

CONDITIONS TO CLOSING

     Section 6.1 Conditions to the Obligations of Buyer and Seller. The obligations of the parties hereto to effect the Closing are
subject to the satisfaction (or waiver by both parties) as of the Closing of the following conditions:

     (a) HSR and Other Competition Laws. The waiting periods, merger control approvals or clearances required under the following
shall have been obtained, expired, terminated or deemed to have been obtained:

          (i) the HSR Act;

          (ii) the EC Merger Regulation; and

          (iii) the applicable merger control rules of any other jurisdiction (to be jointly determined by the parties promptly in writing,
based on advice from relevant local counsel) which require the transactions under this Agreement to be cleared prior to
consummation, subject always to Buyer’s right to waive all or part of the requirements of this Section 6.1 in consultation with
Seller (who shall not unreasonably object to any such waiver).

     (b) No Prohibitions or Injunctions. No law shall be in effect prohibiting the Transaction. No suit, action or other proceeding by
any Governmental Entity shall be pending before any Governmental Entity in which it is sought to restrain or prohibit the
transactions contemplated hereby.

     (c) Consents and Approvals. All Seller Required Approvals and Buyer Required Approvals that are required to be obtained,
have expired, have been terminated or deemed to be obtained on or prior to the Closing (other than with respect to the Deferred
Closing Countries) shall have been obtained, have expired, have been terminated or be deemed to be obtained prior to the Closing,
except to the extent that the failure to satisfy the foregoing would not, including after taking into account the actions taken pursuant
to Section 5.22, (x) interfere with the conduct of the Business by Buyer in any jurisdiction in any material respect or (y) subject the
parties or their respective Affiliates (or their respective directors, officers, employees or agents) to risk of criminal sanction or
material liability.
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     Section 6.2 Conditions to the Obligations of Buyer. The obligation of Buyer to effect the Closing is subject to the satisfaction
(or written waiver by Buyer) as of the Closing of the following conditions:

     (a) Representations and Warranties. Each of the representations and warranties of Seller contained in this Agreement shall be
true and correct as of the date hereof and shall be true and correct as of the Closing (except for such representations and warranties
that are made as of a specific date which shall speak only as of such date) without regard to any qualifications or references to



“Material Adverse Effect”, “material” or any other materiality qualifications or references contained in any specific representation
or warranty with only such exceptions as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be likely to have a Material
Adverse Effect (except for such representations and warranties that are made as of a specific date which shall speak only as of such
date).

     (b) Covenants. Each of the covenants and agreements of Seller to be performed on or prior to the Closing shall have been duly
performed in all material respects.

     (c) No Material Adverse Effect. Since the date of this Agreement, no event or condition shall have occurred that, individually or
in the aggregate as of the Closing Date, has had or is reasonably likely to have a Material Adverse Effect.

     (d) Ancillary Agreements. Seller and its Affiliates shall have executed and delivered the Ancillary Agreements to which they are
a party.

     (e) Payoff Letters. Seller shall have obtained payoff letters with respect to all of the Transferred Subsidiaries Indebtedness (other
than in respect of capitalized leases) in form and substance satisfactory to Buyer.

     (f) Financing. Buyer shall have received the funds contemplated by the Debt Financing Commitments or any alternate financing
arrangement as contemplated by Section 5.16.

     (g) Deliveries. Seller shall have delivered to Buyer at Closing all of the items specified to be delivered by Seller in Section 2.8,
except that Seller shall not be required (i) with respect to Section 2.8(o), to deliver such items to the extent that Seller is unable
despite the exercise of its commercially reasonable efforts to deliver such items specified therein, (ii) with respect to Section 2.8(d),
Section 2.8(e), Section 2.8(f) and Section 2.8(n), to deliver such items, to the extent that Seller is unable despite the exercise of its
commercially reasonable efforts to deliver such items specified therein, so long as the failure to deliver any such items as of the
Closing Date is not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably likely to have a Material Adverse Effect and (iii) with respect to
Section 2.8(q), to deliver such estoppel certificates, to the extent that Seller is unable despite the exercise of its commercially
reasonable efforts to deliver such estoppel certificates specified therein, so long as any matters disclosed in any such estoppel
certificates delivered are not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably likely to have a Material Adverse Effect.
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     (h) Certificate. Buyer shall have received a certificate, signed on behalf of Seller by an officer of Seller, dated the Closing Date,
to the effect that the conditions set forth in Section 6.2(a) and Section 6.2(b) have been satisfied.

     (i) Resignations. Each director and officer of the Transferred Subsidiaries set forth on Schedule 6.2(i) shall have resigned or
been removed effective as of the Closing.

     (j) Consents. The consents, approvals, waivers, releases and notices set forth on Schedule 6.2(j) shall have been obtained and
delivered to Buyer, and shall be in full force and effect.

     Section 6.3 Conditions to the Obligations of Seller. The obligation of Seller to effect the Closing is subject to the satisfaction (or
waiver by Seller) prior to the Closing of the following conditions:

     (a) Representations and Warranties. Each of the representations and warranties of Buyer contained in this Agreement that is
qualified by a materiality standard shall be true and correct as of the date hereof and as of the Closing as if made on and as of the
Closing (except for such representations and warranties that are made as of a specific date which shall speak only as of such date)
and each of the representations and warranties of Buyer contained in this Agreement that is not qualified by a materiality standard
shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the date hereof and as of the Closing as if made on and as of the Closing
(except for such representations and warranties that are made as of a specific date which shall speak only as of such date).

     (b) Covenants. Each of the covenants and agreements of Buyer to be performed on or prior to the Closing shall have been duly
performed in all material respects.

     (c) Ancillary Agreements. Buyer shall have executed and delivered the Ancillary Agreements to which it is a party.

     (d) Certificate. Seller shall have received a certificate, signed on behalf of Buyer by an officer of Buyer, dated the Closing Date,
to the effect that the conditions set forth in Section 6.3(a) and Section 6.3(b) have been satisfied.

ARTICLE VII

SURVIVAL; INDEMNIFICATION; CERTAIN REMEDIES

     Section 7.1 Survival. The representations and warranties of Seller and Buyer contained in this Agreement shall survive the
Closing for the period set forth in
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this Section 7.1. All representations and warranties contained in this Agreement and all claims with respect thereto shall terminate
upon the expiration of 24 months after the Closing Date, except that (a) the representations and warranties contained in Section 3.9
(Taxes) and Section 3.10 (Employee Benefits) shall terminate sixty (60) days following the expiration of the applicable statute of
limitations with respect to the underlying issue (including any extensions thereto to the extent that such statute of limitations may
be tolled) and (b) the representations and warranties contained in Section 3.1 (Organization and Qualification), Section 3.2
(Subsidiaries), Section 3.3 (Corporate Authorization), Section 3.6 (Binding Effect), Section 3.18 (Title to Property) and Section
3.22 (Finders’ Fees) shall survive forever and shall not expire, (in each case, the “Indemnification Deadline”); it being understood
that in the event notice of any claim for indemnification under Section 7.2(a) or Section 7.3 hereof has been given (within the
meaning of Section 9.1) prior to the Indemnification Deadline, the representations and warranties that are the subject of such
indemnification claim shall survive with respect to such claim until such time as such claim is finally resolved. The right to
indemnification, payment of Losses or other remedy based on such representations, warranties, covenants, and obligations
contained in this Agreement will not be affected by any investigation conducted with respect to, or any Knowledge acquired (or
capable of being acquired) at any time, whether before or after the execution and delivery of this Agreement or the Closing, with
respect to the accuracy or inaccuracy of or compliance with, any such representation, warranty, covenant, or obligation. The waiver
of any condition based on the accuracy of any representation or warranty, or on the performance of or compliance with any
covenant or obligation, will not affect the right to indemnification, payment of Losses, or other remedy based on such
representations, warranties, covenants, and obligations. For purposes of this Article VII, the representations and warranties
contained in Section 3.3 (Corporate Authorization), Section 3.6 (Binding Effect), Section 3.9 (Taxes) and Section 3.22 (Finders’
Fees) are referred to herein as the “Special Representations.”

     Section 7.2 Indemnification by Seller.

     (a) Seller hereby agrees that from and after the Closing it shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Buyer, its Affiliates, and
their respective directors, officers, shareholders, partners, members, attorneys, accountants, agents, representatives and employees
(other than the Transferred Employees) and their heirs, successors and permitted assigns, each in their capacity as such (the “Buyer
Indemnified Parties”; collectively with the Seller Indemnified Parties, the “Indemnified Parties”) from, against and in respect of,
and reimburse the Buyer Indemnified Parties for, any damages, losses, charges, Liabilities, claims, demands, actions, suits,
proceedings, payments, judgments, settlements, assessments, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and
reasonable out-of-pocket disbursements) (collectively, “Losses”) that are, or may be, imposed on, sustained, incurred or suffered
by, or asserted against, any of the Buyer Indemnified Parties, whether in respect of third party claims, claims between the parties
hereto, or otherwise, directly or indirectly relating to, arising out of, in connection with, by virtue of or resulting from, (i) any
breach of any representation or warranty made by
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Seller or any of its Affiliates contained in this Agreement or in any certificate delivered with respect thereto for the period such
representation or warranty survives, (ii) any breach of any covenant or other agreement made by Seller or any of its Affiliates
contained in this Agreement, (iii) any Excluded Liability, (iv) any Liability of Buyer arising by operation of law under any bulk
transfer law or any common law doctrine of de facto merger or successor liability which is related to, the result of or arises out of
the transactions contemplated hereby and which is not an Assumed Liability, (v) any Liability arising out of actions Seller takes or
fails to take in relation to WARN, or (vi) any Losses relating to the contamination at, around and under Building 214 and existing at
the Closing Date. For indemnification purposes, any qualifications or references to “Material Adverse Effect”, “Knowledge”,
“material” or any other materiality or similar qualifications or references contained in the representations and warranties of Seller
shall be disregarded.

     (b) Other than with respect to claims under the Special Representations, Seller shall not be liable to the Buyer Indemnified
Parties for any Losses with respect to the matters contained in Section 7.2(a)(i) unless the Losses therefrom exceed an aggregate
amount equal to 1.0% of the Initial Purchase Price and then only for Losses in excess of that amount and up to an aggregate amount
equal to 10.0% of the Initial Purchase Price.

     (c) Seller shall not be liable to the Buyer Indemnified Parties for any individual occurrence, event, circumstance, act or omission
(or series of related or similar occurrences, events, circumstances, acts or omissions) until and unless the Losses relating thereto,
arising out of or resulting therefrom are at least $50,000 (and upon satisfaction of such amount this paragraph (c) shall be
disregarded in determining the Losses for which the Buyer Indemnified Parties are entitled to indemnification or reimbursement
under this Article VII with respect to such occurrence, event, circumstance, act or omission (or series of related or similar
occurrences, events, circumstances, acts or omissions)); it being understood that nothing in Section 7.2(b) or this Section 7.2(c)
shall be deemed to establish in any way a materiality threshold for purposes of this Agreement.

     Section 7.3 Indemnification by Buyer. Buyer hereby agrees that from and after the Closing it shall indemnify, defend and hold
harmless Seller, its Affiliates, and their respective directors, officers, shareholders, partners, members, attorneys, accountants,
agents, representatives and employees and their heirs, successors and permitted assigns, each in their capacity as such (the “Seller
Indemnified Parties”), from, against and in respect of, and reimburse the Seller Indemnified Parties for any Losses imposed on,
sustained, incurred or suffered by, or asserted against, any of the Seller Indemnified Parties, whether in respect of third party
claims, claims between the parties hereto, or otherwise, directly or indirectly relating to, arising out of or resulting from (i) any
breach of any representation or warranty made by Buyer contained in this Agreement for the period such representation or warranty
survives, (ii) any breach of a covenant or agreement of Buyer contained in this Agreement, and (iii) any Assumed Liabilities.

-98-



     Section 7.4 Third-Party Claim Indemnification Procedures.

     (a) In the event that any written claim or demand for which an indemnifying party (an “Indemnifying Party”) may have liability
to any Indemnified Party hereunder is asserted against or sought to be collected from any Indemnified Party by a third party (a
“Third-Party Claim”), such Indemnified Party shall promptly, but in no event more than fifteen (15) days following such
Indemnified Party’s receipt of a Third-Party Claim, notify the Indemnifying Party in writing of such Third-Party Claim, the amount
or the estimated amount of damages sought thereunder to the extent then ascertainable (which estimate shall not be conclusive of
the final amount of such Third-Party Claim), any other remedy sought thereunder, any relevant time constraints relating thereto
and, to the extent practicable, any other material details pertaining thereto (a “Claim Notice”); provided, however, that the failure
timely to give a Claim Notice shall affect the rights of an Indemnified Party hereunder only to the extent that such failure has a
prejudicial effect on the defenses or other rights available to the Indemnifying Party with respect to such Third-Party Claim. The
Indemnifying Party shall have fifteen (15) days (or such lesser number of days set forth in the Claim Notice as may be required by
court proceeding in the event of a litigated matter) after receipt of the Claim Notice (the “Notice Period”) to notify the Indemnified
Party that it desires to defend the Indemnified Party against such Third-Party Claim.

     (b) In the event that the Indemnifying Party notifies the Indemnified Party within the Notice Period that it desires to defend the
Indemnified Party against a Third-Party Claim, the Indemnifying Party shall have the right to defend the Indemnified Party by
appropriate proceedings and shall have the sole power to direct and control such defense, with counsel of its choosing, at its
expense and shall be responsible (with no reservation of any rights) for all Losses and Liability relating to such Third-Party Claim
or the defense thereof. Once the Indemnifying Party has duly assumed the defense of a Third-Party Claim, the Indemnified Party
shall have the right, but not the obligation, to participate in any such defense at its expense and to employ separate counsel of its
choosing. Once the Indemnifying Party assumes the defense of a Third-Party Claim, the Indemnifying Party agrees to keep the
Indemnified Party informed regarding the defense or settlement of such Third-Party Claim and to consider in good faith any
suggestions made by the Indemnified Party regarding the defense or settlement of such Third-Party Claim. The Indemnifying Party
shall not, without the prior written consent of the Indemnified Party, not to be unreasonably withheld, settle, compromise or offer to
settle or compromise any Third-Party Claim on a basis that would result in (i) the imposition of a consent order, injunction or
decree that would materially restrict the future activity or conduct of the Indemnified Party or any of its Affiliates, (ii) a finding or
admission of a violation of Law or violation of the rights of any Person by the Indemnified Party or any of its Affiliates or (iii) any
monetary liability of the Indemnified Party that will not be promptly paid or reimbursed by the Indemnifying Party.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Indemnified Party shall have the right, by notice to the Indemnifying Party, to retain control of
the defense of any Third-Party Claim if such Third-Party Claim solely seeks non-monetary, equitable or injunctive relief against
Buyer or its Affiliates.
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     (c) If the Indemnifying Party (i) elects not to defend the Indemnified Party against a Third-Party Claim, whether by not giving
the Indemnified Party timely notice of its desire to so defend or otherwise or (ii) after assuming the defense of a Third-Party Claim,
fails to take reasonable steps necessary to defend diligently such Third-Party Claim within fifteen (15) days after receiving written
notice from the Indemnified Party to the effect that the Indemnifying Party has so failed, the Indemnified Party shall have the right
but not the obligation to assume its own defense; it being understood that the Indemnified Party’s right to indemnification for a
Third-Party Claim shall not be adversely affected by assuming the defense of such Third-Party Claim. The Indemnified Party shall
not settle a Third-Party Claim without the consent of the Indemnifying Party.

     (d) The Indemnified Party and the Indemnifying Party shall cooperate in order to ensure the proper and adequate defense of a
Third-Party Claim, including by providing access to each other’s relevant business records and other documents, and employees.

     (e) The Indemnified Party and the Indemnifying Party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to avoid production of
confidential information (consistent with applicable Law), and to cause all communications among employees, counsel and others
representing any party to a Third-Party Claim to be made so as to preserve any applicable attorney-client or work-product
privileges.

     (f) For the avoidance of doubt, contests and claims with respect to Taxes shall be governed by Section 5.4(g).

     Section 7.5 Environmental Indemnity Claims. In addition to the other provisions in this Article VII, to the extent that
indemnified Losses relate to Section 3.13 or to a Section 2.4(d) Excluded Liability, the following provisions apply:

     Seller shall upon notice have the right to assume control of any remedial action relating to a Third Party Claim or covered
Losses and may utilize the most cost effective remediation method permitted under Environmental Laws including, without
limitation, the use of risk assessment, institutional controls, deed notice and use restrictions. Seller’s liability for any matter in this
regard is limited to the amount of any Liability for such Third Party Claim or covered Losses and the costs to correct any violation
of any Environmental Law and shall not include any investigation or other costs not required by Environmental Laws or any Losses
arising out of any investigation, sampling, excavation or voluntary contacts with any Government Entity by Buyer or Affiliates
after the Closing, but excluding any such action taken by Buyer or its Affiliates to the extent (i) taken with the reasonable good
faith belief that such actions are required by Law or (ii) incidental to ordinary course maintenance, repairs or operations. Seller
shall use commercially reasonable efforts to minimize interference with business operations. Buyer and Seller shall cooperate fully
in the conduct of any remediation, including site access, the provision of accurate information, including subsurface utility
locations, site condition, and records and the execution, implementation and maintenance
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of any filings, consents, institutional controls or deed restrictions. The parties agree that the indemnification provisions of this
Article VII are the sole and exclusive remedy for any matter covered under this Section 7.5 and Buyer hereby waives, to the extent
it may do so, any other rights or remedies that would otherwise have been available to it under common law, statute, or otherwise.

     Section 7.6 Consequential Damages. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, no Person shall be
liable under this Article VII for any consequential, punitive, special, incidental or indirect damages, including lost profits, except (i)
to the extent awarded by a court of competent jurisdiction to a third-party in connection with a Third-Party Claim, (ii) to the extent
of Losses directly or indirectly relating to, arising out of, in connection with, by virtue of or resulting from any intentional or willful
breach by the non-claiming party and (iii) Seller shall be liable for consequential damages and lost profits, including for
interruption of business, directly or indirectly relating to, arising out of, in connection with, by virtue of or resulting from (1)
environmental remediation activities engaged in (x) by Seller or (y) with respect to any matter for which Buyer is entitled to
indemnification, by Buyer (to the extent that Buyer (A) is permitted to engage in such environmental remediation activities under
the terms of this Agreement, (B) consults with Seller prior to engaging in such environmental remediation activities and (C) uses
reasonably prudent and diligent measures in conducting such environmental remediation activities) and (2) Buyer’s inability to
operate the Business, or any material interference with or disruption of such operations, at any parcel of Owned Real Property on
account of Seller’s failure (x) to deliver the limited warranty deeds, as contemplated by Section 2.8(d) or (y) to transfer such
Owned Real Property free of Encumbrances (other than Permitted Encumbrances); provided, however, that such failure to operate
the Business, or material interference with or disruption of such operations, at any such parcel of Owned Real Property must take
place between the Closing and the later to occur of (I) the date on which Seller delivers the limited warranty deed related to such
parcel of Owned Real Property and (II) the date on which all Encumbrances (other than Permitted Encumbrances) to which the
Owned Real Property was subject when transferred by Seller to Buyer are released.

     Section 7.7 Payments. The Indemnifying Party shall pay to the Indemnified Party, by wire transfer of immediately available
funds, the amount of any Loss for which it is liable hereunder no later than three days following any final determination of such
Loss and the Indemnifying Party’s liability therefor. A “final determination” shall exist when (i) the parties to the dispute have
reached an agreement in writing, (ii) a court of competent jurisdiction shall have entered a final and non-appealable order or
judgment, or (iii) an arbitration or like panel shall have rendered a final non-appealable determination with respect to disputes the
parties have agreed to submit thereto.

     Section 7.8 Adjustments to Losses. (a) Insurance. In calculating the amount of any Loss, the proceeds actually received by the
Indemnified Party or any of its Affiliates under any insurance policy or pursuant to any claim, recovery, settlement or
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payment by or against any other Person in each case relating to the Third-Party Claim or other claim, net of any actual costs,
expenses or premiums (including the net present value of any increases in future premiums) incurred in connection with securing or
obtaining such proceeds, shall be deducted. In the event that an Indemnified Party has any rights against an insurer with respect to
any occurrence, claim or loss that results in a payment by an Indemnifying Party under this Article VII, such Indemnifying Party
shall be subrogated to such rights to the extent of such payment. Without limiting the generality or effect of any other provision
hereof, each Indemnified Party and Indemnifying Party shall duly execute upon request all instruments reasonably necessary to
evidence and perfect the subrogation and subordination rights detailed herein, and otherwise cooperate in the prosecution of such
claims.

     (b) Taxes. In calculating the amount of any Loss, there shall be deducted an amount equal to any net Tax benefit to the party
claiming such Loss actually realized (if and when received and treating any such benefit as the last item of deduction for the taxable
year) and there shall be added an amount equal (on an after-tax basis) to any Tax cost actually incurred by the party receiving such
indemnity payment.

     (c) Reimbursement. If an Indemnified Party recovers an amount from a third party in respect of a Loss that is the subject of
indemnification hereunder after all or a portion of such Loss has been paid by an Indemnifying Party pursuant to this Article VII,
the Indemnified Party shall promptly remit to the Indemnifying Party the excess (if any) of (i) the amount paid by the Indemnifying
Party in respect of such Loss, plus the amount received from the third party in respect thereof, less (ii) the full amount of such Loss.

     Section 7.9 Characterization of Indemnification Payments. All payments made by an Indemnifying Party to an Indemnified
Party in respect of any claim pursuant to Section 5.4, 7.2 or 7.3 hereof shall be treated as adjustments to the Total Purchase Price
for all Tax purposes.

     Section 7.10 Mitigation. Each Indemnified Party shall use its commercially reasonable efforts to mitigate any indemnifiable
Loss. In the event an Indemnified Party fails to so mitigate an indemnifiable Loss, the Indemnifying Party shall have no liability for
any portion of such Loss that reasonably could have been avoided had the Indemnified Person made such efforts.

     Section 7.11 Remedies. The rights and remedies of Seller and Buyer under this Article VII are exclusive and in lieu of any and
all other rights and remedies which Seller and Buyer may have under this Agreement or otherwise against each other with respect
to the Transaction for monetary relief with respect to (i) any breach of any representation or warranty or any failure to perform any
covenant or agreement set forth in this Agreement, other than those which are intentional or willful, and (ii) the Assumed



Liabilities or the Excluded Liabilities, and Buyer and Seller each expressly waives any and all other rights or causes of action it or
its Affiliates may have against the other party or its Affiliates now or in the future under any Law with respect to the subject matter
hereof. However, nothing herein shall limit a party’s rights and remedies for fraud.
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     Section 7.12 Specific Performance. Each party acknowledges and agrees that any breach of this Agreement by such party would
give rise to irreparable harm to the other party for which monetary damages would not be an adequate remedy. Each party
accordingly agrees that, in addition to other remedies, such party shall be entitled to enforce the terms of this Agreement by decree
of specific performance without the necessity of proving the inadequacy of monetary damages as a remedy and to obtain injunctive
relief against any breach or threatened breach of this Agreement.

ARTICLE VIII

TERMINATION

     Section 8.1 Termination by Mutual Consent. This Agreement may be terminated at any time prior to the Closing by mutual
written agreement of Seller and Buyer.

     Section 8.2 Termination by Either Buyer or Seller. (a) This Agreement may be terminated at any time prior to the Closing by
either Buyer or Seller, by giving written notice of termination to the other party, if (i) the Closing shall not have occurred by
September 30, 2007 (unless extended by written agreement of the parties hereto), so long as the party proposing to terminate has
not breached in any material respect any of its covenants under this Agreement in any manner that shall have proximately
contributed to the failure of the Closing to so occur; or (ii) any Law permanently restraining, enjoining or otherwise prohibiting
consummation of the Transactions shall become final and non-appealable.

     (b) This Agreement may be terminated by Buyer at any time prior to the Closing if any of the conditions to Closing set forth in
Article VI that are for Buyer’s benefit are or become impossible to satisfy so long as Buyer is not in material breach of its
obligations under this Agreement.

     (c) This Agreement may be terminated by Seller at any time prior to the Closing if any of the conditions to Closing set forth in
Article VI that are for Seller’s benefit are or become impossible to satisfy so long as Seller is not in material breach of its
obligations under this Agreement.

     Section 8.3 Effect of Termination. In the event of the termination of this Agreement in accordance with this Article VIII, this
Agreement shall thereafter become void and have no effect, and no party hereto shall have any liability to the other party hereto or
their respective Affiliates, or their respective directors, officers or employees, except for the obligations of the parties hereto
contained in this Section 8.3 and in Article IX (and any related definitional provisions set forth in Article I), and except that nothing
in this Section 8.3 shall relieve any party from liability for any intentional or willful breach of this Agreement that arose prior to
such termination, for which liability the provisions of Article VII shall remain in effect in accordance with the provisions and
limitations of such Article.
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ARTICLE IX

MISCELLANEOUS

     Section 9.1 Notices. All notices and communications hereunder shall be deemed to have been duly given and made if in writing
and if served by personal delivery upon the party for whom it is intended or delivered by registered or certified mail, return receipt
requested, or if sent by telecopier or email, provided that the telecopy or email is promptly confirmed by telephone confirmation
thereof, to the Person at the address set forth below, or such other address as may be designated in writing hereafter, in the same
manner, by such Person:

 To Buyer:  
 
Onex Partners LP 
712 Fifth Avenue 
New York, New York 10019 
Telephone:      (212) 582-2211 
Telecopy: (212) 582-0909 
Email: Bobby@Onex.com 
Attn: Robert M. LeBlanc 
 
With a copy (which shall not constitute notice) to: 
 
Onex Corporation 



161 Bay Street 
Toronto, Ontario M5J 2S1 
Canada  
Telephone: (416) 362-7711 
Telecopy: (416) 362-5765 
Email: ADaly@Onex.com 
Attn: Andrea E. Daly, General Counsel 
 
and  
 
Kaye Scholer LLP 
425 Park Avenue 
New York, New York 10022 
Telephone: (212) 836-8201 
Telecopy: (212) 836-8211 
Email: jigreenberg@kayescholer.com 
Attn: Joel I. Greenberg 
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To Seller:  
  

Eastman Kodak Company 
343 State Street 
Rochester, New York 14650 
Telephone:      (585) 724-4000 
Telecopy: (585) 724-9549 
Email:  
Attn: Joyce P. Haag, General Counsel & 
 Sr. Vice President 
 
With a copy (which shall not constitute notice) to: 
 
Sullivan & Cromwell LLP 
125 Broad Street 
New York, New York 10004 
Telephone: (212) 558-4000 
Telecopy: (212) 558-3588 
Email: kotrans@sullcrom.com 
Attn: Stephen M. Kotran 

     Section 9.2 Amendment; Waiver. Any provision of this Agreement may be amended or waived if such amendment or waiver is
in writing and signed, in the case of an amendment, by Buyer and Seller or, in the case of a waiver, by the party against whom the
waiver is to be effective. No failure or delay by any party in exercising any right, power or privilege hereunder shall operate as a
waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial exercise thereof preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any
other right, power or privilege. The rights and remedies herein provided shall be cumulative and not exclusive of any rights or
remedies provided by law except as otherwise specifically provided in Article VII hereof.

     Section 9.3 No Assignment or Benefit to Third Parties. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
parties hereto and their respective successors, legal representatives and permitted assigns. No party to this Agreement may assign
any of its rights or delegate any of its obligations under this Agreement, by operation of Law or otherwise, without the prior written
consent of the other party hereto, except as provided in Section 9.5 and except that Buyer may assign any and all of its rights under
this Agreement or any Ancillary Agreement to (i) one or more of its wholly owned subsidiaries or a Person with the same equity
security holders as Buyer (provided that such Person (1) has the same equity security holders in the same percentages as Buyer up
until the Closing and (2) unconditionally assumes Buyer’s obligations under this Agreement, the Ancillary Agreements and
Financing Commitments), (ii) in connection with a merger or consolidation involving Buyer or the Business or other disposition of
all or substantially all of the assets or any of the divisions

-105-

of Buyer or the Business, or (iii) any lender providing financing to Buyer or any of its Affiliates, for collateral security purposes
and any subsequent acquiror of assets from or at the direction of such lender (but no such assignment pursuant to clauses (i), (ii) or
(iii) shall relieve Buyer of any of its obligations hereunder). Nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer



upon any Person other than Buyer, Seller, the Indemnified Parties and their respective successors, legal representatives and
permitted assigns, any rights or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement. For the avoidance of doubt, nothing contained in
this Section 9.3 shall require Buyer’s consent for an (i) acquisition of Seller, whether by merger, operation of Law or otherwise or
(ii) assignment by Seller of the IRR Payment contemplated by Section 2.14.

     Section 9.4 Entire Agreement. This Agreement (including all Schedules and Exhibits hereto) and the Ancillary Agreements
contain the entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and thereof and supersedes all
prior agreements and understandings, oral or written, with respect to such matters, except for the Confidentiality Agreement, which
shall remain in full force and effect until the Closing.

     Section 9.5 Fulfillment of Obligations. Any obligation of any party to any other party under this Agreement, or any of the
Ancillary Agreements, which obligation is performed, satisfied or fulfilled completely and without any adverse legal implications
to the obligee, by an Affiliate of such party, shall be deemed to have been performed, satisfied or fulfilled by such party.

     Section 9.6 Public Disclosure. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, except as may be required to comply
with the requirements of any applicable law and the rules and regulations of any stock exchange upon which the securities of one of
the parties is listed, from and after the date hereof, no press release or similar public announcement or communication shall be
made or caused to be made relating to this Agreement unless specifically approved in advance by both parties hereto. Each party
shall provide the other with such advance notice of any such required disclosure as may be practicable under the circumstances.

     Section 9.7 Expenses. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, whether or not the Closing occurs, all costs
and expenses incurred in connection with this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby shall be borne by the party
incurring such costs and expenses.

     Section 9.8 Interpretation. All of the parties to this Agreement have participated jointly in the negotiation and drafting of this
Agreement. In the event any ambiguity or question of interpretation arises, this Agreement and the other documents and
instruments executed in connection with this Agreement shall be construed as if drafted jointly, and no presumption or burden of
proof shall arise favoring or disfavoring any party by virtue of the authorship of any provision of this Agreement or such other
documents and instruments. The language used in this Agreement shall be deemed to be
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the language chosen by the parties hereto to express their mutual intent, and no rule of strict construction shall be applied against
any Person. The parties hereto intend that each representation, warranty, and covenant contained herein shall have independent
significance. If any party has breached any representation, warranty, or covenant contained herein in any respect, the fact that there
exists another representation, warranty, or covenant relating to the same subject matter (regardless of the relative levels of
specificity) which the party has not breached shall not detract from or mitigate the fact that the party is in breach of the first
representation, warranty, or covenant. Any reference to any particular Code Section or any other statute, law or regulation will be
interpreted to include any revision of or successor to that Section regardless of how it is numbered or classified. The disclosure of
any fact or item in any Seller Disclosure Schedule or Buyer Disclosure Schedule hereto referenced by a particular Section in this
Agreement shall be deemed to have been disclosed with respect to other Sections in this Agreement only to the extent the relevance
of such disclosure to such other Sections is readily apparent from the actual text of such disclosure.

     Section 9.9 Bulk Sales. Seller and Buyer agree to waive compliance with Article 6 of the Uniform Commercial Code as adopted
in each of the jurisdictions in which any of the Transferred Assets are located to the extent that such Article is applicable to the
transactions contemplated hereby.

     Section 9.10 Governing Law; Submission to Jurisdiction; Selection of Forum; Waiver of Trial by Jury. THIS AGREEMENT
SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
WITHOUT REGARD TO PRINCIPLES OF CONFLICTS OF LAW. Each party hereto agrees that it shall bring any action or
proceeding in respect of any claim arising out of or related to this Agreement or the transactions contained in or contemplated by
this Agreement and the Ancillary Agreements, exclusively in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York
or any New York State court sitting in New York County (the “Chosen Courts”), and solely in connection with claims arising under
this Agreement or the transactions that are the subject of this Agreement or any of the Ancillary Agreements (i) irrevocably submits
to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Chosen Courts, (ii) waives any objection to laying venue in any such action or proceeding in the
Chosen Courts, (iii) waives any objection that the Chosen Courts are an inconvenient forum or do not have jurisdiction over any
party hereto and (iv) agrees that service of process upon such party in any such action or proceeding shall be effective if notice is
given in accordance with Section 9.1 of this Agreement. Each party hereto irrevocably waives any and all right to trial by jury in
any legal proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby.

     Section 9.11 Dispute Resolution. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, the parties shall attempt to resolve
any dispute, controversy, or claim arising out of, or in connection with, this Agreement or any Ancillary Agreement (each, a
“Dispute”) amicably and promptly by negotiations between executives from each party. Either party may give the other party
written notice of any
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Dispute not resolved in the normal course of business, in which case, the parties’ executives (vice president or higher) shall
negotiate alone (except for one assistant who is not an attorney) in good faith to resolve the Dispute within thirty (30) days after
such notice is provided. In the event, however, that (a) the Dispute is not resolved within such thirty (30) day period (or any
extension thereto to which the parties may mutually agree) or (b) that a meeting between such executives has not occurred within
such thirty (30) day period, then regardless of whether any such good faith negotiations have actually occurred, either party may
bring a claim against the other with respect to the subject matter of such Dispute. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may,
at any time and without first engaging in any negotiations with the other party, seek provisional injunctive relief that may be
required to maintain the status quo. The parties hereby acknowledge and agree that such negotiations shall be deemed to be in the
nature of settlement discussions and that neither the fact that such discussions took place, nor any statement or conduct of any
participant in such discussions shall be admissible into evidence in any subsequent litigation or in any arbitration or other dispute
resolution proceeding involving the parties. It is further understood and agreed that any disclosure in any form, including oral, by
any person participating in such negotiations shall not operate as a waiver of any privilege, including work product or attorney-
client privilege, applicable to the subject matter thereof.

     Section 9.12 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts and via facsimile, each of which shall
be deemed an original, and all of which shall constitute one and the same Agreement, and shall become binding when one or more
counterparts have been signed by each of the parties hereto and delivered to Seller and Buyer.

     Section 9.13 Headings. The headings herein and the table of contents hereof are for convenience only, and shall not be deemed
to limit or affect any of the provisions hereof.

     Section 9.14 Precedence. To the extent there is any conflict between this Agreement and either any Ancillary Agreement or any
General Conveyance Assignment Agreement, this Agreement shall govern, unless this Agreement, such Ancillary Agreement or
General Conveyance Assignment Agreement expressly states otherwise.

     Section 9.15 Severability. The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable and the invalidity or unenforceability of
any provision shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the other provisions hereof. If any provision of this Agreement, or the
application thereof to any Person or any circumstance, is invalid or unenforceable, (a) a suitable and equitable provision shall be
substituted therefor in order to carry out, so far as may be valid and enforceable, the intent and purpose of such invalid or
unenforceable provision and (b) the remainder of this Agreement and the application of such provision to other Persons or
circumstances shall not be affected by such invalidity or unenforceability, nor shall such invalidity or unenforceability affect the
validity or enforceability of such provision, or the application thereof, in any other jurisdiction.
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     IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed or caused this Agreement to be executed as of the date first written above.

EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY 
 
 
By:   /s/ Theodore D. McNeff  

 
Name: Theodore D. McNeff 
Title:   Vice President, Eastman Kodak 
            Company 

 
 
  
ONEX HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC. 
 
 
By: /s/ Robert M. Le Blanc    

 
Name: Robert M. Le Blanc 
Title:   President and Assistant Secretary, 
           Onex Healthcare Holdings, Inc. 

                             

Exhibit (10) CC. Amendment

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE
ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT

          AMENDMENT No. 1, dated as of April 30, 2007 (this “Amendment”), amends the Asset Purchase Agreement, by and
between Eastman Kodak Company, a New Jersey corporation (“Seller”), and Carestream Health, Inc., a Delaware corporation,
formerly known as Onex Healthcare Holdings, Inc. (“Buyer”), dated as of January 9, 2007 (the “Initial Agreement” and, as



amended hereby, the “Agreement”). Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall have the respective meanings
ascribed to them in the Initial Agreement.

          WHEREAS, the parties have determined that it is in their mutual interest to amend the Initial Agreement as set forth herein;

          NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants and undertakings contained herein and for
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as
follows:

          References in the Initial Agreement to “this Agreement” (and indirect references such as “hereunder”, “hereby”, “herein” and
“hereof”) shall in each case be deemed to be references to the Agreement (as defined herein).

1. The title of Exhibit SS within the Agreement and the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby amended and restated as follows:

     Manaus Wide Roll Supply Agreement by and between Eastman Kodak Company and Carestream Health, Inc., formerly known
as Onex Healthcare Holdings, Inc.

2. A definition of “Currency Exchange Rate” is hereby added to Section 1.1 as follows:

     “Currency Exchange Rate” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.5(b).

3. The definition of “Employees” in Section 1.1 of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows:

     “Employees” means, as of the Closing Date, (i) all current employees of Seller or any of its Affiliates (including those
employees who are on the active payroll of Seller or any of its Affiliates but who are not actively at work on the Closing Date, such
as employees on vacation or similar leave, on a regularly scheduled day off from work, on temporary leave for purposes of jury or
annual national service/military duty, on maternity, paternity or adoption leave, on leave under the Family and Medical Leave Act
of 1993 (or any similar state or local Law), on leave under the Kodak Family Medical Leave Plan, or on other nonmedical leave of
absence, and including all employees on

military leave with veteran’s reemployment rights under applicable Law whether or not such employees are on the active payroll of
Seller or any of its Affiliates on the Closing Date) who are identified by Seller as allocated to the Business, as set forth on Schedule
1.1(b), which schedule shall include (1) the name and location of such employee and (2) where no employee has been designated
prior to the date hereof, a description of the job function to be filled prior to Closing with Buyer’s consent (such Schedule to be
amended at least 15 days prior to the Closing Date and again within 5 days prior to the Closing Date to include the employee names
agreed upon for such positions), (ii) all current and former employees of the Transferred Subsidiaries and (iii) such other
individuals as are mutually agreed on in good faith by Seller and Buyer at any time. Any Employees described in clauses (i) and
(iii) of the immediately preceding sentence who are on leave on the Closing Date and have been receiving short-term disability pay
or workers compensation supplement pay as of the date hereof shall be referred to as “STD Employees”.

4. A definition of “Euro Exchange Rate” is hereby added to Section 1.1 as follows:

     “Euro Exchange Rate” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.4(r).

5. The definition of “Owned Real Property” in Section 1.1 of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows:

     “Owned Real Property” means only those parcels of real property listed on Schedule 1.1(e), including any and all buildings,
plants, structures, and the improvements and infrastructure located thereon and fixtures attached thereto and all easements, rights-
of-way, appurtenances and other rights benefiting such real property and all of Seller’s right, title and interest, if any, in and to (a)
all oil, gas and mineral rights related to the foregoing and (b) any condemnation award or any payment in lieu thereof for any
taking thereof or for any change in grade of any street, road or avenue adjacent thereto. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the utility
improvements, infrastructure and fixtures marked on Schedule 1.1(e)(A) as being retained by Seller shall not be deemed to be part
of the Owned Real Property and the utility improvements, infrastructure and fixtures marked on Schedule 1.1(e)(A) as being
transferred to Buyer (whether located on the parcel of land described in Schedule 1.1(e) or not) shall be deemed to be a part of the
Owned Real Property. Schedule 1.1(e)(A) is attached hereto as Annex A. The Owned Real Property shall include the pedestrian
bridge which connects Building 20 located at Kodak Office, Rochester, NY to Building 15, located at Kodak Office, Rochester,
NY.

6. The definition of “Transferred Employees’ Records” in Section 1.1 of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows:

     “Transferred Employees’ Records” means all personnel records with respect to the Transferred Employees to the extent the
delivery to Buyer is required by applicable Law, and the following current employment and current personal information with
respect to each Transferred Employee, to the extent the delivery to Buyer is permitted by applicable Law after giving effect to any
consent or waiver given by the Transferred Employee to which it relates: salary, wage grade, job function, variable compensation
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targets and business and personal mailing addresses and telephone numbers, including as applicable, FMLA (or similar) records,
Forms I-9 and “Kodak Employee Development Plans” related to such Transferred Employee, provided that unless otherwise
required by Law, Transferred Employees’ Records shall not include any medical records (other than pursuant to Section 5.5(s)) or
performance counseling, performance appraisal and/or Goal Setting and Appraisal documentation, other than the most recent Goal
Setting and Appraisal documentation.

7. The definition of “Wholly-Owned Subsidiary” in Section 1.1 of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows:

     “Wholly-Owned Subsidiary” or “wholly owned subsidiary” of a Person means any other Person whose equity securities or other
equity ownership interests (other than director's qualifying shares and similar interests) are owned only by the first Person and/or its
Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries and shall be deemed in respect of Carestream Health, Inc. to include Carestream Health Philippines,
Inc. and Carestream Health (Thailand) Company Limited.

8. Schedule 1.1(a)(i) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex B to this
Amendment.

9. Schedule 1.1(a)(ii) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex C to this
Amendment.

10. Annex 1.1(b) to Schedule 1.1(b) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex D to
this Amendment.

11. Schedule 1.1(e) of the Seller Disclosure Letter is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex E to this Amendment.

12. Schedule 1.1(g) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex F to this Amendment.

13. Section 2.1(a) of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows:

     all Accounts Receivable (the determination of such Accounts Receivable will be made as of 11:59 P.M. local time on April 30,
2007 in each jurisdiction where the owner of such Accounts Receivable is located);

14. Section 2.1(b) of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows:

     Inventory (the determination of such Inventory will be made as of 11:59 P.M. local time on April 30, 2007 in each jurisdiction
where such Inventory is located);
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15. Schedule 2.1 of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex G to this Amendment.

16. Section 2.2(g) of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows:

     all cash and cash equivalents of the Business (the determination of such cash and cash equivalents of the Business will be made
as of 11:59 P.M. local time on April 30, 2007 in each jurisdiction where the owner of such cash or cash equivalents of the Business
is located), except to the extent (x) a check is deposited but uncleared as of 11:59 P.M. local time on April 30, 2007 in each
jurisdiction where such check was deposited, (y) representing proceeds of insurance not constituting an Excluded Asset under
Section 2.2(d) or (z) cash and cash equivalents held by Rayco (Shanghai) Medical Products Company Limited, Rayco (Xiamen)
Medical Products Company Limited (with such cash and cash equivalents of Rayco (Shanghai) Medical Products Company
Limited and Rayco (Xiamen) Medical Products Company Limited to be determined as of the Closing) and cash and cash
equivalents of Soluciones MJdicas Exportacion, S. de R.L. de C.V., Soluciones MJdicas Comercial, S.A. de C.V., Soluciones
MJdicas Manufacture S.A. de C.V. and Medical Flow Solutions S.A. (and, notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the
contrary, all such cash and cash equivalents described in clauses (x), (y) and (z) shall be Transferred Assets);

17. Schedule 2.2(p) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex H to this Amendment.

18. Schedule 2.2(s) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex I to this Amendment.

19. Section 2.3(g) of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows:

     all Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities (the determination of such Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities
will be made as of 11:59 P.M. local time on April 30, 2007 in each jurisdiction where obligor of such Accounts Payable and Other
Current Liabilities is located);

20. Schedule 2.4 of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex J to this Amendment.

21. Section 2.5(b) of the Agreement is hereby amended to insert the following at the end of thereof, and a new Annex K is hereby
added to the Agreement in the form of Annex K to this Amendment:



     In the event that it is determined by the mutual agreement of the parties that any amount allocated to a jurisdiction in accordance
with the preceding sentence is required by the Law of such jurisdiction to be paid from a Subsidiary of Buyer organized pursuant to
the Law of such jurisdiction to an Affiliate of Seller organized pursuant to the Law of such jurisdiction and, if applicable, in the
currency of such jurisdiction, then on the Closing Date, Buyer shall cause an entity organized by it or one of its Affiliates pursuant
to the Law of the relevant jurisdiction to pay to an entity that is owned by Seller or one of
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its Affiliates and is organized pursuant to the Law of the relevant jurisdiction the amount allocated to such jurisdiction and, if
applicable, in the currency of such jurisdiction, including, without limitation, those payments described on Annex K, which the
parties agree to. To the extent that the payment described in the preceding sentence is required to be made in the currency of the
relevant jurisdiction, such required payment amount shall be determined by converting the U.S. dollar amount allocated to such
jurisdiction into the relevant currency at the Currency Exchange Rate, except as set forth on Annex K. To the extent the parties
mutually agree that escrow arrangements will need to be established in order to effect any of the payments contemplated by the
preceding two sentences, the parties will cooperate with each other in good faith to establish such escrow arrangements, including
any related escrow agreements. The “Currency Exchange Rate” shall be the NDF Currency Fixings rate and the LATAM NDF
Currency Fixings rate as shown on the NDFF and NDFL pages on Bloomberg (or other equivalent Bloomberg pages for other
currencies), as of the close of business on the last Business Day prior to Closing (i.e., shown as the “previous close” following such
Business Day), between U.S. dollars and the currency of the jurisdiction in which a local payment is required. The parties hereto
covenant and agree to comply with the provisions set forth in Annex K as if they were set forth in this Agreement and if any
provision of this Agreement and Annex K are in conflict with one another, the provisions of Annex K shall control.

22. Section 2.6(a) of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows:

     The Closing shall take place at the offices of Kaye Scholer LLP, 425 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10022, New York City
time, on April 30, 2007. For purposes of the transfer of title of the issued and outstanding capital stock of the Top-Tier Transferred
Subsidiaries and the Transferred Assets and the assumption of the Assumed Liabilities, the Closing shall be deemed effective as of
the time on the Closing Date the parties agree to in writing and unless otherwise provided herein, all references to the Closing shall
mean that time on the Closing Date as the parties agree upon; provided, however, that for bookkeeping, tax and accounting
purposes and for purposes of Section 5.5 the Closing shall be deemed effective as of 11:59 P.M. on April 30, 2007 in each
jurisdiction where such Closing will take place. The date on which the Closing occurs is called the “Closing Date”. All proceedings
to be taken and all documents to be executed and delivered by all parties at the Closing will be deemed to have been taken and
executed simultaneously, and no proceeding will be deemed to have been taken nor documents executed or delivered until all have
been taken, executed and delivered.

23. Section 2.7(a) of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follow:

     the Initial Purchase Price in immediately available funds (subject to Section 2.5(b) and after giving effect to the arrangements
described in Annex K) by one or more wire transfers to those accounts which are designated by Seller at least two (2) Business
Days prior to the Closing Date, with the portion of the Initial Purchase Price being delivered to each account as designated by
Seller (after giving effect to Annex K);
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24. Section 2.8(t) of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows:

     a certificate of the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of each Transferred Subsidiary, dated the Closing Date, in form and
substance reasonably satisfactory to Buyer, as to the lack of amendments to (i) the certificate of incorporation (or equivalent
organizational document) of such Transferred Subsidiary since the date of the certificate referred to in Section 2.8(r) above; and (ii)
the bylaws (or equivalent organizational document) of each Transferred Subsidiary;

25. Schedule 2.9(d) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex L to this Amendment.

26. Section 2.10 of the Agreement is hereby amended to insert the following at the end thereof:

     Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Seller agrees to collect, or cause one of its Subsidiaries to collect, following the
Closing, on behalf of Buyer or one of its Subsidiaries, all Accounts Receivable which are Transferred Assets and cannot be
transferred to Buyer at Closing. Seller further agrees to pay, or cause one of its Subsidiaries to pay, Buyer or one of its Affiliates, in
each case, who would have been entitled to collect such Accounts Receivable had such Accounts Receivable been transferred at
Closing, promptly after receipt thereof by Seller or any of its Subsidiaries, all income, proceeds and other monies derived from
such Accounts Receivable (net of any Taxes (determined as provided below, the “2.10 Taxes”) (and any other costs) imposed upon
Seller or any of its Subsidiaries in connection with any arrangements under this Section 2.10). If the Taxes (as so determined) and
other costs imposed upon Seller or any Subsidiary in respect of such Accounts Receivable exceed the income, proceeds and other
monies received by Seller or the applicable Subsidiary in respect thereof, Buyer shall promptly reimburse Seller or the applicable
Subsidiary for such excess. To the extent permitted under applicable Tax law, for all Tax purposes the parties shall treat all such
Accounts Receivable as having been transferred by Seller (or the Affiliate thereof who held such Accounts Receivable) to Buyer
(or the Affiliate thereof who would be entitled to collect such Accounts Receivable had such Accounts Receivable been transferred



at Closing) at the Closing. In the event that Seller (or one of its Affiliates) recognizes taxable income after the Closing with respect
to or arising from its holding such Accounts Receivables, then the “2.10 Taxes” shall be computed by (i) taking into account that
taxable income and any items of deduction or other Tax offset recognized by Seller (or its relevant Affiliate) as a result of holding
such Accounts Receivable and the payment to Buyer or its relevant Affiliate required by this Section 2.10 and (ii) determining the
net tax cost (or tax savings) resulting from those items as if they were taxable on a stand-alone basis at the highest effective
marginal corporate income tax rate for a corporate taxpayer doing business in the relevant jurisdiction where such items are
recognized. Buyer may request that any income, proceeds and other monies derived from Accounts Receivable that are to be paid
by Seller or one of its Subsidiaries to Buyer or one of its Affiliates pursuant to the preceding four sentences be converted from the
currency that is collected by Seller or one of its Subsidiaries into another currency at the Exchange Rate; provided, that any
commissions, costs and expenses incurred by Seller or
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one of its Subsidiaries in converting any income, proceeds and other monies derived from Accounts Receivable shall be deducted
from such income, proceeds and other monies derived from Accounts Receivable prior to payment to Buyer or one of its Affiliates.
The “Exchange Rate” shall be the NDF Currency Fixings rate and the LATAM NDF Currency Fixing rate as shown on the NDFF
and NDFL pages on Bloomberg (or other equivalent Bloomberg pages for other currencies), as of the close of business on the last
Business Day prior to payment from Seller or any of its Subsidiaries to Buyer or one of its Affiliates of any income, proceeds and
other monies derived from Accounts Receivable (i.e., shown as the “previous close following such Business Day”), between the
currency in which such income, proceeds and other monies are collected by Seller or one of its Subsidiaries and the currency that
Buyer requests, on behalf of itself or one of its Affiliates, to receive such income, proceeds and other monies.

27. Section 2.14(a) of the Agreement is hereby amended to insert the following at the end thereof:

     Notwithstanding the foregoing, any payments made by Seller to Buyer or its Affiliates pursuant to this Section 2.14(a) shall be
made in U.S. dollars.

28. Schedule 3.2(a) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex M to this Amendment.

29. Annex 3.4(b) to Schedule 3.4(b) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex N to
this Amendment.

30. Schedule 3.8 of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex O to this Amendment.

31. Schedule 3.9 of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex P to this Amendment.

32. Schedule 3.10(g) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex Q to this
Amendment.

33. Schedule 3.12 of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex R to this Amendment.

34. Schedule 3.14 of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex S to this Amendment.

35. Schedule 3.18 of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex T to this Amendment.

36. Schedule 3.20 of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex U to this Amendment.

37. Section 5.4(a) of the Agreement is hereby amended to insert the following at the end thereof:
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     Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 5.4(a), Buyer shall be permitted to make elections under Section
338(g) of the Code with respect its acquisition of the shares of each of OREX Computed Radiography Ltd (“OREX”) and Algotec
Systems Limited (“Algotec”).

38. Section 5.4(f) of the Agreement is amended by replacing Sections 5.4(f)(iii) and (iv) with the following and adding a new
Section 5.4(f)(vii) as follows and a new Annex V is hereby added to the Agreement in the form of Annex V to this Amendment:

     (iii) Tax Returns for Transfer Taxes. Tax Returns that must be filed in connection with Transaction Transfer Taxes and
Reimbursable Value Added Taxes shall be prepared and filed (or caused to be prepared and filed) by the Filing Party. For this
purpose, the “Filing Party” shall mean the party primarily or customarily responsible (or whose Affiliates are primarily or
customarily responsible) under applicable local Law for filing such Tax Returns. The Filing Party will use commercially reasonable
efforts to provide such Tax Returns to the other party at least 5 Business Days prior to the date such Tax Returns are due to be filed.
Such Tax Returns shall be prepared in a manner consistent with the allocation of the Purchase Price and the Consideration, as
applicable, pursuant to Section 5.4(k) hereof.

     (iv) Payments Due With Tax Returns. The Filing Party shall promptly pay all Transfer Taxes due with respect to Tax Returns to
be filed by such party under this Section 5.4(f). Notwithstanding the immediately preceding sentence, if Buyer (or an Affiliate



thereof) is the Filing Party with respect to any Transfer Tax for which Seller would be otherwise liable hereunder with respect to
any Transferred Asset (including any shares of stock), Seller shall pay (or cause to be paid) to Buyer (or one of its Affiliates, as
directed by Buyer pursuant to this Section 5.4(f)(iv)) the amount shown as due with respect to such asset on any Tax Return
provided by Buyer to Seller with respect to such Transfer Tax no later than 2 Business Days prior to the Transfer Tax Due Date (as
defined below) for such Tax if, no later than 5 Business Days prior the Transfer Tax Due Date, Buyer provides Seller (1) a copy of
such Tax Return reflecting an amount of Tax payable that is equal to the product of (A) the value of the asset (determined
consistently with the allocation of Purchase Price and Consideration as agreed to by the parties and used to determine the amount of
Reimbursable Value Added Taxes payable by Buyer pursuant to Section 5.4(f)(vii)) and (B) the rate of such Tax shown in the
Microsoft Excel document produced by Ernst & Young LLP, entitled “Project Emerald: Transaction Taxes”, dated March 9, 2007
and (2) written payment instructions regarding the manner in which such payment is to be made (including the entity to receive
such payment and wire instructions necessary to complete such payment); and once Seller has paid (or caused to be paid) to Buyer
(or one of its Affiliates) any such amount in respect of any such Transfer Tax, Buyer shall thereafter be responsible for the payment
of that amount of that Transfer Tax, shall not seek to collect such amount from Seller again and shall hold Seller harmless in the
event that such amount is not used to pay such Transfer Tax.
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     For purposes of the foregoing, the “Transfer Tax Due Date” shall mean, with respect to any Transfer Tax payable by Seller (or
an Affiliate thereof) pursuant to this Section 5.4(f)(iv), the date Buyer (or an Affiliate thereof) reasonably determines to file (and
certifies to Seller that it will file) such Tax Return in compliance with its obligations to file such Tax Return pursuant to applicable
law (but in any event, no later than the final due date for such Tax). The parties shall cooperate to insure all Transaction Transfer
Taxes, Reimbursable Value Added Taxes (including any Seller VAT Payment) and any refunds and Recoupments of such amounts
shall be borne by and given over to the appropriate party in accordance with Section 5.4(f)(ii). Any Transfer Taxes resulting from
any subsequent increase in the Consideration shall be borne in accordance with the provisions of this Section 5.4(f) and any Tax
Returns required to be filed in connection therewith shall be prepared and filed in accordance with the provisions of this Section
5.4(f).

     (vii) Payment Procedures for Reimbursable Value Added Tax. Each of the parties acknowledges that despite the best efforts of
the Seller the final balance sheet figures for the Closing Date will not be available as of the Closing Date. Therefore, the parties
agree to calculate the Initial VAT as described in this subsection. Without limiting the generality of Buyer’s obligation to pay and
indemnify Seller for Reimbursable Value Added Taxes pursuant to Section 5.4, at the Closing, Seller (and its Affiliates) shall
provide Buyer (and its Affiliates) with invoices showing Reimbursable Value Added Taxes due in the amounts and with respect to
the assets and jurisdictions listed on Annex V hereto (the “Initial VAT”). For any jurisdiction not listed on Annex V, the Initial VAT
shall equal zero. Buyer (together with its Affiliates) shall pay the Initial VAT at the Closing together with and in addition to their
payment of the Initial Purchase Price hereunder, in each case in the manner set forth in this Section 5.4(f)(vii). All Initial VAT paid
by Buyer shall be paid directly to Seller, except that, if any Initial VAT is being charged with respect to assets in a jurisdiction in
which the portion of the Initial Purchase Price allocated to that jurisdiction is being paid (pursuant to Section 2.5(b)) by Buyer (or
one of its Affiliates) to an Affiliate of Seller that is organized under the laws of such jurisdiction, such Initial VAT shall be paid
directly to local Seller Affiliate together with and in addition to the portion of the Initial Purchase Price being paid to such local
Seller Affiliate and shall be paid in the currency in which such portion of the Initial Purchase Price is being paid (pursuant to
Section 2.5(b)). With respect to any jurisdiction or assets for which Seller (or its Affiliate) has not provided Buyer (or its Affiliate)
with an invoice showing the amount of Initial VAT due within 15 days (or such shorter period mandated by relevant law) after the
Closing Date and, as a result of Buyer’s not receiving such invoice, payments of VAT made by Buyer (or its Affiliates) to Seller (or
its Affiliates) do not qualify as Reimbursable Value Added Tax, then Seller promptly shall (or shall cause its Affiliate to) reimburse
Buyer for the amount of such payment that no longer so qualifies.

     Within 30 days after the Closing Date (or such shorter time as required by applicable law), Buyer shall provide to Seller a
jurisdiction-by-jurisdiction schedule (and, where required by applicable law, an asset by asset schedule) setting forth, for each
jurisdiction in which the Transferred Assets were located prior to Closing, the amount of Reimbursable Value Added Tax that
would have been payable by Buyer with respect to such assets on the Closing on the basis of the value of such assets set forth on
the balance sheets of Seller (and its Affiliates) dated as of the Closing Date (such amounts, as agreed by the parties pursuant to the
terms of this Section 5.4(f)(vii), the “Closing Date VAT”).
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     If Seller notifies Buyer of its disagreement with any item reflected on such schedule within 5 days of receipt thereof, Seller and
Buyer shall attempt to resolve the disputed items. To the extent Seller and Buyer resolve any such disputed items, such schedule
shall be revised to reflect the agreed amounts. To the extent Seller and Buyer cannot resolve any disputed items within 10 days after
Buyer delivers such schedules to Seller, then Seller and Buyer shall jointly submit the disputed items for resolution to the New
York City office of an independent “Big Four” accounting firm (or other accounting firm) mutually agreed upon by Seller and
Buyer. The decision of such accounting firm with respect to the disputed items shall be rendered within 10 days after such firm is
retained and shall be final and binding on Seller and Buyer and the schedule shall be revised to reflect such decision. Seller and
Buyer shall share equally the costs of employing such accounting firm. To the extent that, for any specific jurisdiction, the Closing
Date VAT is greater than the Initial VAT, Seller shall charge Buyer for Reimbursable Value Added Tax in an amount equal to the
difference and Buyer shall promptly pay such additional amount in accordance the foregoing procedures for, and in the same
jurisdiction and the same currency as applicable in, paying the Initial VAT. To the extent that, for any specific jurisdiction, the



Initial VAT is greater than the Closing Date VAT, Seller shall credit Reimbursable Value Added Tax in an amount equal to the
difference (an “Overpayment”) and shall, upon receiving reimbursement of such amount from the relevant taxing authorities
(whether through refund, offset or credit against any other liability), promptly pay back such previously charged Initial VAT to
Buyer or whichever Affiliate of Buyer paid the Initial VAT, together with any interest received by Seller (or any of its Affiliates)
from such taxing authority with respect to reimbursed Initial VAT. Twenty-four (24) months after the Closing Date Seller shall give
notice to Buyer identifying any Overpayment or portion thereof with respect to which either (i) the relevant Taxing authority has
denied Seller’s claim for such reimbursement or (ii) no determination as to the claim for such reimbursement has been made by the
relevant Taxing authority (the Overpayment or portion thereof described in this clause (ii), a “Unresolved Overpayment”). Buyer
and Seller shall jointly request from an independent “Big Four” accounting firm (or other accounting firm) mutually agreed upon
by Buyer and Seller an opinion that it is more likely than not that such Unresolved Overpayment constitutes Reimbursable Value
Added Tax. If such independent accounting firm fails to render such an opinion, then Seller shall pay to Buyer 50% of the amount
of the Unresolved Overpayment, and neither party shall thereafter be entitled to payment from the other for any amounts so
reimbursed by any Taxing authority with respect to such Unresolved Overpayment. Nothing in the two immediately preceding
sentences shall affect the parties’ respective rights to reimbursement from the other under this Agreement in a case in which Seller
has claimed and obtained such a reimbursement with respect to any Overpayment prior to the end of such two-year period and the
applicable Taxing authority subsequently asserts that such reimbursement was improper. Any Reimbursable Value Added Tax not
subject to the provisions of this Section 5.4(f)(vii) shall be subject to the foregoing provisions of this Section 5.4(f). To the extent
that any Local APA defines the purchase price for such assets by reference, in whole or in part, to the amount of VAT payable with
respect thereto, then such Local APA shall be interpreted in a manner that allows the transactions contemplated by such Local APA
to close on the Closing Date upon payment of the purchase price calculated by reference to the Initial VAT relevant to such
transactions.
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39. Schedule 5.4 of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex W to this Amendment,
and Section 5.4 of the Agreement is hereby amended to insert the following at the end thereof:

Section 5.4(q) Certain Withholding Taxes.

     (i) In the event that either Buyer or Seller determines that Buyer (or an Affiliate thereof) may be required by the applicable Law
in any particular jurisdiction to withhold from the Initial Purchase Price or from any payment made pursuant to Section 2.13 any
Taxes (other than any Transfer Taxes (including, without limitation, any value added taxes)) or other amount in respect of any
potential Tax obligation of Seller, such party shall notify the other of such potential obligation. Following receipt of each such
notice, each party shall cooperate diligently and in good faith (and shall cause their respective advisors and employees to cooperate
diligently and in good faith) to reach a mutual agreement as to whether any such Taxes or other amounts are required to be withheld
and, if so, the availability of any exemptions, exceptions or reductions and, if appropriate, the amount of any such required
withholding. To the extent that any exemption, exception, or reduction of any such withholding tax depends on the reliance by a
party on any certification, representation, notice or other statement by the other party, then such other party indemnifies and holds
harmless the relying party for any liability, loss or damage resulting from any inaccuracy contained in such certification,
representation, notice or other statement. If the parties agree that any exemptions, exceptions or reductions are available, the parties
shall (and shall cause their respective advisors and employees to) cooperate diligently and in good faith so that all reasonable steps
are taken in order to qualify for any such exemption, exception or reduction. To the extent that the parties do not agree that any
such exemption, exception or reduction is available (or qualified for), Buyer (or its Subsidiary) shall (i) withhold from the Initial
Purchase Price or the payment made pursuant to Section 2.13, as applicable, the amount the parties have agreed is required by such
Law, (ii) pay the amount withheld directly and promptly (and in all events prior to the due date) to the appropriate Taxing
authority), and (iii) provide Seller with proof in any form or forms that Seller reasonably requests evidencing that such amount has
been properly and promptly paid to the appropriate Taxing authority. Any amount withheld from the Initial Purchase Price or any
amount paid pursuant to Section 2.13 in accordance with the terms of the immediately preceding sentence shall be treated for all
purposes of this Agreement as if it had been paid directly to Seller as a part of the Initial Purchase Price or the amount required to
be paid pursuant to Section 2.13, as the case may be.

     (ii) Israeli Escrow For Withholding Tax.

     Buyer acknowledges that Seller has presented Buyer with a letter from the Israeli taxing authority stating that a payment of
US$9.9 million to the Seller Affiliate’s Trustee
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(as described below) will satisfy any obligation that Buyer or its Affiliate might have had under Israeli law to withhold from the
purchase price. Accordingly, (i) Buyer will not withhold or pay over to the Israeli taxing authority any amount in respect of Israeli
withholding taxes from the portion of the Initial Purchase Price to be paid for the shares in Orex and Algotec; (ii) Buyer will
instead deduct US$9.9 million from that portion of the Initial Purchase Price; and (iii) Buyer will pay such sum to David
Schottenfels, Ben-Zvi Koren and Co., Law Offices, as Trustee for the Seller Affiliate that is selling the shares of Orex and Algotec.

Section 5.4(r) Italian Purchase Price Adjustment.



     (i) Due to frequent changes in the HG Business assets in Kodak Italy, the portion of the Initial Purchase Price allocated to the
purchase by Buyer of the quotas of Carestream Health Italia s.r.l. (the “Italy PPA”) will be adjusted after the Closing so that the
price, expressed in Euros, is equal to the greater of: (i) 110 million Euros and (ii) the Italy Closing Book Value (expressed in Euros)
plus 21 million Euros, but in no event will the revised purchase price exceed the “Initial Euro Payment.” The Initial Euro Payment
minus this adjusted price (in Euros) is the “Euro Reduction.”

     (ii) The “Initial Euro Payment” equals the Italy PPA translated from U.S. dollars into Euros at the Euro Exchange Rate (defined
below) on April 27, 2007 (i.e., the last Business Day prior to the Closing Date). “Italy Closing Book Value” means the net book
value in Euros of the assets contributed to Carestream Health Italia s.r.l. on the Closing Date, as determined no later than 30 days
after the Closing Date by the parties cooperating diligently and in good faith.

     (iii) Any Euro Reduction in the Italy PPA will be translated from Euros into U.S. dollars at the Euro Exchange Rate on the last
Business Day before the adjustment payments described in this paragraph are made, and that U.S. dollar amount will be re-
allocated as follows: (1) 50% to the amount paid for the shares of PW-US and (2) 50% to the amount paid for other Transferred
Assets in the U.S. Promptly after such re-allocation of the Euro Reduction, Kodak shall cause Kodak Italy to pay the Euro
Reduction to the Buyer in Euros and, on the same day, Buyer shall pay the same amount to Seller in U.S. dollars, translated from
Euros to U.S. dollars at the Euro Exchange Rate on the last Business Day before the adjustment payments are made. These
adjustments (in U.S. dollars) will be reflected on a revised Schedule 5.4(k) which will thereafter govern for all purposes.

     (iv) For those purposes, the Euro Exchange Rate shall mean the rate shown on Bloomberg under page EUCFUSD (Euro
Exchange US), Index HP.

40. Schedule 5.5(p)(i) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex X to this
Amendment.

41. Annex 5.5(p)(iii) to Schedule 5.5(p)(iii) of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by
Annex Y to this Amendment.
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42. Section 5.7(b) of the Agreement is hereby amended to insert the following at the end thereof:

     (i) On the day after the Closing Date, Buyer shall cause each Transferred Subsidiary to provide a schedule with supporting bank
statements setting forth the cash remaining in such Transferred Subsidiary as of the Closing and the Excluded Cash remaining in
such Transferred Subsidiary as of the Closing, with the determination of such remaining cash and Excluded Cash to be made as of
11:59 P.M. local time on the Closing Date of the location of each Transferred Subsidiary. If Seller notifies Buyer of its
disagreement with any items reflected on the schedules so provided within 5 days of receipt thereof, Seller and Buyer shall attempt
to resolve the disputed items. To the extent Seller and Buyer resolve any such disputed items, the schedules shall be revised to
reflect the agreed amounts. To the extent Seller and Buyer cannot resolve any disputed items within 10 days after Buyer delivers
such schedules to Seller, then Seller and Buyer shall jointly submit the disputed items for resolution to the New York City office of
an independent “Big Four” accounting firm (or such other accounting firm) mutually agreed upon by Seller and Buyer. The
decision of such accounting firm with respect to the disputed items shall be rendered within 10 days after such firm is retained and
shall be final and binding on Seller and Buyer and the schedules shall be revised to reflect such decision. Seller and Buyer shall
share equally the costs of employing such accounting firm. “Excluded Cash” means any cash described in Section 2.2(g)(x), 2.2(g)
(y) or 2.2(g)(z), any cash that is intended to be left in a Transferred Subsidiary in Argentina, Mexico, China or India and is a
Transferred Asset as contemplated by Annex K, the Buyer Cash and the Israeli Left-Behind Cash. “Buyer Cash” means any cash
contributed or paid by Buyer or one of its Affiliates to a Transferred Subsidiary prior to Closing.

     (ii) Within 5 business days after the schedules are finalized in accordance with this Section 5.7(b), Buyer shall pay or cause to be
paid to Seller the total amount by which the cash remaining as so determined exceeds the Excluded Cash.

     (iii) Notwithstanding the specific provisions relating to the Israeli Cash set forth in Section 5.7(c), any cash remaining in OREX
and Algotec shall be taken into account in applying this Section 5.7(b).

     (iv) On July 1, 2007, Buyer shall cause each Transferred Subsidiary to provide a schedule with supporting bank statements
setting forth the interest amount attributable to the period prior to the Closing (and not paid or credited to the Transferred
Subsidiary at or prior to the Closing) with respect to the cash in such Transferred Subsidiary as of the Closing or at any time prior
to the Closing (other than the Excluded Cash remaining in such Transferred Subsidiary), which interest amount had not been
reflected on the schedule contemplated by Section 5.7(b)(i) or 5.7(b)(ii) because it was not paid or credited to a Transferred
Subsidiary on or prior to the preparation of the schedule contemplated by Section 5.7(b)(i) or Section 5.7(b)(ii) (“Unreported
Interest”). If Seller notifies Buyer of its disagreement with any Unreported Interest amount on the schedules so provided within 5
days of receipt thereof, Seller and Buyer shall attempt to resolve the disputed items. To the extent Seller and Buyer resolve any
such disputed items, the schedules shall be revised to reflect the agreed amounts. To the extent Seller and Buyer
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cannot resolve any disputed items within 10 days after Buyer delivers such schedules to Seller, then Seller and Buyer shall jointly
submit the disputed items for resolution to the New York City office of an independent “Big Four” accounting firm (or such other
accounting firm) mutually agreed upon by Seller and Buyer. The decision of such accounting firm with respect to the disputed
items shall be rendered within 10 days after such firm is retained and shall be final and binding on Seller and Buyer and the
schedules shall be revised to reflect such decision. Seller and Buyer shall share equally the costs of employing such accounting
firm. Within 5 business days after the schedules are finalized in accordance with this Section 5.7(b)(iv), Buyer shall pay or cause to
be paid to Seller the total Unreported Interest amount.

43. Section 5.7 of the Agreement shall be amended by adding the following new subsection at the end thereof:

     (c) Israeli Cash.

     (i) Seller and Buyer expressly agree that Seller shall, subject to receipt of appropriate governmental approvals, cause (A) OREX
to loan the OREX Loan Amount to Practice Works, Inc. (“PW-US”) prior to the Closing Date; (B) Algotec to loan the Algotec
Loan Amount to PW-US prior to the Closing Date; (C) PW-US to loan an amount equal to the sum of the OREX Loan Amount and
the Algotec Loan Amount to Seller prior to the Closing Date (the “Practice Works Loan”); and (D) PW-US to forgive the Practice
Works Loan effective on or before the Closing Date; provided that all parties commit to (and to use their commercially reasonable
efforts to cause their employees, advisors, agents and Affiliates to) cooperate to the greatest extent possible to cause the appropriate
governmental approvals for the loans described in clauses (A) or (B) to be received prior to the Closing Date (treating for this
purpose the employees of Seller and its Affiliates which will be employed by Buyer or one of its Affiliates after Closing as
employees of both Seller and Buyer), and if such governmental approvals have not been received prior to the Closing Date, the
parties agree to determine in good faith an alternative method of achieving the same outcome from an economic perspective as was
contemplated by this Section 5.7(c) and, in any event, in the case of the Algotec Loan, to continue diligently and in good faith after
the Closing Date to seek such government approval and to obtain a refund of any Taxes withheld from the Algotec Loan Amount as
a result of the failure to obtain such approval prior to the Closing Date. Any such refund shall be paid to Seller in accordance with
Section 5.4(h).

     (ii) The “OREX Loan Amount” shall equal (w) all the cash held by OREX at the time the loan from OREX to PW-US is made
pursuant to clause (i)(A) above (the “OREX Cash”) less (x) an amount equal to the sum of (1) $1.47 million and (2) the product of
(A) the OREX Cash, plus the amount of any PW-Receivable, less $7 million and (B) 0.105.

     The “Algotec Loan Amount” shall equal (y) all the cash held by Algotec at the time the loan from Algotec to PW-US is made
pursuant to clause (i)(B) above (the “Algotec Cash”) less (z) the product of (1) the Algotec Cash plus the amount of any PW-
Receivable and (2) 0.125.
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      “Israeli Left-Behind Cash” means, in the case of OREX, the amount described in clause (x) above, and, in the case of Algotec,
the amount described in clause (z) above.

     “PW Receivable” means any receivable from PW-US held by OREX or Algotec, as the case may be, at the time the loan from
OREX or Algotec, as the case may be, to PW-US is made to the extent the obligation with respect to such receivable was assumed
by PW-US in connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

44. Section 5.10 of the Agreement is hereby amended to insert the following at the end thereof:

     Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, with respect to the General Conveyance, Assignment and Assumption
Agreements (and such other similar agreements however named) and the schedules and asset lists attached thereto (each, a “Local
APA”) to be entered into by and between Affiliates of Seller (each a “Kodak Affiliate”) and Affiliates of Buyer (each a “Carestream
Affiliate”) in order to effectuate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, to the extent either Buyer or Seller or any of their
respective Affiliates discover following the Closing that any Local APA, or any schedule or asset list attached to a Local APA, at
the time of Closing did not effectuate the assignment and transfer of a Transferred Asset by a Kodak Affiliate to a Carestream
Affiliate, each party hereto shall, and shall cause its Affiliates, promptly to execute, acknowledge and deliver any other assurances
or documents or instruments of transfer reasonably requested by the other party hereto and necessary in order for a Kodak Affiliate
to promptly assign and transfer to a Carestream Affiliate all right, title and interest in such Transferred Asset.

45. Schedule 5.14 of the Seller Disclosure Schedule is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety by Annex Z to this Amendment.

46. Section 5.21 is hereby amended to insert the following at the end thereof:

     Buyer and Seller further agree that to the extent any Account Payable constituting an Assumed Liability that Seller or one of its
Affiliates is legally obligated to pay is paid by Seller or any of its Affiliates after the Closing Date, upon Seller’s delivery of notice
to Buyer of such payment, which notice shall include reasonable substantiation of such payment and the amount thereof, Buyer will
reimburse Seller or its applicable Affiliate for such amount paid within 5 business days of its receipt of such notice from Seller.
Any payment pursuant to the preceding sentence from Buyer to Seller or any of its Affiliates will be made in the same currency as
the Account Payable paid by Seller or any of its Affiliates.

47. A new Section 5.28 is hereby inserted as follows:



     Section 5.28 501 Machine PET Grinder/SER #CCIK501. Buyer and Seller agree that to the extent Buyer or any of its Affiliates,
following the Closing, pays any amount required to be paid pursuant to the terms of the 501 Machine PET Grinder/SER
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#CCIK501, as in effect on the Closing Date, upon Buyer’s delivery of notice to Seller of such payment, which notice shall include
reasonable substantiation of such payment and the amount thereof, Seller will reimburse Buyer or its applicable Affiliate for such
amount paid within 5 business days of its receipt of such notice from Buyer; provided, however, that the aggregate amount of
payments for which Buyer and its Affiliates shall be entitled to reimbursement from Seller pursuant to this Section 5.28 shall not
exceed $741,912. Any payment pursuant to this Section 5.28 from Seller to Buyer or any of its Affiliates will be made in the same
currency as the amount paid by Buyer or any of its Affiliates pursuant to the terms of the 501 Machine PET Grinder/SER
#CCIK501.

48. A new Section 5.29 is hereby inserted as follows:

     Section 5.29 Payment for Purchases of Eastman Prepolymer, PM 7169. Buyer and Seller agree that in exchange for Buyer, or its
Affiliates, fulfilling the purchase commitments arising under blanket purchase order number 4507385550 issued by Seller to
Eastman Chemical Company on or about March 6, 2007, and covering the purchase of "Eastman Prepolymer, PM 7169," Seller
shall pay Buyer $749,000 on the Closing Date. Seller shall have no other obligations to Buyer arising from or relating to the supply
of “Eastman Prepolymer, PM 7169” by the supplier to Buyer under the blanket purchase order or otherwise.

49. Section 9.4 of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows:

     This Agreement (including all Schedules and Exhibits hereto), the Ancillary Agreements, the Letter, dated April 27, 2007, from
Carestream Health, Inc. to Eastman Kodak Company regarding Reimbursable Expenses and the DR Systems Litigation, the Letter,
dated April 30, 2007 from Eastman Kodak Company to Carestream Health, Inc. regarding Worldwide Recordation, the Letter,
dated April 30, 2007 from Eastman Kodak Company to Carestream Health, Inc. regarding Non-Assignable Assets and the Letter,
dated April 30, 2007 from Eastman Kodak Company to Carestream Health, Inc. regarding Deferred Closings contain the entire
agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and thereof and supersedes all prior agreements and
understandings, oral or written, with respect to such matters, except for the Confidentiality Agreement, which shall remain in full
force and effect until the Closing.

50. Section 9.7 is hereby amended to insert the following at the end thereof:

     Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer shall be responsible for any and all fees, expenses, interest payments and other costs in
connection with any borrowings by Rayco (Shanghai) Medical Products Company Limited and Rayco (Xiamen) Medical Products
Company Limited (the "Borrowers") undertaken at Buyer’s direction in connection with the acquisition of the Transferred Assets
and obtaining of working capital in China.
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51. This Amendment may be executed in one or more counterparts each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of
which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

52. THIS AMENDMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK WITHOUT REGARD
TO PRINCIPLES OF CONFLICTS OF LAW.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to the Initial Agreement to be duly executed as of the
date first above written.

EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY 

 
By: /s/ Theodore D. McNeff 

Name: Theodore D. McNeff
Title: Vice President 

Eastman Kodak Company



CARESTREAM HEALTH, INC. 

By: /s/ Robert M. Le Blanc
 Name: Robert M. Le Blanc 

Title: President and Assistant Secretary 
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Annex A

Schedule 1.1(e)(A) 
Excluded Owned Real Property

Annex B

Schedule 1.1(a)(i) 
Assigned Leases

United States:
1.    Lease Agreement, dated as of October 18, 1999, between Faust Family Limited Partnership #4 (F.F.L.P. #4) (“Landlord”) and

Eastman Kodak Company (“Tenant”), in respect of 4383 Hecktown Road, Lower Nazareth Township, Bethlehem,
Pennsylvania 18020.

 
2. Lease Agreement, dated as of April 1, 2007, between Space, LLC (“Landlord”) and Eastman Kodak Company (“Tenant”), as

amended, in respect of 2221 Joseph Street, Medford, Oregon.
 
3. Lease, dated as of October 20, 2004, between Science Park Development Corporation (“Landlord”) and Eastman Kodak

Company (“Tenant”), as amended, in respect of MIS Headquarters, Four Science Park, New Haven, Connecticut 06511.
 
4. Amended and Restated Lease Agreement, dated as of January 1, 2003, between Imation Corp. (“Landlord”) and Eastman

Kodak Company (“Tenant”), as amended, in respect of Discovery Building One Imation Way, Oakdale, Minnesota 55128.
 
5. Lease, dated as of July 22, 1997, between CSM Investors, Inc. (“Landlord”) and Eastman Kodak Company (“Tenant”), as

amended, in respect of Columbia Building, 3400 Granada Avenue North, Oakdale, Minnesota 55128.
 
6. Lease Agreement, dated as of June 4, 2002, between Liberty Property Limited Partnership (“Landlord”) and Eastman Kodak

Company (“Tenant”), as amended, in respect of Hale Warehouse 550-590 Hale Avenue, Oakdale, Minnesota 55128.
 
7. Office Lease Agreement, dated as of June 15, 2000, between Tennyson Office Center, L.P. (“Lessor”) and Eastman Kodak

Company (“Lessee”), as amended, in respect of 6200 Tennyson Parkway, Suite 200, Plano, Texas 75024.
 
8. Standard Office Lease – Gross, dated as of April 28, 1998, between C. Centre Corporation (“Lessor”) and Eastman Kodak

Company (“Lessee”), in respect of 100 Century Center Court, Suite 600, San Jose, California 95112.
 
Non-United States:
 
1. Lease, dated as of July 26, 2004, between Summerside Regional Development Corporation Ltd. doing business under the name

“Waterfront Place” (“Landlord”) and Kodak Canada Inc. (“Tenant”), in respect of 98 Water Street, Summerside, PEI CIN 1A8,
Canada.
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2.      Lease agreement dated September 19, 2003 between Kodak-Pathé and SCI MONTANA 99 for the TOULOUSE premises, 14
Rue Michel Labrousse, BP 31000, Toulouse Cedex 1, 31000, France.

 
3. Genova 1, Palazzina S Lorenzo, Porto Antico, Genova 16126, Italy. Landlord: Porto antico di genova S.p.A, Dated: February

1, 2007.
 
4. Genova 2, San Desiderio, Porto Antico, Genova 16126, Italy. Landlord: Porto antico di genova S.p.A Duration of agreement:

June 1, 2002 until May 31, 2008.
 
5. Kardinal-Hengsbach Strasse 103, Bottrop, Germany. The agreement became effective in January 8, 2004. The tenant is

Kodak GmbH, the first landlord was Montan-Grunstücksgesellschaft mbH (MGG) in Essen. MGG sold the building and
transferred the lease agreement to Thelen Immobilien Rhein Ruhr GmbH , An der Knippenburg 104, D-46238 Bottrop,
which is the new Landlord.



 
6. Hemel One Floor 1 Boundary Way, Hemel Hempstead HP2 7YU, United Kingdom between Kodak Limited and RO

Developments Limited. The agreement was effective July 18, 2005.
 
7. Lease Agreement, dated as of June 8, 1995, between F.C.C. INMOBILIARIA, S.A., now REALIA BUSINESS, S.A., and

Kodak S.A. (“Tenant”), in respect of Avda, Kansas City, 9, Sevilla Spain.
 
8. Lease Agreement - Grindlenstrasse 3, Gerodswill, Zurich, Switzerland.
 
9. 1 Creswells Row, Hobart, Tasmania, Australia.
 
10. 93 Brisbane Street, Launceston, Tasmania 7250, Australia.
 
11. Lease Agreement - 80B Unley Road, Unley, Adelaide, South Australia, 5061, Australia.
 
12. Lease Agreement - 49 Annie Street Wickham NSW 2193, Newcastle, Australia.
 
13. Lease Agreement - Unit 9B, 169 Newcastle Street, Fyshwick, SCT 2609, Canberra, Australia.
 
14. Lease Agreement, between Elk Corp and KTS, in respect of 1-1-8 Mikawaguchicho, Hyogo-ku, Kobe, Japan.
 
15. Lease Agreement, between Mr. Shohachi Fujisawa and KTS, in respect of 11-1-40 Sanbonyanagi, Morioka, Japan.
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16.     Building Lease Renewal Agreement, between Mr. Shohachi Fujisawa and KTS, in respect of 11-1-40 Sanbonyanagi,
Morioka, Japan.

 
17. Lease Transfer Agreement (for business use) to Sophia 2000 (previously titled to KTS) (Engaged on May 23, 2006), between

Mr. Shohachi Fujisawa and KTS, in respect of KTS.
 
18. Lease Agreement - Zaoh Rental Office, between Zaoh Sangyo Corp. and KJL, in respect of 1-31 Kamino, Kanazawa, Japan.
 
19. Lease Agreement, between Elk Corp. and KTS, in respect of 31 Kita Hananamachi, Kamitoba, Minami-ku, Kyoto, Japan.
 
20. Lease Agreement, between Elk Corp. and KTS, in respect of 30-30 Izumida, Okayama, Japan.
 
21. Lease Renewal Agreement, between Daiichi Building and KTS, in respect of 3-8-17 Tokiwa, Urawa, Saitama, Japan.
 
22. Lease Agreement, between Koumei Real Estate Company and KTS, in respect of 3-5-17 Yahata, Shizuoka, Japan.
 
23. Office Lease Agreement, between NN Building Inc. and KTS, in respect of 1-5-14 Nishikicho, Tachikawa, Japan.
 
24. Rent Room Lease Agreement - Shin Yokohama IO Building, between Ms. Etsuko Ijima and KTS, in respect of 1-3-10

Shinyokohama, Kita-ku, Yokohama, Japan.
 
25. Lease Agreement, between Mitsubishi Trust and Banking and KJL in respect of 3-5-10 Marunouchi, Naka-ku, Nagoya,

Japan.
 
26. Lease Agreement - Marumasu Building No. 18, between Setagaya Properties Incorp. and KJL, in respect of 3-21-2 Kita

Juhachijo Nishi, Chuo-ku, Sapporo, Japan.
 
27. Lease Agreement - Hakata Ekimae Building, between KWO Force Incorp. and KJL, in respect of 1-2-3 Hakataeki Minami,

Hakata-ku, Hakata, Fukuoka, Japan.
 
28. Lease Agreement, dated [December 21, 2006] between Berogil SA, and Kodak SA, in respect of Route de Prilly 23, 1023

Crissier, Switzerland.
 
29. Carrera 69 No. 21-63 Bodega 2, Bogota, Colombia.
 
30. Carr 848 Km. 3.2 Saint Just Carolina, 00983, Puerto Rico.
 
31. Linares 1451-Providencia, Santiago, Chile.

-4-



32.     Via de las Dos Castillas 33, Pozuelo de Alarcon, Las Rozas, Madrid, Spain.
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Annex C

Schedule 1.1(a)(ii)
Leased Transferred Subsidiary Real Property

1.      Lease Agreement, dated as of August 8, 1999 between Light Street Partners Longview Limited Partnership and
PracticeWorks (“Tenant”), in respect of 311 International Circle, Hunt Valley, Maryland, United States.

 
2. Lease Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2001 between Essex-Triangle, Inc. and PracticeWorks (“Tenant”), in respect of

1775 The Exchange, Atlanta, Georgia, United States.
 
3. Parking Space Agreement in respect of 1775 The Exchange, Atlanta, Georgia.
 
4. Lease Agreement of PracticeWorks (“Tenant”), in respect of 52 Vasagatan, Stockholm, Sweden.
 
5. Lease Agreement, dated as of September 5, 2000, between Elopak GmbM and PracticeWorks (“Tenant”), in respect of

Elopack House, Rutherford Close, Meadway Tech Park, Steveage, Herts, United Kingdom.
 
6. Lease Agreement, dated in 2004, between San Center Ltd. and Algotec (“Tenant”), in respect of Saan Gold Bldg., 2 Hapnina

Street, PO Box 46, Ra’anana, 43107, Israel.
 
7. Lease Agreement of Orex (“Tenant”), in respect of Star Building, Yoqneam, Israel.
 
8. Lease Agreement, dated as of June 1, 2003, between Compagnie Generale Immobiliere and Trophy (“Tenant”), in respect of

4, rue F Pelloutier, Croissy-Beaubourg, 77437, Marne le Vallee, France.
 
9. Lease Agreement of Trophy (“Tenant”), in respect of Mori Building 23-8, Minato-KU, Tokyo, Japan.
 
10. Lease Agreement in respect of T&IC Center, Building 1, Jin Qiao Research Park, Shanghai, China.
 
11. Lease Agreement in respect of R&D Center, Building 4, Jin Qiao Research Park, Shanghai, China.
 
12. Lease Agreement in respect of Room 61007, Hua Tian Hotel, 380 Jie Fang East Road, Changsha, Hunan Province, China.
 
13. Lease Agreement in respect of Room 1603, Tower D, Shidai Haoyuan Building, 7 Qingdian Road, Yuzhong District,

Chongqing, Sichuan Province, China.

-6-

14.     Lease Agreement in respect of Room 608, Tower A, Trade Center, 6 Hong Kong Zhong Road, Qingdao, Shandong Province,
China.

 
15. Lease Agreement in respect of Room 502, Yindu Hotel, 39 Xibei Road, Urumqi, Xinjiang Province, China.
 
16. Lease Agreement in respect of Room 420, Hua Lu Mansion, 1 Bang Peng Street, Jinan, Shandong Province, China.
 
17. Lease Agreement in respect of Room 2516, Tai He Building, 6 Bei Xiao Street, Shijiazhuang, Hebei Province, China.
 
18. Lease Agreement in respect of Room 1707 Gujin Baihuai Building, Tower A, Souchuan Road, Luyang District, Hefei, Anhui

Province, China.
 
19. Lease Agreement in respect of Floor 20C, President Building, He Ping Bei Avenue, He Ping District, Shenyang, Liaoning

Province, China.
 
20. Lease Agreement in respect of Room 1905, Electronic Building, 162 Dongfeng West, Kunming, Yunan Province, China.
 
21. Lease Agreement in respect of Room 1310, 13th Floor, Jiangxin International Building, 88 West Beijing Road, Nanchang,

Jiangxi Province, China.
 
22. Lease Agreement in respect of Room 2618, Ginza Business Area, Yu Da International Center, 220 Zhong Yuan Xi Road,

Zhengzhou, Henan Province, China.



 
23. Lease Agreement in respect of B1, 23 floor, Ping An Building, 88 Wu Yi Zhong Road, Gulou District, Fuzhou, Fujian

Province, China.
 
24. Lease Agreement in respect of Room 1808, 15 Songhuajiang Road, Nangang District, Harbin, China.
 
25. Lease Agreement in respect of Room C3-C7, 24 floor, Shang Mao Tower, 49 South Zhongshan Road, Nanjing, Jiangsu

Province, China
 
26. Lease Agreement in respect of Room 502, Tower C, Zhong Da International Building, 30 Nan Da Street, Beilin District,

Xi’an, Shaanxi Province, China.
 
27. Lease Agreement in respect of Building 91, Haicang, Manufacturing Plant, Xinyang Industrial District, Xiamen, Fujian

361022, China.
 
28. Lease Agreement in respect of KEPS/Dahia Plant, 1201 Guiqiao Road, Pudong New Area 2nd Floor B7, Shanghai, China.
 
29. Lease Agreement in respect of Room 1901, Global Time Building, 16 Minzu Road, Nanning, Guangxi Province, China.
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30.     Lease Agreement in respect of Room 1807 Binhai Building, Jiangnan Road, Binjiang District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province,
China.

 
31. Lease Agreement in respect of 9th Floor, Kerry Center, 1 Guanghua Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing, China.
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Annex D

Schedule 1.1(b)
Employees

Please see attached Annex 1.1(b).
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Annex E

Schedule 1.1(e)
Owned Real Property

1. Kodak White City plant, 8124 Pacific Avenue, White City, Oregon 97503 (legal description in Annex 1.1(e)).
 
2.     Two parcels of real property improved by the following buildings, together with an aggregate of approximately 112 acres of

land under and surrounding such buildings, which constitute a portion of the Kodak Colorado Division plant site, 9952
Eastman Park Drive, Windsor, Colorado 80551 (schematic of property sites and legal descriptions of each parcel is attached):

 

        

Building C50 
Building C40 
Building C41 
Building C42 
Building C43 
Building C46 
Buildings C48 A, B, C 
Building C20 

 
3. Health Group Headquarters – Kodak Office Building 20, 150 Verona Street, Rochester, New York 14608 (legal description in

Annex 1.1(e)).
 
4. Kodak Park Building 214, 1049 West Ridge Road, Rochester, New York 14618, together with approximately 26 acres of land

under and surrounding such building, which land includes a parking area (aerial view of property in Annex 1.1(e)).

Please see attached Annex 1.1(e).
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Annex F

Schedule 1.1(g) 
Scheduled Intellectual Property

Please see attached Annex 1.1(g).
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Annex G

Schedule 2.1 
Purchase and Sale of Assets

1.     Assets relating to film and paper sensitizing and on-site warehousing and logistics operations in Windsor, Colorado.
 
2. SAP P50 system as replicated by Seller.
 
3. Any furniture, fixtures and office equipment provided under a property lease (e.g. an office lease) where Buyer is the primary

tenant.
 
4. Except as otherwise provided in the item above, all furniture, furnishings, vehicles, equipment, computers, tools and other

tangible personal property (other than Inventory), wherever located, primarily related to a Transferred Employee, including
any of the foregoing purchased subject to any conditional sales or title retention agreement in favor of any other Person,
except to the extent included in Excluded Assets.

 
5. 13 fork trucks, 463 rack sections and 17 printers to be allocated in Building 605 at Kodak Park.
 
6. 3 fork trucks, 0 racks, 1 printer and 2 desktop PC’s to be allocated in Guadalajara, Mexico at the Kodak de Mexico site.
 
7. Related to the Buyer’s manufacture and supply of semi-finished raw materials to Manaus, Brazil, all inventories that would be

considered raw material or work in process inventories under the Manus Wide Roll Supply Agreements By and Between
Eastman Kodak Company and Buyer.

 
8. Related to the Seller’s manufacture and supply of Film Products-Finished Goods Products in Manaus, Brazil, all inventories

that would be considered finished products inventories under the Manaus Wide Roll Supply Agreements By and Between
Eastman Kodak Company and Buyer.
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Annex H

Schedule 2.2(p) 
Excluded Assets

(p)

1.     All inventories that would be considered raw material or work in process inventories under the Diagnostic Films and
Emulsions, Photo Chemicals Supply Agreement - Kodak to Buyer and Equipment Components Supply agreement - Kodak to
Buyer.

 
2. Related to the Buyer’s manufacture and supply of semi-finished raw materials to Manaus, Brazil, all inventories that would be

considered finished materials inventories under the Manaus Wide Roll Supply Agreements By and Between Eastman Kodak
Company and Buyer.

 
3. Related to the Seller’s manufacture and supply of Film Products-Finished Goods Products in Manaus, Brazil, all inventories

that would be considered raw material or work in process inventories under the Manaus Wide Roll Supply Agreements By and
Between Eastman Kodak Company and Buyer.
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Annex I



Schedule 2.2(s) 
Excluded Assets

1.     All shares in IBA Health LTD.
 
2. Any furniture, fixtures and office equipment provided under a property lease (e.g., an office lease) where Kodak is the primary

tenant.
 
3. All spare parts and service parts used by both the Business and Seller, of which Seller has only one such part in its possession.
 
4. All spare parts and service parts used by both the Business and Seller, of which Seller has more than one such part in its

possession, will be allocated between Seller and Buyer as determined by Seller, based on historical usage.
 
5. Unrecognized actuarial gains relative to defined benefit pension plans that were created by restructuring-related headcount

reductions or other resignations.
 
6. All Contracts and Accounts Receivable arising out of Contracts that are not assigned to Buyer as of the Closing.
 
7. Chemical Manufacturing Building C29, Kodak Colorado Division and all its associated assets.
 
8. Manufacturing and site-related fixed assets in Chalon, France related to discontinued manufacturing operations.
 
9. The utility improvements, infrastructure and fixtures marked on Schedule 1.1(e)(A) as being retained by Seller.

The following software licenses:

1.     Agreement Re: RamdiskNT, dated 2/1/2003, between Kodak and Cenatek.
 
2. Agreement Re: Software security and licensing, dated 4/14/2005, between Kodak and CrypKey.
 
3. Agreement Re: CD writing software, dated 8/31/1999, between Kodak and Gear Software, Inc.
 
4. Agreement Re: Active Delivery 1.0, DynaZIP 3.0, dated 2/9/1999, between Kodak and Inner Media, Inc.
 
5. Agreement Re: PSOS Embedded RTOS, dated 4/1/1998, between Kodak and Integrated Systems Inc. (merged with Wind

River Systems).
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6.      Agreement Re: Operating Systems, dated 7/31/2005, between Kodak and Microsoft.
 
7. Agreement Re: IEEE 1394 digital data transmission patent license (1394 “Firewire” Standard), dated January 1, 1998,

between Kodak and MPEG LA LLC (a patent consortium).
 
8. Agreement Re: TWAIN Interface for Kodak Digitizer Products (KTS132), dated August 8, 2002, between Kodak and

RADinfo Systems.
 
9. Agreement Re: DVD writing Amendment for HI, dated May 5, 2004, between Kodak and Sonic.
 
10. Agreement Re: VxWorks Embedded RTOS (pSOS+/Kernal, pHILE, pREPC, pSOS+/Kernal, pROBE, pNA, dated February

1, 1991, between Kodak and Wind River Systems, Inc.
 
11. Agreement Re: VxWorks Embedded RTOS (pSOS+, pNA+, pHILE+, SNMP Net. Mgr., HTTP Server, pREPC+), dated

December 15, 1997, between Kodak and Wind River Systems, Inc.
 
12. Agreement Re: VxWorks Embedded RTOS (pSOS/HTTp Server: Hyper Text Transfer Protocol – source code), dated

October 13, 1998, between Kodak and Wind River Systems, Inc.
 
13. Agreement Re: VxWorks Embedded RTOS (Envoy SNMP v1/v2 Source Code license pPP – point to Point Protocol, Drive

Source Code), dated June 4, 1999, between Kodak and Wind River Systems, Inc.
 
14. Agreement Re: VxWorks Embedded RTOS (visionEVENT – 32k & 128k, visionNET – for PC/Power PC & Network

Controller, visionCLICK), dated September 27, 2000, between Kodak and Wind River Systems, Inc.
 
15. Agreement Re: VxWorks Embedded RTOS (pSOS+, pREPC+, pROBE+, pNA+, pHILE+, Http, Optic, Envoy), dated

January 15, 2002, between Kodak and Wind River Systems, Inc.
 



16. Agreement Re: Software & embedded systems, dated November 5, 1996, between Kodak and Xelus Inc.
 
17. Additional software licenses in attached Annex 2.2(s).
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Annex J

Schedule 2.4 
Excluded Liabilities

1.      All restructuring reserves with open balances.
 
2. Any liabilities arising out of a material violation by Seller occurring on or prior to the Closing of the terms of Building Site

Improvement Agreement between Jackson County and Seller recorded October 2, 2001 as Document #01-47128 (affects
White City, Oregon).

 
3. Eastman Chemical Company v. Eastman Kodak Company, (Sullivan County, Kingsport, Tennessee). Civil Case No.

C37100(m). Plaintiff is alleging that Kodak is in breach of a January 1, 2000 contract for the purchase of “polyester
requirements”.

 
4. Luciano et al v. Kodak, (WDNY). Civil Case Nos. 03-CV-6589T(F) and 04-CV-6194CJS(F). FLSA exemption class action

involving employees within the Business as well as other Kodak employees. This matter is pending before the United States
District Court for the Western District of New York.

 
5. Glewwe et al. v. Kodak, (WDNY). Civil Case No. 05-CV-6462T(F). This is an FLSA class action involving employees of the

Business, as well as other Kodak employees. This matter is pending before the United States District Court for the Western
District of New York.

 
6. ECJ V. Kodak, (WDNY). Civil Case No. 04-CV-06098. This is a class action suit pending before the United States District

court for the Western District of New York, alleging race discrimination and hostile work environment, involving employees
of the Business as well as other Kodak employees.

 
7. Robinson v. Kodak, (WDNY). Civil Case No. 02-CV-6204T(F). This is a FLSA exemption class action suit pending before

the United States District Court for the Western District of New York involving Kodak employees including employees
within the Business.

 
8. Kodak v. Agfa - Retained by Kodak, (U.S.). 

Agfa won an opposition to a Kodak European patent corresponding to US Patent No. 6,381,416, related to RFID (radio
frequency identification) tags used on film and CR products. Kodak’s medical imaging products do not practice the
invention. As best known, Agfa’s medical imaging products currently do not practice the invention. Kodak has appealed.

 
9. Suit filed by Honeywell against Kodak in general covering LCD’s.
 
10. Suit filed by Philips against Kodak in general covering JPEG.
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11.     Agfa’s use of Kodak T-grain and low-cross over patents covering analog x-ray films.
 
12. Alliacense has held licensing discussions with Kodak and many other companies regarding a portfolio of patents directed to

microprocessors. Allegedly, these patents would implicate products in all of Kodak’s businesses, including the Health Group.
Kodak does not make its own microprocessors, so is seeking indemnification from its suppliers. Several of these patents are
being re-examined by the USPTO.

 
13. Papst Licensing has 2 patent it alleges reads on all digital cameras and is going after many manufacturers. Kodak is following

Casio’s filing for a declaratory judgment action. Kodak Health Group purchases its digital cameras from Kodak and uses
them in a limited dental application.

 
14. GE has provided notice to Funai, a Kodak supplier of digital cameras, about a possible infringement of one of its patents

related to JPEG. Kodak Health Group purchases its digital cameras from Kodak and uses them in a limited dental
application.

 
15. AT&T has provided notice to Kodak about possible use of 14 patents related to the MPEG standard. It is unclear whether any

Health Group products are implicated.
 



16. Memory Control Enterprises filed a suit against Kodak on December 21, 2006 for infringement of U.S. Patent No. 6,704,791
relating to the communication of graphical information over a network and subsequent downloading to a variety of device.
Kodak.com and Kodak Gallery are named targets. It is unclear whether Health Group products are implicated.

 
17. Lonestar Inventions LP put Kodak on notice on February 28, 2007, for alleged infringement of U.S. Patent 5,208,725

directed to a CMOS sensor provided to a non-Health Group Kodak entity by a third party. The Kodak Patent Department
believes that there is no connection to the Health Group products, but Trophy does use a CMOS sensor in some of its
products.

 
18. Orion IP, LLC sued Kodak and 50 other multi-national defendants on March 29, 2007 alleging that (in Kodak’s case)

Kodak.com infringes the claims of two patents (U.S. 5,615,342 and U.S. 5,367,627) related to electronic proposal preparation
for items ordered online. It is unknown whether any Health products would be implicated.

 
19. Penal administrative enquiry initiated on January 31, 2007 by State Secretariat for Economic Affairs (SECO) in Switzerland

into sales of medial products to Iraq between June and November 2002 at a contract face value of $183,954 plus $16,713 of
levied after-sales-service fees and $16,713 of paid after-sale-service fees, allegedly in breach on UN sanctions.
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Annex K

Argentina

Sale of the Newco To Buyer. Prior to the Closing Date, Buyer or an Affiliate thereof purchased from Seller and Eastman Kodak
Holdings B.V. all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of Medical Flow Solutions S.A. for a purchase price of US $10,000.

The parties agree that, immediately after that purchase, Medical Flow Solutions S.A. should have held US $10,000 in cash, but if
Buyer determines that the amount of cash in Medical Flow Solutions S.A. at such time was less than such amount, Buyer shall
deliver a certificate to Seller, including a bank statement detailing the amount of cash that Medical Flow Solutions S.A. had at such
time, stating the amount of such deficiency; and Seller shall pay the amount of such deficiency to Buyer within five days of such
delivery. Any portion of the US$10,000 of cash that is in Medical Flow Solutions S.A. on the Closing Date will be treated as
Excluded Cash for purposes of Section 5.7(b) and, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Agreement, is a Transferred
Asset for all purposes of the Agreement.

Sale of the Transferred Assets to the Newco. On the Closing Date, Medical Flow Solutions S.A. shall pay in U.S. dollars from its
bank account in New York City to Kodak Argentina S.A.I.C. by transfer into Kodak Argentina S.A.I.C.’s bank account in New
York City the portion of the Initial Purchase Price allocated to the Transferred Assets in Argentina as set forth on Schedule 5.4, plus
the Initial VAT in respect of the Transferred Assets in Argentina.

Colombia

The purchaser of the Transferred Assets in Colombia is Carestream Health Colombia Ltda; the seller is the Colombian branch of
Kodak Americas Ltd., a New York corporation; and the purchase price plus the Initial VAT in respect of the Transferred Assets in
Colombia is to be paid in Colombian pesos from Carestream Health Colombia Ltda.’s bank account in Colombia into Kodak
Americas Ltd.’s bank account in Colombia.

Sale of the Transferred Assets in Exchange for Pesos. On the Closing Date, Carestream Health Colombia Ltda. will pay an amount
of 6,504,083,440 Colombian pesos from its bank account in Colombia into Kodak Americas Ltd.’s bank account in Colombia
which is equal to the number of Colombian pesos that Buyer estimated in advance would be necessary to pay the Initial Purchase
Price allocated to the Transferred Assets in Colombia as set forth on Schedule 5.4 (as expressed in U.S. dollars the “Colombia
PP”); plus, the Initial VAT relating to the Transferred Assets in Colombia (in Colombian pesos as set forth on Annex V).
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True-Up or True-Down. Because this Colombian pesos payment, less such amount of Initial VAT (the “Colombian Peso Payment”),
may not have a U.S. dollar value, using the U.S. dollar/Colombian pesos Currency Exchange Rate on April 27, 2007 (i.e., the last
Business Day prior to the Closing Date), equal to Colombia PP, the following will occur at the Closing:

      if the Colombian Pesos Payment, translated into U.S. Dollars using the April 27, 2007 U.S. Dollar/Colombian pesos Currency
Exchange Rate (x) exceeds the Colombia PP, then the amount the Buyer pays to the Seller in U.S. dollars on the Closing Date will
be reduced by such excess or (y) is less than the Colombia PP, then the amount the Buyer pays to the Seller in U.S. dollars on the
Closing Date will be increased by such deficiency.

Greece

The purchaser of the Transferred Assets in Greece is Carestream Health Hellas MEPE, which shall make the payment, in U.S.
dollars, from its bank account in New York City into the bank account in New York City of the Greek branch of Kodak (Near East)



Inc. of the portion of the Initial Purchase Price allocated to the Transferred Assets in Greece as set forth on Schedule 5.4.

India

The purchaser of the Transferred Assets in India is Carestream Health India Private Limited; the seller is Kodak India Limited; and
the purchase price is to be paid in Indian rupees from Carestream Health India Private Limited’s bank account in India into Kodak
India Limited’s bank account in India. To accommodate the time zone differences between India (where the payment is being
made) and New York (where the main Closing is occurring), the payment may be placed by Carestream Health India Private
Limited in an escrow in accordance with a separate agreement between the parties and then released to Kodak India Limited at the
opening of business on the next Business Day in India after the Closing.

Sale of the Transferred Assets in Exchange for Rupees. On the Closing Date, Carestream Health India Private Limited will pay an
amount of Indian rupees (the “Indian Rupee Payment”) from its bank account in India into Kodak India Limited’s bank account in
India (or the escrow described above) equal to the number of Indian rupees that Buyer estimated in advance would be necessary to
pay the Initial Purchase Price allocated to the Transferred Assets in India as set forth on Schedule 5.4 (expressed in U.S. dollars the
“Indian PP”).

True-Up or True-Down. Because this Indian Rupee Payment may not have a U.S. dollar value, using the U.S. Dollar/Indian rupee
Currency Exchange Rate on April 27, 2007 (i.e., the last Business Day prior to the Closing Date), equal to the Indian PP, the
following will occur at the Closing:

      if the Indian Rupee Payment, translated into U.S. Dollars using the April 27, 2007 U.S. Dollar/Indian rupee Currency Exchange
Rate (x) exceeds the Indian PP, then the amount the Buyer pays to Seller in U.S. dollars on the Closing Date will be reduced by
such excess or (y) is less than the Indian PP, then the amount the Buyer pays to the Seller in U.S. dollars on the Closing Date will
be increased by such deficiency.
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Mexico

Sale of the Newcos To Buyer. Prior to the Closing Date, Buyer or an Affiliate thereof purchased from Seller and Eastman Kodak
Holdings B.V., for an aggregate purchase price of US$62,730, all the issued and outstanding capital stock of the following three
companies: (i) Soluciones Médicas Exportación, S. de R.L. de C.V., (ii) Soluciones Médicas Comercial, S. A. de C.V. and (iii)
Soluciones Médicas Manufactura, S. A. de C.V. (collectively, the “Mexico Newcos”).

The parties agree that, immediately after that purchase, the Mexico Newcos should have held an aggregate of US $62,730 in cash,
but if Buyer determines that the aggregate amount of cash in the Mexico Newcos at such time was less than such amount, Buyer
shall deliver a certificate to Seller including bank statements detailing the amount of cash that the Mexican Newcos had at such
time, stating the amount of such deficiency; and Seller shall pay the amount of such deficiency to Buyer within five days of such
delivery. Any portion of the US$62,370 of cash that is in the Mexico Newcos on the Closing Date will be treated as Excluded Cash
for purposes of Section 5.7(b) and, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Agreement, is a Transferred Asset for all
purposes of the Agreement.

Sale of the Transferred Assets to the Newcos. On the Closing Date, the Mexico Newcos shall pay in U.S. dollars from their bank
accounts in New York City to the bank account in New York City of the Seller Affiliates detailed below the portion of the Initial
Purchase Price allocated to the Transferred Assets in Mexico as set forth on Schedule 5.4 plus the Initial VAT in respect of the
Transferred Assets in Mexico as follows:

      (i) Soluciones Médicas Exportación, S. de R.L. de C.V. shall pay (x) US $6,516,423.19 in respect of the Initial Purchase Price
allocated to certain of the Transferred Assets in Mexico, plus US $580,431.62 in respect of the Initial VAT allocated to such
Transferred Assets, to Kodak Export de Mexico, S. de. R.L. de C.V. and (y) US $6,983,576.81 in respect of the Initial Purchase
Price allocated to certain of the Transferred Assets in Mexico, plus US $321,346.38 in respect of the Initial VAT allocated to such
Transferred Assets, to Kodak de Mexico, S.A. de C.V.;

      (ii) Soluciones Médicas Comercial, S.A. de C.V. shall pay US $12,916,348.17 in respect of the Initial Purchase Price allocated
to certain of the Transferred Assets in Mexico, plus US $808,310 in respect of the Initial VAT allocated to such Transferred Assets,
to Kodak Mexicana, S.A. de C.V.; and

      (iii) Soluciones Médicas Manufactura, S. A. de C.V. shall pay US $900 in respect of the Initial VAT allocated to certain of the
Transferred Assets in Mexico to Kodak de Mexico, S.A. de C.V.
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South Korea

The purchaser of the Transferred Assets in South Korea is Carestream Health Korea Limited, which shall, on the Closing Date or
on the next Business Day thereafter in South Korea, make the payment, in U.S. dollars, from its bank account in South Korea into



Kodak Korea Limited’s bank account in South Korea of the portion of the Initial Purchase Price allocated to the Transferred Assets
in South Korea as set forth on Schedule 5.4, plus the Initial VAT in respect of the Transferred Assets in South Korea. To
accommodate the time zone differences between South Korea (where the payment is being made) and New York (where the main
Closing is occurring), the payment may be placed by Carestream Health Korea Limited in an escrow in accordance with a separate
agreement between the parties and then released to Kodak Korea Limited at the opening of business on the next Business Day.

China

The purchasers of the Transferred Assets in China are Rayco (Shanghai) Medical Products Company Limited (“Shanghai Newco”)
and Rayco (Xiamen) Medical Products Company Limited (“Xiamen Newco” and collectively with Shanghai Newco, the “China
Newcos”). The China Newcos borrowed a total of US $32 million from Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation, Shanghai Branch,
under loan facilities on or prior to the Closing Date (the “China Loan Facilities”).

Sale of Transferred Assets. Prior to Closing, the China Newcos shall pay or have paid an aggregate of US $51 million to Affiliates
of Seller organized in China in respect of the Transferred Assets in China by transfer of RMBs in an amount equal to US $51
million from bank accounts of the China Newcos in China to bank accounts of Affiliates of Seller in China, in part, by utilizing US
$21 million of the proceeds from advances under the China Loan Facilities (the “Applied Borrowings”); such payment, except as
described in the immediately following sentence, is not in respect of the Initial Purchase Price. A portion of such US$51 million
RMB payment equal to the amount of the US$21 million Applied Borrowings shall constitute payment of a like portion of the
Initial Purchase Price allocated to the Transferred Assets in China. The balance of the US$11 million from the amounts advanced
under the China Loan Facilities and any other cash and cash equivalents of the China Newcos held thereby on the Closing Date will
be treated as Excluded Cash for purposes of Section 5.7(b) and, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Agreement, are
Transferred Assets for all purposes of the Agreement, and the obligations under the China Loan Facilities are Assumed Liabilities
for all purposes of the Agreement.
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Annex L

Schedule 2.9(d) 
Intracompany Arrangements That Will Remain In Effect After the Closing

Brazil

1.     All agreements and documents effectuating the transfer of Transferred Assets Related to the Business in Brazil between Seller
(and its Affiliates) and TECHealth Comércio e Serviços de Produtos Médicos Ltda., including but not be limited to the
following:

·      Any and all leases, subleases, or licenses between Seller or its Affiliates and TECHealth Comércio e Serviços de Produtos
Médicos Ltda in respect of the facilities located at (i) KM 158 - Rodovia Pres. Dutra, Sao Jose dos Campos, Brazil and (ii)
Avenida Dr. Chucri Zaidan, 940-150, Tower II, Sao Paulo, Brazil.

Thailand

2.     All agreements and documents effectuating the transfer of Transferred Assets Related to the Business in Thailand between
Seller (and its Affiliates) and Rayco Medical Product Company Limited, including but not be limited to the following:

·      Any and all leases, subleases, or licenses between Seller or its Affiliates and Medical Product Company Limited in respect of
the facility located at 197 Vobhavadeerangsit Rd., Samsennai, Bangkok, Thailand.

China

3.     All agreements and documents effectuating the transfer of Transferred Assets Related to the Business in China between Seller
(and its Affiliates) and Rayco (Shanghai) Medical Products Company Limited and/or Rayco (Xiamen) Medical Products
Company Limited, including but not be limited to the following:

·      Any and all leases, subleases, or licenses between Seller or its Affiliates and Rayco (Shanghai) Medical Products Company
Limited or Rayco (Xiamen) Medical Products Company Limited.

·      The agreements identified on this Schedule 2.9(d) shall be executed on or prior to the Closing, other than with respect to
Brazil, which is a Deferred Closing Country.
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Annex M



Schedule 3.2(a)
Subsidiaries

  Jurisdiction   Names 
  of Authorized Outstanding of 

Name Type of Entity Organization Shares Shares Shareholders 
PracticeWorks, Inc.* Corporation Delaware 100 100 Eastman Kodak Company 

PracticeWorks Systems, LLC LLC Georgia  $500 contribution PracticeWorks, Inc. 
    to capital by  
    PracticeWorks,  
    Inc. as sole  
    Member  

Trophy Dental, Inc. Corporation Virginia 50,000 50,000 PracticeWorks Systems, LLC 
SoftDent LLC LLC Delaware 100 100 PracticeWorks, Inc. 

CADI Acquisition Corp. Corporation Colorado 100 100 PracticeWorks, Inc. 
PracticeWorks Australia Pty Proprietary Australia 2 2 PracticeWorks, Inc. 

Ltd. Limited      
PracticeWorks Orthodontics Proprietary Australia 1 1 PracticeWorks Australia Pty 

Pty Ltd. Limited    Ltd. 
PracticeWorks Canada Ltd. Limited Canada Unlimited 100 PracticeWorks, Inc. 

PracticeWorks Limited* Limited United Kingdom  authorized share  allotted share Kodak Limited 
    capital  capital  
    4,000,000 £  4,000,000 £  

Dentrak Limited Limited United Kingdom  authorized share allotted share PracticeWorks Limited 
    capital capital  
    26,000 £ 26,000 £  

PracticeWorks Sweden AB* Aktiebolag Sweden 1,000 1,000 Kodak Nordic AB 
 (stock company)     

Kodak-Trophy SAS* Société par France 3,700 3,700 Kodak S.A. 
 Actions      
 Simplifee       
 (limited      
 company)     

Trophy Radiologie SA* Societe France 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,999,996 owned by Kodak SA 
 Anonyme    1 owned by Luc Ardon 
 (limited    1 owned by Jean-Marc Inglese 
 company)    1 owned by Patrik Eriksson 
     1 owned by Richard Hirschland 

Trophy Radiologie Italia Srl Societa a Italy 50 50 Trophy Radiologie SA 
 Responsabilita     
 Limitada (ltd.     
 liability     
 company)     

Trophy Radiologie UK Ltd. Limited United Kingdom 29,198 29,198 Trophy Radiologie SA 
  Trophy Radiologie Japan KK* Kabushiki Japan 400 400 Kodak Japan Ltd. 
 Kaisya (limited     
 liability     
 company)     
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  Jurisdiction   Names 
  of Authorized Outstanding of 

Name Type of Entity Organization Shares Shares Shareholders 
Algotec Systems Limited* LLC Israel 9,672,704 1,363,372 Eastman Kodak Holdings B.V. 

   ordinary ordinary  
   327,296   
   preferred   

Algotec, Inc. Corporation Delaware 3,000 100 Algotec Systems Limited 
OREX Computed LLC Israel 2,000,000 164,000 Eastman Kodak Holdings B.V. 
Radiography Ltd.*   Preferred Preferred  

   3,000,000 290,000  
   Preferred A Preferred A  
   5,000,000 495,238  



   Preferred B Preferred B  
   18,153,333 10,077,434  
   Preferred C Preferred C  
   346,667 346,667  
   Deferred Deferred  
   39,500,000 500,000  
   Ordinary Ordinary  

OREX Computed Corporation Delaware 1,000 1 OREX Computed Radiography 
Radiography U.S., Inc.     Ltd. 
Lumisys Holding Co. Corporation Delaware 3,000 100 Eastman Kodak Company 

(f/k/a AuntMinnie.com)*      
Fotochemische Werke Gessellschaft Germany nominal capital shares amounting Kodak Holding GmbH 

G.m.b.H. (FCW)* mit beschrankter  of DM 4,000,000 to DM 4,000,000  
 Haftung (ltd.   are held by  
 liability   Kodak Holding  
 company)   GmbH  

SASKO Werbeagentur Gessellschaft Germany Geschäftsanteile Geschäftsanteile Kodak Holding GmbH 
GmbH* mit beschrankter  in the value of in the value of  

 Haftung (ltd.  50,000 DM 50,000 DM  
 liability     
 company)     

     Newco Entities

  Jurisdiction   Names 
  of Authorized Outstanding of 

Name Type of Entity Organization Shares Shares Shareholders 
Health Products and Services Private Limited Amsterdam Authorized  Eastman Kodak Company 

B.V. (holding PRC Newco Liability  capital:   
Entities)* Company  EUR 90,000,000   

   Issued capital:   
   EUR 18,000,000   
Medical Flow Solutions S.A.* Corporation Argentina 30,000    16,500 Eastman Kodak Company 
       13,500 Eastman Kodak Holdings B.V. 
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  Jurisdiction   Names 
  of Authorized Outstanding of 

Name Type of Entity Organization Shares Shares Shareholders 
Rayco Medical Product Limited Thailand 161,000 161,000 160,986 owned by Eastman 

Company Limited* Liability    Kodak Company 
 Company    1 owned by Ms. Umarin 
     Binsamor 
     1 owned by Mr. Chartwarut 
     Temprom 
     1 owned by Mr. Pichet 
     Pongmugda 
     1 owned by Mr. Pongsan 
     Jakkuprasart 
     1 owned by Mr. Supuj 
     Boonyavanich 
     1 owned by Mr. Vitoon Simma 
     1 owned by Ms. Siriwan 
     Chungsiriwat 
     1 owned by Mr. Michael James 
     Barret 
     1 owned by Mr. Michael Lynn 
     Marsh 
     1 owned by Mr. Ted Michael 
     Taccardi 
     1 owned by Ms. Anne Bryce Le 
     Grand 
     1 owned by Ms. Karen Lynne 



     Emaus 
     1 owned by Mr. Triwitt 
     Treelerdratana 
     1 owned by Mr. Pakorn 
     Prukcharoen 

Rayco Medical Products Private Limited India Authroized 0 Rs. Issued Capital – Kodak India Private Limited 
Private Limited * Company  1,00,00,000/- Rs. 1,00,000/-  

   (USD 217390) (USD 2174);  
    USD equivalent  
    to Rs. 46/-  

Rayco (Shanghai) Medical LLC Shanghai Registered  Health Products and Services 
Products Company Limited   Capital $15M  B.V. 
Rayco (Xiamen) Medical LLC Xiamen Registered  Health Products and Services 

Products Company Limited   Capital $15M  B.V. 
Soluciones Médicas LLC Mexico 230,000 227,700 Eastman Kodak International 

Exportación, S. de R.L. de    2,300 Capital Company, Inc. 
C.V.*     Kodak Americas, Ltd. 

Soluciones Médicas Corporation Mexico 230,000 227,700 Eastman Kodak International 
Comercial,    2,300 Capital Company, Inc. 

S. A. de C.V.*     Kodak Americas, Ltd. 
Soluciones Médicas Corporation Mexico 230,000 227,700 Eastman Kodak International 

Manufactura, S. A. de C.V.*    2,300 Capital Company, Inc. 
     Kodak Americas, Ltd. 
Techealth Comércio e Serviços LLC Brazil Capital – R$  Eastman Kodak Holdings B.V. – 

de Produtos Médicos Ltda.*   10.000,00 (ten  9.999 quotas Luiz Antonio de 
   thousand Reais)  Angelo – 1 quota 
   in 10,000 quotas,   
   each quota has a   
   nominal value of   
   R$1,00 (one   
   Real)   
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Annex N

Schedule 3.4(b)
Seller Consents and Approvals

     Please see attached Annex 3.4(b).
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Annex O

Schedule 3.8
Litigation and Claims

I.      Active Litigation
 
1.  Hardy v. Kodak, (EEOC). PracticeWorks employee brought charges before the EEOC alleging race/age discrimination. The

race discrimination claim was dismissed by EEOC due to lack of probable cause. However, the age discrimination claim has
not been dismissed. A conciliation proposal is forthcoming from the EEOC on behalf of Hardy.

 
2. Arakawa, (EEOC). Jody Arakawa, an employee at KCD, filed a charge with the EEOC on October 27, 2006 alleging

discrimination based on race, national origin, age and retaliation.
 
3. Raborn, (Colorado Civil Rights Division). Troy Raborn, a former employee at KCD filed a charge with the CCRD on April

17, 2006. Mr. Raborn, who was a conditional (temporary) employee, alleges that the Company terminated his employment
because of his unidentified disability/perceived disability.

 
4. Mizii v. Kodak, (Ct. of Common Please, Lancaster, PA). Civil Case No. CI-06-05998. This matter involves an employee of

the Business who has asserted a disability claim. This action is pending before the Court of Common Pleas, Lancaster County,
Pennsylvania

 



5. Thompson v. Kodak, (WDNY). Civil Case No. 04-CV-6332. Employee of the Business has alleged a race/retaliation claim
against Kodak. This matter is pending before the United States District Court for the Western District of New York.

 
6. Englund v PracticeWorks, (EEOC). PracticeWorks employee brought charges before the EEOC on the basis of disability.

Dismissed by EEOC – no probable cause.
 
7. Gammon v. Kodak, (U.S.). Age discrimination case brought by an HCIS employee. Case dismissed by EEOC on August 10,

2006 and Idaho Human Rights Commission on September 13, 2006.
 
8. Matunas v. Kodak, PracticeWorks Inc. et al., (Idaho). Plaintiff alleges that in 1995 when he purchased his practice

management software from OMSystems, Inc., a company later acquired by PracticeWorks, he was told to send his back-up
tapes to OMSystems, and was promised that his back-up tapes would be checked to ensure the files were not corrupt, that
when his computer systems crashed in July of 2005, PracticeWorks was not checking the tapes for corruption, which damaged
his practice.
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9.      SPI Supply v. Kodak, (EDPA). Civil Case No. 05-6793. This action is pending before the District Court of the Eastern
District of Pennsylvania. Plaintiff, a terminated distributor of Health Group products, has brought an action in which it
alleges breach of contract and various antitrust claims against Kodak.

 
10. Eastman Chemical Company v. Eastman Kodak Company, (Sullivan County, Kingsport, Tennessee). Civil Case No.

C37100(m). Plaintiff is alleging that Kodak is in breach of a January 1, 2000 contract for the purchase of “polyester
requirements”. This matter is being retained by Kodak.

 
11. Sgambati v Kodak, (Sup. Court Suffolk Co.). Civil Case No. 05-08712. Product liability claim currently pending before the

Supreme Court of the State of New York, Suffolk County. Injury allegedly resulting from the use of a Kodak DIRECTVIEW
DR 7100.

 
12. Edward L. Donaldson, DDS et al v. PracticeWorks & Hix, (Louisiana). Case No. 2005-12556. Pending before the 22nd

Judicial District court for the Parish of St. Tammany, Louisiana. Breach of contract and misrepresentation claims involving
the performance of PracticeWorks practice management software.

 
13. Blackman v Kodak, (Georgia). Civil Case No. 97-vs-124019-C. Product liability claim pending in Fulton County, Georgia.

Product involved: Ektascan 2180 Laser Printer. Plaintiff alleges that because the printer was not operating, there was an 18
hour delay in the diagnosis of a gastric perforation.

 
14. Valarie Varandas and Alsino Varandas v. PracticeWorks, (Florida). Case no H-27-CA-2006-43DM, pending in the Civil

Division of the Circuit Court for Hernando County, Florida. Plaintiff alleges that she was injured by a defective scissor-arm
on an x-ray generator sold by PracticeWorks.

 
15. Kirt Armantrout and Amy Datz v. Trophy Dental, (Florida). Case No. 2005-CA-801, pending in the Circuit court of the

Second Judicial Circuit in Leon County, Florida. Personal injury action, involving x-ray generator manufactured by Trophy.
 
16. Elnahas v Kodak, (California). Claim for damage to auto allegedly caused by a vehicle operated by a HG employee.
 
17. Luciano et al v. Kodak, (WDNY). Civil Case Nos. 03-CV-6589T(F) and 04-CV-6194CJS(F). FLSA exemption class action

involving employees within the Business as well as other Kodak employees. This matter is pending before the United States
District Court for the Western District of New York. This matter is being retained by Kodak.

 
18. Glewwe et al. v. Kodak, (WDNY). Civil Case No. 05-CV-6462T(F). This is an FLSA class action involving employees of the

Business, as well as other Kodak employees. This matter is pending before the United States District Court for the Western
District of New York. This matter is being retained by Kodak.
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19.
     

ECJ V. Kodak, (WDNY). Civil Case No. 04-CV-06098. This is a class action suit pending before the United States District
court for the Western District of New York, alleging race discrimination and hostile work environment, involving employees
of the Business as well as other Kodak employees. This matter is being retained by Kodak.

 
20. Robinson v. Kodak, (WDNY). Civil Case No. 02-CV-6204T(F). This is a FLSA exemption class action suit pending before

the United States District Court for the Western District of New York involving Kodak employees including employees
within the Business. This matter is being retained by Kodak.

 



21. Kodak v. Agfa - Retained by Kodak, (U.S.). Agfa won an opposition to a Kodak European patent corresponding to US Patent
No. 6,381,416, related to RFID (radio frequency identification) tags used on film and CR products. Kodak’s medical imaging
products do not practice the invention. As best known, Agfa’s medical imaging products currently do not practice the
invention. Kodak has appealed.

 
22. Emergency Vet v. Vet Xray, (Texas). Case no. 05-12-1100-CV. This action is pending in Montgomery County Texas. Kodak

is a third party defendant. Plaintiff is alleging that a Kodak DCR 2000, sold and distributed by a distributor and serviced by a
third party, was defective and/or was not properly serviced/repaired by the defendants.

 
23. Lane, Edith v. EKC, (U.S.). Product liability claim alleging that a Trophie Radiologie machine snapped causing generator to

fall and strike plaintiff in the face.
 
24. Vazquez v. Kodak Argentina, (Argentina). Car accident, personal injury.
 
25. Novapharma v Kodak Argentina, (Argentina). Breach of contract action by Novapharma stemming from the Imation

transaction.
 
26. TX Comercio de Produtos Medicos v. Kodak Argentina, (Argentina). Collection action by Kodak seeking $600K(US).
 
27. Kodak Brasileira v. Marquart & Cia Ltda., (Brazil). Bankruptcy matter.
 
28. CADE (Antitrust Agency) Inquiry, (Brazil). Antitrust claim brought to the Administrative Council of Economic Defense

(CADE) against Kodak Brasileira by TX Comercio and Química Cenit alleging an unlawful economic concentration as a
result of the transaction between Kodak and Imation.

 
29. Sisbel Comercio e Representacoes Ltda. vs Kodak Brasileira.and Kodak Brasileira vs Sisbel Comercio e Representacoes

Ltda, (Brazil). Breach of contract claim. Kodak Brasileira has brought a counter action for moneys owed by Sisabel
(collection action).
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30.     Federal Govt v. Kodak Brasileira (Javari case), (Brazil). Claim alleging improper use of Indian images by Kodak Brasileira.
The action was dismissed, but the prosecutor has appealed.

 
31. Jose Satiro Braz Filho vs. Kodak Brasileira, (Brazil). Labor Claim.
 
32. David Bosan Livrari e DBL vs. Kodak Brasileira, (Brazil). Breach of contract suit.
 
33. Synchrofilm Distributors v Kodak Brasileira, (Brazil). Breach of contract claim against KBL, and an application to attach

KBL's bank accounts.
 
34. Joao Muniz Arcos vs. Kodak Brasileira, (Brazil). Labor Claim.
 
35. deOlivera, (Brazil). Labor Claim.
 
36. deSouza v Kodak Brasileira, (Brazil). Breach of contract claim.
 
37. Carlos Alberto Ferreira Mao vs. Kodak Brasileira, (Brazil). Claim for breach of contract and wrongful termination of

exclusivity arrangement.
 
38. Hamel & Thromas - Front Porch Employees, (France). Wrongful termination action by two former employees of Front

Porch, matter dismissed. Thromas has appealed the dismissal. The Thromas case was argued on October 19, 2006.
 
39. Conquet, (France). Former employee brought challenge to his early retirement, matter dismissed. Mr. Conquet has filed an

appeal.
 
40. Pouillaude (Dental), (France). Former Trophy salesman brought claim for wrongful termination.
 
41. Speziale (Trophy - Dental), (France). Customer action seeking assurances of software upgrades.
 
42. Sarfati-Bellity Litigation (Dental), (France). Breach of contract claim.
 
43. Del Aguila, (France). Wrongful termination claim; claim dismissed. Employee has appealed the dismissal of his case.
 
44. Van Dooren Florens v. Trophy, (France). Employment/embezzlement matter involving former employee.
 



45. Ardet France Sarl v. Pinon, Jurmand, Leconte, Scmid, Valicon, (France). Wrongful termination claim; matter dismissed,
currently on appeal by plaintiff to the French Supreme Court.

 
46. Lheureux v. Trophy, (France). Claim for property damage caused by an allegedly exploding x-ray generator.
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47.     FPDI Claim, (France). Contract dispute regarding Software Diva software.
 
48. Kodak v. University of Gottingen, (Germany). Public procurement claim brought by Kodak against this hospital.
 
49. Kodak v. Vivantes GmbH, (Germany). Public procurement action brought by Kodak against this Berlin institution.
 
50. Tax Audit re Goodwill, (Germany). Dispute over tax treatment of an intra-company transfer of goodwill.
 
51. Reps v. Trophy, (Germany). Lawsuit brought by a former Trophy agent seeking about Euro 77,000 for alleged wrongful

termination of her agency relationship.
 
52. Dr. Jhadavv. KIL, (India). Claim for repair of a second hand camera.
 
53. Kodak v. D V Savant Maharaja MRI Scan, (India). Collection action brought by Kodak.
 
54. Dr. Laddha, (India). Breach of contract claim involving a Kodak Orex ACL-2.
 
55. Dental & Medical Educational Trust, (India). Breach of contract claim involving Kodak Trophy 8000C Digital Panaromic &

Cephalometric Equipment.
 
56. Photonix Shareholders' Claim, (Israel). Claim by minority shareholders of Photonix Systems, Ltd , a former Algotec

shareholder, for fraud on the minority. The former shareholders of Algotec are defending the case on behalf of – and have
agreed to indemnify - Kodak and Algotec. A fund has been set aside for this purpose.

 
57. Katz Claim, (Israel). Claim was filed by former Orex employee against Orex, Dr. Ehud Geller and Mr. Boaz Harel, alleging

breach of contract. The former shareholders of Orex are defending the case on behalf of Orex.
 
58. ETI Dental Claim, (Israel). ETI Dental, a former Trophy distributor in Israel, has sued alleging wrongful termination.
 
59. Faggella, (Italy). Collection action brought by Kodak against distributor. Distributor has asserted claims for commissions.
 
60. [Darcof, (Italy).]
 
61. Fila Medical, (Italy). Collection action brought by Kodak against distributor. Distributor has asserted claims for

commissions.
 
62. Odoardi v. New Dental SAS and Trophy Italy, (Italy). Claim arising out of allegedly non-working product.
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63.     Multi Vendor Tender, (Italy). Kodak participated in a Temporary Association with two "partners" in a successful multivendor
tender for business with Esaote. A competitor sued and established that Kodak had provided an incorrect document in the
tender, so the tender was set aside. Claims asserted by the partners, the customer and the competitor.

 
64. Imation Employee Issue, (Italy). Kodak is responsible for defending one former Imation employee charged with Competition

Law offenses. Four other former Imation employees have been acquitted. Kodak is also responsible for any fines that may be
imposed.

 
65. Alfonso Cappuccio S.r.l. v. C.R.O.B.-Ospedale Oncologico Regionale (interested party Kodak S.p.A.), (Italy). Rejected

request of suspension of effects of award.
 
66. Fuji Medical Systems Italia S.p.A. v. A.S.L. Salerno I(interested party Kodak S.p.A.), (Italy). Rejected request of suspension

of effects of award.
 
67. Kodak S.p.A. v. IRCCS Policlinico S. Matteo Di Pavia (interested party Sipar S.r.l.), (Italy). Accepted our request of

suspension.
 
68. Kodak S.p.a. v. Fondazione IRCCS Policlinico S. Matteo Di Pavia (interested party Ingegneria Biomedica Santa Lucia



S.p.A., (Italy). Accepted our request of suspension of effects of award.
 
69. Sipar S.r.l. v. A.O. Provincia Di Pavia (interested party Kodak S.p.A.), (Italy). Rejected requested suspension of effects of

award.
 
70. Transportes Calin, Carlos Alberto Ramirez Cabanillas, Kodak Americas, Ltd. Sucursal Peru vs. Torres Santos Julio, (Peru).

Action arising out of a truck robbery in which HG X-Ray products were stolen.
 
71. Lorza Carlos Maria Luisa , (Peru). Collection action brought by Kodak against this Customer.
 
72. Mafordent, (Spain). Collection action brought by Kodak against this Customer.
 
73. Mallorclinic S.L., (Spain). Collection action brought by Kodak against this Customer.
 
74. Catalina Mas Pastor, (Spain). Collection action brought by Kodak against this Customer.
 
75. Hospital Valme, Sevilla, (Spain). Collection action brought by Kodak against this Customer.
 
76. Hospital Puerta Del Mar, (Spain). Collection action brought by Kodak against this Customer.
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77.     Hospital Universitario Virgen del Rocio, (Spain). Collection action brought by Kodak against this Customer.
 
78. Hospital Universitario Virgen de las Nieves, (Spain). Collection action brought by Kodak against this Customer.
 
79. Hospital Virgen de la Victoria, (Spain). Collection action brought by Kodak against this Customer.
 
80. Ciudad Sanitaria Reina Sofia, (Spain). Collection action brought by Kodak against this Customer.
 
81. Hospital Juan Ramon Jimenez, (Spain). Collection action brought by Kodak against this Customer.
 
82. Spanish Customs Audit, (Spain), Spanish Customs audit from 2003 to present with regard to some EKSA filings for imports

of CR equipment. There are related VAT payment issues and import classification issues.
 
83. SAS Collection Actions, (Spain) Five collection actions by Kodak against five Andalusian hospitals affiliated with SAS, an

agency of the Spanish government, claiming total outstanding debt of Euro 1,563,000. In the action, which was submitted for
decision in October, 2006, the validity of the invoices is not in dispute. The government routinely delays payment until
pressed.

 
84. Hospital Universitario Santa Cristina, (Spain). Kodak's challenge to a tender awarded to Agfa in 2002. The contract is valued

at approximately Euro 141,000.
 
85. Net-Car Dispute, (Turkey). Wrongful termination claim by former HG distributor, Net-Car, formerly Net-Med.
 
86. Kutlutek Dispute, (Turkey). Former HG distributor in Turkey asserted various claims against Kodak for wrongful termination

and breach of contract. Kodak asserted a collection action against distributor. Lower court rejected distributor’s claim and
found in favor of Kodak on the collection claims. Matter is currently on appeal.

 
87. Dryview Customs Dispute, (Thailand). Customs classification issue involving Dryview printer.
 
88. Stanley Washlesky v. Eastman Kodak Company, EEOC Charge No.: 433-2007-01072. Mr. Washlesky, a resident of

Wilmington, North Carolina has raised an aged based discrimination charge before the EEOC.
 
89. Johanna Lengyel v. Kodak, EEOC Charge No.: 32A-2007-00173, FEPA Charge No. E20070323, pending before the

Colorado Civil Rights Division. Ms. Lengyel has raised a sexual harassment and retaliation charge before the EEOC.
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90.    Conselho Administrativo de Defesa Economica, (Brazil). Alleged antitrust behavior.
 
91. Carlos Alves de Souza, (Brazil). Claim for breach of contract.
 
92. Sisabel Comércio e Representações Ltda., (Brazil). Claim for breach of contract.
 



93. Ministério Publico Federal, (Brazil). Claim for improper use of indians image.
 
94. Syncrofilm Distribuidora Ltda., (Brazil). Injunction proceeding to seize Kodak’s bank account in order to guarantee the

future payment resulting from a lawsuit for damages.
 
95. Sisabel Com e representações Ltda., (Brazil). Claim for breach of contract.
 
96. David Bosan Livrari e DBL, (Brazil). Claim for breach of contract.
 
97. Carlos Alberto Pereira, (Brazil). Claim for economic plans differences.
 
98. José Satiro Braz Filho, (Brazil). Claim for unhealthy working conditions.
 
99. Carlos Alberto Ferreira Maio, (Brazil). Labor claim attempting to include Kodak in a litigation with another party.
 
100. João Muniz Arcos, (Brazil). Labor claim attempting to revert to dismissal for cause.
 
101. Marquart & Cia. Ltda., (Brazil). Bankruptcy action.
 
102. TX Comércio de Produtos Médicos Ltda., (Brazil). Collection action.
 
103. Penal administrative enquiry initiated on January 31, 2007 by State Secretariat for Economic Affairs (SECO) in Switzerland

into sales of medial products to Iraq between June and November 2002 at a contract face value of $183,954 plus $16,713 of
levied after-sales-service fees and $16,713 of paid after-sale-service fees, allegedly in breach on UN sanctions. This matter is
being retained by Kodak.

 
104. Kodak Americas Ltd. Suc. Peru v Comercial y Distributidora Mafral e.i.r.l, (Peru). Collection action.
 
105. Kodak Americas Ltd. Suc. Peru v Lorento Florencio Mejia Javiliano et al, (Peru). Kodak filed this criminal action because of

fraud with merchandise committed by defended.
 
106. Kodak Americas Ltd. Suc. Peru v Santo Julio Torres, (Peru). Kodak filed this criminal action because of the robbery of a

truck containing merchandise.
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107.
   

Direccion Nacional de Aduanas (Custom Authority) v Kodak Argentina S.A.I.C., (Argentina). Customers Authority claims
payment of custom duties. Kodak appealed the resolution.

   
108. Kodak Argentina S.A.I.C. v Hospital Nacional Posadas, (Argentina). Collection action.
  
109. Kodak Argentina S.A.I.C. v Town Hall of Florencio Varela, (Argentina). Collection action.
  
110. Kodak Argentina S.A.I.C. v Hospital Sirio Libanes, (Argentina). Collection action.
  
111. Kodak Argentina S.A.I.C. v Consejo Provincial de Salud Publica de Rio Negro, (Argentina). Collection action.
  
112. London Health Sciences Centre v. Kodak Canada Inc., et al (Ontario) Subrogated action arising out of the fire of a Kodak

XML 7000 Multiloader.
  
II. Threatened Litigation 
  
1. Stalik v 3M v Kodak Indemnification demanded by Imation to recover $105K paid in settling an asbestos claim.
  
2. Francis v Kodak Property damage claim by dentist for $56K, alleging that Kodak chemistry discolored his office.
  
3. Philadelphia Accident Claims, (Pennsylvania). Auto accident involving a HG vehicle operated without company's consent by

a minor. Property damage and personal injury damages may be asserted.
  
4. Ambrose/Penske Property damage claim arising after a truck leased by Kodak from Penske collided with a car.
  
5. Lisa Bowers Potential scissor arm product liability claim.
 
6. Health Choice Chiropractic Claim that Orex scanner was replaced with used equipment.
  
7. Jones and Hardy v PracticeWorks and Kodak, (WDNY). A purported class action by one current and one former



PracticeWorks employee on behalf of all African-American employees of PW. Alleging racial discrimination with respect to
compensation, promotions, discipline, terminations, evaluations, and job assignments; hostile work environment and
retaliation. The case was filed in late October 2006, however it has not been served.
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8.      Maastricht Hospital (Holland). HCIS- related archiving problem. Initially it was believed that 25,000 medical studies were
lost. However, 20,000 images have been recovered. There are still 5,000 images which are alleged to be lost.

 
9. NEC Claim, (Japan). Breach of contract claim brought by NEC asserting that minimum purchases have not been satisfied.
 
10. Drammen Hospital Claim (Norway). Hospital in Drammen is seeking damages due to Kodak's alleged delay in providing a

PACS system.
 
11. Instituto Medico v Kodak (Venezuela). Customer seeks replacement of an allegedly defective CR8000.
 
12. Euromedical B.V.B.A. v. Kodak HIG. Potential claim (factual and legal basis unclear) seeking 750,000 Euros in damages.
 
13. Alliacense. Patent litigation implicating multiple Kodak products using microprocessors, including HG related products. This

matter is being retained by Kodak.
 
14. China Customs v. Kodak (China) Co. Ltd. (KCCL). China Customs challenging the transfer price for Health Group films

importation by KCCL in 2006.

See Section 3.14 of this Seller Disclosure Schedule, where appropriate, for additional information.
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Annex P

Schedule 3.9
Taxes

With reference to Section 3.9(d), each of the following Transferred Subsidiaries has been a member of a consolidated group, as
described below:

1.     PracticeWorks, Inc., a U.S. corporation (which for U.S. Federal income tax purposes has been a member of the affiliated group
filing a consolidated return of which Seller is the company parent (the “EK US Group”). PracticeWorks, Inc. owns directly or
indirectly 100% of four domestic limited liability companies that are disregarded entities for U.S. tax purposes, two entities
that are domestic corporations for U.S. tax purposes and are currently members of the EK US Group, two Australian entities
(which are members of a combined group for Australian tax purposes).

 
2. Lumisys Holding Ca. (f/k/a AuntMinnie.com), a U.S. corporation (which is a member of the EK US Group).
 
3. Algotec Systems Limited and OREX Computed Radiography Ltd.
 
4. PracticeWorks Limited, a U.K. entity, which owns two other U.K. entities (all of which are members of a U.K. loss sharing

group).
 
5. Fotochemische Werke G.m.b,H,, a German GmbH (which is a member of a German tax group).
 
6. Kodak-Trophy SAS and Trophy Radiologie, SA, both French entities (which are members of a French tax group).
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Annex Q

Schedule 3.10 
Employee Benefits

(g)

1.     All arrangements providing for Transaction Stay Bonuses (payable after Closing for approximately 130 employees at the
Oakdale facility; approximately 101 other employees received payment on March 31, 2007).

 



2. All agreements providing for Transaction Sale Bonuses (for 8 employees).
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Annex R

Schedule 3.12 
Compliance with Laws

(a)

1.     Form 483 Letter issued to PracticeWorks by the FDA, asserting a deficiency in documentation for the commercialization
process.

 
2. Form 483 Letter issued to Kodak in December, 2006 by the FDA, making two minor observations following a routine

inspection of the CR manufacturing area.
 
3. Form 483 Letter issued to Kodak in August, 2005 by the FDA, after an inspection of the flexible CR screen operations. The

inspection resulted from a worldwide screen recall which has been completed and closed by the FDA and other competent
regulatory authorities.

 
4. 21 CFR 1003 Notification of Defects or Failure to Comply issued to Kodak in April, 2007 by the FDA, after an inspection of

Kodak DirectView DR 7500 and Kodak DirectView DR 3000. The inspection resulted in a Class II recall.

See Sections 3.8 and 3.14 of this Seller Disclosure Schedule, where appropriate, for additional information.
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Annex S

Schedule 3.14 
Intellectual Property

1.    See Schedule 3.8 of this Seller Disclosure Schedule, where appropriate, for additional information.
 
2. Restrictions on use of patents acquired from Imation/3M on November 30, 1998 relating to wet and dry silver halide imaging

systems and the use of White City plant assets to medical imaging applications.
 
3. Restriction on the transfer of ownership of certain intellectual property developed by Algotec (PACS) and Orex (CR) outside

Israel by the Office of the Chief Scientist in Israel.
 
4. Certain cross licenses covering patents used in the Business with key competitors in film and chemistry technologies.
 
5. Virtual Software Solutions alleges infringement of U.S. Patent No. 6,792,091 related to PracticeWorks Light product.
 
6. SUNY Stonybrook alleges infringement of patents related to virtual colonoscopy.
 
7. Fuji alleges infringement of certain Computed Radiography (CR) hardware patents.
 
8. Anti-Cancer, Inc. alleges infringement of 6 U.S. patents related to in-vivo imaging of animals by MIS’ Multi-Modal Image

Station.
 
9. Correspondence from Michael B. Schneider related to U.S Patent No. 6,415,048 in connection with Computer Aided

Diagnosis, which can be used in Kodak’s CAD Mammography System.
 
10. MedSynTech alleges non-permitted use of certain intellectual property licensed in JDA covering RIS software adapted for

Diagnostic Imaging Centers, including U.S. Patent No. 6,789,060.
 
11. Heart Imaging Technologies, LLC alleges infringement of U.S. 6,934,698 related to PACS-DirectView Web Software.
 
12. Whether Air Technique’s ScanX product infringes Orex U.S. Patent 6,791,101. (Study ongoing.)
       
13. Agfa’s use of Kodak T-grain and low-cross over patents covering analog x-ray films. This matter is being retained by Kodak.
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14.    Suit filed by DR Systems in April 2006 alleging infringement of U.S. Patent No. 5,452,416 by Seller’s PACS products.
(Settled)

 
15.     Suit filed by Honeywell against Kodak in general covering LCD’s. This matter is being retained by Kodak.
 
16.     Suit filed by Philips against Kodak in general covering JPEG. This matter is being retained by Kodak.
 
17.     Agfa won an opposition to a Kodak European patent corresponding to US Patent No. 6,381,416, related to RFID (radio

frequency identification) tags used on film and CR products. Kodak’s medical imaging products do not practice the
invention. As best known, Agfa’s medical imaging products currently do not practice the invention. Kodak has appealed.

 
18.     Joint ownership of one patent application with the University of California, two patents with the University of Michigan,

three patents with the University of Washington, and three patents with Konica Minolta. Joint ownership of at least one
patent application with Princess Margaret Hospital, Toronto, Ontario.

 
19.     Elliott Weinger alleges infringement of U.S. Patent No. 6,424,699 related to medical x-ray digitizing.
 
20.     Point-Dx (Dr. Vining) alleges infringement of 4 U.S. patents related to virtual colonoscopy directed to PACS.
 
21.     Xenogen alleges infringement of 4 U.S. patents related to in-vivo imaging of animals by MIS’ Multi-Modal Image Station.
 
22.     Acacia Media Technologies Corporation alleges infringement of at least one of their patents directed to streaming and/or

downloadable digital audio and video content by PracticeWork’s website.
 
23.     Gendex Corporation (formerly a division of Dentsply International Inc.) is an exclusive licensee US Patent No. 5,635,728.

Gendex sent a letter reminding Orex of the terms of a Settlement Agreement pertained to the ‘728 patent and Digident’s
distribution of the COMBI-X digital imaging scanner.

 
24.     Communications from PARC (Palo Alto Research Center) offering a license under its portfolio of patents in the flat panel

x-ray imaging area.
 
25.     IDEXX and Orex Settlement Agreement to settle litigation in Cumberland County Superior Court in the State of Maine.
 
26.     Shortly after Kodak’s acquisition of PracticeWorks and Trophy, Schick asked to purchase Trophy’s newly released RVG6

product, indicating Schick would be conducting a tear down. (No written communications.)
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27.    Alliacense has held licensing discussions with Kodak and many other companies regarding a portfolio of patents directed
to microprocessors. Allegedly, these patents would implicate products in all of Kodak’s businesses, including the Health
Group. Kodak does not make its own microprocessors, so is seeking indemnification from its suppliers. Several of these
patents are being re-examined by the USPTO. This matter is being retained by Kodak.

 
28.     Papst Licensing has 2 patent it alleges reads on all digital cameras and is going after many manufacturers. Kodak is

following Casio’s filing for a declaratory judgment action. Kodak Health Group purchases its digital cameras from Kodak
and uses them in a limited dental application. This matter is being retained by Kodak.

 
29.     GE has provided notice to Funai, a Kodak supplier of digital cameras, about a possible infringement of one of its patents

related to JPEG. Kodak Health Group purchases its digital cameras from Kodak and uses them in a limited dental
application. This matter is being retained by Kodak.

 
30.     AT&T has provided notice to Kodak about possible use of 14 patents related to the MPEG standard. It is unclear whether

any Health Group products are implicated. This matter is being retained by Kodak.
 
31.     Memory Control Enterprises filed a suit against Kodak on December 21, 2006 for infringement of U.S. Patent No.

6,704,791 relating to the communication of graphical information over a network and subsequent downloading to a variety
of device. Kodak.com and Kodak Gallery are named targets. It is unclear whether Health Group products are implicated.
This matter is being retained by Kodak.

 
32.     Lonestar Inventions LP put Kodak on notice on February 28, 2007, for alleged infringement of U.S. Patent 5,208,725

directed to a CMOS sensor provided to a non-Health Group Kodak entity by a third party. The Kodak Patent Department
believes that there is no connection to the Health Group products, but Trophy does use a CMOS sensor in some of its
products. This matter is being retained by Kodak.

 
33.     Two companies, Sisvel and Thomson, have commercial patent licensing programs related to the MP3 standard. Kodak has



licenses for its consumer products. It is unknown whether the audio feature in the Health Group’s RIS product falls under
the patents, but the software is provided by a third party anyway. Neither Sisvel nor Thomson has ever contacted Kodak
about a license.

 
34.     Orion IP, LLC sued Kodak and 50 other multi-national defendants on March 29, 2007 alleging that (in Kodak’s case)

Kodak.com infringes the claims of two patents (U.S. 5,615,342 and U.S. 5,367,627) related to electronic proposal
preparation for items ordered online. It is unknown whether any Health products would be implicated. This matter is being
retained by Kodak.
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Annex T

Schedule 3.18 
Title to Property

1.     On October 18, 2005, Eastman Kodak Company (“Seller”) and its subsidiary, Kodak Graphic Communications Canada
Company (“Nova Scotia Company”) entered into a Secured Credit Agreement with Citicorp USA, Inc. as Agent and the
various lenders named therein (the “Secured Credit Agreement”). As security for the obligations of Seller and Nova Scotia
Company under the Secured Credit Agreement and other obligations of Seller and its subsidiaries to the lenders, Seller, its
U.S. subsidiaries and Nova Scotia Company entered into Security Agreements with Citicorp USA, Inc. as Agent, dated
October 18, 2005 (the “Security Agreements”). Pursuant to the terms of the Security Agreements, Seller and its subsidiaries
organized in the U.S. have pledged substantially all of the U. S. assets of Seller and its U.S. subsidiaries, including , among
other collateral, accounts receivable, inventory, personal property and equipment, intellectual property (including patents,
trademarks and tradenames) and investments, but excluding real property, and certain properties designated as “Principal
Properties” and equity interests in “Restricted Subsidiaries,” each as defined in Seller’s Indenture, dated as of January 1, 1988,
as amended by various supplemental indentures, with The Bank of New York as trustee. Pursuant to action taken by Seller’s
Board of Directors on September 20, 2005, Seller’s facilities at Kodak Park (Rochester, NY), Kodak Colorado (Windsor, CO)
and Kodak White City (White City, OR) currently are designated as “Principal Properties.” There currently are no “Restricted
Subsidiaries.” In addition, the capital stock of “Material Subsidiaries” of Seller and Nova Scotia Company from time to time
are pledged as collateral security. The following entities currently comprise the “Material Subsidiaries:” Kodak, Limited,
Eastman Kodak Holdings Company, B.V., Kodak (China) Company Limited, Creo Capital Netherlands, B. V. and Creo Japan,
Inc. 

    
2. Pursuant to the terms of the Secured Credit Agreement and the Security Agreements, upon the sale, lease, transfer or other

disposition of any item of collateral in accordance with the terms of the Secured Credit Agreement and the Security
Agreements, the security interests granted with respect to such collateral shall terminate immediately and automatically be
released. Upon the closing of the transactions contemplated by the Asset Purchase Agreement to which this schedule is
attached, the Transferred Assets and assets of the Transferred Subsidiaries will be free and clear of all Encumbrances, except
Permitted Encumbrances (as such terms are defined in the Asset Purchase Agreement). The consummation of the transactions
contemplated by the Asset Purchase Agreement will not require the consent of the Agent or lenders pursuant to the terms of
the Secured Credit Agreement and the Security Agreements.
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3.     Mortgage made by EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY, a New Jersey corporation with offices at 343 State Street, Rochester,
New York 14650 (“Kodak”), and ROCHESTER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a New York not-for-profit
corporation with offices at 30 Church Street, Rochester, New York 14614 (“REDCO”), (collectively, the “Mortgagor”) to
CITY OF ROCHESTER, a New York municipal corporation having an office at City Hall, 30 Church Street, Rochester, New
York 14614 (the “Mortgagee”), in the original principal sum of $2,235,000.00, dated October 18, 1994 and recorded on
October 20, 1994 in Liber 12401 of Mortgages at page 108 in the Monroe County Clerk's Office; which Mortgage covers a
portion of the Owned Real Property.

 
4. Mortgagee is the holder of the following collateral assignments of leases and subleases:
 
 a)      That certain Collateral Assignment of Lease given by Kodak as additional collateral to the Mortgagee, dated October 18,

1994 and recorded October 20, 1994 in the Monroe County Clerk’s Office in Liber 8537 of Deeds at page 617.
 
 b) That certain Collateral Assignment of Sublease given by The Alling & Cory Company (the “Company”) as additional

collateral to the Mortgagee, dated October 18, 1994 and recorded October 20, 1994 in the Monroe County Clerk’s Office
in Liber 8537 of Deeds at page 635.

 
 c) That certain Collateral Assignment of Sublease given by REDCO as additional collateral to the Mortgagee, dated

October 18, 1994 and recorded October 20, 1994 in the Monroe County Clerk's Office in Liber 8537 of Deeds at page
642.

 



5. Mortgage made by EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY, a New Jersey corporation with offices at 343 State Street, Rochester,
New York 14650 (“Kodak”), and ROCHESTER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a New York not-for-profit
corporation with offices at 30 Church Street, Rochester, New York 14614 (“REDCO”), (collectively, the “Mortgagor”) to
COUNTY OF MONROE, a New York municipal corporation having an office at 39 West Main Street, Rochester, New York
14614 (the “County Mortgagee”), in the original principal sum of $2,365,000.00, dated October 18, 1994 and recorded on
October 20, 1994 in Liber 12401 of Mortgages at page 128 in the Monroe County Clerk’s Office; which Mortgage covers a
portion of the Owned Real Property.

 
6. County Mortgagee is the holder of the following collateral assignments of leases and subleases:
 
 a) That certain Collateral Assignment of Lease given by Kodak as additional collateral to the County Mortgagee, dated

October 18, 1994 and recorded October 20, 1994 in the Monroe County Clerk's Office in Liber 8537 of Deeds at page
627.
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        b)     That certain Collateral Assignment of Sublease given by The Alling & Cory Company (the “Company”) as additional
collateral to the County Mortgagee, dated October 18, 1994 and recorded October 20, 1994 in the Monroe County
Clerk's Office in Liber 8537 of Deeds at page 649.

 
        c) That certain Collateral Assignment of Sublease given by REDCO as additional collateral to the County Mortgagee, dated

October 18, 1994 and recorded October 20, 1994 in the Monroe County Clerk's Office in Liber 8537 of Deeds at page
657.
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Annex U

Schedule 3.20 
Warranties/Product Liability

1.     Artifacts on CR Screens. The percentage of returns of installed CR screens has seen a year over year increase. The screens
have been returned with reports of artifacts appearing on the screens. The research and development team has identified
chemical contamination of the screens as the cause of many of these artifacts. The chemical contamination appears to be the
result of handling and cleaning processes used by the customers. An overcoat has been designed which appears to address the
majority of these artifact issues, and appears to have resulted in a significant decrease in the number of returned screens.
Customers are being reminded of proper handling and cleaning techniques.

 
2. IRIX 70 Scissor Arm. The articulating arms on wall mounted x-ray generators manufactured by predecessors of Trophy have

failed in sufficient numbers in the past to warrant a previous recall by a predecessor of Trophy of the products manufactured
within a particular interval, a recall which has been closed and signed off on by the FDA and other regulatory agencies.
Currently, management is evaluating another recall, this time for products manufactured during a subsequent interval. There
are no issues with respect to these products manufactured since 1997.

 
3. CR Screens. There appears to be premature wear of a coating on the reverse side of the Kodak screens used in our Point of

Care CR systems (Orex) which causes debris to be deposited on the front of the screen, impacting image quality. Preliminary
review indicates that a recall or other market action is not likely.

 
4. Kodak DirectView DR 7500 and Kodak DirectView DR 3000. FDA regulation for diagnostic x-ray systems, 21 CFR 1020.31

(e) require “the beam-limiting device shall numerically indicate the field size in the plane of the image receptor to which it is
adjusted…”. The DR system software does not display this information, nor are there labels on the beam-limiting device
(collimator) that displays the information. FDA classified this correction as a Class II recall. For 28 DR 7500 and 9 DR 3000
units in the U.S. Kodak Field Service engineers will conduct a Mandatory Service Modification to apply directly to the
collimator dial indicator label and field size label. For 80 DR 7500 and 68 DR 3000 units outside the U.S., service
modification instructions were provided to Kodak or appropriate local (non-Kodak) service providers.

See Sections 3.8 and 3.14 of this Seller Disclosure Schedule, where appropriate, for additional information.
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Annex V

 VAT (in US Dollars
 except where
Country otherwise indicated)



Argentina $ 772,430.00   
Austria $ 556,123.00  
Brazil $ -     
Chile $ 405,356.00  
China 124 $ -     
China CO1 $ -     
China 111 $ -     
China 427 $ -     
China CO2 $ -     
China 176 $ -     
Colombia  COP 339.798.620  
Japan $ 1,064,905.00  
Korea $ 336,506.00  
Mexico 226 $ 808,310.00  
Mexico 212 $ 902,678.00  
Peru $ 234,686.00  
Philippines $ 30,608.00  
Poland $ 380,771.00  
Russia $ -     
Taiwan $ 99,719.00  
Thailand $ 254,216.00  
Turkey $ 643,841.00  
Venezuela $ 141,095.00  
EKSA - Austria $ 185,314.74  
EKSA - Germany $ 3,663,975.61  
EKSA - Ireland $ 184,736.24  
EKSA - Netherlands $ 35,159.72  
EKSA - Norway $ 98,901.00  
EKSA - Portugal $ 35,737.28  
EKSA - UK $ 1,981,502.70  
 $   
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Annex W

Schedule 5.4 
Tax Matters

Assets/Entity Purchase Price Allocation (US Dollars in '000s)
United States Assets $1,141,612
PracticeWorks, Inc. (U.S.) $326,100
Lumisys Holding Co. (U.S.) $1
China Assets (from Shanghai Trading (124HIG)) $15,500
China Assets (from KCCL (C01HIG)) $19,000
China Assets (from Investment Co (111HIG)) $8,000
China Assets (from KEPS (427HIG)) $8,000
China Assets (from Wuxi (C02HIG)) $0
China Assets (from China Limited (176HIG)) $500
France Assets $14,000
Kodak-Trophy SAS (France) $54,000
Trophy Radiologie SA (France) $1
Germany Assets $26,894
Fotochemische Werke G.m.b.H. (Germany) $13,015
SASKO Werbeagentur GmbH (Germany) $1
Japan Assets $44,000
Trophy Radiologie Japan KK (Japan) $3,209
Switzerland Assets (from Eastman Kodak SA)) $167,000
Switzerland Assets $4,600
United Kingdom Assets $23,000
PracticeWorks Limited (U.K.) $22,000
Mexico Assets (from 212HIG) $13,500
Mexico Assets (from 226HIG) $12,916



Australia Assets $14,000
PracticeWorks Orthodontics Pty Ltd. (Australia) $1,300
Austria Assets $4,086
Italy Assets $168,000
Brazil Assets $2,000
Argentina Assets $8,024
Canada Assets $11,500
Belgium Assets $4,700
Chile Assets $3,995
Colombia Assets $3,083
Czech Republic Assets $1,186
Denmark Assets $2,400
Dubai, United Arab Emirates Assets $9,396
Finland Assets $3,200
Greece Assets $6,275
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Hong Kong Assets $17,000
India Assets $13,543
Algotec Systems Limited (Israel) $6,500
OREX Computed Radiography Ltd. (Israel) $33,100
Korea Assets $5,400
Malaysia Assets $1,300
Netherlands Assets $5,100
New Zealand Assets $4,300
Norway Assets $3,000
Peru Assets $1,664
Philippines Assets $1,625
Poland Assets $4,486
Portugal Assets $5,870
Puerto Rico Assets $6,809
Russia Assets $1,400
Singapore Assets $12,000
Spain Assets $43,155
Sweden Assets $5,600
PracticeWorks Sweden AB (Sweden) $1,000
Taiwan Assets $2,600
Thailand Assets $4,782
Turkey Assets $6,900
Venezuela Assets $2,873
Dominican Republic Assets $0
Egypt Assets $0
Pakistan Assets $0
South Africa Assets $0
Total  $2,350,000
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Annex X

Schedule 5.5 
Employee Matters

(p)(i)

1.     Australia: Superannuation Plan and Long-Service Leave Plan
 

2. Austria: Indemnity Payments Plan
 

3. Belgium: Retirement Plan



 
4. Brazil: Mandatory Fund for Unemployment Benefit at Retirement, and Retirement Bonus Plan

 
5. Canada Retirement Income Plan (KRIP and KPEP)

 
6. Chile Termination Indemnity Plan

 
7. Denmark: Retirement Plan

 
8. Finland: TEL Retirement Plan

 
9. France: Pre-Retirement Plan, Retirement Indemnity Plan and Top-Hat Plan

 
10. France (Trophy): Retirement Indemnity Plan

 
11. Germany: Support Fund, Direct Insurance Plan, Two-Months Salary Plan, Old-Age Part-Time Plan and Jubilee Plan
  
12. Greece: Retirement Plan

 
13. Hong Kong: Retirement and Life Insurance Plan

 
14. India: Gratuity Plan

 
15. Italy: TFR Plan

 
16. Japan: EPF (aka Corporate Pension Plan)

 
17. Mexico: Retirement Plan and Seniority Premium Plan

 
18. Netherlands: Old Retirement Plan

 
19. Norway: Collective Retirement Plan
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20.    Philippines: Retirement Plan
 

21. Portugal: Loyalty Bonus Plan
 

22. South Africa: Retirement Plan
 

23. Spain: Cash-Balance Plan and Retirement Bonus Plan
 

24. Sweden: ITP Plan
 

25. Switzerland: Retirement Plan (aka Staff Benefit Fund) and Bridge Plan
 

26. Taiwan: Retirement Plan
 

27. Thailand: Retirement Plan
 

28. Turkey: Termination Indemnity Plan
 

29. Venezuela Pension Plan

For any jurisdictions where such liabilities are required to be transferred, any jubilee plan or similar arrangement (such as that
included for Germany, above)
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Annex Y

Schedule 5.5 
Employee Matters



(p)(iii)

Please see attached Annex 5.5(p)(iii).
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Annex Z

Schedule 5.14 
Contractual Arrangements

A. 
Obligations to purchase products or services consistent with historical and currently forecasted demand related to the Business.

1.      Obligation to purchase a total of 4,842,872 concentrate liters for the period from May to December 2007, a total of 6,218,250
concentrate liters in 2008, and a total of 872,256 concentrate liters in the first 2 months of 2009 under the Photochemical
Supply Agreement, effective February 28, 2006, between Drocqsacolor Chemicals SL and Eastman Kodak SA.

 
2. Obligation to order volume of services in the total amount of EUR 119,000 for the period from May to December 2007 and

volume of services in the total amount of EUR 102,000 in 2008, under the Agency Agreement, dated May 17, 2006, among
Kodak Industrie SAS, Eastman Kodak SA and Multi Pack Services SARL.

 
3. Obligation to purchase a total of EUR 564,000 of services for the period from May to June 30, 2007, a total of EUR 3,168,000

of services for the period from July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008 and a total of EUR 774,180 of services for the period from
July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009, under the Outbound Logistic Services Agreement, effective June 30, 2006, among
Eastman Kodak SA, CEPL Chalon SAS and Compagnie Européenne de Prestations Logistiques SAS.

 
4. Obligation to purchase a total of EUR 37,500 of services for the period from May to October 2007 under the Analytical

Testing Services Agreement, effective October 31, 2005, among Intertek Analytical Services France SARL, Intertek Group
plc and Kodak Industrie SAS.

 
5. Obligation to purchase 924,280 concentrate liters per month in 2007, a total of 9,594,027 concentrate liters in 2008, and

718,660 concentrate liters per month in the first 10 months of 2009 under the Photochemical Supply Agreement, dated
October 30, 2006, between Eastman Kodak Company and Champion Photochemistry S.L.

 
B.  
 
1. Second Amended and Restated Operating Agreement, dated December 31, 1996, among Eastman Kodak Company and

Imaging Financial Services, Inc. and Unconditional Guarantee by General Electric Capital Corporation, as amended.
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Exhibit (12)

Eastman Kodak Company
Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

(in millions, except for ratios)

  Three Months 
 Ended
 March 31, 2007

Loss from continuing operations before income taxes $ (190) 
Adjustments:  
    Minority interest in loss of subsidiaries with fixed charges      2 
    Undistributed income of equity method investees — 
    Interest expense 25 
    Interest component of rental expense (1) 14 
    Amortization of capitalized interest  5 
    Loss from continuing operations as adjusted $ (144) 
 
Fixed charges:  
    Interest expense 25 
    Interest component of rental expense (1) 14 
    Capitalized interest  1 
    Total fixed charges $ 40 
 
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges * 
____________________

(1) Interest component of rental expense is estimated to equal 1/3 of such expense, which is considered a reasonable approximation of the interest factor.
  

* Earnings for the three months ended March 31, 2007 were inadequate to cover fixed charges. The coverage deficiency was $184 million.



Exhibit (31.1)

CERTIFICATION

I, Antonio M. Perez, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and
have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's
auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial
reporting.

Date: May 9, 2007

/s/ Antonio M. Perez
___________________________________
 
Antonio M. Perez
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit (31.2)

CERTIFICATION

I, Frank S. Sklarsky, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and
have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's
auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial
reporting.

Date: May 9, 2007

/s/ Frank S. Sklarsky 
___________________________________
 
Frank S. Sklarsky 
Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit (32.1)

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Eastman Kodak Company (the "Company") on Form 10-Q for the three month period ended March 31, 2007 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Antonio M. Perez, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company,
certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best of my knowledge:

     1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

     2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ Antonio M. Perez
____________________________________
  
Antonio M. Perez 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
May 9, 2007



Exhibit (32.2)

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Eastman Kodak Company (the "Company") on Form 10-Q for the three month period ended March 31, 2007 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Frank S. Sklarsky, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best of my knowledge:

     1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

     2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ Frank S. Sklarsky
_______________________________
   
Frank S. Sklarsky
Chief Financial Officer 
May 9, 2007


